
11/8/2019 1:41:06 PM 

 
ADEL CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

301 S. 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

1. Greater Dallas County Development Alliance Annual Update 

 

PROCLAMATION 

1. American Legion Auxiliary Centennial Day Proclamation – November 10, 2019 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated October 8, 2019 

b) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated October 21, 2019 

c) Consider Approval of October Bills and October 31, 2019 Treasurer’s Report 

d) Consider Approval of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. October 2019 Invoice to be Applied to Retainer 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-104, Approving Budget Transfers for City Attorney Services  

f) Consider Approval of Special Class C Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with Living Quarters for China 

Village 

g) Consider Approval of Conflict Waiver for Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. for the Proposed 28E Agreement with 

the Dallas County Conservation Board for the Raccoon River Valley Trail 

h) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 8 – Part B – Section 3 – Wells 5 & 6 Well House Construction 

i) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 3 – Water Treatment Plant 

j) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 3 – Water Treatment Plant 

k) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 6 (remaining contingency allowance deduction) – Bid Package 

#1 – Lift Station 

l) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 8 (Sub-Final) – Bid Package #1 – Lift Station 

m) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 3 – Bid Package #2 – Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 

n) Consider Approval of Pay Application No. 7 (Sub-Final) – Bid Package #2 – Sanitary Sewer and Force 

Main 

 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT 

1. 2020-2021 Council Goal Setting Session – Tuesday, November 19 at 6:00 p.m. at Adel City Hall 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

a) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-105, Appointing UMB Bank, N.A. of West Des Moines, Iowa, 

to Serve as Paying Agent, Note Registrar, and Transfer Agent, Approving the Paying Agent and Note 

Registrar and Transfer Agent Agreement and Authorizing the Execution of the Agreement 

b) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-106, Approving and Authorizing a Form of Loan Agreement 

and Authorizing and Providing for the Issuance of $4,135,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital 

Loan Notes, Series 2019, and Levying a Tax to Pay Said Notes; Approval of the Tax Exemption 

Certificate and Continuing Disclosure Certificate 



11/8/2019 1:41:06 PM 

c) Consider Approval of Annual Urban Renewal Report – Fiscal Year 2018-2019  

d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-107, Authorizing an Interfund Loan to the TIF Fund 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-108 Approving TIF Indebtedness Certification 

f) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 3 (Final) – 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

g) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-109 Accepting the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement 

Project 

h) Consider Approval of Pay Application No. 6 (Final) – Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 – 

Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Project 

i) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-110 Accepting the Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main 

Replacement Project (Section 1) 

j) Annual Review of City Administrator – Possible Closed Session. The Council May Enter into Closed 

Session in Accord with Section 21.5(1)(i) of the Iowa Code, To evaluate the professional competency of 

an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance, or discharge is being considered when 

necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that individual 

requests a closed session. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



11/8/2019 1:47:36 PM 

 
ADEL CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

301 S. 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 

1. Greater Dallas County Development Alliance Annual Update 

 

PROCLAMATION 

1. American Legion Auxiliary Centennial Day Proclamation – November 10, 2019 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

The consent agenda has been expanded to include relatively routine and non-controversial items.  If a council 

member would like to discuss a consent agenda item, it may be pulled from the consent agenda upon request.  

City staff is recommending approval of the entire consent agenda. 

 

a) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated October 8, 2019 

b) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated October 21, 2019 

c) Consider Approval of October Bills and October 31, 2019 Treasurer’s Report 

d) Consider Approval of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. October 2019 Invoice to be Applied to Retainer 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-104, Approving Budget Transfers for City Attorney Services  

f) Consider Approval of Special Class C Liquor License (Beer/Wine) with Living Quarters for China 

Village 

g) Consider Approval of Conflict Waiver for Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. for the Proposed 28E Agreement with 

the Dallas County Conservation Board for the Raccoon River Valley Trail 

h) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 8 – Part B – Section 3 – Wells 5 & 6 Well House Construction 

i) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 3 – Water Treatment Plant 

j) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 3 – Water Treatment Plant 

k) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 6 (remaining contingency allowance deduction) – Bid Package 

#1 – Lift Station 

l) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 8 (Sub-Final) – Bid Package #1 – Lift Station 

m) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 3 – Bid Package #2 – Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 

n) Consider Approval of Pay Application No. 7 (Sub-Final) – Bid Package #2 – Sanitary Sewer and Force 

Main 

 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT 

1. 2020-2021 Council Goal Setting Session – Tuesday, November 19 at 6:00 p.m. at Adel City Hall 

 

The council will meet on Tuesday, November 19 at 6:00 p.m. in the council chambers to conduct its 2020-

2021 Goal Setting Session.  The session will be facilitated by Patrick Callahan.  The council will formally 

approve the Goal Setting Report in the coming months.  An annotated version of the 2018-2019 Goal 

Setting Report has been included in the council packet. 

 



11/8/2019 1:47:36 PM 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

a) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-105, Appointing UMB Bank, N.A. of West Des Moines, Iowa, 

to Serve as Paying Agent, Note Registrar, and Transfer Agent, Approving the Paying Agent and Note 

Registrar and Transfer Agent Agreement and Authorizing the Execution of the Agreement 

 

This resolution, along with the next item, is a part of the bond refunding process from the October 21 

council meeting.  City staff is recommending approval. 

 

b) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-106, Approving and Authorizing a Form of Loan Agreement 

and Authorizing and Providing for the Issuance of $4,135,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital 

Loan Notes, Series 2019, and Levying a Tax to Pay Said Notes; Approval of the Tax Exemption 

Certificate and Continuing Disclosure Certificate 

 

This resolution, along with the previous item, is a part of the bond refunding process from the October 21 

council meeting.  City staff is recommending approval. 

 

c) Consider Approval of Annual Urban Renewal Report – Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

 

This item approves the FY18-19 Urban Renewal Report.  This is the eighth year of the report.  The report 

must be submitted by December 1 and is based on the FY18-19 TIF expenditures.  City staff is 

recommending approval. 

 

d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-107, Authorizing an Interfund Loan to the TIF Fund 

 

This resolution creates an internal loan from the City’s General Fund and Industrial Park Project Fund to the 

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Fund.  The items represented in the loan are highlighted in Exhibit A of the 

resolution.  The resolution creates and forms an internal debt that will be repaid with TIF.  City staff is 

recommending approval. 

 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-108 Approving TIF Indebtedness Certification 

 

This resolution certifies the City’s FY20-21 TIF Indebtedness and has been prepared in consultation with 

PFM, the City’s financial advisor.  This request is approximately $65,000 less than last year’s request.  City 

staff is recommending approval. 

 

f) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 3 (Final) – 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

 

This item is the final payment for the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project.  A walkthrough 

was held last month.  The closeout resolution will follow next.  City staff is recommending approval. 

 

g) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-109 Accepting the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement 

Project 

 

This resolution closes out the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project.  The final payment was 

considered previously.  City staff is recommending approval. 

 

 

 



11/8/2019 1:47:36 PM 

h) Consider Approval of Pay Application No. 6 (Final) – Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 – 

Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Project 

 

This item is the final payment for the Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Project.  The 

closeout resolution will follow next.  City staff is recommending approval. 

 

i) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-110 Accepting the Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main 

Replacement Project (Section 1) 

 

This resolution closes out the Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Project.  The final payment 

was considered previously.  City staff is recommending approval. 

 

j) Annual Review of City Administrator – Possible Closed Session. The Council May Enter into Closed 

Session in Accord with Section 21.5(1)(i) of the Iowa Code, To evaluate the professional competency of 

an individual whose appointment, hiring, performance, or discharge is being considered when 

necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that individual 

requests a closed session. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



Greater Dallas County Development Alliance 

2019 Annual Report 



PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

The Greater Dallas County Development 
Alliance prepared this report to showcase 
the organization's activities and 
accomplishments during the 2018-2019 
year. The statements contained within 
the annual report were drawn from the 
GDCDA Database and Google Analytics 
on August 21, 2019 and are considered 
the most truthful representation of the 
data available in these programs. The 
report is also intended to be an economic 
development marketing piece for Dallas 
County as it features the achievements 
of local companies, entrepreneurs, and 

Dallas County Communities. 

MISSION STATEMENT 

Our mission is to create positive 
impacts on economic, social and 
environmental aspects of the Dallas 
County Iowa region by working 
closely with our local communities, 
businesses and partners to enhance 
community attributes, retain and 
expand local business and foster new 

business investments. 







53 B~~iness 
V1s1ts 

Projects 
Landed 

The Justice League of Food, a nonprofit serving the homeless and the hungry by 
offering skills training and job placement services, operates The Kitchen at The 
Foundry."The Kitchen is the heart of The Foundry, carrying out the mission of !lie 
Justice League of Food," founder Nick Kuhn said. "If The Kitcrienls"the heart of The 
Foundry,The Hall will be_ its soul, bringing together food, beer and conversations." 

• 
•·.· .. -~ 

Foundry Distilling Co. occupies the east end of the building, featuring a variety of 
distilled spirits as well as retail and event space. Foundry Distilling Co. will also offer 
whiskey enthusiasts an opportunity to make barrels of whiskey using their own recipe. 

· -· - . ~-.,_-5_- 1r-·• - .-. -~- · 
.~ • :). ' ·14 • -~-{ .· . 3 













'A special thanks to our community partners 
Adel 
Bouton 
Dexter 

Dawson 
DeSoto 
Redfield 

Minburn 
Perry 
Dallas Center 

A special thanks to our Board Members 
MidWestOne Bank 
MidAmerican Energy Company 
Dallas County Board of Supervisors 
DMACC 
DuPont Pioneer 
Hubbell Realty 
Hy-Line International 
Signature Real Estate Services 
The Rasmussen Group 
Minburn Communications 

Peoples Company 
Knapp Properties 
McClure Engineering 
Microsoft 
Aureon 
mi-fiber.net 
Neumann Brothers 
Diligent Development 
West Grand Business Park 

A special thanks to our Executive Board Members 
President- Alex Broderick 
Treasurer- Clyde Evans 
Secretary- Deb Calvert 

Deb Lucht 
Ryan Peterson 
Ted Brackett 
Mark Hanson 
Wayne McKinney 

Van Meter 
West Des Moines 
Woodward 

Percival Scientific 
Raccoon Valley Bank 
Roth Products 
Septagon Construction 
Impact 7G 
The Samuels Group 
West Bank 
US Bank 
KW Commercial 

Incoming Members
Kyle Michel 
Charity Coates 
Sven Peterson 

Thank you for another banner year for Alliance. We appreciate your 
dedication to making a stronger, more diverse economy in Dallas County 

Linda Wunsch 
Executive Director 

Julie Johnson 
Project Manager 

Jeremy M Voss 
Project Manager 

Kathleen Olson 
Office Manager 



Greater Dallas County 
elopment Alliance 

Dallas County, IA - Growing Your Sustainable Future 

9325 Bishop Drive Suite 105 
West Des Moines, Iowa 50266 

515-987-2020 
DallasCounty-lA.org 



I 

American Legion Auxiliary 
Centennial Day 
Proclamation 

WHEREAS, The American Legion was chartered by Congress in 1919 as a wartime veterans 

organization based on the four pillars of care for veterans, national security, 

Americanism, and children & youth; and 

WHEREAS, The members of the American Legion are dedicated to upholding the ideals of freedom 

and democracy, while working to make a difference in the lives of fellow Americans; and 

WHEREAS, The American Legion Auxiliary was also founded in 1919 to support The American Legion 

and honor the sacrifice of those who serve by enhancing the lives of our veterans, 

military, and their families, both at home and abroad. 

WHEREAS, The Ameri can Legion Auxiliary is celebrating it s centennial in 2019-2020; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, James F. Peters, Mayor, City of Adel, 

Iowa, do hereby proclaim November 10th, 2019 as "American 

Legion Auxiliary Centennial Day." 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 

caused to be affixed the official seal of Adel, Iowa on the 8th 

day of November, 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 



Adel City Council 
October 8, 2019 - Meeting Minutes 

The Adel City Council met in regular session at Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa on Tuesday, 
October 8, 2019. At 6:01 p.m., Mayor Peters called the meeting to order. The following answered roll: 
Ocke1man, Christensen, McAdon, Miller, and Selby. 

Staff Present: Assistant City Attorney Brownell, City Administrator Brown, Finance Director Sandquist, Police 
Chief Shepherd, Public Works Director Overton, Parks & Recreation Director Schenck, and Building Inspector 
Nichols. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
1. Not to Exceed $4,200,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes - Authorization of a Loan 

Agreement and the Issuance of Notes to Evidence the Obligation of the City Thereunder 
Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Miller, to open the public hearing. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 
No written or oral comments were received. 
Motion by Christensen, seconded by Ockerman, to close the public hearing. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

2. Amending Section 165 .55 - Sign Regulations 
Motion by Miller, seconded by Selby, to open the public hearing. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 
No written comments were received. Oral comments were received by Kurt Hansen, 12209 Sunset Terrace, 
Clive. 
Motion by Selby, seconded by Miller, to close the public hearing. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

PRESENTATION 
1. Dennis Leininger - Holiday Lights 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
1. Robert Fisher, 711 S. 12th Street, Adel - Sidewalks on HWY 169 
2. Doug Nichols, 24013 288th Trail, Adel - Island Park Bridge 

CONSENT AGENDA 
a) Consider Approval of City Council Minutes Dated September 10, 2019 
b) Consider Approval of September Bills and September 30, 2019 Treasurer 's Report 
c) Consider Approval of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. September 2019 Invoice to be Applied to Retainer 
d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-91, Temporarily Closing Public Ways or Grounds in 

Connection with a Special Event known as Adel United Methodist Church Trunk Or Treat - 10th Street 
between Prairie and Church Alley - Thursday, October 31, 2019 from 5:30 p.m. to 8:10 p.m. 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-92, Authorizing Application for Financial Assistance with 
USDA-RD for the Water System Improvements-Phase 2 Project 

f) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 4- Storm Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1, Section 4 -
Nmth 15th Street Project 

g) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 4 (Sub-Final) - Storm Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1, 
Section 4 - North 15th Street Project 



h) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 003 - Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1, Part B, 
Section 3 - Well 5 & 6 Site Work and Well House Project 

i) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 004 - Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1, Part B, 
Section 3 - Well 5 & 6 Site Work and Well House Project 

j) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 7 -Adel Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1, Pait B, Section 
3 - Well 5 & 6 Site Work and Well House Project 

k) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 001 -Adel Water System Improvements 2017 - Water 
Treatment Plant Project 

1) Consider Approval of Change Order No. 002 -Adel Water System Improvements 2017 - Water 
Treatment Plant Project 

m) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 2-Adel Water System Improvements 2017 - Water Treatment 
Plant Project 

n) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 7 - Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements - Bid 
Package No. 1 - Lift Station 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Miller, to approve the consent agenda. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT 
1. Tentative Council Meeting - Monday, October 21 at 11 :00 a.m. at Adel City Hall 
2. Downtown Scenarios Open House - Tuesday, October 29 at 6:00 p.m. at the Adel Public Library 
3. Joint Council- P&Z Meeting-Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 4:30 p.m. at the Adel Public Library 
4. 2020-2021 Council Goal Setting Session-Tuesday, November 19 at 6:00 p.m. at Adel City Hall 
5. 2019 Adel Family Aquatic Center Report- Parks & Recreation Director Nick Schenck 

OLD BUSINESS 
a) Discussion/ Possible Action Regarding Annexation Request North of City Limits 
LeMar Koethe, 3514 142nd Street, Urbandale, discussed his annexation request north of City limits. 
No action was taken. 

b) Discussion/ Possible Action Regarding Next Steps (i.e., Ordering a Survey and Appraisal) in Potential 
Sale of City Land in Kinnick Feller Pai·k to Restoration Haimony (1015 Riverside Drive) 

Dave Schrad, 7804 N. 96th Street, Johnston, a co-owner of Restoration Harmony, discussed the 
proposal. Tim Merical, 436 N. 11 th Street Place, and Marsha Fisher, 711 S. 12th Street, discussed their 
concerns. The council discussed implementing restrictions to protect the City if the sale proceeds. 

Motion by Christensen, seconded by Selby, to order the survey, appraisal, and begin language on a 
purchase agreement. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-93, Approving the Application oflowa Spring to the Iowa 

Economic Development Authority Under the High Quality Jobs Program 
Christensen abstained from the vote due to a conflict of interest related to his employment. 
Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Selby, to approve Res. No. 19-93. 
Roll: Ayes -McAdon, Miller, Selby, and Ockerman. Motion carried.· 

b) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-94, Approving Final Plat for Southbridge Plat 2 
Motion by Selby, seconded by Ockerman, to approve Res. No. 19-94. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 



c) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 345, Repealing Chapter 28, Economic Development Commission, 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Adel 

Motion by Miller, seconded by Ockerman, to approve the first reading of Ord. No. 345. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Christensen, to waive the second and third readings and adopt 
Ord. No. 345. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

Mayor Peters appointed a new Community & Economic Development council committee made up of 
the chairs of the Water & Sewer, Street, and Budget council committees. 

d) Consider Approval of Ordinance No. 346, Amending Section 165.55, Sign Regulations, of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Adel for the Purpose of Prohibiting Pole Signs and Allowing Monument Signs 

Mayor Peters stated that he would entertain an amendment to permit signs in the right-of-way. The 
council discussed the ordinance, the need to update design guidelines, and the right-of-way issue. 

Motion by Christensen, seconded by Ockerman, to approve the first reading of Ord. No. 346 and 
adding "without prior council approval" to section 165.55.3.E. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

Motion by Christensen, seconded by Ockerman, to waive the second and third readings and adopt 
Ord. No. 346 as amended. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

e) Consider Approval of Council Board, Committee and Commission Appointments 
a. Board of Adjustment - One Opening (Term Ends July 1, 2023) 

(Per Iowa Code 69.16A - Gender Balance, requires the appointment of one man OR one 
woman) 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by McAdon, to appoint Karen Daniel, 1009 S. 12th Street, to the 
City's Board of Adjustment. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

f) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-95, Instituting Proceedings to Take Additional Action for the 
Issuance of Not to Exceed $4,200,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes 

Motion by Christensen, seconded by Ockerman, to approve Res. No. 19-95. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

g) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-96, Approving Electronic Bidding Procedures and Distribution 
of Preliminary Official Statement 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by McAdon, to approve Res. No. 19-96. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

h) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 5 (Final) - 2018 Adel Street Resurfacing Project 
Motion by Christensen, seconded by Miller, to approve Pay Estimate No. 5 (Final). 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

i) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-97, Accepting the 2018 Adel Street Resurfacing Project 
Motion by Selby, seconded by Miller, to approve Res. No. 19-97. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 



j) Consider Approval of Pay Estimate No. 5 (Pinal)- Storm Water Utility Improvements - Phase 1, 
Section 4 - North 15th Street Project 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Christensen, to approve Pay Estimate No. 5 (Final). 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

k) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-98, Accepting the Storm Water Utility Improvements - Phase 
1, Section 4 - Nmih 15th Street Project 

Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Miller, to approve Res. No. 19-98. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

OTHER BUSINESS 
1. Council Member Ockerman requested information on the County shed in Kinnick Feller Park. 

ADJOURNMENT 
1. Meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m. 

Attest: ___________ __ _ 
Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

James F. Peters, Mayor 



Adel City Council 
October 21, 2019 - Meeting Minutes 

The Adel City Council met in special session at the Adel City Hall, 301 S. 10th St., Adel, Iowa, on Monday, 
October 21, 2019, at 11 :02 a.m. Mayor Peters called the meeting to order and the following answered roll: 
Ockerman, Cluistensen (via phone), McAdon, Miller, and Selby (via phone). 

Staff Present: City Attorney Stone, City Administrator Brown, City Clerk Leopard, Finance Director Sandquist. 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
No Comments were received from the public. 

NEW BUSINESS 
a) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-99, Directing Sale of $4,180,000* (Subject to Adjustment per 

Te1ms of Offering) General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2019 
Jon Burmeister of PFM summarized the bid tabulation. 
Motion by Ockerman, seconded by McAdon, to approve Resolution No. 19-99. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

b) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-100, Authorizing the Redemption of Outstanding General 
Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 201 lC, of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, Dated 
September 27, 2011, and Directing Notice be Given 
Motion by Christensen, seconded by McAdon, to approve Resolution No. 19-100. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

c) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-101, Authorizing the Redemption of Outstanding General 
Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012A, of the City of Adel, State oflowa, Dated August 8, 
2012, and Directing Notice be Given 
Motion by Ockerman, seconded by Miller, to approve Resolution No. 19-101. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

d) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-102, Authorizing the Redemption of Outstanding General 
Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2012B, of the City of Adel, State oflowa, Dated 
August 8, 2012, and Directing Notice be Given 
Motion by Miller, seconded by Ockerman, to approve Resolution No.19-102. 
Rol1: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

e) Consider Approval of Resolution No. 19-103, Authorizing the Redemption of Outstanding General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2014, of the City of Adel, State oflowa, Dated July 1, 2014, and 
Directing Notice be Given 
Motion by McAdon, seconded by Miller, to approve Resolution No. 19-103. 
Roll: Ayes - Unanimous. Motion carried. 

ADJOURNMENT · 
Meeting adjourned at 11:21 a.m. 

Attest: _ _ __________ _ 
Angela Leopard, City Clerk 

James F. Peters, Mayor 



11-00- 2019 01 : 13 PM 

VENDOR NAME 

The Waldinger Corp 

ADH Yearbook 

ADT Security Services 

ASCAP 

AS SURI TY LI FE INSURANCE COMPANY 

l\bsolute Sc ience 

Accu Jet Sewer c. Drain Cleaning 

Ahlers &. Cooney, P. C. 

Alley Auto Sal es 

Ankeny Sani ti;ltion 

Aramark 

Arnold Motor Suppl y 

BSr-1 Sports 

COU N CIL REPORT 

DATE DESCRIPTION FUND 

10/ 20/19 SEASONAi, FURNACE CHECK GF.NERAl. FUND Finance 

TOTAL : 

10/20/19 2020 YisAR BOOK AD GENERAL FUND Pool 

TOTAL : 

10/28/19 MUSEUM MONITORING 11/11- 2 GENERAL FUND Museum 

TOTAL : 

1 0/14 /1 9 RADI O LICENSE PERHIT 19- 20 GENERAL FUND Pool 

10/ 18/ 19 PY - ASSURITY PRE TAX 

11/05/19 PY - ASSURITY PRE TAX 

10/18/19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

11/05/ 19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

10/18/19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

11/05/19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

10/18/19 PY - ASSURITY A FTER TAX 

11/05/ 19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

10/18/19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

11/05/19 PY - ASSURITY AFTER TAX 

11/07/19 SUl•fl•lER READING PROGRAM 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

ROAD USE TAX 

TOTAL: 

NON-DEPART!-!ENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEI-IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTHENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL : 

GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL : 

10/28/1 9 YEARLY CLEANING OF SE~IER SEl•IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

11/07/19 LABRO RELATIONS- HILTARY 

11/07/19 PERSONNEL-MILITARY LEAVE 

11/07/19 URBAN RENEI-IAL/TIF 

11/07/19 CRAMER & ASSOC . INC D.A 

11/07/19 HANDBOOK REVIEW 

L GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Finance 

Finance 

Finance 
TOTAL : 

10/28/19 20 GAL PROPANE FOR PATCH C ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TOTAL: 

10/14/19 GB/RC SRVC OCT 201 9 GARBAGE/RECYCLING Garbage 

10/14/19 GB/RC SRVC OCT 2019 GARBAGE/RECYCLING Garbage 

TOTAL : 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 UNIFORMS & MATS GENERAL FUND Parks 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 UNIFORMS & MATS GENERAL E1JND Finance 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 UNIFORMS & MATS ROAD USE TIIX Road Use Ta x 

11/07/19 OCT 201 9 UNIFORMS f. MATS ~lATER UTILITY Nater 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 UNIFORMS f. MATS SE\•}ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAi,: 

10/28/19 VAL CRIMSON #2 GREASE TUBE ROAD USE TIIX Road Use Tax 

10/28/1 9 2016 CHEVY OIL FILTER WATER UTILITY Water 

TOTA!,: 

11/07/19 JUNI OR SIZE BASKETBALL GENERAL FUND Recreation 

PAGE: 

AMOUNT 

528. 00 

528 . 00 

165 . 00 

1 65 . 00 

166. 89 

166.89 

363 .39 

363. 39 

20 . 22 

20 , 22 

89. 66 

89. 66 

2 .12 

2 . 12 

3. 54 

3. 54 

1. 41 

1.41 

233. 90 

350 , 00 

350, 00 

14,279 .4 6 

14,279. 46 

1 57. 50 

24 . 30 

570. 00 

1 22. 00 

112. 50 

986. 30 

60.00 

60. 00 

22,680.66 

7,162.32 

29,84 2 .98 

97 , 30 

08 , 47 

127 , 30 

117 . 05 

107 . 50 

537 . 62 

48. 90 

6. 77 

55. 67 

109.00 



Jl- 08-2019 01:13 PM 

VENDOR NAME 

Baker & Taylor I nc . 

Baldon Hardware 

Base 

Detter Bindi ng Service 

Brent Allan Entertainment 

C & C Lawn Services, LLC 

CITY OF ADEL ( FLEX SPENDING ACCOUNTS) 

COUNC I L REPORT PAGE: 

DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMENT 

1'0TAL : 

11/07/19 BOOKS GENERAL FUND J,ibrary 

TOTAL: 

10/28/19 PD PURCHASES GENERAi, FUND 

11/07/19 PD ADDE D PURCHASE SEPT 1 GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 PARK PO 18920 GENERAL FUND 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Parks 

10/28/19 CEMETERY PO 18920 

10/28/19 POOL PO 18920 

10/28/19 RUT PURCHASES 

10/28/19 \'IATER PO 18954 

10/28/19 SE\'IER PURCHASES 

10/28/19 STORM \'/ATER PURCHASES 

11/07/19 HR/\ 

11/07/19 FLEX 

11/07/19 HR/\ 

11/07/19 FLEX 

11/07/19 HR/\ 

11/07/19 FLEX 

11/07/19 HR/\ 

11/07/19 FLEX 

11/07/19 HR/\ 

11/07/19 FLEX 

11 /07/ 19 LJIMINATOR REPAIR 

11/07/19 SUMMER READING PROGRAM 

11/07/19 FERTILIZER TREATMENT 

11/07/19 FERTILIZER TREATMENT 

11/07/19 FERTILIZER TREATMENT 

11/07 /19 FERTILIZER TREATMENT 

10/18/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING 1'1/H 

11/05/19 PY-FLEX S PENDING 1'1/H 

10/18/19 PY-DCAP \•1/H 

11/05/19 PY- DCAP \·1/H 

10/18/1 9 PY-FLEX SPENDING \•1/H 

11/05/19 PY- FLEX SPENDING \·1/H 

10/18/19 PY-DCAP i'I/H 

11/05/19 PY- DCAP i'I/H 

1 0/18/19 PY- FLEX SPENDING \'i/H 

11/05/19 PY- FLEX SPENDING \·1/H 

1 0/18/19 PY-DCAP \'1/H 

11/05/19 PY- DCAP \'1/H 

10/18/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING \•1/H 

11/05/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING \·1/H 

10 / 18/1 9 PY-DCAP \·1/H 

11/05/19 P Y- DCAP vl/H 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAi, FUND 

ROAD USE: TAX 

\·IATER UTil,ITY 

Cemeter y 

Pool 

Road Use Tax 

l·Iater 

SE\·IER UTIJ,ITY FUND Sewer 

STORM \·IATER UTILIT STORM \'/ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

ROAD USE 'J'AX Road Use Tax 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

\·/ATER UTILITY Water 

\·IATER UTILITY Water 

SENER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEWER UTIL I'l'Y FUND Sewer 

STORM \•/ATER UT ILIT STORM \'/ATER UTILITY 

STORJ.I \•/ATER UTILIT STORM \•/ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL : 

GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL: 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 

TOTAL : 

GENERAL FUND Par ks 

GENERAL FUND Parks 

GENE:RAL FUND Recreation 

GENE:RAL FUND Recreation 

TOTAL : 

GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON- DEPJ\RTHENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTI1ENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

\'/ATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

\•IATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

\•IATER UTILI TY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

WATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEl'IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEI-IER UTILITY FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

S El·IER UTILITY FUND NON- DEPARTI·IENTAL 

SEl·IER UTI LI TY FUND NOii - DEPARTME NTAL 

AMOUNT 

109 . 00 

162. 52 

162. 52 

52. 47 

47. 85 

94. 05 

37. 01 

31.15 

146.06 

152 . 40 

28. 78 

14 6. 05 

7 35. 82 

9 . 61 

3. 90 

69 . 42 

12 . 90 

13. 88 

5, 40 

12 . 82 

7 . 50 

1.07 

0 . 30 

136 . BO 

170 . 00 

170, 00 

375.00 

375.00 

525. 00 

60.00 

1,105. 00 

300 , 00 

1,990.00 

105 . 18 

105 . 1 B 

19 . 76 

19 . 76 

42 . Bl 

42, Bl 

20. BO 

20. BO 

29, 1 0 

29 . 10 

31. 2 0 

31. 20 

48. 79 

48.79 

31. 20 

31. 20 



11- 08- 20)9 OJ: 13 PM 

Vf;NOOR NAME 

CROl'I RIVER CONSTRUCTION 

Cargill Inc. 

Cengage Learning 

Central States Lab 

Century Link - Long Distil.nee 

CenturyLink 

Cintas Corporation 

City of Adel 

City of nest Des Hoines 

Collections Services Center 

Complete Electric 

Confluence 

Core & Main l,P 

Cul 1 igan 

Curtis Waddingham 

COUNCIL REPORT 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

10/18/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING 1'1/H 

11/05/19 PY-FLEX SPENDING 1'1/H 

10/18/19 PY-DCAP 1'1/H 

11/05/19 PY-DCAP 1'1/H 

10/11/19 STORN't'lA.TER UTIL IHPROV 

10/14/19 STOR!·ll'll\TER UTIL Il-!PROV 

10/28/19 BULK Sl\LT FOR PLANT 

11/07/19 LARGE PRINT BOOD 

11/07/19 LARGE PRINT BOOK 

FUND DEPARTMENT 

STORM l·/A1'ER U'J' ILIT NON- DEPARTl·JENTI\L 

STORM 1-IA'rf:R U1'1 LI1' NON- DEPARTMENTI\L 

STORM l'IATER UTILI'l' NON- DEPARTMENTI\L 

STORM \·!ATER U'rILIT NON- DEPARTMENTI\L 

TOTI\L: 

S1'0Rl•ll'IATER UTIL II-! CAPITAL PROJECTS 

STORl·ll'IATER UTIL ll-1 CAPI TAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL : 

\•!ATER UTILITY 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

Water 

Library 

Li brary 

TOTI\L: 

TOTAL: 

10/28/19 4 DEODERIZE BLOCK & IND1 12 SEl·IER UTILITY FUND Se1·1er 

TOTAL: 

10/14/19 SRVC 9/1 - 9/30- 2019 l'IATER UTILITY ~·later 

TOTAL : 

11/07/19 PHNE SRVC OCT 28- NOV 27 \•/ATER UTILITY Water 

TOTAL : 

l'IATER UTI LITY Water 10/28/19 MED KIT SERVICE 

10/28/19 HED KI T SERVICE SEl•lER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

11/07/19 REPLENISH PD PETTY CASH GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 DALLAS COUNTY LOCAL HOUSIN GENERAL FUND 

10/ 18/ 19 CHILD SUPPORT 1·1/H 

11/05/19 CHILD SUPPORT 1·1/H 

ROAD USE TAX 

ROAD USE TAX 

11 /07/19 REPLACE BALLAST AND BULBS GENERAL FUND 

TOTI\L: 

Police Depa rtment 

TOTAL: 

Finance 

TOTAL : 

Road Use Tax 

Road Use Tax 

TOTAi, : 

Library 

TOTAL : 

PAGE: 

AHOUNT 

1. 95 

J.95 

1.04 

J. 04 

663. 66 

2,229.65 

10,777 . 15 

13,006 . 80 

4 628 , 45 

4,628 . 115 

23. 99 

27.74 

51. 73 

855. 52 

855. 52 

1.25 

1.25 

61. 31 

61. 31 

38. 55 

21. 89 

60. 44 

80.58 

80 .58 

4,055 . 00 

4,055.00 

229. 00 

229. 00 

458. 00 

907. 38 

907 . 38 

10/28/19 PROFESSIONAL SRVC 8/21- 9/2 GENERAL FUND Zoning/ Comp! i a nee/ Perm __ _,3'-''-'6:.cl..:,O_,_ . .::.0 0::.... 

10/28/19 24 8/\ND CLAMPS FOR SIGNS ROAD USE TAX 

10/28/19 12 VALVE BOX RISERS \•/ATER UTILITY 

10/14/19 l'IATER COOLER Rl::FILL GENERAL FUND 

10/14/19 REil-!BURSEI-IENT FOi\ \·/ORK BOO GENERAL FUND 

Road Use Tax 

Nater 

Island Park 

Cemetery 

TOTAL : 3,610 . 00 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL : 

109. 92 

237 . 68 

347 . 60 

42. 75 

42. 75 

143 . 09 

14 3 . 09 



11 - 08- 2019 01: 13 PM 

VENDOR NAME 

DES MOINES ASPHALT & PAVING 

DH Pace Company 

Dallas County Recorder 

Dallas County Treasurer 

Dan Hiller 

Delta Dental Plan of Iowa 

Demeo 

Dennis Leininger 

Doug Cook 

EBSCO Information Services 

Ferguson naterworks #2516 

Findaway 

COUNCJL REPOl\l' 

DAl'I; DESCRIPTION 

1 0/1 4/19 1 18 ST RESURF 

ll/07/19 FURNISH & INSTALL DOOR 

FUND DEPARTJ.IENT 

2018 ADEL STREET R CAPI TAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

l•IATER UTILITY Water 

TOTAi,: 

Finance 

PAGE: 

AMOUNT 

23 667. 8 6 

23,667.86 

904. 00 

904. 00 

37 . 00 11/07/19 RECORDER FEE OCT 2019 

11/07/19 RECORDER FEE OCT 2019 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 166.00 Zoning/Comp! iance/Perm ---~~ 

11/0'//19 PARKING TICKETS 8/l- ll/1/2 GENERAL FUND 

10/14/19 ROUND TRIP J.!ILEAGE 456 J.!IL GENERAL FUND 

10/14/19 HEAL REIHBUSEHENT GENERAL FUND 

10/18/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA GENERAL FUND 

11/05/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUH DELTA GENERAL FUND 

10/18/19 PY·· INSURANCE PREMI!R-! DELTA ROAD USE Tl\X 

11/05/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUH DELTA ROAD USE Tl\X 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

TOTAi, : 

Finance 

Finance 

TOTAi, : 

NON- m;PARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTM~NTAL 

10/28/19 NOV DENTAL INSURANCE 

10/28/19 NOV DENTAL INSURANCE 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

10/18/19 PY-INSURANCE PREJ.!IUH DELTA WATER UTILITY 

ll/05/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA WATER UTILITY 

NON- DEPARTM!;NTAL 

NON- DEPARTMF;N1'AI, 

Water 10/28/19 NOV DENTAL INSURANCE l'IATER UTILITY 

10/18/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM DELTA SEl'IER UTILITY FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY-INSURANCE PREHIUM DELTA SEl'IER UTILITY FUND NON- DEPART!-!f:N'rAL 

10/28/19 NOV DENTAL INSURANCE SE\·1ER UTILITY F1.JND Se\·ter 

10/18/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMI!R-1 DELTA STORM WATER UTILIT NON- DEPARTMENTAi, 

11/05/19 PY- INSURANCE PREMilR-1 DELTA STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAi, 

10/28/19 NOV DENTAL INSURANCE 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

STORH WATER UTILIT STORM WATER UTILI'fY 

TOTAi, : 

GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL: 

203. 00 

20 , 00 

20.00 

264 . 48 

12, 00 

276, 48 

147 . 45 

140. 52 

12. 47 

12. 47 

l'/0.15 

1,209. 99 

34. 64 

34, 64 

264. 68 

23. 44 

23. 44 

226. 0·, 
0 . 94 

0. 94 

18. 91 

2,321.55 

484, 9'/ 

484. 9'/ 

10/28/ 19 REHffiURSMENT FOR PLAQUES HOLIDAY LI GHTS 719 . 0 4 COMl·!UNITY BEAU'l'IFICATI ----~ 

TOTAL : 

10/28/19 LEVELING OUT DIRT OLD SW ROAD USE TAX Road Use •rax 

10/28/19 LEVELING OUT DIRT @ OLD SW WATER UTILITY \·later 

10/28/19 LEVELING OUT DIRT @ OLD SW SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

10/ 28/ 19 LEVELING OUT DIRT @ OLD SW STORN \·/ATER UTILIT STORM \'/ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL : 

11/07/19 EBSCO Information Services GENERAL f1JND Library 

l'IATER UTILITY Nater 10/28/19 N-SIGHT HOST SOFTWARE 

10/28/19 N- SIGHT HOST SOFTl'IARE SEWER UTILITY FUND Se1•1er 

11/07/19 NEl·I LAUNCHPAD TRUST AND AGENCY l,ibrary 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL : 

TOTAi,: 

"/19 . 04 

125. 00 

125.00 

125. 00 

125. 00 

500 . 00 

500. 54 

500 . 54 

925 .00 

925 . 00 

1,850. 00 

1,511.88 

1, 5 11. 8 8 



11-0 8-2019 01: 13 PM COUNC I L R E P O RT PAG~; : 

VENDOR NIIME 

Fun Exprcss1 LLC 

Gatehouse Media - Ames Tribune 

Graham Tire Ft Dodge 

Hach co. 

House \·Jorks 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

11/07/19 PROGRAM PRIZES 

10/14/19 AUG 26 L SEPT 1 0 CC l-lTG MI 

10/14/19 ORD 343 

10/14/19 PH SIGN REVI SION 

10/28/19 2 TIRES PATROL C/\R ttl L ff 
10/14/19 REPLACE 2 TIRES ON FORD ES 

10/28/19 CHEHICIILS 

11/07/19 CHEHICIILS FOR 1-/TP 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 LIB CLEANING 

FUND 

GENER/IL FUND 

GENER/IL FUND 

GENEML FUND 

GENEML FUND 

GENEML FUND 

GENEML FUND 

l'IATER UTIL ITY 

l·IJ\TER UTILI TY 

GENERAi, FUND 

DEP/\RTMENT AMOUNT 

Library 131. 0 6 

TOTAL : 131 . 06 

Finance 353 . 12 

Finance 4 3 . 89 

Zoning/Compl i ance/Perm ____ ..::5..::8~·~0~8 

TOTAL: 455. 0 9 

Police Depart ment 292. 00 

:l.oning/Complii!nce/Perm ___ _clcc6cc0cc . ..::6..::6_ 

Nater 
Water 

Library 

TOTAL : 452 . 66 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

60. 3 7 

613 . 49 

673. 86 

1,035.00 

1,035. 0 0 

IEJ.!SI\ 10/14/19 EJ.!S CONF - BOND, VOKES, L GENEMI, FUND Fire Department 

TOTAL: 

630 . 00 

IOl'II\ RETIREMENT INVESTORS' CLUB (RIC) 10/18/19 RIC PRETJ\X CONTRIBUTION 

11/05/19 RIC PRETIIX CONTRIBUTION 

10/18/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

11/05/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

10/18/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

11/05/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

10/1 8/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

11/05/1 9 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

10/18/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

11/05/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

10/18/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

11/05/19 RIC ROTH CONTRIBUTION 

IPERS 10/18/19 PY-I PERS REG 

11/05/19 PY- IPERS REG 

10/18/19 PY- POLICE !PERS 

10/18/1 9 PY-POLI CE !PERS 

11/05/19 PY-POLICE IPERS 

10/18/19 PY- I PERS REG 

10/31/19 PY- I PERS REG 

11/05 /19 PY- I PERS REG 

10/18/19 PY-IPERS REG 

10/31/1 9 PY-IPERS REG 

11/05/19 PY- I PERS REG 

10/18/19 PY-I PERS REG 

11/05/19 PY- I PERS REG 

10/1 8/19 PY-POLICE I PERS 

10/18/19 PY- POLICE IPERS 

11 /05/ 19 PY-POLICE IPERS 

10/18/19 PY- I PERS REG 

10/3 1/19 PY-I PERS REG 

11/05/1 9 P Y- I PERS REG 

10/18/19 PY-I PERS REG 

GENERAL FUND NON- DE PARTMENTAL 

GENEMI, FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAi, FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USf; TAX NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON- DEPARTl-lENTAL 

l'IATER UTILITY NON- DEPARTl-lENTAL 

l·IATER UTil,I TY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEl·IER UTil, ITY FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

SEl·/ER UTI LlTY FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM l"IA'r ER UTIJ,IT NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM \·/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL: 

GENERAi, FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

GEN!;RAL FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAi., FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

GENERAL FUND NON- DEPARTl-lENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTME NTAL 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

ROAD USE TAX Road Us e Tax 

'!'RUST AND AGENCY General Go vernment 
TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 
l'IATER UTILITY NON- DEP/\RTMENTIIL 

\•!ATER UT I LITY NON-DEP/\RTl-lENTAL 

WATER UTI LITY NON-DEPARTME NTAL 

~!ATER UTILITY Waler 

630. 00 

1 0 0 . 00 

100 . 00 

245 . 10 

245 . 10 

140 . 25 

140 . 25 

228 . 25 

228. 25 

228. 9 0 

228. 90 

7. 5 0 

7 .so 
1,900. 0 0 

1 ,200 . 8 8 

1,230. 51 

1,449. 3 9 

25. 23 

1,273.76 

411. 79 

73. 51 

4 13 . 29 

618. 05 

110. 33 

620 . 30 

1 ,802 . 24 

1 ,846 . 73 

2,173. 00 

37. 82 

1,909.67 

504 .13 

31 9 . 23 

498. 3 6 

756.64 



11-08- 2019 01 : 1 3 PM 

VENDOR NI\ME 

Ingram J,jbra ry services 

Iowa One Call 

Ironton Global 

Jet's outdoor Pm·1er 

Jetco, Inc . 

John T . Jones Construction Co . 

Keystone Laboratories, Inc. 

Kness Si gns 

Linda Johnson 

Hartin Marietta Materials 

Mccalley Tech Services 

McClure Engineering Company 

COUNCIL REPORT PAGE: 

DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPAR'l'MENT 

10/31/19 PY-I PERS REG WATER UTl l ,11'Y \·later 

11/05/19 PY-I PERS REG W\TER UTI I~ITY \·late r 

1 0/18/19 PY-I PERS REG SE~·/ER UTII,I1'Y FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/31 /19 PY-I PERS REG SEl•JER UTll, I1'Y FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY-I PERS REG SEl·IER U'l'ILITY FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY-I PERS REG SEl·IER U'rILITY FUND Sewer 

10/31/19 PY- I PERS RF;G SEl·IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

11/05/19 PY- I PERS REG Sf;l•IER UTILI TY FUND Sewer 

10/18/19 PY- I PERS REG STORM l·IATER UT ILIT NON- DEPARTJ.IENTI\L 

10/31/19 PY-I PERS Rf;G STORM l'IATER UTILIT NON- DEPARTJ.IENTI\L 

11/05/19 PY- I PERS REG S1'ORM l'IATER UTI LIT NON-DEPARTJ.IENTI\L 

10/18/19 PY- I PERS REG S1'ORH l•IATER UTILIT S TORM l'IATER UTILI TY 

10/31/19 PY- I PERS REG STORM l·IA1'ER UT I LIT S TORM l'IATER UTILITY 

11/05/19 PY-I PERS REG STORM l·IATER UTILIT S TORJ.! NATER UTILITY 

TOT/IL : 

11/07/19 BOOKS GENERAL FUND Library 

11/07/19 BOOKS- CRElll'r GENERAL FUND Library 

TOT/IL: 

10/28/ 19 Sf;PT 2019 LOCATF.S l·IATER UTILITY Water 

TOTAL: 

11/07/1 9 OCT 2019 TRUNK SUBSCRIPTIO GENERAL FUND Fi nance 

TOT/IL : 

10/14/19 GOLF CART MAINTENANCf; GENERAL FUND Parks 

TOTAL : 

1 0/28/19 SRVC LABOR, MIJ.f:AGE& 12 V l·IA1'ER UTILITY Water 

TOTAL: 

10/14/19 l'IATER TREATJ.lEN1' PLANT NEl·I l·IATER TREATMEN CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOT/IL : 

10/28/19 MONTHLY SAMPLING S E PT 2019 l·IATER UTILITY \'la ter 

10 /28/19 SEPT 2019 l·IAS'l'f; I-ITR SAHPLI SEl·IER UTILITY FUND Se,ier 

1 0/28/ 19 INSTALi, CI'l'Y LOGO ON l·IRT T NATER UTILITY 

11/07/1 9 OCT 2019 Cl,EANING PD GENERAL FUND 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 Cl,EANING MUSEUM GENERAL FUND 

11/07/19 oc·r 2019 CLEANING CH GENERAL FUND 

1 0/28/19 2 Lil OF ROCK ~ITR LK ON RAP l•IATER UTILITY 

11/07/19 COMPUTER l'IORKS 

11/07/19 RESTORATION HARMONY 

11/07/19 CH 11INDOl'IS 

11/07 /19 SUUDIVl SION l\~VH:l•I 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

Water 

TOT/IL : 

Police Department 

Museum 

Finance 

\·later 

Library 

Par}:s 

Fi nance 

TOTAi,: 

TOTAi, : 

TOTAT, : 

Zoni ng/Comp! lance/ Penn 

l\HOUNT 

479.11 

74 7 . 99 

535.74 

227. 69 

531. 40 

804 . 05 

341. 70 

797 , 65 

48 . 43 

23 . 43 

49 . 93 

72 . 65 

35 . 16 

74. 91 

22,044. 78 

1,795.41 

8 .62-

1,786 . 79 

171. 50 

171. 50 

48.79 

48 . 79 

136. 40 

269.80 

269 . 80 

662,608 . 04 

662,608 . 0 4 

62. 50 

1, 027 . 20 

1 , 089 . 70 

1 00. 00 

100 . 00 

306. 00 

54 .00 

342. 00 

702 . 00 

619. 96 

619 . 96 

280 . 00 

280. 00 

1,105 . 00 

3 60. 00 

23 , 280 . 00 



11-00- 2019 01:13 Pl! 

VENDOR NAME 

Mediacom 

Menar ds 

Micha.el Todd & Co Inc 

MicroMarketing LLC 

COUNCIL REPORT 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

11/07/19 YlTR UTIL II-IPROV 

11/07/19 WTP 

11/07/19 1'11'/TP 

11/07/19 E IINNEX SEO/ER 

10/28/19 SRVC 10/8-11/7 

11/07/19 INTERNET/PHONE SRVC 

10/28/19 SI\VC 1 0/8- 11/7 

11/07/19 INTERNET /PHONE SRVC 

10/28/19 SRVC 10/8- 11/7 

11/07/ 19 INTERNET/ PHONE SRVC 

10/28/19 SRVC 10/8- 11/7 

11/07/19 INTERNET/PHONE SRVC 

10/28/19 SRVC 10/8-11/7 

11/07/19 INTERN!:T / PHONE SRVC 

11/0- 1 

11 /8- 1 

11/8-1 

11/8- 1 

11/8- 1 

10/14/19 MISC SUPPLIES • PARTS 

FUND DEPARTHENT 

\'11\TER UTIL IMPROV CAPITAL PROJECTS 

NE\·/ \'/ATER TREA1'MEN CAPI TAL PROJECTS 

NEl·I \'IASTE'1TR 'l'RTMN CAPITAL PROJECTS 

EAST ANNEX SAN UTI CAPITAL PROJECTS 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

TOTAi,: 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Library 

Library 

Pool 

Pool 

Finance 

Finance 

Internet 
I nternet 

TOTAL: 

Parks 

TOTAL: 

1 0/28/19 SIGNS SOUTHBRIDGf; PLAT 2&3 ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TOTAL : 

11/07/19 BOOKS ON CD GENERAL FUND Librar-y 

TOTAL : 

Pl\GE: 

Mid- Iowa Solid Waste Equipment Co . , In 10/28/19 \'lORK ON STREET sm~EPER STORH \•/ATER UTILIT STORM \'/ATER U1'11,I1'Y 

TOTAL: 

Mid.American Energy 

Midland GIS Solutions, L.L.C. 

Miner Dust Control 

Mulchmart LLC 

11/07/19 REPI\IR FOR OVERHEAD 2155 S \•/ATER UTILITY \•Jater 

TOTAL: 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 10/28/19 UPDATE OF NEl'I SUBDIVISION 

10/28/19 UPDATE OF NE\•I SUBDIVISION 

10/28/19 UPDATE OF Nf:l·I SUBDIVISION 

SEl'IER UTILITY E1JND Sewer 

STORM \•/ATER UTILI T STORM \·IAT!:R U1'ILITY 

TOTAL: 

10/28/19 DUST CONTROL ON FULLER RD ROAD USE TAX 

11/07/19 FLOOD REPAIR IP PLAYGROUND 2019 FLOOD 

Road Use 'fax 

TOTAL: 

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO - SBD GR/IN 10/18/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L GENERAL FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L ROAD USE TAX NON-Dr:PARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L ROAD USE Tl\X NON- llE:PARTMENTAL 

10/28/19 PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE C TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

10/18/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L l'IATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L l'IATER UTILITY NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/28/19 PRI NCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE C \•/ATER UTILITY \'later 

10/18/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L SE<IER UTILITY FUND NON- Df: PARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY - PRINCIPAL VOLUNTARY L SEWER UTILITY FUND NON-DE:PAR'fMENTAL 

10/28/19 PRINCIPAL LlF"E INSURANCE C SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

10/18/19 PY - PRINCIPAi. VOl,UNTARY L STORM 1'11\TER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

AJ.IOUNT 

4,980.60 

51,090.00 

85,373.20 

23,742.50 

189,931.30 

130.80 

130 . 80 

130 . 80 

130 . 80 

43 . 94 

44. 01 

100. 85 

100. 85 

585. 65 

586. 26 

1,984.76 

75. 97 

75. 97 

5,653.31 

5,653 . 31 

265 . 33 

265 . 33 

889 . 30 

889 . 30 

184. 43 

184 . 43 

2,000 . 00 

2 , 000.00 

2 ,000.00 

6,000.00 

1,913.40 

1,913.40 

1,266.00 

1,266.00 

129. 24 

125 . 77 

11 . 69 

11 . 69 

588. 83 

22. 97 

22. 97 

104. 86 

27. 61 

27. 61 

104 . 86 

3. 29 



11 - 08- 2019 01 : 13 PH 

VENDOR NAME 

Peak Software Systems, Inc . 

People I s Bank 

Peoples Trust & Savings 

COUNCIL Rf:POR1' PAGE: 

DIITE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPARTMf:N'J' 

11/05/19 PY - PRINClPAL VOLUNTARY L STORJ.! l•JATER UTILIT NON- DE:PARTMENTAL 

10/28/19 PRINCIPAi. J, IFE INSURANCE C STORM WATER UTILIT S'l'ORH l·IATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

11/07/19 SPORTSMAN SOFTl·IARE RENEl•JAL GENERAL FUND Pool 

11/07/19 SPORTSMAN SOFTl•IARE RENEl•IAL GENER/IL FUND Recreation 
TOTAL: 

10/18/19 PY- STATE W/11 GENER/IL FUND NON- DEPARTMENT/IL 

10/18/19 PY- STATE '1'1/II GENER/IL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/1 9 PY-STATE W/11 GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY-STATE W/11 RO/ID USE TAX NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/31/19 PY- STATE W/11 RO/ID USE TAX NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY- STATE W/11 RO/ID USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY- STATE W/11 l'll\TER UTIJ,l'l'Y NON- DEPARTI·IENTAL 

10/31/19 PY-STATE W/11 l·/1\TER UTll,I1'Y NON-DEPARTI·IENTAL 

11/05/19 PY-STATE l'l/11 WI\TER UTil,ITY NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY- STATE W/11 SEl·IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTI•IENTI\L 

10/31/19 PY-STATE W/11 SEWER UTIJ,ITY FUND NON-DEPARTI·IENTIIL 

11/05/19 PY-STATE W/H SEWER UTIJ,ITY FUND NON-DEPARTHENTAL 

10/18/19 PY- STATE W/11 STORM NAn'.R U'l'!LIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/31/19 PY- STATE W/11 STORl-1 l·JAn:R UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENT/IL 

11/05/19 PY-STATE W/H STORl1 \IATP.R UTH,IT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

TOTAL: 

10/18/19 PY- W/11 FED TAXES GENERAL E'UND NON-DEPARTHENTJ\L 

10/18/19 PY- W/11 FED TAXES GENERAL FUND NON-DEPARTitENTAL 

11/05/19 PY-W/11 FED TAXES GENER/IL E'UND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY-Fff,A W/11 & HATCH GENER/IL FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY- FICA W/11 & 1·11\TCII GENERAL E'UND NON- DEPARTt•lENTIIL 

11/05/19 PY- FICA 1·1/11 & 1•11\TCII GENER/IL FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY-HC W/H & MATCH GENERAL E'UND NON- DEPARTI·IENTAL 

10/18/19 PY- MC W/H & MATCH GENER/IL E'UND NON- DEPARTI•IENTIIL 

11/05/19 PY- HC 1'1/H & 1·11\TCII GENERJ\L FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/18/19 PY- 1·1/H FED TAXES ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTl·lENTAL 

10/31/19 PY-W/H FED TAXES ROAD us,; TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

11/05/19 PY-W/11 FED TAXES ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTI•IENTAL 

10/18/19 PY-FICA W/11 & HATCH ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTI•IENTI\L 

10/31/19 PY- FICA W/H & t,11\TCH ROAD US!: TAX NON-DEPARTI1ENTAL 

11/05/19 PY-FICA W/ll & t-11\TCH ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTI·IENTAL 

10/18/19 PY-MC W/11 & HATCH ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

10/31/19 PY- MC W/ll & t-11\TCH ROAD USE TAX NON-DEPARTI•IENTAL 

11/05/19 PY- MC 11/11 & 1•11\TCH ROAD USE TAX NON- DEPARTI·IENTAL 

10/1 8/19 PY-FICA 1'1/11 & MATCH ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

10/31/19 PY- FICA 1'1/H & 1-11\TCH ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

1 1/05/19 PY- FICA 1·1/11 & !·11\TCH ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

10/18/19 PY-l•IC W/H & HATCH ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

10/31/19 PY-MC 1·1/ll & t-11\TCH ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

11/05/19 PY- J.IC W/11 & 1·11\TCH ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

10/18/19 PY-FICA W/ll & MATCH TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

10/18/19 PY- FICA W/ll & t-11\TCH TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

11/05/19 PY-FICA Will & HATCH TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

10/18/19 PY- MC W/11 & 1·11\TCH TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

10/18/19 PY- MC 1•1/ll & HATCH TRUST AND AGENCY General Government 

11/05/1 9 PY- MC W/11 1, HATCH TRIJS'l' AND AGENCY Gene ral Government 

10/18/19 PY-W/H FED TAXES i'IATER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENT/IL 

8 

AMOUNT 

3 . 29 

8 . 07 

1,192 .75 

778 . 27 

778 . 27 

1,556 .54 

1,547 . 05 

58.00 

1,483.63 

257, 87 

35. 20 

259. 01 

329. 74 

252. 4 0 

324, 74 

354. 66 

172.60 

350. 80 

29 . 68 

14. 80 

30 . 82 

5,501,00 

3,308.95 

127. 88 

3,168.76 

7.1426.33 

92. 48 

2,313.16 

567, 45 

21. 63 

540.98 

585.28 

96,23 

587, 51 

390. 31 

72.46 

391. 80 

91. 27 

16. 95 

91. 62 

390. 30 

'12.47 

391 . 79 

91.28 

16 . 95 

91. 63 

2,426 . 33 

92 . 48 

2 , 313 .18 

567. 44 

21. 63 

5 41. 00 

Hl.88 



11 - 08- 2019 01: 13 PM 

VENDOR NAME 

Peoples Trust & Savings Dank 

COUNC IL REPORT PAGE: 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

10/31/19 PY- W/H FED TAXES 

11/05/19 PY-W/H FED Tl\XES 

10/1 8/19 PY-FICJ\ W/H & l.\l\TCH 

10/31/19 PY- FICJ\ W/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY-FICJ\ W/H & l-11\.TCH 

10/18/19 PY-HC W/H & Ml\TCH 

10/31/19 PY-HC l•I/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY- HC 1'1/H & Hl\TCH 

10/18/19 PY-FICA l'I/H & Hl\TCH 

10/31/19 PY- FICA \·1/H & Hl\TCH 

11/05/19 PY-FICJ\ 1'1/H & l-11\TCH 

10/18/19 PY- HC 1'1/H & l-ll\TCH 

10/31/19 PY-HC 1'1/H & Hl\TCH 

11/05/19 PY-HC 1'1/H & HATCH 

10/18/19 PY-1·1/H FED Tl\XES 

10/31/19 PY-1'1/H FED TAXES 

11/05/19 PY-W/H FED TAXES 

10/18/19 PY-FICA \·1/H & HATCH 

10/31/19 PY-FICA 1'1/H & MATCH 

11/05/19 PY-FICA 1'1/H & HATCH 

10/18/19 PY-MC 1'1/H & HATCH 

10/31/19 PY-MC 1'1/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY-MC 1'1/H & MATCH 

10/18/19 PY-FICJ\ 1'1/H & 1.\1\TCH 

10/31/19 PY-FICA 1'1/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY-FICA l'I/H & MATCH 

10/18/19 PY-HC 1'1/H & MATCH 

10/31/19 PY- HC 1'1/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY- HC l'I/H & Ml\TCH 

10/1 8/19 PY-l•I/H FED TAXES 

10/31/19 PY-1</H FED Tl\XES 

11/05/19 PY-W/H FED Tl\XES 

10/18/19 PY-FICA \·1/H & HATCH 

10/31/1 9 PY-FICA \·1/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY-FICJ\ 1·1/H & MATCH 

10/18/19 PY-MC l'I/H & HATCH 

10/31/19 PY-HC l'I/H & HATCH 

11/05/19 PY-HC 1'1/H & MATCH 

10/18/19 PY-FICA 1'1/H & MATCH 

10/31/19 PY-FICA l·I/H & MATCH 

11/05/19 PY-FICA \·1/H & MATCH 

1 0/18/19 PY-MC \·1/H & MATCH 

1 0/31/19 PY-MC 1'1 /H & MATCH 

11/05/19 PY-MC 1'1/H & MATCH 

10/29/19 NORTHERN TOOLS 

10/29/19 SHI PP ING OF' PAGf:RS 

E1JND 

WATER UTILITY 

\·/ATER UTILITY 

l·IJ\TER UTILITY 

WATER UTILIT Y 

\'/ATER UTILIT Y 

1·11\TER UTILITY 

\'/ATER UTI LITY 

1'11\.TER U1' I I,!1'Y 

1'11\TER U1'11,ITY 

\·/ATER UTil,ITY 

l'IATER UTil,ITY 

1'11\.TER UTII,ITY 

\'/ATER UTILITY 

WATER UTILI1'Y 

DEPI\.RTMEN'r 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

!'later 

Water 
Water 

Water 

Water 

Water 

SEl·IER UTI LITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEl·IE:R UTILITY E1JND NON-DEPARTHENTAL 

SEl•lf;R U1'ILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEl·IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTHENTAL 

SEl·IER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEt'lf:R UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

Sf;l'/ER UTILITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SF,l•IER UTILI'fY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SE:l·IER UT! LITY FUND NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

SEWF.R UTILITY FUND Sewer 

Sf;\•JER U'rll,ITY FUND Sewer 

SF:l•JF;R UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEl·lER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEl'JER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEl'1ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

STORl·I l'IA1'ER UTILIT NON-DEPARTHENTAL 

STORJ1 l·lATER UTILIT NON- DEPARTHENTAL 

STORJ·I l'IATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORl·I l'IA1'ER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM ~/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORl·I \•/ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

S1'0Rl·I l·IATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM l·>ATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILIT NON-DEPARTI·lENTAL 

STORM WATER UTILIT STORM 1'11\.TER UTILITY 

S'l'ORM WATER UTIL IT STORM WATER UTILITY 

s·roRJ•l \•/ATER UTILIT S TORJ.I Wl\TER UTILITY 

STORl·I WATER UTILIT STORM 1'11\TER UTILITY 

STORM l·IATER UTILIT STORM i•IJ\TER UTILITY 

STORl•I l'IATER UTILI T STORM 1'11\TER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND Fire Department 

GENERAL FUND Fire Department 

1 0/29/19 POSTAGE FOR AIR COMPRESSOR GENERAL FUND Fi re Department 

10/29/19 AIR CONDITIONING REF 101 GENERAL FUND Fire Department 

10/29/19 SUBSCRIPTION GENERAL FUND Library 

10/29/19 EDUCATION EXPENSES GENERAL FUND Library 

10/29/19 SUPPLIES GENERAL FUND Library 

10/29/19 DVDS AND BOOKS GENERAL FUND Library 

10/ 29/1 9 EDUCATION EXPENs,;s GENF.RAJ. F'UNI) T,iht ary 

10/29/19 POSTAGE GENERAL FUND Library 

9 

AMOUNT 

593. 71 

712 . 98 

4 69. 4 4 

314. 66 

4 63, 75 

109, 77 

73. 59 

108. 4 4 

469. 44 

314, 67 

4 63, 7 6 

109.77 

73.59 

108 , 44 

850 . 91 

510.24 

834.24 

504. 85 

?.?.4. 44 

500. 65 

118 . 08 

52 . 49 

117, JO 

504. 86 

224 . 43 

500. 65 

118 , 08 

52 . 49 

117 . 10 

65, JO 

36. 46 

67. 33 

46. 78 

23, 09 

48 , 26 

I O. 94 

5 . 40 

11.29 

46 , 78 

23 . OB 

48. 24 

10. 94 

5 , 40 

11. 26 

32,716 .38 

39.56 

6 . 84 

7 . 35 

28. 88 

10. 00 

52 .24 

354. 04 

565. '/8 

J 9 . 0·1 

156 . 79 



11-08-2019 01:13 Pl-I 

VENDOR Nlll·IE 

Performance Marine & Power Sport 

Pingel Mudjacking, LC 

Plastica rds 

Posi ti vc Promoti ons 

RD McKinney 

RICOH USA, Inc. 

RJ Lawn Servi ce 

CO UNCIL REPORT 

DATE DE SCRIPTION 

10/29/19 CHJ\IRS FOR POOL 

10/29/19 CONF AO/IP REGISTRAT ION 

10/29/19 DINNER @ IPRA FALL CONF 

FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENER/IL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

10/29/19 LUNCH FOR 2 @ I PR/\ FAU, CO GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 HOTEL @ IPRA FA!,!, CONF 

10/29/19 DINNER @ IPR/\ FALi, CONF 

GENER/IL FUND 

GENER/IL FUND 

l 0/?.9/19 HOTEL @ I PRA FAl,L CONF GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 t-lICROSOF1' OUTLOOK EHAIL SR GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 GAS FOR RENTAi, VEHICLE 

10/?.9/19 LUNCH FOR STAE'F @ CONF 

10/29/l 9 GAS FOR Rf:NTAL VEHICLE 

GENER/IL FUND 

GENER/IL FUND 

GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 ENT ERPRis,; RENTAL VEHICLE GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 GI\S FOR Rl:NTA L VEHICLE GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 GAS FOR RENTAL VEHICLE GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 GR,; ATER DB ANNUAL l-lEETING GENER/IL FUND 

10/29/19 POSTAGE 

10/29/ 19 HO'r,:L ROOMS LEAGUE CONG 

l 0/29/ 19 POSTAGE 

10/ 29/19 BACKGROUND CHK 

DEPARTMENT 

Pool 

Pool 
Recreation 

Recreat i on 

Recreation 

Recreation 

Recreation 

Finance 

Finance 

Finance 
Finance 

Finance 

Finance 

Finance 
Finance 

Finance 

Finance 

Finance 
Finance 

PAGE: 

10/29/19 POS'J'AGE 

10/29/l 9 IRl·IA CONF KIP & ROCKY 

10/29/19 DNR WATER USE FEE 

10/29/19 TRACTOR SUPPLY 

10/29/19 I Rl·IA CONF KIP & ROCKY 

10/29/19 POSTAGE 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

CiENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

{•JATER UTILITY 

WATER UTILITY 

Zoning /Comp! i ance/Perm 

Water 

10/29/19 EDUCATION /, TRAINING 

10/29/19 BDUCATION • TRANING 

Nater 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SENER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

SEl•JER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 
FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 

TOTAL : 

11 /07 /19 TIR~ REPAIR, OI L CHANGE SE GENERAL FUND Pol ice Department 

'fOTAt,: 

10/28/19 FILI, VOID UNDER STRT @ SUN ROAD USE Tl\X 

11/07/19 NE<·I CARD GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 FIRE SAFTEY MATERIAL GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 12th & RAPIDS HAIN VALVE R WATER UTILI TY 

10/28/19 

10/28/19 

10/28/19 

10/28/19 

10/28/19 

QUARTERLY COPIES 

QUARTERLY COPIES 

QUARTERLY COPIES 

QUARTERLY COPIES 

QUARTERLY COPIES 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

<·/ATER UTILITY 

Road Use Tax 

"l'O'rAt.: 

Library 

TOTAL: 

Fire Oepartment 

1'01'AL: 

\•later 

TOTAL : 

Par-ks 

f'i nance 

Zoning/Compli ance/Perm 

Road Use Tax. 

\'IQ.ter 

10/28/19 QUARTERLY COPIES SE<·IER UTIL ITY t"UND Sewer 

10/14/19 IRRIGATION SHUT DOWN 

10/14/19 IRRIGATION SHUT DOWN 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

Pool 

Rec reatio n 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL : 

10 

I\HOUNT 

449. 34 

349. 00 

18, 00 

30, 00 

135, 43 

1 5, 29 

133 , 82 

304, 00 

1 8 . 1 4 

69.99 

27 . 1 4 

241. 34 

5.11 

10. 68 

240.00 

25 . 50 

l, T l l. 32 

2 . 05 

15. 00 

6 . 30 

1 50 . 00 

95 , 0 0 

5 . 98 

150 . 00 

2 . 45 

352 . 0 4 

352.04 

6,215 . 51 

48. 36 

48 .36 

1 ,000 . 00 

1,000.00 

475 . 00 

475 . 00 

901. 4 6 

901. 46 

1,687,50 

1,687.50 

78 . 59 

78 . 59 

78. 58 

78. 59 

78. 59 

78. 59 

471.53 

100. 00 

5 0.00 

150 . 00 



11- 08-2019 01: 13 PM 

VENDOR NAHE 

Ricoh USA, Inc. 

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc 

Sam's Club 

Scholastic Library Publishing 

Shari's Artful Expressions 

Shield Technology corporation 

Staple s Advantage 

StatC! Hygienic Laboratory 

Stew Hansen Dodgo 

Stivers Ford Inc 

Storey Kenworthy I Hatt Parrott 

Synergy Conl racting LLC 

C OUN C I L R E P 0 R T PAGE: 

DATE DESCRIPTION FUND DEPAR'J'NENT 

11/07/19 PD COPIER RENT & COPIES GENERAL FUND 

10/14/19 10/22-11/21/19 COPIER RENT GENERAL FUND 

Police Department 

Recreation 

10/14/19 10/22-11/21/19 COPIER RENT GENERAi, F1JNO Finance 

Zoning/Compli ance/ Perm 

Road Use Tax 

10/14/19 10/22-11/21/19 COPIER RENT 

10/14/19 10/22-11/21/19 COPIER RENT 

1 0/14/19 10/22-11/21/19 COPIER RENT 

1 0/14/19 10/22- 11/21/ 19 COPIER RENT 

10/28/19 SERVICE PARTS 1'11\SHER 

10/28/19 SERVICE PARTS \'!ASHER 

10/28/19 SERVICE PARTS l'IASHER 

10/28/19 SERVICE PARTS \·/ASHER 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 BOOKS 

11/07/19 ADULT PROGRAM 

11/07/19 SHIELDl'IARE SOFTl·IARE 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 CREDIT 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 CREDIT 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 SUPPLIES 

11/07/19 SUPPLU:S 

GENERA!, FUND 

ROAll USE 'l'AX 

l'IATf;R UT! LITY 

Sf.l•IER UTILITY 

ROAD USE TAX 

l'/A'l'ER UTILITY 

Water 

FUND Sewer 

Road Use Tax 

Water 

TOTAL: 

SF.:NER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

S'fORM \•/ATER UTILIT STORM \•!ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL: 

GENERAL FUND Library 

TOTAL: 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION Library 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL E1JND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL E1JND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

GENERAL FUND 

ROAD USE TAX 

\'!ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

TOTAL: 

Police Department 

Police Department 

Library 

Library 

Parks 

Recreation 

Finance 

Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

Road Use Tax 

~·later 

SEl·,ER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAL: 

10/14/19 \·IATER TESTING E COLI & ASB l·IATER UTILITY ~·later 

10/28/19 2019 RAH 1500 TRUCK CASH GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 TRADE IN VALUE 1998 FORD E GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 REPLACE LEFT \'IIIEEL BEARING GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 DOOR HANGER WATER UTILITY 

WATER UTI LI TY 

Parks 

Parks 

TOTAL: 

TOTAi, : 

Police Department 

TOTAi, : 

Water 

Water 10/28/19 \•/TR PALNT READING FORM 

10/28/19 DOOR HANGER SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAi, : 

10/14/19 E ANNEX l, lf'r STATION EAST ANNEX SAN UT I CAPl TAL PROJECTS 

11 

AMOUNT 

195 .91 

23. 08 

23 . 08 

23 . 07 

23. 08 

23. 08 

23. 08 

334. 38 

58 . 32 

58. 32 

58. 31 

58. 31 

233.26 

93 . 02 

93, 02 

56. 75 

56. 75 

150. 00 

150.00 

4, 387.50 

4,387.50 

81. 03 

7, 50-

237 . 85 

5 . 52-

22 , 45 

22, 45 

22. 45 

22 . 46 

22, 46 

22, 46 

22. 45 

4 63. 04 

269 , 00 

269. 0 0 

28,827 .00 

400.00 -

28,427 . 0 0 

4'/1 .24 

4 71. 24 

129. 63 

1 '19. 85 

129. 62 

4 39,10 

194,191.28 



11- 08-2019 0 1:13 PH 

VENDOR NAME 

Temporar.y Vendo SNEDDEN, JEFFREY 

BOSNELL, JOHN i SUE 

REED, JUSTIN 

IHLLlAMS, ZOLA 

LENSCH, !:THAN & HEID 

BUT'l'ON, !\OB & ERICA 

PARKINSON, MJK~: & ER 

VOGEL, ADAM 

Treasurer State of Iowa - Sales Tax 

Truck Equipment Inc 

UPHD/.1 OCCUPA1'10NAI, l-lE:DICINf: 

USA Blue Boo}: 

Verizon \'lireless 

\'/ALDINGER CORPOR/\TION 

l'1RH, Inc . 

Wade Book 

Wast e Solutions of IA 

Webspec Design 

C O U N C I I, R F; I' 0 R •r 

D/\1'E DESCRIPTION FUND 

11/05/19 01-03400-03 l•ll\TER UTILITY 

11/05/19 02-1 0700-01 NATER UTILITY 

11/05/19 02-16510-05 l'IIITER UTILI'I'Y 

11/05/19 03-0801 0- 00 WATER UTil,I'l'Y 

11/05/19 03-132 60-02 WATER UTILI1'Y 

11/05/19 06- 02130-01 l·IATER UTIJ,ITY 

11/05/19 06-02520-02 \·IATER UTILITY 

11/05/19 06-08020-01 \·1/\TER UTILITY 

10/22/19 SEP ' 19 SALES TAX GENER/\L FUND 

10/22/19 SEP '19 l'IET T/\X l•ll\TER UTILITY 

10/22/19 SEP • 1 9 SALES TAX SEl'IER UTILITY 

10/14/19 OVERLO/\D SPRINGS & BACK UP GENER/\L FUND 

10/14/19 OVERLOAD SPRINGS & BACK UP ROAD USI:: TAX 

10/H/19 OVERLOAD SPRINGS & BACK UP 1'1/\TER UTil, rTY 

D~~PAR'l'MENT 

\•later 

Water 

Nater 

Nater 

Water 
Water 

Water 

Water 

Pool 

Water 

FUND Sewer 

Parks 

Road Use Tax 

Nater 

10/14/19 OVERLOAD SPRINGS & BACK UP SE\·IER UTll~ITY FUND Sewer 

PAGE: 

TOTAL : 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

10/14/19 OVERLOAD SPRINGS & BACK UP STORM 1'11\'rER UTILIT STORM \·/ATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

11/07/19 PRE EHPLOYEMENT DRUG SCREE GENER/\!. E'UND Fire Departrncnt 

TOTAL : 

11/07/19 Y STR/\INER l'IATER UTIJ.ITY Nater 

TOTAL : 

11/07/19 PD SRVC SEPT 12- OCT 11 GENER/\L FUND 

GENERAi, FUND 

Police Department 

11/07/19 MONTHLY DATA FOR IP/\D 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

10/29/ 19 SRVC SEPT 1 6- OCT 15, 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

1 0/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

10/29/19 SRVC SEPT 16- OCT 15, 

2019 GENERAL f'UND 

2019 GENER/\!, FUND 

2019 GENER/\!, FUND 

2019 GENERAi, FUND 

2019 GENf; R/\L FUND 

2019 ROAD USE TAX 

Fire Department 

Parks 

Pool 

Recreation 
Finance 

Zoning/Compliance/Perm 

Road Use Tax 

2019 WA'fl::R UTILI TY Water 

2019 SEl'IER UTILI TY FUND Sewer 

2019 STORM l'IATER UTILIT STORM WATER UTILITY 

TOTAL: 

11/07/19 REPAIR ON CH /\IC 6/3/201 GF;NERAL FUND Finance 
TOTAi,: 

10/14/19 1•1/\TER UTIL IMPROV l·IA1'ER UTIL Il-IPROV CAPITAL PROJECTS 

TOTI\!.: 

10/28/19 MEAL REil-IBURSEMENT GENERAL FUND 

10/28/19 9/10-10/7 RENT PORT A P01' GENERAL FUND 

11/07/19 NOVEMBER 20 19 11EBHOSTING GENERAL FUND 

Police Department 

TOTAL: 

Island Park 

TOTA!. : 

finance 

12 

IIJ.JOUNT 

194,191.28 

14 . 22 

34 . 09 

I. 50 

12. 22 

137, 22 

7 4. 65 

123. 32 

73. 76 

470, 98 

7 .00 

7,264.00 

347 . 00 

7,618.00 

247 . 00 

247 . 00 

247 . 00 

247 . 00 

247 . 00 

1,235 . 00 

52. 00 

52. 00 

58. 78 

58. 78 

419.90 

40. 01 

31. 69 

63. 35 

40, 05 

31, 69 

31. 69 

53 . 98 

69. 01 

52. 30 

25. 00 

858 . 67 

234. 95 

234. 95 

266,655.03 

266,655.03 

38. 83 

38.83 

80. 00 

80. 00 

33. 34 



11- 08- 2019 01: 13 PM 

VENOOR NAME: 

Nellmark/BCDS of Iowa 

t•lendling Quarries I nc 

Wex Bank 

Xenia Rural Water District 

._ -A-PAYROLi, ~:XPENSES 

COUNCIL REPOR 'l' 

DATE DESCRIPTION 

11/07/19 NOVEMBER 2019 \•IEBHOSTING 

11/07/19 NOVf;MBf:R 2019 \•IEBHOSTING 

10/18 /19 

10/18/ 19 

11/05/19 

10/18/19 

11/05/19 

10/28/19 

1 0/28/19 

10/18/19 

11/05/19 

10/28/19 

PY- INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS 

PY- INSURANCE PREl-lI UH BCBS 

PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS 

PY- INSURANCE PREMltn-1 BCBS 

PY- INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS 

11/ 1- 11/30 HEALTH INSURANC 

11/1- 11/30 HEALTH INSURANC 

PY- INSURANCE PRE!HUM BCBS 

PY- INSURANCE PREHIUH BCBS 

11/1- 11/30 HEALTH INSURANC 

FUND DEPll!l.TMENT 

l'll\TER UTILITY Nater 

SEWER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOT/IL: 

GENER/IL FUND NON-Dr.~PARTME.NTAL 

GENER/IL FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

GENER/IL FUND NON- llf:l'IIRTMENTIIL 

RO/ID USE TAX NON- Df;PI\RTMENTAL 

RO/ID USE TAX NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

ROAD USE TAX Road Use Tax 

TRUST /IND AGENCY General Government 

~·11\TER UTILITY NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

\·ll\TER UTILITY NON-DEPARTMENTAL 

WATER UTILITY Nater 

10/18/19 PY-INSURANCE PREl-!Ilil-! DCBS SEl'lER UTILITY FUND NON- DEPIIRTMENTIIL 

11/05/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUH DCDS SE11ER UTILITY FUND NON- DEPARTMENTAL 

10/28/19 11/1-11 /30 HEALTH INSURANC SEl'lER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

10/18/19 PY- INSURANCE PREl·lllR-1 BCBS STORM l'lATER UTil,IT NON- DEPIIRTMENTIIL 

11 /05/19 PY-INSURANCE PREMIUM BCBS STORM \·!ATER UTil, I1' NON- DEPIIRTMENTIIL 

PIIGE: 

10/28/19 11/1-11/30 HEIILTH INSURANC STORM WATER UTil, IT STORJ.I \•!ATER UTILITY 

TOT/IL : 

10/11/19 SERVICE CHARGE INVOI CE 789 GENER/IL FUND Recreation 

10/11/19 INFIELD DIRT - FLOOD REPAI 2019 FLOOD CAPI1'AL PROJECTS 

TOTAL: 

11/07/19 OCT 2 0 19 FUEL PURClll\SES GENER/IL FUND Police Depar tment 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURCHASES GENER/IL FUND Fire Department 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURCHASES GENER/IL FUND Parks 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURCIIIISES GENER/IL FUND Recreation 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURCIIIISES GENER/IL FUND ?,oning/Compl iance/Perm 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURCllASES RO/ID USE TAX Road Use Tax 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURCHASES l'JATER UTILITY Nater 

11/07/19 OCT 2019 FUEL PURC!IIISES SE\·IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOTAL: 

10/28/19 \'lATERDI LL FOR EAST ANNEX S SE~·IER UTILITY FUND Sewer 

TOT/IL: 

10/10/2019 - 11/08/2019 GENER/II, FUND Police Department 

GENERAi, l'UND Library 

GENERAi, FUND Parks 

GENERAi, FUND Island Park 

GENERAL F'UND Cemetery 

GENF;RI\L FUND Pool 

GEN!;RAL FUND Recreation 

GENER/IL FUND Finance 

GENER/IL FUND Zoning/Complianco/Perm 

RO/ID USE TAX Road Use Tax 

\•/1\'l'ER UTILITY \•later 

13 

/\MOUNT 

33 . 33 

33. 33 

100. 00 

2,195 . 55 

809 . 68 

1,439.74 

175.66 

175 . 66 

1, '/10.52 

12,163.69 

348. 39 

348. 39 

2,660.81 

271.08 

271. 08 

2 , 280.69 

11 . 74 

11. 74 

190 . 06 

25, 064 . 48 

10 . 89 

189 . 15 

200. 04 

1,126.1 8 

210 . 87 

134. 98 

139.78 

48 . 80 

381. 21 

276 . 36 

174, 75 

2,492 . 93 

94. 62 

94. 62 

47,397.29 

14,543.75 

2,489.70 

1,855.58 

1,119.7.6 

3,839 . 36 

5,133.07 

3,613 . 89 

3,167 . 20 

14,286 . 72 

21,013 . 68 



11- 08-2019 01: 13 PH 

VENDOR NAME 

* *PAYROl,L EXPENSES 

·ro·rAL PAGBS: 14 

COUNCJL REPORT PAGE: 

DATE DESCIUP'l' ION 

- - - - - ------- - -- FUND TOTALS 

001 GENERAL FUND 

llO ROAD USE TAX 

ll2 TRUST AND AGENCY 

330 STORHWATER UTIL HlPROV Pl 

331 \·/ATER UTIL IMPROV Pl 

332 NEW \·/ATER TREATMENT PLANT 

333 NEl•I l'IASTEl'ITR TRTHNT PLNT 

334 EAST ANNEX SAN UTIL EXT 

336 2018 ADEL STREET RESURF 

337 2019 FLOOD 

600 WATER UTILITY 

610 SEl'IER UTILITY FUND 

615 STORH 1•11\TER UTILITY 

670 GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTILJTY 

951 IBIENDS/FOUNDATION 

955 HOLIDAY LIGHTS 

GRAND TOTAL : 

rnND DEPARTMENT 

SE\·l~R U1'1LITY FUND SeHer 

STORM WATER UTILIT STORM WATER UTJLITY 

TOTAL : 

204,281 , l 7 

35, 6.,6,23 

29,288.23 

13,006. 80 

271,635.63 

7 13,698 . 04 

85, 3·13. 20 

21-, , 933. 78 

23,667 .86 

1,455.15 

55,175 . 04 

54,625.28 

6 ,541.28 

29,842 . 98 

1,229. 08 

719 ,04 

1 , 744 , 148 .79 

14 

AMOUNT 

20,586 . 61 

1 ,93 6 . 31 

140,982 . 42 



11 - 00-2019 01:13 PH 

SELEC'l'lON OPTIONS 

VENDOR SET: 

VENDOR: 

CLASSIFICATION: 

BANK CODE : 

01- ADEL 

All 

All 

All 

COUNCIL REPORT 

SEl,fXTION CRITERIA 

ITEM DATE : 

ITEi-! AMOUNT : 

10/10/2019 THRU 11/00/2019 

99,999,999.00CR THRU 99,999, 999 . 00 

GL POST DATE : 

CHECK DATE: 

PAYROLL SELEC'l'ION 

0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999 

0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999 

PAYROLL EXPENSES: YES 

EXPENSE TYPE: 

CHECK DATE: 

PRINT OPTIONS 

PRINT DATE: 

SEQUENCE : 

DESCRIPTION : 

GL ACCTS: 

GROSS 

1 0/10/2019 THRU 11/08/2019 

Item Date 

By Vendor Name 

Distribution 

NO 

REPORT TITLE: C O U N C I L R E P O R T 

S I GNATURE LINf; s: 0 

PACKET OPTIONS 

INCLUm: REFUNDS: YES 

INCLUllf: OPEN ITEH: YES 

PAGE: 15 



General Funds 
era 

l~pi=c wESEHVE 

~ovemenls 
I Fire 

BALANCE 10-1-19 

73 

• 

ark L .. ==================~~======-7~ 

Ni e Kinnick Add.lion 
Total .25 

RECEIPTS 

619.125.98 
4.97 

6 40 50 

92 00 
635630.45 

TRANSFERS IN 

852.02 

852.02 

DISBURSEMENTS TRANSFERS OUT 

197.609.38 

R54.08 

719.04 

199.182.50 

nwvuo'I" 

PAYABLE BALANCE 10-31-19 

1. 
4 

7 
18 

1.732 

olal 1408.779,73 561.137 53 63 84.96 294.35 1.HO'- Ji"J6 5 

"ca ·tal : c 
_CP -

- g : 
+------ -1----- ---+-------+-------+-------+-----_,,.2. :t: 

86 

- CP-
= DS-

- 0 
0 ov 

e _ Hesurt 

IT01a 

Debt Service Fund 
Debt Service-Pronertv Tax 

lnlernal Service Funds 
I Flex Plan 
CP - Ruitdina Mainl nance 

68196.57 
68 196.57 

2 492.76 
41 840 51 
44 333.2 

914.00 
10 576.00 

11 4 97.00 

179 677.78 
179677.78 

663.66 

663.66 

28 

A536f-

28 
21 
38 
44 

8 
6 

247 874.35 
247 874.35 

Enterorise Funds 

l=~'J!n!W,a~t•~r~~:".:'.'=========t===Jfflcla~~~~~~~6~2~0~,2~·7!oo~t~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~~~~~~~~50~8~9~0~.2~1t~~~~~~~~~4:~23~.2~2~r~~~~~~~1~5~5~3~.5~9l~~~~~~m;= 
s nklno Bond & Interest 7 .4A 

ilmorovement 17.7n4_nA 
Bond Hcserve 
cw 45470.97 
WalcrDeoosits a.422.YH .15000 
CP - New water reatment Plant 763 387.04 763 387.04 
CP - Waler UUUtv lmorovements - Phase 1 (34.065.74) 279.243.03 281.267.07 /42 089.18\ 

USDA# Bond Reserve 
USDA a1 Short Lived Asse Reserve 

ovemem 
cs 

1: :µ,s~e•~,.•~::;;::;:;;:::::::::::::::j::::::~_,.33~7
7 

-_ 

CP - Sewer Uoorades 
CP - East ex sanilaN U iII1v sinn "co""oo=\ e----~2~39~.7~3~1?~. 718+-------1-- -~2739~ 41= 8~.8-=+? -----,3~ 2~~, ,6,....._ ______ +----
CP - New Wastewater Treatment Plant na7.450 36) 85.693.20 

,I_~~~'!,,--- ~~~-•..,•~•-' R-•-----+----1'-!·¥.e~-~f-----'-'1!1,., -t-1 -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -- t-l--_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ --L:I95ll,:i:l-:i]:~:::::::::::::t::::::.::J:ll;o3[ll8~~:::::};2 
CP - Storm Waler Unarade 50 902.03 

Ir.p _ S onnw,=,ter U!llil" ln1r,rovert1ents - Phase 3 · AO 

Ga bane ' Recvclinn 

, ,mal 

Cer1ificale o Deoosi - RVR 
Pennies: Bank Balance 

04 970 83 
3.382 68.65 

" .2o9.t61.i.10_ 

100000 00 
5 3B8.4B5.74 

14 244.20 

32.332.46 
.579.121.62 

2.967..123.0, ll52.07 

14 169 40 

34398.SR" 
1 559.207.73 

37.40 

852.02 2s,u "J'l 
102 904 31 

3 404 674.75 

- ---1--------+-------t-------.-------i 

t- p=~ :: V 1 0d2 625 07 
,-~•o lesBan -

: ,..,r = - ----l---"z3,,.•0.,,,."""6.,,c284 ___ ___ -l-------+-------l-------+------+-------l 

'--- -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_ t-j... -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ ""'--!3~9~4 I87~6~i. 1~3~:::::::::::::t:::: :::::::::j::::::: : ::::: t:::::::::::::jt:::::::: : :::t:::: ::::::::: I 
- p 37 3905 

I otalCIB 543.452.2 
Oulslandlna 

1154.429.77\ 
Total 
7.389 022.50 

·cn,,·1u o11 



11- 04- 2019 05:07 Pt-! CITY OF ADEL PAGE : 

MONTH TO DATE TREASURERS REPORT 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 20 19 

13EGINNING HTD MTD ACCOUNTS ENDING CASH TOTAL TOTAL CASH 

FUND CASH BALANCE REVENUES EXPWSES PAYABLE BJ\Ll\NCE INVESTMENTS & INVESTMENTS 

GENE RAL FUND 638, 899 .55 619,978 . 00 197,609 .38 0 . 00 1,061,268.17 0.00 1,061, 268 .17 

SPECIAL RESERVE TRANSFER 482,538 . 14 4 . 97 0 . 00 o. oo 482,543.11 0.00 482,543 . 11 

ROAD USE TAX 391, 832 . 27 45,767.02 33,504. 07 294. 35 404,389.57 0 . 00 404 , 389.57 

TRUST AND AGENCY 277, 362.99 236,491 . 06 31 , 68 4. 55 0 . 00 482,169.50 0.00 482 ,1 69.50 

HOTEL-HOTEL TAX 311. 53 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 311. 53 0. 00 311. 53 

TIF 83,356 . 75 230,963 .69 0 . 00 0 . 00 314 , 320 .44 o. 00 314,320.44 

2010 BRICK ST SPEC ASSES 20,220 . 73 914. 00 0,00 0 . 00 2 1 ,134 . 73 0.00 21,134.73 

2002 ST /UTIL-SPEC ASSESS 28 , 424 . 00 0 . 00 0. 00 0 . 00 28, 424.00 0.00 28,424 . 00 

2017 BRICK ST SPEC ASSESS 1 28,047 . 69 1 0 , 578 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 138,625.69 0,00 138, 625 . 69 

DEl3T SERVICE 68,196 . 5 7 179,677 . 78 o. 00 0 . 00 247,874.35 0.00 247,874.35 

CAPITAL IMPRV BLDG HAINT 41,840 . 51 o. 00 0.00 0 . 00 41,84 0 .51 0.00 41,840.51 

SEl'IER UPGRADE FUND 167 , 079 . 4 3 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 167, 079 . 43 0.00 167 , 079 .43 

2006 STREET IJ.lP PROJECT 10,483.83) 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 10,483.83) 0 . 00 1 0,483.83) 

13ROWNFIELD PROJECT 2,359.33 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 2 , 359.33 0 . 00 2 , 359.33 

STORH SEl'IER PROJECT 50,902.03 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 50, 902 . 03 0 . 00 50,902.03 

2008 FLOOD REPAIR PROJEC 2 , 949.18 0 . 00 0 , 00 0 . 00 2,949.18 o. 00 2,949.18 

2010 STREET PROJECT 2,691.86 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 2,691.86 0. 00 2,691.86 

SIDEl•IALK PROJECT 16,043.00) 0. 00 0 . 00 0.00 1 6 , 043.00) 0 . 00 16,043.00) 

INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECT 62, 605 . 31 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 62,605 . 31 0 . 00 62,605.31 

CAPITAL IMPROV-PARKS 2,660 . 57 0 . 00 0. 00 0.00 2 ,660.57 0.00 2,660 . 57 

LOST FUNDS - AQUATIC CEN 880,791 . 29 68 ,409.90 0. 00 0 . 00 949,201. 1 9 0.00 949,201.19 

STORHl·IATER UTI L IMPROV Pl 37 . 40) 14,244.20 14 , 206.80 0 . 00 0 . 00 0. 00 0 . 00 

l·IATl:R UTI L IMPROV P l 34, 065.74) 279,243.03 287,267.07 0 . 00 42,089.78) 0. 00 42,089 . 78) 

NEl'I l·IA'l'ER TREATMENT PLANT 0 . 00 763, 387.04 763,387 . 04 0. 00 o. 00 o. 00 0 . 00 

NEl·I l'IASTEl'ITR TRTMNT PLNT 787,450 . 36) 0 . 00 85,693. 2 0 0.00 873, 143 . 56) 0. 00 873,143 . 56) 

EAST ANNEX SAN UTIL EXT 0 . 00 239,731 . 28 239,731.28 0 . 00 0 . 00 0. 00 o. 00 

ADEL Hl'IY 169 IMPROV 44,812.67) o. 00 0. 00 0 . 00 4 4 ,812 . 67) 0.00 44,812 . 67) 

2018 ADEL STREET RESURF 27,172.86) 0.00 23,667 .86 0 . 00 50,840 . 72) 0. 00 50,840 . 72) 

2019 FLOOD 16,053 . 30) 0 . 00 4,908.51 0.00 20,961.81) 0. 00 20,961 . 81) 

l·IATER UTILITY 1, 652,317 .11 126,988.51 51,313.43 1,553.59 1,729,545 . 78 0 .00 1,729,545 . 78 

SEl'IER UTILITY FUND 1,638,145. 60 95,272.63 70,543 . 92 1, 187 . 46 1,664,061.77 0.00 1,664, 061 . 77 

STORM l'IATER UTILITY 427 , 717 . 17 24,499.49 12,368.03 103 . 18 439,951.8 1 0.00 439,951 . 81 

GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTILITY 104 , 976 . 91 32,332.46 34,398.98 0 . 00 102,910.39 0. 00 102,910.39 

OAKDALE PRIDE 156 . 2 4 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 156 . 24 0. 00 156.24 

FRIENDS/FOUNDATION 22,917 . 26 0 , 00 854. 08 0 . 00 22 ,063.18 0.00 22,063 . 18 

HISTORIC PRES PLAQUES 90 . 05 0.00 0.00 o. oo 90.05 0 . 00 90.05 

HOLIDAY J,IGHTS 7,847 . 69 0. DO 719. 04 0 . 00 7,128 . 65 0 .00 7,128.65 

NILE KINNICK ADDITION 18,047 . 50 92. 00 0 . 00 0.00 10,139 . 50 0.00 18, 139.50 

GRAND TOTA!, 6 , 269, 166.10 2,968,575.06 1,851, 857.24 3 , 138 . 50 7,389,022.50 0.00 7,389,022.50 

===== ... • ----... =- .... ,., .. ..,_========= ==========:;:nz::a .... ,-- --- - ="'"'"""" =,::::::::========== =====:::::=:::==""= ........... ==------

*** END OF REPORT *** 



11-04-2019 05: 08 PH 

ORIGINAL 

REVENUES BUDGET 

00 ! -GENERAL FUND 2,295,982 

002-SPECIAL RESERVE TRANS 19,700 

110-ROAD USE TAX 447,413 

112-TRUST AND AGENCY 614,352 

125-TIF 565,455 

133-2010 BRI CK SPEC ASSES 1,485 

134-2002 ST/UTIL- SPEC ASS 0 

135-2017 BRICK ST SPEC AS 14,069 

200-DEBT SERVICE 982,832 

317-INDUSTRII\I, PARK PROJE 36,000 

322-CAPITAL IMPROV- PARKS 100,000 

324- LOST FUNDS - AQUATIC 675,000 

330-STORl-1\'/ATER UTIL IMPRO 300,000 

331-WATER UTIL IHPROV Pl 1,045,000 

332 -NEl'I \·/ATER TREATMENT p 11 , 965, 000 

333-NEl'I l'IASTEl'ITR 1'R'rMNT p 3,915,000 

334-EAST ANNEX SAN U1'IL E 2, 225, 000 

600-WATER UTILITY 1,471,093 

610-SEl'IER UTILITY FUND 1,083,574 

615 -STORH l·IATER UTILITY 274,789 

670-GARBAGE/RECYCLING UTI 382,000 

951-FRIENDS/FOUNDATION 0 

954-KINNICK FELLER MONUME 0 

955-HOLIDAY LIGHTS 0 

956-NILE KINNICK ADDITION 0 

TOTAL REVENUES 28,413,744 

""- ===- - - --

CITY OF ADEL 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES - BUDGE'r VS. ACTUAL 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

CURRENT MON1'HLY YEAR- TO-DATE 

BUDGET REVENUE REVENUE 

2,295,982 619,978 . 00 926,173 . 23 

19,700 4. 97 22 . 51 

447,413 45, 76"/ . 02 189, 883 . 96 

614,352 236,491 . 06 287,722.23 

565,455 230,963. 69 255,926 . 72 

1,485 914. 00 1,368 . 00 

0 0.00 0 . 00 

14,069 10,578.00 18,001.55 

982,832 179,677.78 198,368.97 

36,000 0. 00 0. 00 

100,000 0.00 0 . 00 

675,000 68,409 . 90 272,558.06 

300,000 14, 244 . 20 380,720.58 

1,045,000 279, 243.03 558,350.21 

11,965,000 763,387 . 04 1,522,576.77 

3,915,000 0 . 00 0.00 

2,225,000 239, 731.28 2,518,165.35 

1,471 , 093 126,988 . 5 1 544,595.84 

1,083,574 95,272 . 63 403,241.47 

274,789 24,499.49 104 ,085.84 

382, 000 32,332 . 46 126, 478.09 

0 0.00 14,000.00 

0 0. 00 0 . 00 

0 0. 00 2,450 . 00 

0 92 . 00 10,104 . 00 

28,413,744 2,968,575.06 8,334,793.38 

PRIOR YEAR 

YEAR-TO-DATE 

816,493.49 

2,108.79 

277,125.47 

244,467. 24 

272,335.90 

2,309.00 

1,880.00 

13,249.66 

131,259.39 

0.00 

1,648.00 

210,623 . 07 

497,605 . 99 

442,481 . 61 

140,879.40 

0 .00 

124,524.00 

475,384.40 

414, 4 40 . 85 

95,406.43 

111,091.01 

12,340. 00 

2,495.37 

0.00 

0.00 

4,290,149.07 

- - - ----- --- ======= ====== ==r:=;a• • --== m• ""'"""'========== 

PAGE: 

BUl)Gf;T % BUDGET 

REMAINING REMAINING 

1,369,808.77 59 . 66 

19,677.49 99 . 89 

7.57, 529. 04 57 .56 

326,629.77 53 . 17 

309,528.28 54 . 74 

117. 00 7 . 88 

0. 00 0 .00 

3,932.55) 27 . 95-

784,463.03 79 . 82 

36,000.00 100 . 00 

100,000.00 100. 00 

402,441.94 59 . 62 

so, 720. 58) 26.91-

486,649.79 46. 57 

10,442,423.23 87 .27 

3,915,000.00 100.00 

293,165 . 35) 13 .18-

926,497 . 16 62. 98 

680,332.53 62. 79 

170,703.16 62 .12 

255,521 . 91 66. 89 

14,000 . 00) 0 . 00 

0. 00 0 .00 

2,450.00) 0.00 

10,104 . 00) 0. 00 

20, 0'/8, 950 . 62 70. 67 

============== 



11 - 04 - ?.019 05 : 08 PM 

ORIGINAL 

EXPENDITURES BUDGET 

001-GENERAL FUND 2 , 311,533 

002-SPECIAL RESERVE TRANS 10,000 

110-ROAD USE TAX 437,435 

112-TRUST AND AGENCY 606,426 

125-TIF 565,455 

133-2010 BRICK SPEC ASSES l, 666 

135-2017 BRICK ST SPEC AS 17,460 

200-DEBT SERVICE 974,093 

302-WATER UPGRADE FUND 0 

317-INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJE 36, 000 

321-FIRE EQUIP UPGRADE 0 

322-CAPITAL IHPROV-PARKS 100,000 

324-LOST FUNDS - AQUATIC 507,574 

330-STOfilfl•JATER UTIL IMPRO 300,000 

331-l•IATER UTIL IMPROV Pl 1 ,045,000 

332-NEn WATER TREATMENT P 11, 965,000 

333-NEl'I l'IASTEWTR TRTHNT p 3 ,915,000 

334- EAST ANNEX SAN UTIL E 2,225,000 

335- ADEL 111'/Y 169 IMPROV 416,000 

336- 2018 ADEL STREET RESU 0 

337- 2019 FLOOD 0 

600- WATER UTILITY 832,253 

610- SEI-JER UTILITY FUND 891,48 1 

615- STORM l·IATER UTILITY 248,003 

670- GARBAGE/RECYCLING UT! 392,000 

950- 0AKDALE PRIDE 0 

951- FRIENDS/ FOUNDATION 0 

952- HISTORIC PRES PLAQUES 0 

953- ROTARY BIKE RACK 0 

954- KINNICK FELLER MONUHE 0 

955- HOLIDAY LIGHTS 0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 27,797,379 

-------- = 

REVENUE OVER/ (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 616,365 

CITY OF ADEL 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET vs ACTUAL 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

CURRENT MONTHLY YEAR-TO-DATE PRIOR YE/\R 

BUDGET EXPENDITURES EXP.+ ENCUJ-IB. YE/\R-TO-DI\TE 

2,311,533 197,609.38 943,819 . 39 755,646 . 03 

10, 000 0.00 0 . 00 o.oo 
437,435 33,504.07 145,200 . 48 252,319.45 

606,426 31,684.55 171,385.30 146,279.83 

565,455 0.00 0. 00 0 . 00 

1,666 0.00 0. 00 0.00 

17,460 0 . 00 0. 00 0.00 

974,093 0 . 00 0 , 00 0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 24,395 . 36 

36,000 0 . 00 0 .00 14,527 . 00 

0 0 . 00 o.oo 1 3,931 . 00 

100,000 0. 00 0.00 0 . 00 

507,574 0. 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 

300,000 14,206.80 370,854.55 506,755.99 

1,045,000 287,267.07 585, 444.62 80,090.00 

11,965,000 763, 387 . 04 1,522,576 . 77 283,220 . 00 

3,915,000 85,693 . 20 344,988 . 82 5,308 . 15 

2,225,000 239,731.28 2 , 518,165 . 35 428,305.22 

41 6,000 0.00 0 . 00 104 ,213.90 

0 23,667.86 74,912 . 57 35,350.66 

0 4,908.51 11,805.22 0. 00 

832,253 51, 3 13.43 213,304.66 316,196 . 98 

891,481 70,543.92 231,653.37 359,851.95 

248,003 12,368 . 03 56,272.72 78,144.29 

392,000 34,398 . 98 124,328.82 106,409.84 

0 o.oo 0.00 609 . 22 

0 854. 08 3,675.17 5,096 . 12 

0 0 . 00 0.00 2,165 . 00 

0 0 . 00 0.00 3,212 . 00 

0 0.00 o.oo 2,285 .4 4 

0 719.04 12,475.79 o.oo 

27,797,379 1,851,857 .24 7,330,863 .60 3,524,313.43 
___ __. __ =...,-- ... ===-::====== 

616,365 1,1 1 6,717.82 1,003,929.78 765,835.611 

PAGE: 

BUDGET % BUDGET 

REl·!IIINING REl·!IIINING 

1,367,713.61 59 . 17 

10,000.00 JOO . 00 

292,234 . 52 66 . Bl 

435,040.42 71 . 74 

565,455.00 1 00. 00 

1,666.00 100 . 00 

17,460.00 100, 00 

974,093.00 l 00 . 00 

0. 00 0 . 00 

36,000.00 l 00 . 00 

0.00 o.oo 
100,000.00 l 00. 00 

507,574 . 00 100. 00 

70,854 . 55) 23. 62-

459,555, 38 43 . 98 

10,442,423 . 23 87. 27 

3,570,011.18 91.19 

293,165.35) 13 . 18-

416,000.00 100 . 00 

74,912 . 57) 0.00 

11,805.22) 0.00 

618,948.34 74. 37 

659,827.63 74. 01 

191,730 .28 77. 31 

267, 671.18 68. 28 

0. 00 0 . 00 

3,675.17) o.oo 
0. 00 0.00 

0,00 0. 00 

0.00 0. 00 

12,475.79) 0.00 

20,466,515.12 73. 63 

---- -------

387,564.50) 7, 111 . 61-



11-04 - 2019 05; 10 PH CITY OF ADEI, PAGE: 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

001- GENBRAL FUND 

33 . 33% OF YEAR co:1P. 

Pol ice Department 

CURRENT CURRENT YEAR ·ro DATE % OF BUDGET 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDI'fURES BUDGET PBRIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001-5-110-1- 6010 FULL TIHE li/\GES 584,306.00 47,677.13 183,746.02 31. 45 400,559.98 

001-5-110 -1- 6020 PART TIME W/\GES 1,591.00 420. 00 420. 00 26. 40 1, 171.00 

001- 5- 110- 1-6040 OVERTIME W/\GES 15,000.00 1,176 . 04 4,568 . 59 30. 46 10,431.41 

001-5- 110- 1-6062 HOLIDAY WAGES 11,300.00 0 . 00 2 , 987.77 26 . 44 8,312.23 

001-5-110-1-6069 COURT TIME WAGES 750 , 00 0,00 409. 54 54 . 6 1 340. 46 

001-5-110- 1-6181 UNIFORM ALLONANCE 7,500.00 1,811.80 4,436.80 59 . 16 3,063.20 

001-5- 110- 1- 6210 DUES, HEl-!BF.RSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIO 199. 00 0.00 283. 22 142 . 32 84. 22) 

001-5- 110- 1- 6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 4,000.00 0.00 50. 00 I. 25 3,950.00 

001- 5 - 110- 1 - 6240 MEETINGS AND TRAVEI. 350. 00 38, 83 38. 83 ~ 311.17 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 624,996,00 5 1,123.80 196,940. 77 31. 51 428,055.23 

SERVICES AND C0.'1MODITIES 

001- 5 - 110- 2 - 6331 VEHI CLE FUEL-01!,-LUBRIC/\NTS 19,000.00 1,297.45 5,797 . 42 30 . 51 13,202 . 58 

001-5- 110- 2-6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO MA INT. 14,000 . 00 763 , 2 4 1,418.15 10 . 13 12 , 581.85 

001-5-110-2-6371 UTILITIES-ELEC, GAS-SANITATION 10,000, 00 825.19 3,187.89 31. 88 6,812.11 

001-5-110-2-6372 DISASTER SERVICES 5,000 . 00 48 . 10 191. 92 3 . 84 4, 808 . 08 

001-5-110-2-6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 9,000 . 00 550 . 38 2,199.26 24. 44 6,800.74 

001-5-110-2-6402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICATIO 2,000 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

001-5-110-2-6407 PROFESS FEES-DRS, LAWYERS, ENG 6,000.00 0 . 00 0 .00 0,00 6,000,00 

001-5-110-2-6408 INSURANCE-FIRE & AUTO- GENERAL 6,707 . 00 0 .00 0 , 00 0,00 6,707.00 

001- 5- 110-2- 6411 COURT COSTS 550 . 00 0.00 75. 00 13. 64 475. 00 

001-5-110- 2- 6419 DATA PROCESSING EXPENSES 10,000.00 1,264 . 0 0 4,192.00 41. 92 5,808 . 00 

001- 5- 110- 2- 6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 6,000 . 00 268 . 4 7 2,696 . 0 4 44. 93 3,303 . 96 

001- 5 - 110-2-6432 SERVICE/1-!AINT AGREEMENTS 3, 100 . 00 209 . 96 777 , 50 25, 08 2,322 , 50 

001- 5-110-2-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3 ,100 . 00 202 . 66 642,02 20, 71 2,457 .98 

001- 5 - 110- 2- 6516 FIU·l & PROCESSING 500 . 00 0 . 00 0 .00 0. 00 500. 00 

001-5-110-2-6598 PETTY CASH & MISCELLANEOUS 150 . 00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 150. 00 

001- 5 - 110-2-6599 MISC SUPPLIES 500 . 00 449.4 0 1,012 . 60 ~ 487.40 

TOTAL SERVICES AND CO!-IMODITIES 96,607.00 5 , 878.85 22,189.80 22, 97 74,417.20 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

001-5-110-3-6711 CAPITAL OUTLAY- VEHICLE 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 48,000. 00 

001- 5 - 110- 3 -6726 £QUI Pl-lENT UPGRADE l 500 . 00 0.00 0.00 ~ 1,500 . 00 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 49,500.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 49 ,500,00 

~s 

TOTAL Police Department 771,103 . 00 57,002 . 65 219, 130.57 28 , 42 551,972.43 



11-04-2019 05: 10 PM CITY OF ADF: I~ PAGE : 3 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (llNI\UOITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

001-GENEML FUND 
33. 33% OF YEAR Co:-lP . 

Fire Department 

CURRENT CURREN1' YEAR TO DI\TE % OF BUDGET 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD I\CTUI\L BUDGET BALANCE 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001-5-150-1- 6050 FIRE CALL S'fIPEND 25,000 . 00 0 , 00 9,870. 00 39 . 48 15,130.00 

001-5-150-1-6052 FIRST RESPONDERS 3,000 . 00 0 , 00 1,216. 27 40. 54 1,783.73 

001-5-150-1-6210 DUES, f.1.£t.f8ERS!IIPS, SUBSCRI PT IO 400 . 00 0 , 00 0.00 0 .00 400. 00 

001-5-150-1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 3,500 . 00 630, 00 730. 00 20. 86 2,770.00 

001-5-150-1-6260 l\l'II\ROS 300 . 00 0.00 0.00 ____Q,_QQ 300 . 00 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 32,200 . 00 630. 00 11, 816.27 36. 70 20,383.73 

SERVICES /\NO C<X1MOOI TIES 

001-5-150-2- 6331 VEHICLE FUEL- OIL- LUBRICI\NTS 3,000.00 215.21 740 . 01 24. 67 2,259.99 

001-5-150-2- 6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO 1-!AINT . 10, 000. 00 28. 88 433. 97 4. 34 9,566.03 

001-5-150-2-6371 UT I LIT I ES- ELEC, GAS- SANITATION 800. 00 14. 36 56. 21 7. 03 743.79 

00 1-5-150-2-6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 8,230.00 40, 01 40.01 0. 49 8,189.99 

001-5-150-2-64 02 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICATIO 100. 00 o. 00 0.00 0.00 100 . 00 

001-5-150-2-64 07 PROFESS Fl::ES- DRS, LA\'JYERS, ENG 700.00 o. 00 411. 50 58. 79 288. 50 

001-5-150-2-64 08 INSURANCE- FIRE & AUTO- GENERAL 7,876.00 o. 00 0.00 0. 00 7,876 .00 

001-5-150-2-6419 DATA PROCESSING EXPENSES 3,600. 00 284 . 00 547.01 15 .19 3,052.99 

001- 5 - 150- 2-64 26 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 1,000. 00 0.00 133. 88 13. 39 866.12 

001-5- 150-2-6504 J.IINOR EQUIPMENT 5,500 . 00 0.00 76. 09 1. 38 5,423.91 

001-5-150- 2 - 6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500. 00 68. 75 516 . 07 103 . 21 16. 07) 

001-5-150- 2 - 6514 BUNKER GEAR/EQUIP 0.00 0. 00 853 . 66 0 . 00 853.66) 

001- 5 -150- 2 - 651"1 HEPATITUS 8-VACINATIONS 500, 00 0.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 500. 00 

001- 5-150- 2 - 6518 UNIFORMS 500. 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 500. 00 

001- 5- 150-2- 6519 FIRE GROUND EXPENSE 700. 00 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 700. 00 

001- 5-150-2-6520 FIRE PREVENTION EXPENSES 1,000.00 901. 46 901. 4 6 90. 15 98.54 

001-5-150- 2 - 6521 AIR COMPRESSOR 3,953.00 0.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 3,953.00 

001- 5 -150-2-6599 J.IISC SUPPLIES 2,000.00 53. 75 127 . 40 ~ 1,872.60 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COMNODITIES 49,959.00 1 , 606 . 42 4,837 . 27 9 . 68 45, 121.73 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

001- 5-1 50- 3-6714 BUNKER GEAR/EQUIP UPGR/\0 6,000.00 0 . 00 0.00 ____Q,_QQ 6,000.00 

TOTAL CAPITI\L OUTLI\Y 6,000.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 6,000.00 

TOTAL Fire Departmen t 88, 159.00 2 , 236 . 42 16,653.54 18 . 89 71,505.46 



11-04-7.019 05:10 PM CITY OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED ) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

001-GENERAL FUND 

l ,ibrary 

DEPARTMEN'£AL EXPENDITURES 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001-5-410-1-6010 FULL THIE WAGES 

001-5-410-1- 6020 PART THIE l·IAGES 

001-5-410-1-6210 DUES, MWBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIO 

001-5-410-1- 6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND CO:·IMODITIES 

001-5-410- 2 - 6371 UTILITIES-ELEC,GAS-SANITATION 

001-5-410- 2 - 6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 

001-5-410- 2 - 6408 INSURANCE-FIRE f, AUTO- GENERAL 

001-5-410-2-6419 DATA PROCESSING EXPENSES 

001-5-410-2-6423 SERVICE AGREEMENTS 

001-5-410-2-6426 BUILDING &- GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 

001-5-410-2-6508 POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 

001-5-410-2-6523 PROGRAM EXPENSE 

001-5-410-2-6524 BOOK PROCESSING SUPPLI ES 

001-5- 410-2- 6598 PETTY CASH & MISCELLANEOUS 

001- 5 - 410- 2 - 6599 HISC SUPPLIES 

TOTAL SERVICES AND CO!·R·!ODITIES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

001-5- H0-3- 6725 OFFICE EQUIP TRANSFER 

001- 5- 410- 3- 6770 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BOOKS, FILMS, R 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL Library 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

107 ,716.00 

57,083 . 00 

3,807.00 

800. 00 

169,406 . 00 

24,000.00 

2,500.00 

1,848.00 

7,000.00 

13,600.00 

12,000.00 

2,000.00 

500. 00 

0. 00 

100 . 00 

6 500 . 00 

70,048.00 

0.00 

26,000.00 

26,000. DO 

265,454 . 00 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

8,758 . 54 

5,414.90 

81. 00 

114. 81 

14,369. 25 

1,984.07 

130. 80 

0.00 

490. 00 

1,484 . 19 

0 . 00 

156 . 79 

0 .00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

693 . 98 

4,939.83 

0.00 

2,665.68 

2,665.68 

21,974.76 

PAGE: 

33 . 33\ OF YEAR co:,1p . 

Y>:AR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

37,114.16 

19,315.84 

2,053.73 

% OF 

BUDGET 

34. 46 

33. 84 

53. 95 

- - - ~5~7~4 ~- 8=1 ~ 
59,058.54 

7,807.86 

523. 20 

0.00 

1,295.00 

5,659.79 

4,366.66 

591.06 

84 . 62 

397 . 33 

34. 86 

32 . 53 

20 . 93 

0 . 00 

18. 50 

41. 62 

36. 39 

29. 55 

16.92 

0.00 

0 . 00 o .oo 
--~~6~1~2~-7=3 ---1.Q..dQ_ 

23,338 . 25 33.32 

209.64 o .oo 
8,605 . 31 _E_,_!Q 
8 ,814 .95 33. 90 

91 , 211.74 34. 36 

BUDGET 

BALANCF. 

70,601 .84 

37,767 .1 6 

1, "/53 . 27 

225 .19 

110, 34·1. 46 

16,192.14 

1,976 . 80 

1, 848 . 00 

5,705.00 

7,940 . 21 

7,633. 34 

1,408 . 94 

415. 38 

397 . 33) 

100. 00 

3,887.27 

'16,709. 75 

209.64) 

17 394. 69 

17,185.05 

174,242 . 26 



11- 04 - 2019 0 5 : 10 PM CITY 01' ADEL PAGE: 10 

EXPENDITURES REPOR'l' (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OC'l'ODER 31ST, 2019 

001-GENERAL FUND 

33. 33% OF YEAR COMP. 

Parks 
CURRENT CURRENT YF.l\R TO DATE % OF BUDGET 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001- 5- 130-1-6010 FULL THIE \·/AGES 22,231.00 2,029 . 24 7,576.16 34. 08 14,654.84 

001- 5 - 430-1-6020 PART TIME l·IAGES 25,287.00 1,378 . 14 13,896. 24 54. 95 11,390.76 

001- 5 - 4 30- 1-6210 DUES, HEHBERSHIPS , SUBSCRIPT IO 800 . 00 0.00 592 . 64 74. 08 207. 36 

001- 5 - 430-1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 950. 00 0.00 166. 67 17. 54 783. 33 

001- 5 - 430-1-6240 MEETING & TRAVEL 000. 00 o. 00 0.00 _Q.,_QQ 1,000.00 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES so, 268. 00 3,407.38 22,231.71 44. 23 28,036.29 

SERVICES AND Cot·ll·IODITIES 

001- 5 - 430-2-6331 VEHICLE FUEL-OIL-LUBRICANTS 5,300.00 757 . 10 3,489.45 65. 84 1,810.55 

001- 5 - 430- 2-6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO HA INT . 6,000.00 637 . 90 2,544 . 99 42. 42 3,455.01 

001- 5 - 130- 2- 6371 UTILITIES- ELEC, GAS-SANITATION 4,700.00 192 . 98 1, 080. 88 23 . 00 3,619.12 

001-5-130- 2 - 6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 700. 00 31 . 69 147.76 21. 11 552. 24 

001- 5 - 430- 2 - 6402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLI CATIO 500. 00 0.00 o. 00 0.00 500. 00 

001- 5 - 430- 2 - 6407 PROFESS FEES-DRS, LAl'lYERS, ENG 1,000.00 85 . 00 3,432.27 34 3. 2 3 2,432.27) 

001- 5 - 4 30- 2-6408 INSURANCE-FIRE & AUTO-GENERAL 6,851.00 0 . 00 0.00 0. 00 6,85 1. 00 

001- 5 - 430-2- 6416 RENTALS 3,500.00 77 . 85 408 . 77 11. 68 3 , 091.23 

001-5-430-2-6418 PROPERTY TAXES 4 00 . 00 o. 00 1, ·194 . 00 44 8 .50 l, 394. 00) 

001-S-430-2- 6424 TREE CARE 2,200.00 o. 00 270 . 51 12. 30 1,929.49 

001-S-430-2- 6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 24,367.00 189. 15 3,651.34 14 . 98 20,715.66 

001-5-430-2- 6432 SERVICE & MAINT AGREEMENTS 650. 00 24 S. 31 531. 87 81. 83 118. 13 

001-5-430-2-6501 CHEHICALS 400 . 00 0. 00 409 . 10 102 . 28 9 . 10 ) 

001-5-430-2-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 . 00 70. 69 201. 73 40 . 35 298, 27 

001-S- 430-2-6598 PETTY CASH & MISCELLANEOUS 50 . 00 0.00 30.00 60.00 20 . 00 

001-S-430-2-6599 MISC SUPPLIES 1,200.00 25. 02 1,952 . 36 162. 70 752. 36) 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 58, 318.00 2,312.69 19,945.03 34 . 20 38 , 372 . 97 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

001-5-430-3~6711 CAPITAL OUTLAY- VEHICLE 43, 000.00 28,427 , 00 28,427.00 66 . 11 14, 573. 00 

001-5-430-3-6713 CAPITAL OUTLAY- BUILDING 20,000.00 o. 00 1,749.45 8 . 75 18,250.55 

001-5-430-3-6727 HINOR EQUIPMENT 4,961.00 75. 97 793 .99 _____!_§__,__QQ 4,167.01 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 67,961.00 28,502.97 30,970.44 45 . 57 36,990.56 

TOTAL Parks 176,54 7 .00 34,223 . 04 73,147.18 41. 43 103,399 .82 



11-04-2019 05: 10 PH 

001-GENERAL FUND 

Island Park 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

PERSONAl, SERVICES 

001-5-440-1-6010 FULL TIME WAGES 

001-5-440-1-6030 PARTTIHE l·IAGES 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES 1\NO COMMODITIES 

CITY or ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPOR'r (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF : OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

18,448.00 

16,425.00 

34,673.00 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

1,707.02 

7 00. 37 

2,40"/.39 

001-5-440-2-6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP r,, RJ\OJO HAINT. 1,000.00 0 . 00 

001-5-4 4 0-2-6371 UTILITI ES-ELEC, Gl\S-SANITATION 7,750.00 126 . 44 

001-5-440- 2-6408 INSURANCE-FIRE & AUTO-GENERAL 3,263.00 0 . 00 

001-5-440- 2 - 6424 TREE CI\RE 600. 00 0 . 00 

001-5- 440- 2 - 6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS HAlNTENANCE 4,800.00 80. 00 

001-5-440-2-6599 MISC SUPPLIES 500. 00 42 . 75 

TOTl\L SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 17,913.00 249 . 19 

TOTAL Island Park 52,786 . 00 2,656 . 58 

YEAR TO DATL 

ACTUAL 

6,287.28 

6 974.10 

13, 2 61 . 38 

291. 00 

441.19 

0 . 00 

o. 00 

160. 00 

128. 82 

1,021.01 

14,282. 3 9 

PAGE : 11 

33, 33% OF YEAR COMP . 

% OF 

BUDGET 

34. 08 

~ 
38 , 03 

29 .10 

5 . 69 

0 , 00 

0 . 00 

3 . 33 

~ 
5. 70 

27. 06 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

12,160 . 72 

9,450 . 90 

21,611 .62 

709 . 00 

7,308 . 81 

3,263.00 

600. 00 

4,640.00 

371.18 

16,891.99 

3 8,503.61 



11- 04 - 2019 05 : 10 PM 

00 I -GENERAL FUND 

Ceinctcry 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPF.NDITURES 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001- 5 - 450-1-6010 FULL TIME WAGES 

001- 5 - 450-1-6030 PART TIME WAGES 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND COMHODI TIES 

CITY OF ADF.l, 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

CURRENT 

RUDGET 

9 ,425 . 00 

12,644.00 

22,069 . 00 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

783. 50 

700. 37 

1,483.87 

001- 5 - 450- 2-6331 VEHICLE FUEL- OIL-LUBRICANTS 700 . 00 0.00 

001-5 - 450-2-6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO HAI NT . 2,000 . 00 0 .00 

001-5- 450- 2-64 24 TREE CARE 1,100. 00 o. 00 

001- 5- 450- 2-6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 5 , 500.00 37. 01 

001- 5 - 450- 2 - 6432 SERVICE & MAINT AGREEMENTS 500. 00 o. 00 

001- 5 - 4 50- 2-64 40 REFUNDS 200. 00 o.oo 
001- 5 - 4 50- 2-6504 J.IINOR EQUIPHENT 4 00 . 00 143. 09 

001- 5-450-2- 6599 HISC SUPPLIES 400.00 0. 00 

1'0TAL SERVICES AND CO:·ll40DITIES 10,800 . 00 180.10 

TOTAL Cemetery 32, 869 . 00 1,663 . 97 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

3,15'1.B0 

6 974.10 

10,128.90 

so. 92 

1 ,637.61 

0 . 00 

2,657.01 

0.00 

0 .00 

143.09 

330 . 91 

4,819.54 

14,948 . 44 

PAGE: 12 

33 . 33% OF YEAR COMP . 

% OF 

BUDGET 

33. 47 

~ 
45. 90 

7 . 27 

81. 88 

0 . 00 

48. 31 

0.00 

0 .00 

35 . 77 

~ 
44. 63 

45. 48 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

6,270.20 

s ,669.90 

11,940.10 

649. 08 

362. 39 

1,100.00 

2 ,842.99 

500. 00 

200. 00 

256. 91 

69. 09 

5,980.46 

17 ,920 . 56 



11-04-2019 05: 10 Pl-! CITY OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

001- GENERAL FUND 

Pool 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

PF.RSON/\L SERVIC&S 

001-5-460- 1- 6010 FULL TIME W/\GES 

001 - 5-460- 1- 6011 PART TIME >11\GES 

001-5-460-1- 6030 SEASON/IL l•J/\GES - CONCESSIONS 

001-5-460-1- 6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND CONHODITIES 

001-5-4 60-2-6371 UTILITIES-ELEC, GAS-SANITATION 

001-5-4 60- 2 - 6373 TELEPHONE/RIIDIO 

001-5-460- 2 - 6402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICATIO 

001-5-460- 2 - 6407 PROFESS FEES-ORS, LAl'1YERS , ENG 

001-5-4 60- 2 - 6408 INSURANCE- FIRE & AUTO- GENERAL 

001-5-460- 2-6418 SALES TI\X 

001-5-460-2-6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS 1-!/\I NTENIINCE 

001-5-460-2-6432 SERVICE J.11\INT & /\GREEl-!ENTS 

001-5-460- 2 - 6433 TESTING 

001- 5-4 60-2-6435 INSPECTIONS 

001- 5- 460-2-6501 CHEMICALS 

001-5-460-2-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT 

001-5-460-2- 6505 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 

001- 5 - 460- 2-6599 1-!ISC SUPPLIES 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COl·ll·lODITIES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

'l'OTAL Pool 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

4 6,512 . 00 

120,000.00 

0 . 00 

3 000. 00 

169,512.00 

18,000.00 

1 ,100.00 

200, 00 

1,000.00 

5,754 , 00 

12, 850 . 00 

10, 500 . 00 

800 . 00 

50. 00 

568. 00 

9,500.00 

2 , 000.00 

22,000.00 

1, 700.00 

86, 022.00 

255,534 . 00 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

4, 15 1.36 

0. 00 

0, 00 

349,00 

4,500 . 36 

1,663 . 34 

107 . 2 9 

165. 00 

0 . 00 

0. 00 

7. 00 

904. 09 

363. 39 

0.00 

0 , 00 

0 , 00 

0 , 00 

0 , 00 

0 , 00 

3,210 . 11 

7,710.47 

P/\GF. : 13 

33 . 33% OF YEl'.R Cffi·IP. 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAT, 

15,690. 24 

% OF 

BUDGET 

33. 73 

65 ,269. 23 54 . 39 

14,001.46 0 . 00 

---~7~3~9 ~. o~o ~ 
95,699 . 93 

14,181. 5 3 

503 . 37 

165. 00 

104 . 00 

0 . 00 

'1,347 . 76 

8 , 032 . 70 

363 . 39 

25 . 00 

0.00 

7,981.61 

303. 00 

56 . 46 

7 8 . 79 

45 . 76 

82 . 50 

10 . 40 

0 . 00 

57 .18 

76 . 50 

45 . 42 

50 . 00 

0.00 

84 . 02 

15 . 15 

11,225.78 51.03 

2,290. 1 9 134. 72 

52,523.33 61.06 

1'18,223.26 58 . 0 1 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

30, 821.76 

54 ,730.77 

14,001. 46) 

2 ,261.00 

73,012.07 

3,818 . 47 

596, 63 

35.00 

896. 00 

5,754 .00 

5,502.24 

2, 4 67 . 30 

436 . 61 

25 . 00 

568 . 00 

1 ,518.39 

1,697.00 

10,774 . 22 

590.19) 

33, 498.67 

107,310. 7 4 



11- 04-2019 05:10 PM CI'l'Y OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF : OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

001-GENERAL FUND 

Recreation 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001- 5 - 470- 1 - 6010 FULL TIME WAGES 

001- 5 - 470- 1 - 6020 PART TIME WAGES 

001-5-470- 1-6021 OFFICIALS/SCOREKEEPERS 1·1AGES 

001-5-470-1-6210 DUl:::S, MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIO 

001- 5- 470- 1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 

001- 5-470-1- 6240 MEETING & TRAVEL 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 

001- 5-470- 2- 6331 VEHICLE FUEL- OIL-LUBRICANTS 

001- 5 - 470- 2- 6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO HA.INT . 

001- 5 -4 70- 2 -6371 UTILITIES-ELEC, GAS - SANITATION 

001- 5 - 4 70-2-6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 

001- 5-170- 2 - 6102 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICATIO 

001- 5 -4 70- 2 - 6403 INSURANCE-LIABILITY 

001- 5 - 4 70- 2 - 6116 RENTALS 

00 1-5-470-2-64 26 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 

001-5-470-2-64 32 SERVICE & MAINT AGREEMENTS 

001-5-4 70-2-64 36 CONCESSION EXPENSES 

001-5-470-2-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

001-5 -4'/0-2-6508 POSTAGE AND SHIPPING 

001-5-470-2-6509 YOUTH BASKETBALL 

001-5-470-2-6510 SPECil\L EVENTS 

001- 5 - 470-2-6512 ADULT LEAGUE EXPENSE 

001-5-470-2 -6535 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 

001- 5-470-2-6536 BASEBALL EXPENSE 

001- 5-470-2-6537 SOFTBALL EXPENSE 

001- 5-470-2- 6541 TENNIS EX PENSE 

001- 5 - 470-2- 6599 HISC SUPPLIES 

TOTAL SERVICES ANO COMMODITIES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL Recreation 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

58,542.00 

12,644 . 00 

10,500 . 00 

150 . 00 

1,750 . 00 

1,550.00 

85,436 . 00 

1,850.00 

1,000.00 

0.00 

1,200 . 00 

7,500.00 

542 . 00 

3,500 . 00 

8,300 . 00 

1,800. 00 

4,700.00 

250. 00 

50. 00 

3,500.00 

3,400.00 

2,900.00 

100. 00 

13,500.00 

9, 000, 00 

0.00 

2,900.00 

65,992.00 

151,428.00 

CURRENT 

PF.RIOD 

5,382.74 

677 . 79 

45 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

332 . 54 

6,438 . 07 

61. 90 

0.00 

0.00 

40. 05 

0.00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

60. 89 

189 . 80 

0 . 00 

70 . 69 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0. 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

141.07 

564 . 48 

7,002 . 55 

PAGE: 11 

33.33% OF YEAR COHP. 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

19,866.96 

8,646.48 

% OF 

BUDGET 

33, 91 

68 . 38 

1,059.00 10.09 

451. 44 100. 32 

263 . 33 15.05 

___ ..=3--=5--=l~. 5'--'4 ~ 

30,638.75 

505. 14 

0.00 

53. 33 

231. 90 

4,337. 13 

o.oo 
0.00 

4 , 525 .58 

403 . 83 

1,493 . 44 

201. 74 

0.00 

0. 00 

1,921.24 

1,138 . 69 

0 . 00 

304 . 56 

107 . 94 

360 . 00 

35. 86 

27. 30 

0.00 

0.00 

19. 33 

57. 83 

o.oo 
o. 00 

54. 53 

22. 44 

31. 78 

80 . 70 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

56 . 51 

39 . 27 

0. 00 

2. 26 

l. 20 

0.00 

1,833.00 ~ 

17,417 . 52 26 .39 

48,056.27 31. 74 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

38,675 . 04 

3,997 . 52 

9,441.00 

1.14) 

1,486.67 

1 198.46 

54,797.25 

1,344.86 

1,000.00 

53.33) 

968 .10 

3,162.87 

542. 00 

3,500.00 

3,774.42 

1,396. 17 

3,206.56 

48. 26 

50.00 

3,500.00 

1,478.76 

1 ,761.31 

100. 00 

13 , 195.14 

8,892 . 06 

360 . 00) 

1,067, 00 

48,574.18 

103,371. 73 



11-04 - 2019 05 : 10 PH CITY OF ADEf, 

EXPENDITURF:S REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 20 1 9 

00 I-GENERAL FUND 

Finance 

DF.PARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001-5-620-1-6010 FULL THIE WAGES 

001- 5-620-1-6011 MAYOR AND COUNCIL WAGES 

001-5- 620-1-6020 PART THIE WAGES 

001- 5- 620-1-6040 OVERTIME !·!AGES 

001-5-620-1-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTI0 

001-5-620-1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 

001-5-620-1-6240 MEETINGS AND TRAVEL 

001- 5 -620-2-6241 CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND C01·ll·IODITIES 

001-5-620- 2-6331 VEHICLE FUEL-OIL-LUBRICANTS 

001- 5-620-2-6332 VEHICLE & EQUIP MAINTENANCE 

001-5-620-2-637 l UTILITIES-ELEC, GAS-SANITATION 

001-5-620-2-6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 

001- 5-620-2-6402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICATIO 

001-5-620-2-6405 COURT & RECORDING FE.ES 

001- 5-620- 2 - 64.07 PROFESS f'EES-DRS, LANYERS, ENG 

001-5-620- 2 - 6409 INSURANCE - PROPERTY 

001-5- 620- 2 - 6H9 DA'rA PROCESSING EXPENSES 

001- 5- 620- 2 - 6420 ELECTION FEES 

001- 5-620-2-6"126 BUILDING & GROUNDS HAINTENANCE 

001-5-620-2-6432 SERVICE/MA.INT AGREEMENTS 

001-5-620-2- 6437 CODH'ICATION/HAIS/ZONING UPDAT 

001-5-620- 2-6438 SPECIAL PROGRAMS (HAIN STREET) 

OOJ-5-620-2- 6439 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

001-5-620- 2-6440 REFUNDS 

00)-5-620- 2- 6490 OTHER PROF SERVICES (TIF) 

001-5-620-2-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

001-5-620- 2-6508 POSTAGE AND SIIIPPING 

001-5-620- 2- 6598 PET'l'Y CASH & MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COHMODITIES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

001-5-620-3-6712 CAPITA!, OUTLAY - ClP 

001- 5-620-3-6713 CAPITA!, OUTLAY- BUILDING 

TOTAL CAPI TAL OUTl,AY 

TOTAL Finance 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

43,833.00 

8 ,000.00 

1,460.00 

1, 000.00 

8, 03?.. 00 

2,955.00 

2,356.00 

14 ,055. 00 

01, 691. 00 

500. 00 

JOO. 00 

7,875 . 00 

2,490 . 00 

7,250.00 

150. 00 

80,000. 00 

5 ,4 29.00 

4,750.00 

3 , 000. 00 

6,500.00 

9,500 . 00 

1,000 . 00 

8 , 000 . 00 

6 , 000 .00 

50 . 00 

0. 00 

3,885.00 

2,250.00 

7 , 000.00 

155, 729 .00 

10,000.00 

0 . 00 

10,000.00 

247, 4 20 . 00 

CURREN'l' 

PERIOD 

3,613.89 

0,00 

0,00 

o. oo 
0 . 00 

0 , 00 

2,460.20 

4,055.00 

10,129.09 

0,00 

0,00 

600, 69 

180 . 32 

620 . 35 

0 . 00 

1 , 243 . 25 

0 . 00 

337. 34 

0. 00 

874. 98 

268. 39 

2 ,000.00 

14. 26 

240. 00 

0.00 

5 , 297.00 

98 . 23 

0 , 00 

1, 064 .54 

12,839.35 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

22 , 968 . 44 

PAGE : 15 

33 . 33% OF YEI\R COHP. 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

14,596 . 6 7 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

5,626.01 

1,181.13 

3,101 . 68 

% OF 

BUDGET 

33 . 30 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

0.00 

70. 04 

39. 97 

131. 65 

14 , 055 . 00 100.00 

38,560 .4 9 4'1.20 

0. 00 0 . 00 

0 .00 0.00 

2 , 312.'/9 29 .3'1 

792.6'/ 31.83 

2,219.44 30 . 61 

0,00 0 , 00 

40 , 840.36 51. 0 5 

0,00 0 . 00 

1,351.94 28, 46 

0.00 0,00 

2,995.11 46 . 0 8 

947.97 9 .98 

2 ,000.00 200 .00 

558.54 6.98 

10,440.00 174,00 

0,00 0 . 00 

13,582.00 0 . 00 

1,632 .29 42. 02 

130,30 5. 79 

4,034.20 ......22,B 
83,837 . 6 1 53. 84 

o.oo 0.00 

3 5 , 6 81. 4 0 __Q_,__Q..Q 

35,681.40 356. 81 

)58, 079,50 63. 89 

BUDGET 

81\LANCE 

29 , 236 .33 

8,000.00 

1,460 .00 

1, 000.00 

2,405.99 

1,773.B7 

745.68) 

0 . 00 

43, 130 . 51 

500. 00 

100. 00 

5,562.21 

1,697.33 

5,030.56 

150. 00 

39,159.64 

5,429.00 

3,398.06 

3,000 . 00 

3,504.89 

8,552 . 0 3 

1 ,000.00) 

7, 441.4 6 

4,440.00) 

50 . 00 

13,582 . 00) 

2 , 252 . 71 

2,119 .70 

2,965.80 

r/1/ 891. 39 

10,000.00 

35,681.40) 

25,681.40) 

89,340.50 



11-04-2019 05: 10 PH CITY OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS m,~: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

001- GENf.RAL FUND 

Zoning/Compliance/ Penni ts 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPl::NDITURES 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

001-5-630-1-6010 FUr.I, TIHE l'IIIGES 

001-5-630-1-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIO 

001-5-630-1-6230 F.OUC/\TION & TRAINING 

001- 5-630-1-6240 MEETING /\NO TRAVEL 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 

001-5-630-2-6331 VEHICLE FUE!.-OIL-J.UBRIC/\NTS 

001-5-630-2-6332 VEHICT,F., EQUIP & RADIO HAINT. 

001-5-630-2-6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 

001-5-630-2-6402 ADVERTIS I NG (, LEGAT, PUBLI CATIO 

001-5-630-2-6407 PROFESS FEES-DRS, LAWYERS, ENG 

001-5-630-2-6400 INSURANCE-FIRE & AUTO-GENERAL 

001-5- 630-2-6419 0/\T/\ PROCESSING 

001-5- 630-2-6432 SERVICE & M/\TNT AGREEMENTS 

001-5- 630-2-6506 OFFI CE SUPPLIES 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

TOTAL Zoni ng/Compl iance/Permits 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

38,748.00 

185. 00 

600. 00 

150. 00 

39,683.00 

1,500.00 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

118,000 . 00 

766 . 00 

1, 200.00 

3,000.00 

1,500.00 

128,966.00 

160,649.00 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

3 , 903 . 52 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,903.52 

49. 96 

160 . 66 

31 . 69 

58 . 0 8 

30,865 . 50 

0 . 00 

0.00 

268. 36 

'/6. 99 

31,511.24 

35,414.76 

PAGE: : 16 

33. 33% OF YEAR COMP. 

YEAR TO DA'rE 

ACTUAL 

1 3,405.12 

33. 22 

o.oo 

% OF 

BUDGET 

34 . 60 

17, 96 

0.00 

~-- --"'8.,_. 4"-'-7 ~ 
13,446.81 

207. 4 4 

160. 66 

158.33 

727. 21 

89,166.40 

33. 89 

13. 83 

16.07 

15. 83 

72. 72 

75. 56 

36,197.50 4 , 725.52 

o. 00 

602. 22 

127,451.79 

140,898.60 

0.00 

20. 07 

98. 83 

03 . 55 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

25,342 . 88 

151.78 

600 . 00 

141. 53 

26,236 . 19 

1,292.56 

839. 34 

841. 67 

2"/2. 79 

28,833.60 

35,431.50) 

1,200. 00 

2,397. 7 8 

1,267.97 

1,514.21 

27,750.40 



11- 04-2019 05: 10 PM CITY OF ADEL PAGE: 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31S1' , 2019 

110-ROJ\D USE TAX 

33. 33% OF YEAR COMP. 

Road Use Tax 

CURRENT CURRENT YEJ\R TO DATE % OF BUDGET 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

110-5-210-1-6010 E'ULL TIME \·IAGES 152,609.00 1 3,958 . 70 52,484.75 34. 39 100,124.25 

110-5-210-1- 6020 PART TIME \•/AGES 12,492.00 429. 00 2 , 028 .65 16. 24 10,463.35 

110- 5 -210-1-6040 OVERTIME i'JAGES 500. 00 0 . 00 0 .00 0 . 00 500. 00 

110- 5-2 10-1-6110 CITY ' S CONTRIBUTION FICA 12,631.00 972 . 72 3,915.09 31. 00 8 , "/15. 91 

110-5-210-1-6120 CITYS CONTRIBUTION-IPERS 14,874.00 1 ,247 . 88 4,969.05 33. 41 9,904 . 95 

110- 5-210-1-6146 HRA PLAN TPA 136. 00 9 . 61 38 . 44 28 . 26 97. 56 

l 10- 5-210-1-614 7 E'LEX PLAN TPA 80. 00 3 . 90 15. 60 19. 50 64. 40 

110-5-210-1-6148 HRA REI MBURSEMENT o.oo 2,128 . 38 2,330.72 o. 00 2,330.72) 

110-5-2 10-1-6150 MEDICAL INSURANCE 30, 799.00 1,880 . 67 8,041.76 26. 11 22 , 757 .24 

110-5-210-1-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS, SUllSCRIPTIO 1 , 500.00 0 . 00 237 . 65 15. 84 1,262. 35 

110-5-210-1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,000.00 0 . 00 105. 00 5. 25 1, 895 .00 

110-5-210-1-6240 MEETINGS AND TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 9 .59 ~ 990. 41 

TOTAL PF.RSONAL SERVI CES 228,621.00 20,630. 86 74,176.30 32. 45 154 ,444.70 

SERVICES AND CO:-U·lODITIES 

110-5-210-2-6331 VEHICLE ElJEL-OIL-LUBRICANTS 7,500 .00 855. 98 2,094.41 27. 93 5,405.59 

110- 5- 210-2- 6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO MAINT. 11, 000 .00 267. 00 3,550.44 32 . 28 7,449.56 

1 10- 5- 210- 2 - 63"/ l UTILITIES-ELEC, GAS-SANITATION 8,500 . 00 189. 4,1 794 . 19 9 . 34 7,705.81 

110- 5 - 210- 2 - 6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 2,000 . 0 0 53. 98 285 . 7 1 14 . 29 1,714.29 

110-5 - 210- 2 - 64 02 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLTCATIO 300 . 00 0.00 36. 96 12 . 32 263. 04 

1 10- 5 - 210- 2 - 6407 PROFESS FEES-DRS, LANYERS, ENG 5,000 . 00 0.00 0 .00 0 . 00 s, 000. 0 0 

110-5-210-2- 6408 INSURANCE - FIRE C. AUTO-GENERAL 7,-414 . 00 o.oo 0.00 0 . 00 7,414.00 

1 10- 5-210- 2- 6415 UNIFORM RENTAL 2,500 .00 101. 73 431. 97 17 . 28 2 ,068 . 03 

110- 5 - 210- 2- 64 l 7 STREET 11AINT 70,000 . 00 1,060.00 11,888 . 84 16 . 98 58,111.16 

110-5- 210- 2- 6418 SIGNS 5,000 . 00 5,763.23 9,126.70 182 . 53 4,126. "/0) 

1 10- 5- 210- 2- 6425 TREE REMOVAL 4,000.00 0 .00 67 .28 I. 68 3,932 . 72 

1 10- 5-210- 2- 6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 7,500.00 125. 00 855 . 00 11. 40 6,645.00 

l 10-5-210- 2- 6431 SNOW REMOVAL 50,000.00 o. 00 35,431.71 70 . 86 14,568 .29 

110- 5 - 210- 2- 6432 SERVICE & MAINT AGREEf·1EHTS 8,000.00 4,240.10 5,141.56 64 . 27 2,858. 44 

110-5- 210- 2- 6501 CHEMICALS 1,000.00 o . 00 0 . 00 o.oo 1 ,000.00 

110- 5 - 210- 2- 6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT 2,500 .00 0. 00 96. 93 3. 88 2,403 . 07 

110- 5 - 210- 2- 6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500. 00 70. 69 350. 62 7 0 .12 149 . 38 

110-5-210 - 2- 6598 PETTY CASH & MISCELLANEOUS 100. 00 o . 00 0.00 0 .00 100. 00 

110-5-210-2-6599 MI SC SUPPLIES 3,000 .00 146.06 871. 86 ~ 2,128. 14 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 195,814.00 12 , 873 . 21 71,024 . 18 36 . 2 7 124,789.82 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

110-5-210-3-6711 CA?ITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLE 13,000 . 00 o. 00 0.00 ___Q_,__()_Q 13,000.00 

TOTAL CAPI TAL OUTLAY 13,000.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0. 00 13,000.00 

TRANSFERS 

TOTAL Road Use Tax 437,435 .00 33,504 .07 145,200.48 33.19 292 ,234 . 52 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 437,435.00 33,504 . 07 145,200.48 33.19 292,234. 52 

- --=- =--------""-"" .,,,.,, __ ,e::,:: __ zo.,.._.•., 
________ ,., __ .,, .. 

..,_.,.,..,._..., _______ ___ 



11 - 04- 2019 05: 10 PM CITY OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 7.019 

600-WATER UTILITY 

~·later 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDI1'URES 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

600-5-810-1-6010 FULL TIME \'11\GES 

600-5-810-1-6020 PART Tll-!E \'11\GES 

600-5-810-1-6040 OVERTIME l•JAGES 

600-5-810-1-6110 CITY'S CONTRIBUTION FICA 

600-5-810-1- 6120 CITYS CONTRIBUTION- IPERS 

600-5-810-1-6146 FLEX PLAN TPI\ 

600-5-810-1-6148 HRA REU-IBURSEMENT 

600-5-810-1-6149 HRA PLAN TPA 

600-5- 810-1- 6150 MEDICAL INSURANCE 

600-5-810-1-6151 LIFE b DISABILITY INS. 

600-5-810-1-6160 WORKMEN'S COMP 

600-5-810-1-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIO 

600-5-810-1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 

600-5-810-1-6240 MEETING & TRI\VEL 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 

SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 

600- 5- 810-2- 6331 VEHICLE FUEL-OIL-LUBRICANTS 

600- 5 - 810- 2 - 6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO HA INT . 

600- 5 - 810-2- 637 l UTILITIES-ELEC, GAS-SANITATION 

600- 5 - 810- 2 - 6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 

600- 5- 810-2- 6402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICI\TIO 

600-5- 810- 2 - 6407 PROFESS FEES-DRS, LAWYERS, ENG 

600- 5 - 810- 2 - 6'108 INSURANCE-FIRE C. AUTO-GENERAL 

600- 5 - 810- 2 - 6415 UNIFORH RENTAL 

600- 5 - 810- 2 - 6418 SALES TI\X 

600-5- 810- 2- 6419 DATA PROCESSING EXPENSES 

600-5-810- 2- 6420 ~JET TAX 

600- 5 - 810- 2- 6426 BUILDING fr GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 

600- 5 - 810- 2- 6427 WELLS 1-!AINT 

600- 5 - 810-2- 6428 PLANT MAINTENANCE 

600- 5 - 810-2- 6429 DISTRIBUTION/ LINE MAINT 

600-5-810- 2- 64 32 SERVICE/1-!AINT AGREEMENTS 

600- 5 - 810-2-6433 TESTING 

600-5-810-2-6440 REFUNDS 

600-5-810-2-6501 CHEMICALS 

600-5-810-2-6504 MINOR EQUIPMENT 

600-5-810-2-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

600-5-810-2-6508 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 

600-5-810-2-65 ll PLANT SUPPLIES - METERS 

600-5-810-2-6513 SALT FOR PLANT 

600-5-810-2-6599 MISC SUPPLIES 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 

CURRENT 

BUDGET 

192, 578.00 

2 ,304. 00 

2,500.00 

14,909.00 

18,179.00 

113. 00 

14,750.00 

197. 00 

46,535.00 

1,414 . 00 

3 , 091 . 00 

3 , 500 . 00 

3,500 . 00 

1,000.00 

304,570 . 00 

5,000 . 00 

3,500 .00 

40,000.00 

2,660.00 

1,500. 00 

10,000.00 

16,849.00 

2,000.00 

o. 00 

500. 00 

55,011.00 

7,725.00 

52,000.00 

25,750.00 

35,000.00 

10, 000.00 

4,000,00 

100 . 00 

10,500.00 

10,000. 00 

7,500, 00 

50. 00 

50,000.00 

67,500.00 

3,700.00 

420,845.00 

CURRENT 

PERIOD 

21,138 .4 9 

0 . 00 

0 . 00 

1,160 . 96 

1,516.41 

5. 40 

436. 99 

13. 08 

2 , 925.49 

104. 86 

0.00 

95. 00 

162.50 

0 . 00 

27 ,559.98 

205 . 40 
785 . 69 

4,048 . 08 

131. 3 3 

223. 33 

171. 50 

0.00 

94 ,02 

0.00 

33. 33 

7,264.00 

125. 00 

0 .00 

269 . 80 

2 ,615 . 14 

1,394 . 2 0 

331. 50 

0 . 00 

418 . 03 

0 . 00 

380.1"1 

0.00 

438 . 59 

4,628 . 45 

195 . 89 

23,753.45 

PAGE: 

33. 33% OF YEAR COMP. 

YEAR TO DATE 

ACTUAL 

69,254.87 

0.00 

0.00 

4,637.21 

6,058.73 

21. 60 

2,945.07 

55 . 52 

12,509 . 47 

423 . 43 

0 . 00 

753 . 82 

% OF 

BUDGET 

35. 96 

0.00 

0 . 00 

31. 10 

33 . 33 

19. 12 

19 . 9·1 

28 . 18 

26 . 88 

29. 95 

0 .00 

21.54 

855 . 84 24 . 4 5 

--- -~9 ~. 5=9 ~ 
97,525.15 

1,013.25 

1,157.81 

17,414.72 

601. 28 

893. 32 

1,387.92 

0 .00 

391. 01 

1. 1 2 

138. 15 

27,336 . 00 

125. 00 

0.00 

6,388.02 

11,100.89 

2,298.05 

765. 50 

0.00 

4,4 05 .07 

0.00 

3,180.01 

0.00 

2,275.74 

14,086.62 

1,162.37 

96,207.91 

32 . 02 

20.27 

33.08 

43 . 54 

22 . 60 

59. 55 

13 . 88 

0 .00 

19. 85 

0 .00 

27. 63 

49. 69 

1. 62 

0 .00 

24. 8 1 

31. 72 

22. 98 

19.14 

0.00 

42. 71 

o.oo 
'12. 40 

0.00 

4 .55 

20. B7 

---1.1.,..g 
22.86 

BUDGET 

BALANCE 

123,323.13 

2,304.00 

2,500.00 

10,27 1 .79 

12,120. 27 

91. 40 

11,804.93 

141. 48 

34,025.53 

990.57 

3,091.00 

2,746 . 18 

2,644.16 

990.41 

207,044 . 85 

3,986.75 

2,342.19 

22,585.28 

2,058.72 

606. 68 

8,612.00 

16,849.00 

1,602.93 

1. 12) 

361.85 

2·,, 675. 00 

7,600.00 

52,000.00 

19,361.98 

23,899 . 11 

1,101.95 

3,234 . 50 

100. 00 

6,014 . 93 

10,000 . 00 

4,319 . 99 

50 . 00 

47,724 . 26 

53,4 13. 3 0 

2,537.63 

324,637 . 09 



11 - 04- 2019 05 : 10 PH CITY OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDI TED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

600- l'IATER UTILITY 

Water 

DEPARTMENTAT, EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

600- 5 - 810-3-6711 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHI CLE 

600- 5 - 810-3-6781 CAPITAL IMP-'1ATER UPGRADE 

TO'l'AL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

DEDT SERVICE 

600- 5 - 810-4-6860 2013 l·IATER REV BOND-PRINCIPAL 

600- 5 - 810-4-6861 2013 '1ATER REV BOND INTEREST 

600-5-810- 4- 6899 SERVICE FEES 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TRANSFERS 

·roTAL Water 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT CURRENT 

UUDGET PERIOD 

18, 900 . 00 0 . 00 

0. 00 0 . 00 

18,900.00 0 . 00 

65,000.00 0 . 00 

21,938.00 0 . 00 

1,000.00 0 . 00 

87,938.00 0 . 00 

832,253, 00 51, 313 .43 

832,253.00 51,313 . 43 

PAGE : 

33. 33% OF YEAR COMP. 

YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET 

ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE 

12,961.20 68. 58 5,938 . 80 

6,610.40 ~ 6 610 . 40) 

19, 571.60 103, 55 671.60) 

0.00 0, 00 65,000.00 

0. 00 0, 00 2 1,938. 00 

0 . 00 ~ l, 000. 00 

0 ,00 0.00 87,938.00 

213,304.66 25. 63 618,948.34 

213,304.66 25 . 63 618,948.34 



11- 04 - 2019 05: 10 PM CITY OF ADEL PAGE: 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF : OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

610- Slc:l•/ER UTILil'Y FUND 

33 . 33% OF YEAR COMP . 

Sewer 

CURRENT CURRENT YEl\R TO DATE % OF BUDGET 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET PERIOD J\CTU/\t, BUDGET Bl\tJ\NCF. 

PERSONAL SJ::RV ICES 

610- 5 - 815- 1- 6010 FULL TIME l•/AGES 199, 299 . 00 20,383.36 70,104 . 82 35 . 18 129,194 . 18 

610 - 5 - 815- 1- 6020 PART TIME WAGES 7 , 260 . 00 429. 00 1,321.30 18 . 20 5,938 . 70 

610- 5 - 815- 1 - 6040 OVERTIME WAGES 315 . 00 0 .00 8 . 47 2. 69 306 . 53 

610- 5 - 815- 1 - 6110 CITY I S CONTRIBUTION FICA 15, 802.00 1,257 . 96 4,958 . 64 31.38 10, 843 . 36 

610- 5-815- 1 - 6120 CITYS CONTRJBUTION- IPERS 1 9,282.00 1,623.01 6,401.86 33. 20 12,880. 14 

610- 5 - 815-1- 6146 FLEX PLJ\N TPA 150. 00 7 . 50 30.00 20.00 120 . 00 

610- 5 - 815- 1 - 6148 HRA REIHBURSEHENT 13,700.00 249 . 85 2,766.16 20 . 19 10,933.84 

610- 5 - 815- 1 - 6149 HRA PLAN TPA 183 . 00 12. 82 51. 28 28 . 02 131. 72 

610- 5 - 815-1-6150 MEDICAL INSURANCE 40,500 . 00 2,507 . 56 10,722.37 26 . 4'1 29,777.63 

610- 5 - 815- 1 - 6151 LIFE & DISABILITY INS. 1, 458 . 00 104 . 86 423 . 43 29 . 0 4 1, 034 .57 

610- 5- 815- 1- 6160 HORl<MEN ' S COMP 3,675 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 .00 3 , 675 . 00 

610- 5 - 815- 1- 621 0 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS, SUBSCRIPTIO 2,625 . 00 0 . 00 1, 512 . 65 57. 62 1,112 . 35 

610- 5- 815-1-6230 EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,625 . 00 162 . 50 245 . 83 9.36 2,379.17 

610- 5- 815- 1 - 624 0 MEETING & TRAVEL 1,575 . 00 0 . 00 9 . 59 ~ 1,565.41 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 308,449.00 26, 738 , 42 98,556.40 31. 95 209,892.60 

SERVICES AND COMMODITIES 

610-5-815--2-6331 VEHICLE FUEL-OIL- LUBRICANTS 3 , 000.00 199. 61 906 . 73 30 . 22 2,093.27 

610-5-815-2-6332 VEHICLE, EQUIP & RADIO MAINT. 4,000 . 00 247. 00 619 . 12 15 . 48 3,380 . 88 

610-5-815-2-6371 UTILI TIES- ELEC, GAS- SANITATION 32,000 . 00 3,787.99 16,099.06 50. 31 15,900 . 94 

610-5- 815- 2-6373 TELEPHONE/RADIO 2,000.00 52 . 30 293. 15 14.66 1,706. 85 

610-5-815-2-6377 L. P . GAS 500. 00 0 . 00 0.00 0,00 500 . 00 

610-5-815-2-6402 ADVERTISING & LEGAL PUBLICATIO 0.00 223 . 33 893.32 0 .00 893 . 32) 

610-5-815-2-6407 PROFESS FEES- DRS, LAWYERS, ENG 10,000.00 0 . 00 78. 94 0 . 79 9,921.06 

610-5-8 15-2-6408 INSURANCE- FIRE (.. AUTO- GENERAL 7,219.00 0 . 00 0.00 0 .00 7,219.00 

610-5-815-2-6415 UNIFORM RENTAL 2,000 . 00 86. 26 363. 70 18 . 19 1,636.30 

610-5- 815-2-6418 SALES TAX 5 , 000 . 00 347 . 00 1,381.12 27 . 62 3,618 .88 

610-5-815-2-6419 DATA PROCESSING EXPENSES 200 . 00 33. 33 138 . 15 69 . 08 61. 85 

610-5-815-2-6426 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 6,500 . 00 266. 14 575.63 8 . 86 5 ,924 . 37 

610- 5-815-2- 6428 PLANT MAINTENANCE 12,000.00 0.00 169. 82 1. 42 11,830.18 

610-5-815-2-6429 DISTRIBUTION/ LINE HA.INT 25,000 . 00 94 6 . 19 3,251.67 13.01 21,748.33 

610-5- 815-2- 6432 SERVICE/MAINT AGREEMENTS 40,000. 00 17, 673 . 65 18,577 . 50 46. 44 21,422 . 50 

610-5- 815- 2-6433 TESTING 25,000. 00 1, 027 . 20 6,202.45 24. 81 18,797 . 55 

610- 5- 815- 2- 6501 CHEMICALS 7,500.00 749. 72 3,383.74 45.12 4,116.26 

610- 5-815- 2- 6504 t-l!NOR EQUIPMENT 4,000.00 0.00 118 . 97 2. 97 3,881.03 

610 - 5 - 815-2- 6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000.00 202. 76 2,982.94 49. 72 3,017.06 

610-5-815-2-6511 PLANT SUPPLIES - HETER$ 25,000.00 438. 58 2,275 . 71 9.10 22,724.29 

610- 5- 815-2- 6599 MISC SUPPLIES 1,300.00 50,67 518. 27 ~ 781. 73 

TOTAL SERVICES AND COt·U-lODITIES 218,219 . 00 26,331.73 58,829.99 26. 96 159,389.01 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

610- 5- 815-3-6711 CAPITAL OU'l'LA'l-VEHICLE 66,100.00 0 . 00 17,898.80 27 . 08 48, 2 01 . 20 

610- 5- 815- 3- 6780 CAPITAL lt-lP- SE\•1ER UPG~E 33,900 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 ~ 33,900 . 00 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 100,000.00 0.00 17,898.80 17.90 82, 1 01.20 



11- 04- 2019 OS : 10 PH 

6 10 - SEt-lER UTILITY FUND 

Sewer 

DEPAR'!'HENTAL EXPENDITURES 

DEBT SERVICE 

610- 5- 815- 4- 6862 USDA #1 - PRINCIPAL 

610- 5-815- 4-6863 USDA Ul - INTEREST 

610- 5 - 815- 4- 6067 USDA #> - INTEREST 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE 

TOTAL Sewer 

1'0TAL EXPENDITURES 

CITY OF ADEL 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

CURRENT CURRENT 

BUDGET PERIOD 

19,722 . 00 1,590. 64 

22,566 . 00 1,933.36 

222, 525.00 13 949.77 

264,813.00 17,473.77 

891,481.00 "10,543 . 92 

891,481 . 00 70,543.92 

PAGE : 

33. 3 3% OF YEAR COMP. 

YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET 

AC1'UAL BUDGET BALANCE 

6 , 484 . 24 32. 08 13,237 . 76 

7,611.76 33. 73 14,954 . 24 

42, 272 . 18 ~ 180,252 . 82 

5 6, 3 68.10 21.29 208,444 . 82 

231,653.37 25. 9 9 659,827.63 

231,653 . 37 25. 9 9 65 9,827 . 63 



11-04-2019 05 : 10 Pl-I CITY OF IIDEL PAGE: 

EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITF.D) 

AS OF: OCTOBER 31ST, 2019 

615-STORM l'IATER UTILITY 

33. 33\ OF YEAR COl<P . 

STORM l·IATER UT 11,ITY 

CURRENT CURRENT YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET 

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES UUDGET PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE 

PERSONAL SERVICES 

615-5-820-1- 6010 !'ULL TIME WAGES 13,509 . 00 1,495.95 5 ,04 1.15 37 . 32 8 ,467 . 85 

615-5-820-1-6020 PART TIME WAGES 5,033 . 00 429 . 0 0 1 , 321. 30 26 , 25 3,711.70 

615-5-820-1-6110 CITY'S CONTRIBUTION FICA 1,419.00 116. 38 4'8.11 31, 58 970 . 89 

615-5-820-1-6120 CITY 'S COIITRIBUTION IPERS 1, 743.00 146.48 565. 16 32. 42 1,177 . 84 

615- 5-820-1-6146 FLEX PLAN TPA 6.00 0 . 30 1. 20 20 . 00 4 . 80 

615-5 -820-1-6148 IIRA REIMUURSEHENT 800 . 00 3.65 13 . 29 1. 66 786. 71 

615-5-820-1-6149 HRA PLAN TPA 11.00 1.0·1 4. 28 38 . 91 6 . 72 

615-5-820-1-6150 MEDICAL AND DENTAL INSURANCE 2,193 . 00 208.9"1 893. 54 40. 75 1 ,299.46 

615-5-820-1-6151 LIFE • DISABILI TY INS 103 . 00 0 . 07 32. 57 31. 62 70 . 43 

615-5-820-1-6160 WORK COMP I NSURANCE 794. 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 o.oo 794 . 00 

615-5-820-1-6210 DUES, MEMBERSHIPS & SUBS CR I PTI 1,444.00 0 . 00 204. 42 14 .1 6 1, 239. 58 

615-5-820-1-6230 EDUCATION • TRAINING 368 . 00 12 . 50 55. 42 ~ 312 . 58 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 27, 4 23 . 00 2,422.3"/ 8,580.44 31. 29 18,842 . 56 

SERVICES ANO CONHOOITIES 

615-5-820-2-6331 VEHICLE l-'1.JEL, OIL L LUBRICANTS 1,800.00 500. 00 680 . 71 37 . 82 1, 119 . 29 

615-5- 820-2-6332 VEHICLE EQUIP & RADIO 1-!AINT 3 ,000.00 2 4"/ . 00 533 . 72 17. 79 2 ,466.28 

615-5-820-2-6373 TELEPIIONE / RADIO 360 . 00 25 .00 1 25.00 34. 72 235.00 

615-5- 8 20-2-6407 PROFESSIONAL FEES 7,875 . 00 0.00 1,805.00 22. 92 6, 070 .00 

615- 5 - 820-2-6417 STREET SWEEPING 4,200.00 889 . 30 2 , 302 . a·, 54. 83 1,897 . 13 

615-5- 820-2-642 6 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE o.oo 125. 00 125. 00 0.00 125 . 00) 

615-5- 820-2-6429 LINE 1-IAINTENAIICE 7,500 . 00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 7,500, 00 

615-5 - 820-2-64 32 SERVICE & MAINT AGREEMENTS 16, 800.00 3, 058 . 31 9 ,058 . 31 53 . 92 1, 741.69 

61 5-5- 820-2-6433 TESTING 100. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00 100. 00 

615-5- 820-2-6501 CHEHICALS 500 . 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500. 00 

615- 5 - 820-2-6504 1-IINOR EQUI PMENT 2,500.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 2 , 500. 00 

615- 5- 8 20-2-6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1 , 000 . 00 0.00 24. 56 2 . 46 975.'4 

615-5- 820-2-6511 Sl•IU INTAKE REPAIRS 20,000 .00 0.00 13,000.00 65. 00 7,000 . 00 

615-5- 820-2-6599 MISCELLANEOUS 1,500.00 146. 05 217. ll ___!i_,_fl 1,282.89 

TOTAL SERVICES ANO COMMODITIES 67, 135 .00 4,990.66 27, 872.28 41. 52 39, 262.72 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

615-5-820-3-6711 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLE/EQUIP 13,000. 00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 13,000 . 00 

615-5- 820-3-6780 CAP IMP SWU UPGRADE 21,525 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 _Q_,_QQ 21,525 .00 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 34,525 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34, 525.00 

DEBT SERVICE 

615-5-820-4-6803 USDA ff2 - PRINCIPAL 0. 00 4, 621. 11 11,389.56 0.00 11,389.56) 

615-5- 820-4-6858 USDA ff2 - INTEREST 118,920.00 333. 89 8,430.44 ~ 110,489.56 

TOTAL DEBT SERVI CE 1 18,920.00 4,955.00 19,820.00 16. 67 99,100.00 

~s 

TOTAi, STORM WATER U'fILITY 24 8 ,003.00 12, 368.03 56,272.72 22. 69 191, 730 . 2 8 

TOTJ\L EXPEUOITURES 248, 00J . 00 12,368 .03 56, 272 . 72 2?.69 191 ,730. 28 .....,;:: _______ _____ ,.. ... ______ 
a••••••- -=;:;=•• - - .... ,,..,,--==- ... 



AHLERS COONEY 
A TTOR N E Y S 

CITY OF ADEL, IOWA 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
P.O. BOX248 
301 S. TENTH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

RE: ADEL, IOWA; CITY OF 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. 
100 COURT AVENUE, SUITE 600 
DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-2231 

515-243-7611 

FEDERAL ID 42-1323559 

October 22, 2019 

Invoice#: 
Client#: 
Billing Attorney: 

772124 
10113 

KRS 

For professional services rendered and costs advanced through October 19, 2019: 

MATTER# MATTER DESCRIPTION FEES COSTS TOTAL 
1000 GENERAL CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES 1,346.40 .00 1,346.40 
1002 MEETING ATTENDANCE AND TRAVEL 420.00 15.49 435.49 
1003 MEETING AGENDA/ PACKET REVIEW 71.40 .00 71.40 
1006 PROSECUTION MATTERS 35.70 .00 35.70 

TOTAL 1,873.50 15.49 1,888.99 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE $1,888.99 

Trust Funds Held on Account $ 31,303.80 

1 



Resolution No. 19-Jill 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING 2019 - 2020 BUDGET TRANSFERS 

WHEREAS, on May 8, 2018, the City Council appointed Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. as City 
Attorney; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel pays Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. a quarterly retainer for City 
Attorney services out of the General Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel receives a monthly statement detailing the City Attorney 
services provided; and 

WHEREAS, City staff is recommending the amount attributable to other funds be 
transferred back to the General Fund upon receipt of the attached monthly statement. 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF ADEL, IOWA the proposed transfers for the reimbursement of legal fees be 
approved and authorize staff to complete said transfers. 

Passed and approved this 12th day of November, 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

Attest: -------------
Angel a Leopard, City Clerk 



TRANSFERS IN 11-12-2019 Transfers - 2019/2020 Budget TRANSFERS OUT 11-12-2019 Transfers - 2019/2020 Budget 
I 

PROJECTS GENERAL 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from RUT 110-5-210-2-6407 RUT Professional Fees $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Water 600-5-810-2-6407 Water Professional Fees $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ 149.60 from Sewer 610-5-815-2-6407 Sewer Professional Fees $ 149.60 to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Stormwater 615-5-820-2-6407 Stormwater Professional $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from East Annex San 334-5-7 50-3-6780 East Annex San Util Ext - $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Water Util lmprO\ 331-5-7 50-3-6780 Water Util lmprov P1 - U~ $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Adel Hwy 169 Im 335-5-7 50-3-6780 Adel Hwy 169 lmprov $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from New WWTP 333-5-7 50-3-6780 NewWWTP $ - to General Fund 
001-4-690-4-4836 General Transfers In $ - from Stormwater Util I 330-5-7 50-3-6780 Stormwater Util lmprov - l $ - to General Fund 

I 

! I 
I 

I 

I 
I 

TOTAL I $149.60 TOTAL $149.60 
I 

I I I 

I 
' I I 

S:\Finance\BUDGET TRANSFERS\19-20 Transfers\Legal Fee Transfers\2019.10.22 Legal Fee Transfer.xlsx Page 1 



~ AHLERS C•• NEY 
ATT O RN E Y S 

CITY OF ADEL, IOWA 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
P.O. BOX 248 
301 S. TENTH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

RE: ADEL, IOWA; CITY OF 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. 
100 COURT AVENUE, SUITE 600 
DES MOINES, IOWA 50309-2231 

515-243-7611 

FEDERAL ID 42-1323559 

October 22, 2019 

Invoice#: 
Client#: 
Billing Attorney: 

772124 
10113 

KRS 

For professional services rendered and costs advanced through October 19, 2019: 

MATTER# MATTER DESCRIPTION - -- - ---- - - --- ·- -·--- - -- . - -- .... - - -- - -· - ----- .. - -- - - -· 
1000 GENERAL CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES 
1002 MEETING ATTENDANCE AND TRAVEL 
1003 MEETING AGENDA/ PACKET REVIEW 
1006 PROSECUTION MATTERS 

TOTAL 

TOT AL THIS INVOICE $1,888.99 

Trust Funds Held on Account $ 31,303.80 

Z o. I'\ . fl '!J ~ 4 , ~ ~ 

~ ~ \NI , ~c:t- . (l;'C 

~~C', t'lc t-.1,i~ 

Pl'J r;~ •~. ··~IS 

· rJ ~,.1.c1. e © 

(~~ "~"l , bj. Q 

1 

FEES COSTS TOTAL 
· -· - -·- -- - - - - ------
1,346.40 .00 1,346.40 

420.00 15.49 435.49 
71.40 .00 71.40 
35.70 .00 35.70 

1,873.50 15.49 1,888.99 



Applicant 
License Application ( BW0092423 

Name of Applicant: China Village. Inc. 

Name of Business (DBA): China Village 

Address of Premises: 628 Nile Kinnick Dr. South 

City Adel 

Business 

Mailing 

City Adel 

County: Dallas 

(515) 993-3383 

628 Nile Kinnick Dr. South 

Contact Person 

Name Tinh Lu 

Phone: (515) 993-3383 

State IA 

Email tinhklu@gmail.com 

Classification Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine) 

Term:12 months 

Effective Date: 01/01/2020 

Expiration Date: 12/31/2020 

Privileges: 

Living Quarters 

Special Class C Liquor License (BW) (Beer/Wine) 

Status of Business 

Business Type: Privately Held Corporation 

Zip: 50003 

Zip: 50003 

Corporate ID Number: xxxxxxxxx Federal Employer ID XXXXXXXXX 

Ownership 

Tinh Lu 

First Name: 

City: 

Tinh 

Please Select 

Position: Owner 

% of Ownership: 100.00% 

Insurance Company Information 

Insurance Company: Illinois Casualty Co 

Last Name: 

State: Zip: 60646 

U.S. Citizen: Yes 

Policy Effective Date: ~olicy Expiration 

Bond Effective Dram Cancel Date: 

Outdoor Service Effective 

Temp Transfer Effective 

Outdoor Service Expiration 

Temp Transfer Expiration Date: 



~HLERS COONEY 
ATTOR N EYS 

Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 

100 Court Avenue, Suite 600 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2231 
Phone: 515-243-7611 
Fax: 515-243-2149 
www.ahlerslaw.com 

Kristine Stone 
515.246.0314 
kstone@ahlerslaw.com 

November 3, 2019 

Anthony Brown 
City Administrator 
City of Adel 
301 S. 10th Street 
Adel, IA 50003 

Sent via email onlv 

RE: 28E Agreement for the RRVT 

Dear Anthony and Mike: 

Dallas County Conservation Board 
c/o Mike Wallace 
14581 K Ave. 
Peny, Iowa 50220 

Our Firm cunently serves as the Adel City Attorney. In that capacity, we have been 
asked to assist with drafting the 28E Agreement for the Racoon River Valley Trail (28E 
Agreement) on behalf of the City of Adel. In that the Dallas County Conservation Board 
(County) will be a party to the 28E Agreement and in light of the fact the County is a Clment 
client of our Firm, we wanted to set out certain understandings prior to the commencement of 
this proposed representation of Adel. 

First, we understand the County will be represented by one of its county attorneys in this 
matter and therefore will not rely on our Firm for any legal advice or representation regarding the 
28E Agreement. Should the County seek our advice regarding the 28E Agreement, we will not 
be able to provide it. 

Next, based on our preliminary review of the 28E Agreement, we do not expect the 
interests of the City will be adverse to those of the County during this representation. However, 
since the County is a clment client of our Firm, any work that we perform for the City that would 
be adverse to the County will create a conflict of interest. Therefore, we cannot represent the 
City in this matter unless the City Council and the County Board agree to waive this potential 
conflict. 

Fmther, in the event there are actual disagreements of substance or content between the 
Parties, we will decline to advise either paity with respect to such issue. Should an issue arise 
for which the Parties cannot reach agreement on their own, we would need to withdraw from 
fmther representation of either paity with respect to the proposed 28E Agreement. 

WISHARD & BAILY - 1888; GUERNSEY & BAILY - 1893; BAILY & STIPP - 1901; STIPP, PERRY, BANNISTER & STARZINGER - 1914; BANNISTER, CARPENTER, 

AHLERS & COONEY - 1950; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, ALLBEE, HAYNIE & SMITH - 1974; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, HAYNIE, SMITH & ALLBEE, P.C, - 1990 



November 3, 2019 
Page2 

Please be aware that the Iowa Rules of Professional Conduct for Lawyers require that we 
represent all of our clients with diligence and that we protect and maintain their confidences. 
Accordingly, we will not disclose or use any confidential information that we may have acquired 
about the County in our prior or ongoing representation of the County to the City. Similarly, we 
will not disclose or use any confidential information that we have acquired about the City as a 
result of our representation of the City to the County. This conflict waiver merely allows us to 
represent the City in the drafting of the 28E Agreement. 

In deciding whether to consent, each party should consider how our representation of the 
City as described above could or may affect them. For example, clients that are asked to waive 
or consent to conflicts should consider whether there is any material risk that their attorney will 
be less diligent on their behalf due to the conflict. Similarly, clients should consider whether 
there is any material risk that their confidential information or other proprietary matters will be 
used adversely to them due to the conflict. Although the City and the County are not required to 
do so, we recommend that they both seek the advice of a lawyer outside of our Firm if they have 
any questions or concerns about whether they should sign this conflict waiver. 

We do not believe that our obligations of loyalty and confidentiality to the City and the 
County will impair our ability to represent the City in the drafting of the 28E Agreement or to 
represent the County in other umelated matters including, but not limited to, labor and 
employment matters. We believe our Firm will continue to provide competent and diligent 
representation to both clients. Nevertheless, although we are asking the City and the County to 
waive this conflict of interest so that we can represent the City in the drafting of the 28E 
Agreement, the City and the County are not obligated to do so. 

We are pleased to answer any fmther questions that either of you may have about this 
matter. Once any questions have been answered, we would then ask that you each present this 
letter to your respective governing bodies for their consideration and respond to this request by 
either signing and returning this waiver letter or informing us that the City or the County declines 
to waive this conflict of interest. 

Thank you both for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

AHLERS & COONEY, P.C. 

Kristine Stone 



November 3, 2019 
Page 3 

The Dallas County Conservation Board hereby waives and consents to any actual, 
potential, or perceived conflict of interest associated with Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 's 
representation of the City of Adel regarding the 28E Agreement for the RRVT. 

Dated this __ day of ______ , 2019. 

Dallas County Conservation Board: 

By:----------
Chair 



November 3, 2019 
Page4 

The City Council of the City of Adel hereby waives and consents to any actual, potential, or 
perceived conflict of interest associated with Ahlers & Cooney, P.C.'s representation of 
Dallas County as labor and employment counsel. 

Dated this __ day of , 2019. -------

City Council of the City of Adel: 

By:------------
Mayor 

01646145-1\10113-I000 



EJCDC~ 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE 

Contractor's Application for Payment No. 8 (Eight) - Rev 1 
---- -----' - ·-• -~- ~ 

Application Period: 9/26/2019 to 10/25/2019 Application Date: 11/5/2019 

To(Owner): City of Adel, IA WRH, Inc. 
301 South 10th St, Adel, IA 50003 

From (Contractor): 
1648 T Avenue, South Amana, IA S2334 

Via (Engineer): McClure Engineering Co. 
1360 NW 121st St, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD 

Number: 
Contractor's 

Contract Number: 

Project:IAdel Water Utility Improvements: Phase 1 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 
Number Additions Deductions 

01 $ 1,795.00 

02 $ 2,391.33 

03 $ 17,012.00 
04 $ 

· -

Totals: $ 21,198.33 $ 
Net Change by 

$ 
Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 

. 25,044.00 

-

25,044.00 

(3,845.67) 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of its knowledge: (1) all previous progress 
payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied 
on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with Work 

covered by prior Applications for Payment; (2) title of all Work, materials and equipment 
incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment will 
pass to Owner at t ime of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests and encumbrances 

(except such as are covered by a Bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such 
Liens, security interest or encumbrances); and (3) all Work covered by this Application for 
Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective. 

By: ~~~ loate: 11/5/2019 

1291 Engineer's Project, 
Number: 

20718098-00 

Contract: Part B - Section 3 - Well S & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and 
Miscellaneous Well Connections 

1. Original Contract Price._._, ............. ·-··- ·-········· ... - .......... _._ .... _ $ 1,258,000.00 

2. Net change by Change Orders-.... ·--- ·- - .... - ... ·- ···,- --·...:::;,:.,_ ___ _ 
3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2) ........................................... . 

... (3,845.67) 
$ 1,254,154.33 

4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

(Column F on Progress Estimate) ............................................. . $ 850,133.58 
5. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 759,961.58 Work Completed ..... .. $ 37,998.07 
b. 5.0% X $ 90,172.00 Stored Material... .... .. $ 4,508.60 

c. Early Release of Retainage ...... - ... • .. ·-····-...................... - ..... . $ 
d •. Total Retainage (Line Sa + Line Sb - Line Sc) ......... ·- -·--·· $ 42,506.67 

6. :Amount' Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sd)-.-· .. •• .. ••• .. •• ..... _ .. .. $ 807,626.91 
7. Less Previous Payments (Line 6 from prior Application)- .... . $ 537,932.28 
8. Amount Due This Application-•• - ............................................. . $ 269,694.63 
9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above) ... - .............. ....;.. _______ __;_, __ _ s 446,527.42 

Payment of: $269,694.63 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by:$r-W-?~ / ~GJ /7 
(Engineer) 7 (Date) 

Payment of: ---::-:~:--""""""."--------------(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: -----------------(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: ----------------Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

<0 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 ofS 



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work - - Contractor's Application 
For (Contract): Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 

Application 
8 (Eight) - Rev 1 

Number: 
Application 

9/26/2019 to 10/25/2019 Application Date: 11/5/2019 
Period: 

Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
Section Description Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

% Balance to Finish 

Number 
($) 

(C+D) (not in C or D) (C + D + E) 
(F/B) (B - F) 

Division 01- General Requirements 
1.1 Bonds & Insurance $ 15,880.00 $ 15,880.00 $ - $ 15,880.00 100.00% $ -
1.2 General Conditions $ 120,510.00 $ 93,730.00 $ 13,390.00 $ 107,120.00 88.89% $ 13,390.00 
1.3 Mobilization $ 32,280.00 $ 32,280.00 $ - $ 32,280.00 100.00% $ -

Division 03 - Concrete 
3.1 Footings/ Foundations $ 56,965.00 $ 56,965.00 $ - $ 56,965.00 100.00% $ -
3.2 Building Slab-on-Grade $ 8,750.00 $ 8,750.00 $ - $ 8,750.00 100.00% $ -
3.3 Precast Concrete Roof Planks $ 29,560.00 $ 29,560.00 $ - $ 29,560.00 100.00% $ -
3.4 Building Stoops & Equipment Pads $ 3,130.00 $ 1,408.50 $ - $ 1,408.50 45.00% $ 1,721.50 

Division 04 - Masonry 
4.1 Masonry $ 85,060.00 $ 80,807.00 $ 2,253.00 $ 83,060.00 97.65% $ 2,000.00 

Division 05 - Metals 
5.1 Misc. Metals $ 2,275.00 $ 2,048.00 $ 227.00 $ 2,275.00 100.00% $ -

Division 07 - Thermal and Moisture Protection 
7.1 Roofing/ Hatches/ Specialty Metals $ 39,690.00 $ - $ 33,736.50 $ 33,736.50 85.00% $ 5,953.50 

Division 08 - Openings 
8.1 Doors I Frames/ Hardware $ 18,460.00 $ 16,460.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 18,460.00 100.00% $ -

Division 09 - Painting and Coating 
9.1 Painting/ Coatings $ 19,470.00 $ 2,920.50 $ - $ 2,920.50 15.00% $ 16,549.50 

Division 23 - Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning 
23.1 HVAC / Plumbing $ 66,180.00 $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 3.78% $ 63,680.00 

Division 26 - Electrical 
26.1 Electrical $ 162,230.00 $ 17,000.00 $ 31,673.00 $ 48,673.00 30.00% $ 113,557.00 
26.2 Standby Power Generator $ 56,100.00 $ 50,490.00 $ - $ 50,490.00 90.00% $ 5,610.00 

Division 31 - Earthwork 
31.1 Erosion Control $ 19,575.00 $ 14,750.00 $ - $ 14,750.00 75.35% $ 4,825.00 
31.2 Clearing & Grubbing $ 13,410.00 $ 13,410.00 $ - $ 13,410.00 100.00% $ -
31.3 Site Grading Cut/ Fill $ 42,465.00 $ - $ 10,616.25 $ 10,616.25 25.00% $ 31,848.75 
31.4 Build Well House Pads $ 28,855.00 $ 28,855.00 $ - $ 28,855.00 100.00% $ -
31.5 Drilled Concrete Piers $ 91,350.00 $ 66,306.00 $ 25,044.00 $ 91,350.00 100.00% $ -
31.6 Building Excavation & Backfill $ 5,620.00 $ 5,620.00 $ - $ 5,620.00 100.00% $ -
31.7 Strip & Re-spread Topsoi l $ 26,060.00 $ 7,820.00 $ - $ 7,820.00 30.01% $ 18,240.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 ofS 



Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 

Section Description Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 
% Balance to Finish 

Number 
($) 

(C+D) (not in C or D) (C+ D + E) 
(F/B) (B - F) 

Division 32 - Exterior Improvements 

32.1 Fencing $ 17,630.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 17,630.00 
32.2 Seeding $ 19,220.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 19,220.00 

Division 33 - Utilities 

33.1 Site Utility Underground Piping $ 14,930.00 $ 14,930.00 $ - $ 14,930.00 100.00% $ -
Division 40 - Process Interconnections 

40.1 Process Valves $ 87,340.00 $ - $ 65,505.00 $ 65,505.00 75.00% $ 21,835.00 
40.2 Process Pipe $ 36,100.00 $ - $ 28,880.00 $ 28,880.00 80.00% $ 7,220.00 
40.3 SCADA / Controls $ 100,090.00 $ 5,004.50 $ - $ 90,172.00 $ 95,176.50 95.09% $ 4,913.50 

Lump Sum Included Unit Bid Prices 

UP-1 
Remove and Dispose of Earthern Mat'I 

$ 12,275.00 $ $ $ 0.00% $ 12,275.00 
2,455 CY @ $5.00 / CY 

- - -

UP-2 
Gravel Surfacing 

$ 25,290.00 $ $ $ 0.00% $ 25,290.00 
1,686 SY@ $15.00 / SY 

- - -

UP-3 
IDOT Class A Revetment Stone 

$ 1,250.00 $ $ $ $ 25 CY @ $50.00 / CY 
- - - 0.00% 1,250.00 

Approved Change Orders 

CAR0l Door Hardware $ 1,795.00 $ - $ 1,795.00 $ 1,795.00 100.00% $ -
CAR02 Well Pad Reconstruction $ 2,391.33 $ - $ 2,391.33 $ 2,391.33 100.00% $ -
CAR03 Add'I Revetment at Well #6 $ 17,012.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 17,012.00 
CAR04 Foundation Redesign $ (25,044.00) $ - $ (25,044.00) $ (25,044.00) 100.00% $ -

$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -

Total $ 1,254,154.33 $ 564,994.50 $ 194,967.08 $ 90,172.00 $ 850,133.58 67.79% $ 404,020.75 
EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 of s 



Stored Material Summary Contractor's Application 
For (Contract): Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections Application Number: 8 {Eight) - Rev 1 

Application 
9/26/2019 to 10/25/2019 Application Date: 11/5/ 2019 

Period: 

A B C D E 
Subtota l Amount 

F G 

Specification Supplier 
Stored Previously 

Amount St ored Completed and 
Incorporated in Work Materials 

Description of Materia ls or Storage Date Placed Remaining in Section / Bid Invoice Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage Storage ($) Item No. Number 

(Month/Year) 
($) ($) (D + E) (Month/ Year) ($) 

(D + E - F) 
Div. 8 277563 Hol low Metal Doors & Frames Sit e Sep-2019 $ 10,490.00 $ 10,490.00 Oct-2019 $ 10,490.00 $ -

Div. 40 15296 Controls Site $ 90,172.00 $ 90,172.00 $ 90,172.00 
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -

Totals $ 10,490.00 $ 90,172.00 $ 100,662.00 $ 10,490.00 $ 90,172.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 
Page 4 of 5 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date - Contractor's Application - -

For Adel Water Utility Improvements: Phase 1 
Application Number: 8 (Eight) - Rev 1 

(Contract): Part B - Section 3 - Well 5 & 6: Site Work, Well House, Equipment and Miscellaneous Well Connections 
Application Date: 11/5/2019 

Application 

I I I 
WRH, Inc. 

From: 9/26/2019 To: 10/25/2019 Contractor: 
1648 T Avenue, South Amana, IA 52334 Period: 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: $ 1,258,000.00 

Approved Change Orders: 

Pay Estimate 
Date Received Amount 

Number 

Number Date Amount 1 3/ 6/2019 $ 89,399.75 
01 .- 5/14/2019 $ 1,795.00 2 3/28/2019 $ 12,720.50 
02 7/9/2019 $ 2,391.33 3 4/24/ 2019 $ 12,720.50 
03 10/8/2019 $ 17,012.00 4 7/26/ 2019 $ 34,342.50 
04 10/8/2019 $ (25,044.00) 5 8/26/2019 $ 41,781.00 

6 9/20/2019 $ 80,313.00 
7 9/27/2019 $ 266,655.03 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 1,254,154.33 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 537,932.28 

Total Construction Cost: $ 537,932.28 

111:55--
Pages of s 

MCC IL UR E'~ 
:: "'...:lr..1==~INC: C"' 



JETCO,INC. 

208 1ST AVENUE SOUTH 
AL TOON A, IA 50009 

Bill To 

PRICE INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC 
405 N. TROY ROAD 
ROBINS, IA 52328-9633 

P.O. Number Terms 

I 90122-505-1575 .. . NET30 

Rep Ship Via 

I 0/18/20 19 BEST WAY 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

I 0/18/2019 15296 

Ship To 

Adel Utility Improvements 

F.O.B. Project 

ALTOONA 2 I 60C Adel Water lmprv. PH I 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount 

I 
J 
l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
J 

CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 
CONTROL. 

Well 5 Design/Submittals 
Well 5 Control Panel 
Well 5VFD 
Well 5 lnstrumen!ation 
Well 6 Design/Submittals 
Well 6 Control Panel 
Well 6 VFD 
Well 6 Instrumentation 
PO 190122-505-15759-JJ 
Jetco Quote 5522C 
Balance left to invoice for Start up and Operator Training, 
$1500.00 

Total 

2,400.00 
26,935.00 
13,100.00 
5,051.00 
2,400.00 

26,935.00 
13,100.00 
5,051.00 

2,400.00 
26,935.00 
13,100.00 
5,051.00 
2,400.00 

26,935.00 
13,100.00 
5,051 .00 

$94,972.00 



Change Order Number: 003 
~ .-!!!-m==- CONTRACT CI-IANGE ORDER MEC Project Number: 20718097-00 

MCCLURE " 
Ef!G lt lEtfl lll <j ('.''> 

Contract Date: 7/9/2019 

Date of Issuance: 11/7/2019 

For Contracted Project: 
Adel Water System Improvements 2017 Effective Date: 

Water Treatment Plant 
- Original Contract Price: $ 11,650,000.00 

Owner: 
City of Adel, IA Current Contract Price: $ 11 ,650,000.00 

301 South 10th Street - PO Box 248 - Adel, IA 50003 

John T. Jones Construction Co. 
Current Contingency 

$ 122,587.00 
Allowance: 

Contractor: 2213 7th Avenue North - PO Box 2424 Current Substantial 
Fargo, ND 58108 

Comoletlon Date: 
3/21/2021 

You are hereby requested to comolv wilh the following changes below from the orlglnal contracled plans and soecificalions. 
ADJUSTMENT to 

DECREASE In INCREASE In 
Description of Changes Contingency Contract Price Contract Price 

Allowance 

1. PPC-003: Changes to Post Aerallon Piping / Addlllon or Bypass $ 41,057.00 $ - $ -

2. Change V-Port Ball Valve Sizing from 3" to 4" $ 3,262.00 $ - $ -

Totals: $ 44,319.00 $ - $ -
Contingency Allowance Remaining: $ 78,268.00 - -

~ -
Net Change-to Contract Price: $ -

Updated Contract Price: $ 11,650,000.00 

Justification: 
Attached following documentallon: Potenlial Project Change Request #003, Marked Up Plan Sheet Drawing WP-P7, Marked Up Plan Sheet Drawing 
P.A-P1, Contractor Pricing Breakdown I Justification, Email Correspondence. 

The Amovnt of the Contingency Allowance will b·e DECREASED by the Sum of: $44,319.00 
Forty-four Thousand Three Hundred Nineteen and 001100 Dollars 

The Total Remaining Contingency Allowance Including this and previous Change Orders will be: $78,268.00 
Seventy-eight Thousand Two Hundred Sixty-eight and 00/100 Dollars 

The Amount of the Contract will be UNCHANGED by the Sum of: $0.00 
Zero and 00/100 Dollars 

The Total Contract Price Including this and previous Change Orders will be: $11,650,000.00 
Eleven Million Six Hundred Fifty Thousand and 001100 Dollars 

The Contract Period provided for Subs~$plelion will be UNCHANGED: Zero lO davs to March 21 , 2021 

This Document will become ~upplement to the Contract dated July 9, 2019, and all Provisions will apply hereto. 

-~)f 
Requested By: 11 /1 ,,., 

co•~ •Coo,;,e.,,c,. I Date 

Recommended By: JI /q./t't 
Engineer: McClure Engineering Co. Date 

Accepted By: 
Owner: Clly or Adel, IA Date 

Approved by Funding 
Agency: 

(ir applicable) USDA-RD Date ' 
This tnrormallon will be used as a record of any changes to the Original Construcllon Contract. 

\lmcccdsmgcfp02\ANl<Usersld\•Ang'My Documenls\Waler RPR f~es\20718097 __Adel-WTP _ Conslruc!lonf ile\5•Projecl Changes\Change Orders\C0-003\Adef-WTP _JTJ_ C0-003 



111::5:::: 
MCC LURE '" 
ENG I NEERI NG co 

For Contracted Project: 

POTENTIAL PROJECT 
CHANGE REQUEST 

Adel Water System Improvements 2017 
Water Treatment Plant 

PPC Number: 003 

MEC Project Number: 20718097-00 

Date Requested: 9/24/2019 

Potential Project Change Requested by: 

Owner: 

Contractor: 

City of Adel, IA 
301 South 1oth Street - PO Box 248-Adel, IA 50003 

John T. Jones Construction Co. 
2213 7th Avenue North - PO Box 2424 

Fargo, ND 58108 

Contractor 

Engineer 

Owner 

You are hereby requested to consider with the following changes below from the original contracted plans and specifications. 

Requested 
Item# Description of Requested Potential Change(s) DECREASE in 

003-1 Addition of Post-Aeration Bypass line as shown on marked up drawing WP-P7, Section H. 

- Including all necessary pipe diameter modifications, flanged fillings/ valve additions 

003-2 Modification of Post-Aeration piping as shown on marked up drawing PA-P1, Sections V2 and V3. 

- Including all necessary pipe diameter modifications, flanged fittings/ valve additions 

Reason for Potential 
RFI Response 

Project Change Request: Site Conditions/ Construction Issues 

Attached Justification: 

Submitted for Review 
and Approval by: 

Contractor Cost Analysis / Breakdown 

Subcontractor I Supplier 
Documentation 

Contractor: 

Project Cost 

Totals: 

Request from Owner/ Engineer 

Other: 

Product Shop Drawings / Data 
(If Applicable} 

Other: Marked-up Plan Sheet 
Drawings (WP-Pl & PA-P1) 

Engineer Response to Potential Project Change Request 

Request Approved as 
Submitted 

Request Rejected as 
Submitted 

Engineer: 

Make Corrections as Noted 

Submit Specific Item 

Response Comments: 

McClure Engineering Co. 

Revise and Resubmit 

Provide Additional 
Information 

Date 

X 

Requested 
INCREASE in 
Project Cost 

X 

X 

Date 

\\mcecdsmgcfp02\ANKUsersldwing\My Documenls\Water RPR Files\20718097_ Adel-WfP_ ConstructionFile\5-Project Changes\Polential Project Changes\PPC-003- Post Aeration Piping\Adel-WTP _JTJ_PPC-003 



:"'"'\ JI 
. \...\?,; ~ 

~~\fe 

,f>O$.i- -~Y 
8-;~s 

-$ ts• f'INISHED WATER 
903.00 <t_ 

16"x16"l<16" DIP TEE 

CHLORINE\ 

lO"FlNISHEOWATER / (~jEL
1

L17 
f I FLOW METER 

10-x1TOIPTOP _ ___ _ 1-
FLATECC. - -
REDUCER 

/ I I 
c· o" IIIB ~ 

- FIMSHEO WATER 

WATER 
PROBE 

. ·#.: •:·"' :, '·.·- . 

20• OIP 

.. ·:: .:. ·' • .. ·.: . .... ~· .. : . 

a. 
a 

~ 
~ 
C 

~ z 
<: 
a. 
a 

fDPROCESS PIPING SECTION 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1•-0• (24x36) 
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" (11x17) 

l"RACTASLE !K.JECTION PROBE (14) FOR 
Cl, SEE SHEET WP-H8 FOR DETAIL 

RETRACTABLE INJECTION PROBE(~ FOR 
NaOH, SEE SHEETYr'P~ FOR DETAIL 

'-=-~.3ll::"'"'"-@ ~ - ----- - ---

16" DIP go• 
ELBOW 

UNG PROBE (#6) --RETRACTABLE INJECTION PROBE (112) FDR ..1 I 
TEO EFFLUENT. FLUORIDE. SEE SHEET WP-HS FOR DETAJL 
>RDETAIL 

OEE(#3) 
;TE.SEE 

)& 

RETRACTABLE INJEC"TION PROBE ("3) FOR 
PHOSPHATE, SEE SHEET WP-118 FOR DETAIL. 

~OED POST-AERATION ° 
f:I=~~ P IPlf\l~ Pl Af\l 

TO SANITARY SEWER 

s• RO YIAST!: (PVC) 

906.00 I, 

1T DIP RO BYPASS 

1T SS RO PERMEATE 

~ PLUMBING WALL IN ADMIN AREA 

. , 
' . 

t 
SAMPLE LINES TO SAMPLE 
SINK IN LABORITORY 

RETRACTABLE SAMF\.ING PROBE ("3) 
FOR RO CONCENTRATED WASTE. SEE 
SHEETl'<1'-118 FOR DETAIL 

• .• 
... ' •• ·.·-.. . : ,, .. · :, 

15• DIP 

12"DIPSPOOL 

12" RO BY-PASS 
FLOWMETER 

12" DIP SPOOL 

12'x12"lc12" DIP TEE 

1TOIPSPOOL 

1T DIP90"WlOW 

16"x1TDIP 
REDUCING 

90"BEND 

~ ; , ··: ... :. ., ·._ .. · 

i:! 
j 
::; 

5 
a. 

~ 

6" 

@ PROCESS PIPING ELI 

GENERAL NOTES, 

SCALE: 1/4" = 
SCALE: 1/8" = 

1, ALL EXPOSED SS PIPING OUTSIOEOFTRENCHESANDABOVE FlNlSHEO FLOOR SHALL BE316, 
A i=r.n:mPf'II ~Mi=n 



~ 

WALL SlEE\IE ANO LINK SEAL 
FOR PIPE PENETRATIONS (TYP) 

----------, PA-Pl ,< 

L -------n----------~ ® 

II 
WAU. SLEEVE ANO LINK SEAL 

OR PIPE PENETRATIONS (TYP) 

{1} 
)(c,1P 90' ELBOW ~ 
ill~ OF PIPE 

ELEV-=899.00 

MAIN PLANT 

~ 
STORAGE 

[ill] 

I I I 

I : : , 

-~o:_o:~_...Jt L 
____ ...lr,=-=~ ---,~....._______ FUTUREAERATOR 

\ 1,i f ; ;.: ;:_::.::. J 

"ibc,OIP ~LIN;;-~~E --=-=-
1 1--~-,,---=r 

r...1...1 __ TT __ LL 7 

I LL I 

GARAGE 
[ill] 

$T~~:~~OO~-t- -- ----- -... -- --.-- II ·-- •--t' '· -·.·· •.-·•,.• .----,--.·-- .-.- , -. .- . .- .-··.···fr 
~§;~~: ... ~ :.-. tt-.-~~2:~:'f;;;,~i:_~:· ~~:.. -·~--:;.CJ:;:-:.~~-;_.:_".:~ £-".··~=-:. ::-1 .. 

I 
11T ll Ii II :1 II II 11 @ 
11 II II rr-r -11,__11~7 
II II II : II II -~ II : 
II II - II : II II . II II : 
II II II : II II II II : 
II II II L~-tr--1t-- 1~ J 
II II II II II II II 
11 II 11 II II II II 
II II II II II II II 
II II 11 II II 11 II 
II II II II II II II 
II II II II II II II 
II II II II II II II 
II II II II II II II 
II II II II II II II 
II II II II II II 11 

.TION PIPING PLAN ° 
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" (24x36) 
r-,,..,., ~ ... ,.,.. _ .. ,,... , .. ...... ... , 

\O••e,#f\t 
'\,)ei.~ 

~AERATOR SECTION °_'---J_ 

HEAT TRACE. INSULATION, ANO 
CLAOOING ON EXPOSEO PIPING 

(TYPICAL) 

10" DIP 90' El.BOW 

10•01P 

,, 
~ OJP BLIND FLANGE 

l!l ~ OF PIPE 
ElEV-=899-00 

~ OIP BLIND FLANGE 

\7/" 

--

GARAGE 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0" (24x36) 
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0" (11x17) 

see SHEET MS6 FOR 
STRUCTURAL OETAILS 

HEAT TRACE. INSULATION, ANO 
CLAOOING ON EXPOSED PIPING 
(TYPICAi.) 

-t?t ~~ ~::·>:;;~ .. 

~ / 



Adel, IAWTP 

Project No. 1903 

JT J PROJECT# 

PROPOSED CHANGE: 

1 MATERIAL 

2 Material Cost 

3 Sales Tax 
4 Material Handling Cost 

5 Expendable Material Cost 

6 TOTAL MATERIAL COST 

7 LABOR 

Manhours 

Supervision 
8 Fringe Benefits 

9 Hourly Labor Cost 

10 Labor Overhead 

11 Tool Replacement Cost 

12 TOTAL LABOR COST 

13 EQUIPMENT COSTS 

14 OTHER DIRECT COSTS 

15 

16 MARKUP 

17 

18 SUBCONTRACT COST 

19 MARKUP 

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 

REQUEST# 3 

DATE 09/21/19 

Change Post Aireation Pipe from 1 O" to 12" and bypass 

SUMMARY SHEET 

25,277 

@ 0.00% 0 

@ 5% 1,264 

@ 5% 1,264 

71.0@ $45.00 $3,195 

10.7@ $60.00 $639 

71 .0@ $10.67 $758 

$4,592 

@ 45% $2,066 

@ 5% $230 

SUBTOTAL 

@ 15% $5,250.30 

SUBTOTAL 

$0 

@ 5% $0 

20 TOTAL SUB CONTRACT COST 

21 SUBTOTAL 

22 BOND COST @ 1% 

23 BUILDERS RISI< @ 1% 

24 @ 

25 SUBTOTAL 

$27,805 

$6,887 

$0 

$310 

$35,002 

$40,252 

$0 

$40,252 

$403 

$403 

$0 

$41,057 

-After 30 days we reserve our right to renegotiate this proposal if ii is not turned Into a fully executed change order. 
-This proposal may be withdrawn by John T. Jones Const. Co. if not accepted within 10 days. 

-Payment to be made within 30 days of date of invoice. 

25._ __ ....;C;.;.H,;;.A,;;.N.G;.;;;E..;,R.;,;E;,;Q.,.U_E_S_T_T.;.O.;.;TA ... L;.... ___________________ ....,.$_4_1,..,05
111111

7-I 

CONTRACT DURATION CHANGE REQUEST O DAYS 



LABOR & MATERIAL WORKSHEET #1 

MATERIAL 

LABOR TOTAL UNIT TOTAL 

SIZE DESCRIPTION QUANT UNIT UNITS PRICE PRICE 

Materials Plant & FLANGE deduct 1 0.00 0.00 ($14,665.00} ($14,~65.00) 

P&F Add 1 0.00 0.00 $31,982.95 $31 ,982.95 

Mellen & Associates 10"- 12" VALVE 1 0.00 0.00 $7,959.00 $7,959.00 

Lobor 71 45.00 31 95.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

___ .............................. ---------·---- --.. ------------·-----------

TOTAL LABOR UNITS 3195.00 

TOTAL MATERIAL $25,276.95 



DIRECT COSTS 

TIME COST LUMP TOTAL 

DESCRIPTION USED RATE SUM COST 

------------------------ ---------- --------------- -------------- ----------------

ENGINEERING OR DESIGN 

OFFICER 0.00 $160.00 0.00 $0.00 

PROJECT MANAGER 2.00 $145.00 0.00 $290.00 

ADMIN. ASSISTANT 0.50 $40.00 0.00 $20.00 

PROJECT ENGINEER 0.00 $90.00 0.00 $0.00 

FIELD ENGINEER 0.00 $75.00 0.00 $0.00 

OFFICE OVERHEAD EXPENSE 
ESTIMATING 0.00 $125.00 0.00 $0.00 

DRAFTING 0.00 $125.00 0.00 $0.00 

SCHEDULER 0.00 $90.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

TELEPHONE OR MAIL 
TELEPHONE 0.00 $25.00 0.00 $0.00 

FAX TIME 0.00 $30.00 0.00 $0.00 

COPIER TIME 0.00 $15.00 0.00 $0.00 

REPRODUCIBLES 0.00 $30.00 0.00 $0.00 

MAIL/OVERNIGHT 0.00 $25.00 0.00 $0.00 

COMPUTER TIME 
COMPUTER 0.00 $10.00 0.00 $0.00 

COMPUTER SCHEDULII 0.00 $25.00 0.00 $0.00 

CAD 0.00 $30.00 0.00 $0.00 

PLOTTING 0.00 $40.00 0.00 $0.00 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 
SITE VISIT (CAR) 0.00 $65.00 0.00 $0.00 

SITE VISIT (PLANE) 0.00 $500.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

OTHER EXPENSE 
1.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

PLAN/TAP FEES 
0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

---·-·------ ---------------- ------------- --------------

TOTAL DIRECT COST $310.00 



Tim Boland 

From: Tim Boland 

Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 11, 2019 1:19 PM 
Tim Boland 

Subject: FW: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 Breakout Summary 

From: John Grund <john@melleninc.com> 

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Estimating <estimating@jtjconst.com>; Tim Boland <timb@jtjconst.com> 
Cc: Eric Musselman <eric@melleninc.com>; Tony Block <tblock@vessco.com> 

Subject: RE: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 Breakout Summary 

Nathan and Tim, 
REF: Adel, IA - WTP project 

PO# 1903-17 to Vessco 

Here is an updated summary breakout of the changes. 
These changes will be implemented upon receiving a change order, 

+ $4,391.00 

+ $0.00 

Add (1) 1211 DeZURIK Model BAW Butterfly Valve with Gear and Chainwheel (Tag: Post Aerator By-Pass) 

Add (1) 611 Kennedy RWG Valve (Tag: Backwash Pump Discharge) 

+ $3,568.00 Add (1) 10" DeZURII< Model BAW Butterfly Valve with Gear and Chainwheel 

+ $1,400.00 Net Adder to Change (1) 3" Model VPB V-Port Ball Valve w/ EMO to (1) 411 VPB w/ EMO 

+ ~250.00 Net Adder to Change (2) 311 Model BAW Butterfly Valve to (2) 4" Model BAW w/ Gear and Handwheel 

Best Regards, 

John Grund 
Mellen & Associates, Inc. 
3404 South 11th street 

Council Bluffs, IA 51501 
PH: (712) 322-9333 

FX: (712) 322-6557 
www.melleninc.com 

Business Hours: 
Monday - Thursday: 8:00am - 5:00pm 

Friday: 8:00am - 3:30pm 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is covered by the ·Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, Is confidential, 
and may be legally privileged for the sole use of intended reclplent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: John Grund 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:49 PM 

To: Estimating <estimating@ jt jconst.com> 

1 



Cc: Tim Boland <timb@jt jconst.com>; Eric Musselman <eric@melleninc.com> 

Subject: RE: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 

Yes I will get that on the BFV's and the V-Port. 
We are not supplying the Reducers. 

Best Regards, 

John Grund 
Mellen & Associates, Inc. 
3404 South 11th street 

Council Bluffs, IA 51501 
PH: {712) 322-9333 
FX: {712) 322-6557 

www.melleninc.com 

Business Hours: 
Monday- Thursday: 8:00am -5:00pm 

Friday: 8:00am - 3:30pm 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, Is confidential, 
and may be legally privileged for the sole use of Intended reclplent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged Information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the Intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Estimating <estimating@jtjconst.com> 

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:07 PM 
To: John Grund <john@melleninc.com> 
Cc: Tim Boland <timb@jtjconst.com>; Eric Musselman <eric@melleninc.com> 

Subject: FW: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 

John, 

Please see below from the engineer on Adel. 

Please follow up with Tim Boland, he asked me to send this to you. 

From: Michael Washburn <mwashburn@mecresults.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 3 :33 PM 
To: Tim Boland <t imb@jt jconst.com>; Sue Daul <sue@jt jconst.com>; Estimating <estimating@jtjconst.com> 

Cc: Dan Wing <dwing@mecresults.com>; Corey Falzone <cfalzone@mecresults.com> 

Subject: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 

Tim, 
During review of the V-Port Ball Valve submittal, we have determined it will operate better at 4-inch 

. size rather than 3-inch. Please see attached drawing mark-up. We will process this as Change Order 
4. Please submit the price difference between the 3-inch and 4-inch version of the valve, as well as 
for the 3-inch and 4-inch butterfly valves, and if there is any additional cost for the l 2x4 reducers vs 
the l 2x3 reducers. 
Any questions, please let me know. 
Thanks, 

2 



111555=: 
MCC Lu RE''~ 

*IA, NE, SD 

MICHAEL WASHBURN, P.E.* 
PROJECT MANAGER 

making lives be lle1 
617 Pierce St., Suite 201 I Sioux City, IA 511 01 
o: (712) 224-4613 ext. 25!0 I C: (712) 454-4439 I F: (712) 224-4615 

3 



~~ 10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449 

Planc&Flanged Phone 763-792-3870 Fax 763-792-3876 
WATER'SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2017 (WTP) 
ADEL, IA 
MAY 15TH, 2019@ 2 PM 

1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

11 

PPC POST AERATOR EFFLUENT 

10" POST AERATOR INFLUENT 
- 16" X 10" FL REDUCING 90 BEND 
- 10" FLX PE DIP 10'-7" 
- 1 0" MEGAFLANGE ADAPTOR 
- LINKSEALASSEMBLY FOR 14" COREDRILL (10" DIP) 
- 10" FL TEE 
- 10" BLIND.FLANGE 
- 10" FL X FL DIP 3'-2" 
- 10" FL 90 BEND 
- 1 0" FL X FL DIP 0'-6" 

1 O" POST AERATOR EFFLUENT 
- 1 0" INDIANA SEAL COUPLING,,(STEEL TO DIP) 
- 1 0" FL X PE DIP 2'-8" _., 

- 14" X 18" STEEL SLEEVE W/SR & LINKSEALASSEMBLY (10" DIP) 
- 10" FL TEE 
- 1 0" BLIND FLANGE 
- 10" FL X PE DIP 10'-7" 
- 1 0" MEGAFLANGE ADAPTOR 
- LINKSEALASSEMBLY FOR 14" COREDRILL (10" DIP) 
- 10" FL 90 BEND 
- 10" FL X FL DIP 10'-5" -.,__ 

- 10" FL 90 BEND 
- 1 0" FL BUTTERFLY VAL VE 

BOLT. N.UT & GASKET KITS 
- 10" F.F. SEAL-TITE GASKET 1/8" W/304SS BOLTS & NUTS 

UNIT 
PRICE 

-$2,819.65 
-$891.50 
-$350.00 
-$181 .00 

-$1 , 12.Z.90. 
-$181 .90 
-$580.50 
-$697.20 
-$418.00 

-$125.00 
-$371.50 
-$644.40 

-$1,122.90 
-$181.90 
-$891.50 
-$350.00 
-$181.00 
-$697.20 

-$1 1035.50 
-$697.20 

NO BID 

-$69.35 

ORIGINAL POST AERATOR EFFLUENT SUBTOTAL*: -$14,665.60 

Page 1 of3 

TOTAL 
PRICE 

-$2,819.65 
-$891.50 
-$350.00 
-$362.00 

-$1, 122'.90 
-$181.90 
-$580.50 
-$697.20 
-$418.00 

-$125.00 
-$371.50 
-$644.40 

-$1, 122.90 
-$181 .90 
-$891.50 
-$350.00 
-$362.00 
-$697.20 

-$1,035.50 
-$697.20 

-$762.85 

ADEL, IA 
Page 1 of 3 



10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449 

Plant & Flanged Phone 763-792-3870 Fax 763-792-3876 
......... ··· 10" POST AERATOR INFLUENT 

1 - 16" X 12" FL TEE 
1 - 16" FL 90 BEND 
1 - 16" FL X PE DIP 10'-7" 
1 - 16" MEGAFLANGE ADAPTOR 
2 - LINKS EAL ASSEMBLY FOR 20" COREDRILL (16" DIP) 
1 - 16" X 1 O" FL TEE 
1 - 16" BLIND FLANGE 
1 - 1 O" FL BUTTERFLY VALVE 
1 - 10" FL X FL DIP 3'-0" 
1 - 10" FL 90 BEND 
1 - 10" FL X FL DIP 0'-6" 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

4 
11 
3 

12" BYPASS LINE 
- 12" FL BUTTERFLY VALVE 
- 12"FLXFLDIP6'-1" 
- 12" FL 90 BEND 
- 12" FL X FL DIP 9'-0" 

12" POST AERATOR EFFLUENT 
- 12" INDIANA SEAL COUPLING (STEEL TO DIP) 
- 12" FL X PE DIP 2'-8" 
- 18" X 18" STEEL SLEEVE W/SR & LINKSEAL ASS EMBLY (12" DIP) 
- 12" FL TEE 
- 12" BLIND FLANGE 
- 12"FL XPEDIP10'-7" 
- 12" MEGAFLANGE ADAPTOR 
- LINKSEALASSEMBLY FOR 16" COREDRILL (12" DIP) 
- 12" FL 90 BEND 
- 12" FL TEE 
- 12" FL X FL DIP 10'-5" 
- 12" X 10" FL 90 BEND 
- 1 O" FL BUTTERFLY VAL VE 

_BOLT, NUT & GASKET KITS 
- 10" F.F. SEAL-TITE GASKET 1/8" W/304SS BOLTS & NUTS 
- 12" F.F. SEAL-TITE GASKET 1/8" W/304SS BOLTS & NUTS 
- 16" F.F. SEAL-TITE GASKET 1/8" W/304SS BOLTS & NUTS 

$3,740.70 
$3,073.85 
$1 ,666.00 
$1,300.00 

$488.70 
$3,333.60 

$705.45 
NOBID 

$580.50 
$697.20 
$418.00 

NOBID 
$1,027.00 

$998.20 
$1,227.00 

$155.00 
$493.50 
$662.40 

$1 ,564.50 
$225.95 

$1 ,133.50 
$546.00 
$380.10 
$998.20 

$1 ,564.50 
$1,347.00 

$923.80 
NOBID 

$69.35 
$70.80 

$144.10 

Page 2 of 3 

$3,740.70 
$3,073.85 
$1,666.00 
$1,300.00 

$977.40 
$3,333.60 

$705.45 

$580.50 
$697.20 
$418.00 

$1,027.00 
$998.20 

$1,227.00 

$155.00 
$493.50 
$662.40 

$1 ,564.50 
$225.95 

$1 ,133.50 
$546.00 
$760.20 
$998.20 

$1,564.50 
$1,347.00 

$923.80 

$277.40 
$778.80 
$432.30 

ADEL, IA 
Page 2 of 3 



-~ P~.t. ?;.~~eel 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 

BLAINE, MN 55449 
Phone 763-792-3870 Fax 763-792-3876 

1 - ADDITIONAL FREIGHT $375.00 

PROPOSED POST AERATOR EFFLUENT SUBTOTAL*: $31,982.95 

PROPOSED ADDER POST AERATOR SUBTOTAL*: $17,317.35 

PLUS FREIGHT 
FOB OUR SHOP 
MATERIALS QUOTED ARE PER AIS REQUIREMENTS * 

Page 3 of 3 

$375.00 

ADEL, IA 
Page 3 of 3 



Adel, IA WTP 

Project No. 1903 

JT J PROJECT # 

PROPOSED CHANGE: 

1 MATERIAL 
2 Material Cost 
3 Sales Tax 
4 Material Handling Cost 
5 Expendable Material Cost 
6 TOTAL MATERIAL COST 
7 LABOR 

Manhours 
Supervision 

8 Fringe Benefits 
9 Hourly Labor Cost 

10 Labor Overhead 
11 Tool Replacement Cost 
12 TOTAL LABOR COST 

13 EQUIPMENT COSTS 

14 OTHER DIRECT COSTS 
15 

16 MARKUP 

17 

18 SUBCONTRACT COST 

19 MARKUP 

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER 
REQUEST# 4 

1903.00 DATE 10/11/19 

Increase 3" butterfly valves to 4" 

SUMMARY SHEET 

@ 0.00% 

@ 5% 

@ 5% 

1.0@ $45.00 

0.2@ $60.00 

1.0@ $10.67 

@ 45% 

@ 5% 

SUBTOTAL 

@ 15% 

SUBTOTAL 

@ 5% 

20 TOTAL SUB CONTRACT COST 

21 SUBTOTAL 

22 BOND COST @ 1% 

23 BUILDERS RISK @ 1% 

24 @ 

25 SUBTOTAL 

2,290 
0 

115 
1_15 

$2,519 

$45 
$9 

$11 
$65 
$29 

$3 
$97 

$0 

$165 

$2,781 

$417.18 
$3,198 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$3,198 

$32 
$32 

$0 

$3,262 

-After 30 days we reseNe our right to renegotiate this proposal if it is not turned Into a fully executed change order. 

-This proposal may be withdrawn by John T. Jones Const. Co. if not accepted within 10 days. 

-Payment to be made within 30 days of date of invoice. 

25 CHANGE REQUEST TOTAL $3,262 1------------- ----------------------------1 CONTRACT DURATION CHANGE REQUEST O DAYS 



LABOR & MATERIAL WORKSHEET #1 

MATERIAL 

LABOR TOTAL UNIT TOTAL 

SIZE DESCRIPTION QUANT UNIT UNITS PRICE PRICE 

Plant and Flange 1 0.00 0.00 $640.20 $640.20 

Mellen 1- 3" ball valve to 4" 1 0.00 0.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 

Mellen 2- 3" butterfly to 4" 1 0.00 0.00 $250.00 $250.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0,00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 . 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

I 0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

------------------
____ .., .. _______ --------------------------

TOTAL LABOR UNITS 0.00 

TOTAL MATERIAL $2,290.20 



DIRECT COSTS 

TIME COST LUMP TOTAL 

DESCRIPTION USED RATE SUM COST 

------------------------ .................... --------------- -------------- -------·-------
ENGINEERING OR DESIGN 

OFFICER 0.00 $160.00 0.00 $0.00 

PROJECT MANAGER 1.00 $145.00 0.00 $145.00 

ADMIN. ASSISTANT 0.50 $40.00 0.00 $20.00 

PROJECT ENGINEER 0.00 $90.00 0.00 $0.00 

FIELD ENGINEER 0.00 $75.00 0.00 $0.00 

OFFICE OVERHEAD EXPENSE 

ESTIMATING 0.00 $125.00 0.00 $0.00 

DRAFTING 0.00 $125.00 0.00 $0.00 

SCHEDULER 0.00 $90.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

TELEPHONE OR MAIL 

TELEPHONE 0.00 $25.00 0.00 $0.00 

FAX TIME 0.00 $30.00 0.00 $0.00 

COPIER TIME 0.00 $15.00 0.00 $0.00 

REPRODUCIBLES 0.00 $30.00 0.00 $0.00 

MAIL/OVERNIGHT 0.00 $25.00 0.00 $0.00 

COMPUTER TIME 

COMPUTER 0.00 $10.00 0.00 $0.00 

COMPUTER SCHEDULII 0.00 $25.00 0.00 $0.00 

CAD 0.00 $30.00 0.00 $0.00 

PLOTTING 0.00 $40.00 0.00 $0.00 

TRAVEL EXPENSE 

SITE VISIT (CAR) 0.00 $65.00 0.00 $0.00 

SITE VISIT (PLANE) 0.00 $500.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

OTHER EXPENSE 

1.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 

PLAN/TAP FEES 

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

---------- ...... ........................... ------------- ............................ 

TOTAL DIRECT COST $165.00 



Tim Boland 

From: Tim Boland 

Sent: 
To: 

Friday, October 11, 2019 1:19 PM 
Tim Boland 

Subject: FW: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 Breakout Summary 

From: John Grund <john@melleninc.com> 

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Estimating <estimating@jtjconst.com>; Tim Boland <timb@jtjconst.com> 
Cc: Eric Musselman <eric@melleninc.com>; Tony Block <tblock@vessco.com> 

Subject: RE: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 Breakout Summary 

Nathan and Tim, 
REF: Adel, IA - WTP project 

PO# 1903-17 to Vessco 

Here is an updated summary breakout of the changes. 
These changes will be implemented upon receiving a change order. 

+ 
+ 

$4,391.00 

$0.00 

Add (1) 12" DeZURII< Model BAW Butterfly Valve with Gear and Chainwheel (Tag: Post Aerator By-Pass) 

Add (1) 6" Kennedy RWG Valve (Tag: Backwash Pump Discharge) 

+ $3,568.00 Add (1) 10" DeZURII< Model BAW Butterfly Valve with Gear and Chainwheel 

+ $1,400.00 Net Adder to Change (1) 3" Mod,el VPB V-Port Ball Valve w/ EMO to (1) 4" VPB w/ EMO 

+ S250.00 Net Adder to Change (2) 3" Model BAW Butterfly Va lve to (2) 4" Model BAW w/ Gear and Handwheel 

Best Regards, 

John Grund 
M ellen & Associates, Inc. 

3404 South 11th st reet 
Co unci l Bluffs, IA 51501 
PH: (712) 322-9333 
FX: (712) 322-6557 

www.melleninc.com 

Business Hours: 
Monday - Thursday: 8:00am - 5:00pm 

Friday: 8:00am - 3:30pm 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is covered by the ·electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, Is confidential, 
and may be legally privileged for the sole use of Intended reclplent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged Information. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution Is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: John Grund 

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:49 PM 
To: Estimating <est imat ing@jtjconst.com> 

1 



Cc: Tim Boland <timb@jtjconst.com>; Eric Musselman <eric@melleninc.com> 

Subjeci:: RE: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 

Yes I will get that on the BFV's and t he V-Port. 

We are not supplying the Reducers. 

Best Regards, 

John Grund 
M ellen & Associates, Inc. 

3404 South 11th street 
Council Bluffs, IA 51501 
PH: {712) 322-9333 
FX: {712) 322-6557 

www.melleninc.com 

Business Hours: 
Monday - Thursday: 8:00am - 5:00pm 

Friday: 8:00am - 3:30pm 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, Including any attachments, Is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, is confidential, 
and may be legally privileged for the sole use of Intended reciplent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged Info rmation. Any unauthorized review, use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Estimating <est imating@ltjconst.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:07 PM 

To: John Grund <john@melleninc.com> 
Cc: Tim Boland <timb@jtjconst.com>; Eric Musselman <eric@melleninc.com> 

Subject: FW: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 

John, 

Please see below from the engineer on Adel. 

Please follow up with Tim Boland, he asked me to send this to you. 

From: Michael Washburn <mwashburn@mecresults.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 3:33 PM 
To: Tim Boland <timb@ jtjcon5t.com>; Sue Daul <sue@jtjconst.com>; Est imat ing <estimating@jt jconst.com> 

Cc: Dan Wing <dwing@mecresults.com>; Corey Falzone <cfalzone@mecresults.com> 

Subject: Adel WTP - Change Order 4 

Tim, 
During review of the V-Port Ball Valve submitta l, we have determined it w ill operate better a t 4-inc h 
size rather than 3-inch. Please see attac hed drawing mark-up. We w ill process this as Change Order 
4. Please submit the price difference between the 3-inch and 4-inch version of the valve, as well as 
for the 3-inch and 4-inch butterfly valves, and if there is any additional cost for the 12x4 reducers vs 
the 12x3 reducers. 
Any questions, please let me know. 
Thanks, 

2 



ijiii!=• 
N\ C(: l lUJ Rf I, /, 

*IA, NE, SD 

MICHAEL WASI-IBUl<N, P.E.'' 
PROJECT MANAGER 

making lives I >,:d ii- :1 
617 Pierce St., Suite 201 I Sioux City, IA 51 101 
O: (712) 224-4613ext. 2510 I C: (712) 454-4439 I F: (712) 224-4615 

3 



-~'~ 10101 XYLITE STREET NE 

... , BLAINE, MN 55449 
Plant&F1an~ · Phone 763-792-3870 Fax 763-792-3876 
W:ATER'SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2017 (WTP) 
ADEL, IA 
MAY 15TH, 2019@ 2 PM 

2 
2 
2 
2 
1 

8 
1 

- 2 
2 
2 
2 
1 

RFC#4 

ORIGINAL BID 

RUN OF TEE 3" LINE FOR MODULATION RO BYPASS BALL VALVE 
- 8" X 3" FL CONCENTRIC REDUCER 
- 3" FL X FL DIP 0'-6" 
- 3" FL BUTTERFLY VALVE NO BID 

PRICE 
UNIT 

-$420.00 
-$141.00 

- 3" FL X FL DIP 0'-8" 
- 3" FL MODULATING BALL VALVE 

-$141.00 
NOBID 

BOLT, NUT & GASKET KITS 
- 3" F.F. SEAL-TITE GASKET 1/8" W/304SS BOLTS & NUTS 
- RETURN FREIGHT RELEASED MATERIALS 

-$9.65 
$175.00 

TOT AL ORIGINAL BID -$1 ,306.20 

RFC#4 QUOTE 

RUN OF TEE 3" LINE FOR MODULATION RO BYPASS BALL VALVE 
- 8" X 4" FL CONCENTRIC REDUCER $598.00 
- 4" FL X FL DIP 0'-6" $154.00 
- 4" FL BUTTERFLY VALVE NO BID 
- 4" FL X FL DIP 0'-8" $154.00 
- 4" FL MODULATING BALL VALVE NO BID 

Page 1 of 2 

PRICE 
TOTAL 

-$840.00 
-$282.00 

-$282.00 

-$77.20 
$175.00 

$1,196.00 
$308.00 

$308.00 

ADEL, IA 
Page 1 of 2 



10101 XYLITE STREET NE 

BLAINE, MN 55449 
Plant & Flanged Phone 763-792-3870 Fax 763-792-3876 
WATER-SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 2017 (WTP) 
ADEL, IA 
MAY 15TH, 2019@ 2 PM 

BOLT, NUT & GASKET KITS 

PRICE 
UNIT 

8 - 4" F.F. SEAL-TITE GASKET 1/8" W /304SS SOL TS & NUTS $16.80 

RFC#4 TOTAL: $1,946.40 

ADDER FOR RFC#4 $640.20 

Page 2 of2 

PRICE 
TOTAL 

$134.40 

ADEL, IA 
Page 2 of2 



E JCDC~ Contractor's Application for Payment No. 3 (Three) 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE Application Period: 9/24/2019 to 10/ 24/ 2019 Application Date: 10/ 24/ 2019 

To (Owner): 
City of Adel, IA 

From (Contractor): 
John T. Jones Construction Co. 

Via (Engineer): 
McClure Engineering Co. 

301 S. 10th St - PO Box 248 - Adel, IA 50003 2213 7th Avene North - PO Box 2424- Fargo, NO 58108 1360 NW 121st St, Oive, IA S0325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's 
1903 

Engineer's Project 
- 20718097-00 

Number: Contract Number: Number: 

Project: Adel Water System Improvements 2017 I contract: lwaterTreatment Plant 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

001 $ - $ -
002 $ - s -

Totals: $ - $ -
Net Change by 

$ -
Change Order: 

!Contractor's Certification 
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the 
Contract have been applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred 
in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; 
(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or 

'I covered.by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at t ime of payment free and clear of 
all Liens, security interests, and encumbrances {except such as are covered by a bond acceptable 
to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and 
{3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract 
Documents ..... 

By: Date: Jff 5 Ji'] 

L Original Contract Price ................................................................ $ 11,650,000.00 50,000.00 ------------2. Net change by Change Orders................................................... $ - -----------3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)............................................ $ 11,6SO,OOO.OO 

4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

(Column Fon Progress Estimate) ...... - ..................................... $ 2,403,986.09 ------ ---- --5. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 2,130,791.27 Work Completed....... $ 106,539.56 - --
b. S.0% X .$ 273,194.82 Stored MateriaL...... $ 13,6S9.74 

c. Early Release of Retainage .• ---·--- - .............................. $ - - ----------
d. Total Retainage {Line Sa+ Line Sb - Line Sc)....................... $ 120,199.30 

6. Amount Eligible.to Date (Line 4- Line Sd) ............................... $ 2,283,786.79 

7. Less Previous Payments {Line 6 from prior Application) ....... $ 1,349,187.n 

8. Amount Due This Application.................................................... $ 934,S99.02 

9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

{Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above)................... $ 9,366,213.21 

Payment of: $934,S99.02 ---- ------- --- -----------{Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: 9J/~ 11 1.ELJq 
{Engineer) {Date) 

Payment of: ---- --- ------ - ----- - -----{Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount ) 

is approved by: -----------------(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: --------- -,---:--:--:----
Funding Agency (if applicable) (Dat e) 

EICOC• C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

Ii:) 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCOC. All rights reserved. 
Pagelof8 



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application 
For (Contract): Water Treatment Plant 

Application 
3 (Three) 

Number: 

Application 
9/24/2019 to 10/24/2019 Application Date: 10/24/2019 

Period: 

Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Tota l Completed 
% Balance to Finish Section Description 

($) 
Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

(F/B) (B - F) Number (C+D) (not in C or D) (C+D+E) 
Division 01 - General Requirements 

01.01 Bonds/ Insu rance $ 102,763.00 $ 102,763.00 $ - $ 102,763.00 100.00% $ -
01.02 Mobi lization $ 763,224.00 $ 763,224.00 $ - $ 763,224.00 100.00% $ -
01.03 Testing/ Quality Requirements $ 23,900.00 $ 8,365.00 $ - $ 8,365.00 35.00% $ 15,535.00 
01.04 Contingency Allowance $ 125,000.00 $ - $ 2,413.00 $ 2,413.00 1.93% $ 122,587.00 

Contingency Usage Breakdown 

01.04.1 CO-001: IA DNR Changes to Detention Basin $ 28,685.00 $ - $ 28,685.00 $ 28,685.00 100.00% $ -
01.04.2 CO-002: Removal of 10" DIP Water Main $ {26,272.00} $ - $ {26,272.00} $ (26,272.00) 100.00% $ -

Division 02 - Demolition 

02.01 Demolition $ 102,000.00 $ 30,600.00 $ - $ 30,600.00 30.00% $ 71,400.00 
Division 03 - Concrete 

03.01 Concrete Reinforcement (Material) $ 55,131.00 $ 23,059.55 $ - $ 32,071.45 $ 55,131.00 100.00% $ -
03.02 Concrete Reinforcement (Erection) $ 65,000.00 $ 14,300.00 $ 37,700.00 $ 52,000.00 80.00% $ 13,000.00 
03.03 Concrete (Cast-in-P lace) $ 811,577.00 $ - $ 486,946.20 $ 486,946.20 60.00% $ 324,630.80 
03.04 Precast Concrete/ Hollow Core $ 763,880.00 $ 14,885.00 $ 28,282.00 $ 43,167.00 5.65% $ 720,713.00 

Division 04 - Masonry 

04.01 Masonry Wall Rep lacement (Ex. WTP) $ 2,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,000.00 
Division 05 - Metals 

05.01 Misc. Meta ls (Materials) $ 186,390.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 186,390.00 
05.02 Steel Joist Framing/ Decking (Labor) $ 60,300.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 60,300.00 
05.03 Cold Formed Metal Framing $ 20,900.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 20,900.00 

Division 06 - Wood & Plastic 

06.01 Rough Carpentry $ 6,736.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 6,736.00 
06.02 FRP Grating/ Handrail $ 29,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 29,000.00 

Division 07 - Thermal & Moisture Protection 

07.01 Dampproofing $ 2,950.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,950.00 
07.02 Batt I nsu latio n $ 2,800.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,800.00 
07.03 Board Insulation $ 22,170.00 $ - $ 3,325.50 $ 3,325.50 15.00% $ 18,844.50 
07.04 Membrane Roofing/ Specialty Meta ls $ 137,452.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 137,452.00 
07.05 Access / Roof Hatches $ 6,495.00 $ - $ - $ 5,445.00 $ 5,445.00 83.83% $ 1,050.00 

EJCDC~ C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of 8 



Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materia Is Presently Total Completed 
% Balance to Finish Section Description 

($) 
Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

{F/B) (B - F) Number {C+D) (not in C or D) (C + D + E) 

07.06 Joint Sealants $ 32,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 32,000.00 
Division 8 - Doors and Windows 

08.01 Doors & Windows $ -

08.01.1 
Steel, Wood, FRP Doors & Frames and Door 

$ 133,646.00 $ - $ $ 0.00% $ 133,646.00 - -
Hardware 

08.01.2 
Alum Doors & Frames, Entrances, Storefront 

$ 116,400.00 $ - $ $ 0.00% $ 116,400.00 - -
and Glazing 

08.02 Overhead Doors $ 42,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 42,000.00 
Division 09 - Painting and Coating 

09.01 Drywall $ 17,600.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 17,600.00 
09.02 Acoustical Cei li ng $ 4,950.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,950.00 
09.03 Carpet/ Tile $ 15,400.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 15,400.00 
09.04 Fluid Applied Flooring $ 14,320.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 14,320.00 
09.05 Painting $ 118,851.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 118,851.00 

Division 10 - Specialties 

10.01 Signage $ 8,320.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8,320.00 
10.02 Lockers $ 2,019.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,019.00 
10.03 Bath & Toilet Accessories $ 2,061.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,061.00 
10.04 Fire Extinguishers $ 653.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 653.00 

Division 11 - Equipment 

11.01 Lab Equipment Allowance $ 35,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 35,000.00 
Division 12 - Furnishings 

12.01 Residential Casework $ 6,200.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 6,200.00 
12.02 Laboratory Casework $ 13,055.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 13,055.00 
12.03 Furnishings Allowance $ 60,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 60,000.00 

Division 22 - Plumbing 

22.01 Slot Dra in $ 32,044.00 $ - $ - $ - 0 .00% $ 32,044.00 
22.02 Plumbing Piping (Material) $ 34,000.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 9,500.00 27.94% $ 24,500.00 
22.03 Plumbing Piping (Labor) $ 90,000.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 17,500.00 19.44% $ 72,500.00 
22.04 Fixtures (Material) $ 83,962.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 83,962.00 
22.0S Fixtures (Labor) $ 10,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 10,000.00 
22.06 Piping Insu lation $ 28,400.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 28,400.00 

Division 23 - HVAC 

23.01 Mobilization $ 45,000.00 $ 22,500.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 37,500.00 83.33% $ 7,500.00 
23.02 Submittals /CAD/ Project Manager $ 74,619.00 $ 39,619.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 54,619.00 73.20% $ 20,000.00 
23.03 Radiant Heat Equip/ Boilers {Material) $ 88,562.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 88,562.00 

EJCDC• C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 of 8 



Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
% Balance to Finish 

Section Description 
($) 

Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 
(F/8) (8- F) 

Number (C+D) (not in C or D) (C+ D + E) 

23.04 Radiant Heat Equip/ Boilers {Labor) $ 56,116.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 56,116.00 
23.05 ACU-1, 2, & 3 {Material) $ 97,880.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 97,880.00 
23.06 ACU-1, 2, & 3 (Labor) $ 3,420.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 3,420.00 
23.07 Exhaust/ Supply Fans (Material) $ 42,470.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 42,470.00 
23.08 Exhaust/ Supply Fans (Labor) $ 8,860.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8,860.00 
23.09 Dehumidifying Units {Material) $ 28,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 28,000.00 
23.10 Dehumidifying Units (Labor) $ 2,280.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 2,280.00 
23.11 Outside Air Louvers (Material) $ 6,200.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 6,200.00 
23.12 Outside Air Louvers (Labor) $ 1,300.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 1,300.00 
23.13 Control/ Backdraft Dampers (Material) $ 4,420.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,420.00 
23.14 Control/ Backdraft Dampers (Labor) $ 870.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 870.00 
23.15 Ventilators (Material) $ 28,006.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 28,006.00 
23.16 Ventilators (Labor) $ 8,580.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8,580.00 
23.17 Ductwork/ Plenums (Material) $ 82,500.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 82,500.00 
23.18 Ductwork/ Plenums (Labor) $ 100,820.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 100,820.00 
23.19 Testing & Balancing $ 4,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 4,000.00 

Division 26 - Electrical 

26.01 Electrical $ -
26.01.1 Interior/ Above Grade Conduit $ 155,840.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ lSS,840.00 
26.01.2 Exterior/ Below Grade Conduit $ 131,050.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 131,050.00 
26.01.3 Interior Wiring $ 80,473.50 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 80,473.50 
26.01.4 Exterior Wiring $ 60,145.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 60,145.00 
26.01.5 Wire Termination /Testing $ 28,790.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 28,790.00 
26.01.6 Trim Out $ 24,041.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 24,041.00 
26.01.7 Lighting $ 89,650.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 89,650.00 
26.01.8 Misc. Labels $ 134,197.50 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 134,197.50 
26.01.9 Standby Power $ 363,454.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 363,454.00 
26.01.10 Controls Integrator $ 636,297.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 636,297.00 
26.01.11 Sound $ 12,520.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 12,520.00 
26.01.12 Switch Gear $ 58,347.50 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 58,347.50 
26.01.13 Transformer $ 90,142.50 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 90,142.50 
26.01.14 Mobilization/ Handling, Etc. $ 4,001.00 $ - $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 24.99% $ 3,001.00 

Division 28 - Electronic Safety and Security 

28.01 Access Control & Surveillance $ 9,200.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 9,200.00 
Division 31- Earthwork 

31.01 Excavation / Backfill Earthwork $ 693,286.00 $ 346,643.00 $ 138,657.20 $ 485,300.20 70.00% $ 207,985.80 

EJCDC* C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 4 of 8 



Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
% Balance to Finish Section Description 

($) 
Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

{F/B) {B - F) Number (C+D) (not in C or D) (C + D + E) 
31.02 Dewatering $ 7,500.00 $ 3,750.00 $ - $ 3,750.00 50.00% $ 3,750.00 

31.03 
SWPPP Preparation/ Management of Erosion 

$ 25,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 25,000.00 & Sediment Controls 

31.04 Rip-rap $ 11,800.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 11,800.00 
31.05 Final Grading $ 5,200.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 5,200.00 

Division 32 - Exterior Improvements 

32.01 Su bgrade Prep for Paving $ 9,600.00 $ - $ - 0.00% $ 9,600.00 
32.02 Aggregate Subgrade for Paving $ 15,520.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 15,520.00 
32.03 Concrete Paving/ Sidewalks $ 202,950.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 202,950.00 
32.04 Aggregate Paving $ 38,250.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 38,250.00 
32.05 Pavement Repair Work $ 18,520.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 18,520.00 
32.06 Guard Rai ls $ 8,377.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 8,377.00 
32.07 Seeding & Plants $ 7,500.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 7,500.00 

Division 33 - Utilities 

33.01 Live Water Main Tap Connections $ 6,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 6,000.00 
33.02 Site Water Distribution Piping $ 427,680.00 $ 5,758.82 $ - $ 138,339.16 $ 144,097.98 33.69% $ 283,582.02 
33.03 Site Sanitary Sewer Piping $ 65,322.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 65,322.00 
33.04 Site Storm Water Piping $ 41,288.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 41,288.00 
33.05 Precast Concrete Site Utility St ructures $ 30,800.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 30,800.00 
33.06 Exterior Piping (Materia ls) $ 157,998.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 157,998.00 

Division 40 - Process Int erconnections 

40.01 Ductile Iron Process Piping (Materials) $ 290,747.00 $ - $ - $ 92,787.21 $ 92,787.21 31.91% $ 197,959.79 
40.02 Ducti le Iron Process Piping (Labor) $ 106,384.00 $ - $ - $ - 0 .00% $ 106,384.00 
40.03 PVC/CPVC Process Piping (Materials & Labor) $ 114,265.00 $ - $ - $ - 0 .00% $ 114,265.00 
40.04 Stainless Steel Piping (Materials & Labor) $ 98,200.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 98,200.00 
40.05 Pipe Supports $ 86,000.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 86,000.00 
40.06 Process Valves/ Gates $ 197,026.00 $ - $ - $ 4,552.00 $ 4,552.00 2.31% $ 192,474.00 

40.07 
Liquid Chemical Auxiliary Equipment & 

$ 133,140.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 133,140.00 Accessories 

40.08 Process Piping Insulation $ 9,500.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 9,500.00 
Division 43 - Process Gas and Liquid Handling, Purification and Storage Equipment 

43.01 Vertical Split Case Pumps $ 56,200.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 56,200.00 
43.02 Vertica l Turbine Pumps Open lines haft Type $ 159,400.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 159,400.00 

43.03 
High Density Cross-Linked Polyethylene 

$ 311,713.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 311,713.00 Storage Tan ks 

EJCDC• C-620 Contractor's Applicat ion for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 5 of 8 



Work Completed 

A B C D E F G 
Specification 

Scheduled Va lue 
From Previous Materials Presently Tota l Completed 

% Balance to Finish Section Description 
($) 

Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 
(F/8) (B - F) 

Number (C+D) (not in C or D) (C+D+E) 

Division 46 - Water and Wastewater Equipment 

46.01 
Induced Draft Aerators & Vertical Pressure 

$ 904,955.00 $ $ $ 0.00% $ - - - 904,9SS.00 
Filter Equipment 

46.02 Reverse Osmosis Membrane Equipment $ 657,278.00 $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ 657,278.00 

Total $ 11,650,000.00 $ 1,380,467.37 $ 750,323.90 $ 273,194.82 $ 2,403,986.09 20.64% $ 9,246,013.91 

EJCDc• C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 6 of 8 



Stored Material Summary . . Contractor's Application 
For (Contract): Water Treatment Plant Application Number: 3 {Three) 

Application 
9/24/2019 t o 10/24/2019 Application Date: 10/24/2019 Period: 

A B C D E F G 
Stored Previously 

Subtotal Amount 
Incorporated in Work 

Specification Supplier Amount Stored Completed and Materials 
Description of Materials or St orage Date Placed 

Section/ Bid Invoice Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount 
Remaining in 

Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

($) ($) (D + E) (Month/Year) ($) 
Storage($) Item No. 

(Month/Year) (D+E-F) 

03.01 Multiple Concrete Reinforcement· Carroll Site Sep-2019 $ 66,592.71 $ . $ 66,592.71 Sep-2019 $ 34,521.26 $ 32,071.45 
07.05 790855 Acess I Roof Hatches · Nystrom Site Oct-2019 $ . $ 5,445.00 $ 5,445.00 $ 5,445.00 

33.02 Multiple 
Site Water Distribution Piping • Plant 

Site Sep-2019 $ 6,213.64 $ 135,232.34 $ 14°1,445.98 Sep-2019 $ 3,106.82 $ 138,339.16 
& Flanged 

40.01 Multiple DI Process Piping • Plant & Flanged Site Oct-2019 $ . $ 92,787.21 $ 92,787.21 $ 92,787.21 
40.06 77512 Process Valves/ Gates • Vessco Site Sep-2019 $ 4,552.00 $ . $ 4,552.00 $ 4,552.00 

$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 

$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 

Totals $ 77,358.35 $ 233,464.55 $ 310,822.90 $ 37,628.08 $ 273,194.82 

EJCDC• C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 7 of 8 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 

For Adel Water System Improvements 2017 

(Contract): Water Treatment Plant 

I I I I 
Application 

From: 9/24/2019 To: 10/24/2019 
Period: 

Original Contract Amount: $ 11,650,000.00 

Approved Change Orders: 

Number Date Amount 

001 10/8/2019 $ -
002 10/8/2019 $ -

Revised Contract Amount: $ 11,650,000.00 

Page 8 of 8 

Contractor's Application 
-

Application Number: 3 (Three) 

Application Date: 10/ 24/2019 

John T. Jones Construction Co. 
Contractor: 

2213 7th Avene North - PO Box 2424 - Fargo, ND 58108 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 

Pay Estimate 
Date Amount 

Number 

001 9/18/2019 $ 686,579.73 

002 10/17/2019 $ 662,608.04 

003 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 1,349,187.77 

Total Construction Cost: $ 1,349,187.77 

111$=
MCCLURE~ 
=·· 



3'J/o 

Plant & Fla11ged 
F.QlllPMJ' >lt I. I. r, 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA 
1903 DIRECT 

Item Desc MARK 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

10" MJ C153 PLUG BLK USA 

12" MJ C153 90 BEND CL BLK USA 

12" MJ C153 TEE CL BLK USA 

12" X 1 O" MJ C153 REDUCER CL 
BLK USA 

12" X 6" MJ C153 TEE CL BLK 
USA 

16" MJ C153 45 BEND CL BLK USA 

16" MJ C153 90 BEND CL BLK USA 

16" MJ C153 PLUG BLK USA 

16" MJ C153 TEE CL BLK USA 

16" X 12" MJ C153 REDUCER CL 
BU< USA 

20" MJ C153 90 BEND CL BLK USA 

20" MJ C153 CAP BLK USA 

6" MJ C153 45 BEND CL BLK USA 

6" MJ C153 90 BEND CL BLK USA 

6" MJ C153 CAP BLK USA 

6" MJ C153 TEE CL BLK USA 

10" BLIND FLANGE RPX USA 

1 O" FL TEE CL RPX USA 

?oo4h· ~•of((.~ 

Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075080-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/24/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

re> . ·- ., l { 2aff/- Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracking Number Terms 
00528228564 DAYTON; NET30DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price 

1.00 1.00 0.00 175.00 

1.00 1.00 0.00 388.55 

1.00 1.00 0.00 499.45 

1.00 1.00 0.00 189.45 

1.00 1.00 0.00 339.40 

3.00 3.00 0.00 681.35 

1.00 1.00 0.00 885.95 
1.00 1.00 0.00 674.00 
1.00 1.00 0.00 1,477.35 
1.00 1.00 0.00 452.60 

1.00 1.00 0.00 1,470.10 

1.00 1.00 0.00 556.65 

1.00 1.00 0.00 86.80 

1.00 1.00 0.00 105.40 

1.00 1.00 0.00 42.05 

1.00 1.00 0.00 152.25 

2.00 2.00 0.00 181.90 

1.00 1.00 0.00 1,122.90 

t.ltl\!PIP 

Page: 1 

Amount 

175.00 

388.55 

499.45 

189.45 

339.40 

2,044.05 

885.95 

674.00 

1,477.35 

452.60 

1,470.10 

556.65 

86.80 

105.40 

42.05 

152.25 

363.80 

1,122.90 

Continued 



Plant & Flanged 
li \} 0 I I' M f. N T l, I. C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

1011 X 6 11 FL TEE CL RPX USA 

12" X 811 FL TEE Cl RPX USA 

16'' FL 90 BEND CL RPX USA 

16" FL TEE CL RPX USA 

16" X 12" FL 90 BEND CL RPX 
USA 

16" X 12" FL TEE CL RPX USA 

20" X 16" FL TEE CL RPX USA 

611 BLIND FLANGE RPX USA 

6 11 FL TEE CL RPX USA 

6 11 X 411 FL CONCENTRIC REDUCER 
CLRPX USA 

811 BLIND FLANGE RPX USA 

811 FL 90 BEND CL RPX USA 

8" X 611 FL CONCENTRIC REDUCER 
CL RPXUSA 

611 BLIND FLANGE UNL RPX USA 

611 FL 90 BEND UNL RPX USA 

#6 BASE 6860.USA 

#368 BOTTOM 6860 USA 

#60 EXTENSION 6860 USA 

#26T TOP 6860 USA 

MARK 

Invoice 

Invoice Number; 0075080-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/24/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracking Number 
00528228564 DAYTON; 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

8.00 

1.00 

1.00 

5.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

8.00 

1.00 

1.00 

5.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

6.00 

0.00 915.55 

0.00 1,401.20 

0.00 3,073.85 

0.00 3,983.20 

0.00 3,238.50 

0.00 3,740.70 

0.00 5,604.80 

0.00 81.30 
0.00 298.30 

0.00 201.85 

0.00 122.65 

0.00 369.25 

0.00 240.45 

0.00 81.30 

0.00 202.55 

0.00 89.30 

0,00 96.00 

0.00 78.90 

0.00 106.80 

Page: 

Amount 

915.55 

1,401.20 

6,147.70 

3,983.20 

3,238.50 

3,740.70 

5,604.80 

81.30 

298.30 

403.70 

122.65 

2,954.00 

240.4-5 

81 .30 

1,012.75 

535.80 

576.00 

473.40 

640.80 

Continued 

2 



Plant & Flanged 
t: Q 11 I r M F. ~ 1' I. I. C 

101 01 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

PLAIN LID USA 
WATER LID USA 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

8" X 6" FL TEE UNL RPX USA 

MARK 

Invoice 

Tracking Number 

Invoice Number: 0075080-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/24/2019 

Custome1· Number: JON5000 
Order Nurnber: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 

Page: 

00528228564 DAYTON; NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

3.00 3.00 0.00 18.75 56.25 
3.00 3.00 0.00 18.75 56.25 
1.00 1.00 0.00 758.60 758.60 

Net Invoice: 44,348.95 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: _ ____ """0..,,.0""'0e... 

Invoice Total: 44,348.95 

3 



-;;(:;, 
Pla11t & Flanged 

F. Q I! 1 1' M P. N 'f I. 1, C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Dase 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

P0#1903-29-NC-15050 

3/4" MCC X COMPRESSION CTS 

MARK 

HOPE MUELLER B-25008N CORP STOP 

/3 
Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075091-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/25/2019 

It AP 11 

Page: 1 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date SEP 2 
. 6 2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracking Number 
126169320356753428; 

Terms 
NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

1.00 1.00 0.00 98,50 98.50 

· Net Invoice: 98.50 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: _____ ..:.:0.!.lae.0:.la!..0 

Invoice Total: 98.50 



., 
. · .. ·-.:·-_ 

Plant & Flanged 
F. Q 11 I r ~I F. N T I. I. C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
POBOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA 
1903-29-NC BETTER CARE 

Item Desc MARK 

PO 1903-29-NC-15050 

12" MJ C153 Cap BLK USA 

16" MJ C153 Cap BU< USA 

20" MJ C153 90 Bend CL BLK USA 

1 O" Mega-Lug 

12" Mega-Lug 

16" Mega-Lug 

20" Mega-Lug 

6" Mega-Lug/PVC 

1 O" MJ Bolt/Gask (8) 3/4x4 OB 

12" MJ Bolt/Gask (8) 3/4x4 CB 

6" MJ Blt/Gask (6) 3/4x31/2 CB 

'16'' MJ Rubber Gasket SBR 

20" MJ Rubber Gasket SBR 

1 O" MJ Rubber Gasket SBR 

3/4" X 4 1/2" CB T-Bolt/Nut 
USA 

3/4" X 4" Stud Bolt Zinc 

3/4" Heavy Nut Cor-Blue 

10" FL X MJ WALLPIPE 285 
0'-1 1 7/8" OA CL BLK W/SR & BETFS 

6" FL X FL DIP 9'-11 3/4" UNL 124 

Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075105-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/26/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057382 

Order Date 09/19/2019 

Page: 1 

SEP 2 l zo,g 

Tracl<ing Number 

Ordered 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

19.00 

15.00 
9.00 

12.00 

1.00 

19.00 

12.00 

16.00 

9.00 

1.00 

318.00 

8.00 
8.00 

1.00 

1.00 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price 

1.00 0.00 123.35 

2.00 0.00 340.35 

1.00 0.00 1,470.10 

1.00 0.00 83.10 

19.00 0.00 111.30 

15.00 0.00 185.00 
9.00 0.00 302.10 

12.00 0.00 49.80 

1.00 0.00 0.00 

19.00 0.00 0.00 

12.00 0.00 0.00 

16.00 0.00 0.00 

9.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 0.00 

318.00 0.00 0.00 

8.00 0.00 0.00 
8.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 994.00 

1.00 0.00 111.30 

Amount 

123.35 

680.70 

1,470.10 

83.10 

2,114.70 

2,775.00 

2,718.90 

597.60 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

994.00 

111.30 

Continued· 

; 

i 

I 
I 
I 
! 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 
I 
I 
I 
! 
i 
I 
I 

i 

I 
[ 



Pla11t & Flanged 
f. Q IJ I r M F. N T I. r. C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903-29-NC 

Ship VIA 
BETTER CARE 

Item Desc 

RPX 

1 O" FL 90 Bend CL RPX USA 

1 O" X 6" FL 90 Bend CL RPX USA 

16" Blind Flange RPX USA 

16" FL 45 Bend CL RPX USA 

16" X 8" FL Tee CL RPX USA 

6" FL Tee UNL RPX USA 

16" X 2" CC Romac 202NS 
Service Saddle w/SS Straps 

16" X 3/4" CC Romac 202NS 
Service Saddle w/SS Straps 

8" X 2" IP Romac 202NS 
Service Saddle w/SS Straps 

1 O" Mega-Flange Adapter w/Acc 

Gate Valve Bqx Adapter VBA #6 
PIN 70001 

8' CS Square Stem Extension 
BLK 

McDonald Arch Curb Box 
5670A 

Stationary Rod 
2" CTS HOPE 4710 Blue Ultra 

SDR9 

MARK 

Invoice 

Tracking Number 

Ordered 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

5.00 

6.00 

2.00 

2.00 

200.00 

Invoice Number: 0075105-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/26/2019 

Custome,· Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057382 

Order Date 09/19/2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price 

2.00 0.00 697.20 

1.00 0.00 533.90 

1.00 0.00 705.45 

1.00 0.00 1,345.40 

1.00 0.00 3,658.70 

1.00 0.00 298.30 

0.00 1.00 172.42 

0.00 1.00 154.60 

0.00 1.00 62.70 

1.00 0.00 350.00 

5.00 0.00 63.00 

6.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 2.00 0.00 

0.00 2.00 0.00 

200.00 0.00 2.50 

~£\p r, 

Page: 2 

Amount 

1,394.40 

533.90 

705.45 

1,345.40 

3,658.70 

298.30 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

350.00 

315.00 

0.00 i 

0.00 I 
0.00 

I 

i 500.00 I 

Conlinued I 
I 

I 
j 



Plai1t & Flanged 
f. Q I! I r M f. N T I. I . C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA 
1903-29-NC BETTER CARE 

Item Desc MARK 

3/4" CTS HOPE 4710 Blue Ultra 
SDR9 

6" Gask C900 PVC Pipe DR 18 
12" Gask PVC Sewer Pipe DR 26 

611 Gasl< PVC Sewer Pipe DR 26 
8" Gask PVC Sewer Pipe DR 26 
Neenah R-1976 Casting w/Solid 

Lid 

1 O"- 12" Poly-wrap 
(27" Lay-flat) 

16" Poly-wrap 
(34" Lay-flat) 

20" Poly-wrap 
(41" Lay-flat) 

6" Polywrap 
(20" Lay-flat) 

2'' Wide Tape 100' Roll 

Vendor// 94lv0 

Invoice 

Tracking Number 

Invoice Number: 0075105-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/26/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057382 

Order Date 09/19/2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price 

100.00 100.00 0,00 1.00 

100.00 100.00 0.00 4.58 

308.00 308.00 0.00 10.95 
28.00 28.00 0.00 1.30 
28.00 28,00 0.00 4.95 

1.00 1.00 0.00 240.00 

660.00 0.00 660.00 0.50 

946.00 0,00 946.00 0.75 

418.00 0.00 418.00 0.85 

44.00 0.00 44.00 0.35 

5.00 0.00 5.00 6.75 

Cf/,,. 
Proof~I-J'4-

Page: 

Amount 

100.00 

458.00 
3,372.60 

36.40 
138.60 
240.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

JOB/GUI cosr CODE CAT. AMOUNT 

Net Invoice: 25, 115.50 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 1,320.00 · 
Sales Tax: -----=0=.0=-0 

Invoice Total: 26,435.50 

Pyrnt Approval - - Dale ---
:;p, \l~,'l~ 

Req # L-----

3 



Pla11t & Flanged 
F. Q ll I I' M F. N T I. I. C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903-29-NC 

Ship VIA 
BETTER CARE 

Item Desc MARK 

12" Gask C900 PVC Pipe DR 18 

Tracl<ing Number 

Invoice Number: 0075124-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/27/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057408 

Order Date 09/25/2019 

/
2 

I ~ ) 

t>,HH1lt:J 

Page: 

ship ro: sn) 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION . .J O ), 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT S/f,9 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

140.00 140.00 0.00 16.80 2,352.00 

Net Invoice: 2,352.00 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: · o.oo 
Sales Tax: ________ o=.o-"-o 

Invoice Total: 2,352.00 

1 



/ 3 
lll1vouce 

Pla11t & Flanged 
F.Q l!IPME N T 1.1.C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Ship VIA Tracking Number 
BETTER CARE 

Item Desc 

PO 1903-29-NC-15050 

12" SCREEN FLANGE RPX 
18" SCREEN FLANGE RPX 
12" FF 24 MESH S.S. SCREEN 

18" FF 24 MESH S.S. SCREEN 

MARK O~erad 

1.00 

1.00 
1.00 

1.00 

Invoice Number: 0075125-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/27/2019 Page: 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057286 

Order Date 09/04/2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 

,)/-/I . . ., ]{. 
1/ !O;g 

ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

1.00 0.00 185.00 185.00 

1.00 0.00 543.50 543.50 
1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Invoice: 728.50 
, Less Discount: 0.00 

Height: 0.00 
Sales Tax: ------=0=.o=-o 

Invoice Total: 728.50 



Pla11t & Flanged 
F. Q lJ I I' M f. N 1" I. I, C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Ship VIA Customer P.O. 
1903 R & L CARRIERS 

Item Desc MARK 

PO: 1903-29-NC-15050 

Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0074915-lN 
Invoice Date: 08/29/2019 

Custome,· Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057239 

Order Date 08/27/2019 

NA IP f 

Page: 1 

S[p l 
. 6 ?01g 

Tt'acking Number 
223593633; 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
C/OWTP 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET30DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

14" X 12" MJ PASS THRU SLEEVE 3.00 3.00 0.00 

3.00 

647.20 

884.00 

1,941.60 

0.00 

W/SR & TFS (1'-0" OA) RPX FACE OF TFS MJ AND REMAINDER BLK 

12" FL X PE WALLPIPE 5'-0" CL 3.00 0.00 
RPX W/SR 6" FFF @ TFS 

Net Invoice: 1,941.60 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 96.66 
Sales Tax: ------"'0'-".0=-0 

Invoice Total: 2,038.26 



Pla11t & Flanged 
1c Q I! I r M F. N T I. I. C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(703) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
POBOX2424 

Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0074999-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/13/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057286 

Order Date 09/04/2019 

Ship To: 

/3 

NAP 11 

Page: 1 

FARGO, ND 58108 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

('[-·.) -r I 
ti 201.9 

Confirm To: 

Ship VIA Customer P.O.-
1903 R & L CARRIERS 

Item Desc 

PO 1903-29-NC-15050 

14" Mega-Lug 

14" MJ Rubber Gasket SBR 

3/4" X 4 1 /2" SS T-Bolt w/Nut 

3/4" X 4 1 /2" SS Stud Bolt 

3/4" Heavy Nut S.S. 

16" Mega-Lug 

16" MJ Rubber Gasket SBR 

3/4" X 4 1/2" CB T-Bolt/Nut 
USA 

12" Mega-Lug 

12" MJ Rubber Gasket SBR 

3/4" X 4" SST-Bolt W/Nut 

14" PE X PE DIP 3'-0 1/2" CL 
RPX 

MARK 

30 

Tracking Number 
08513902-8; 

Ordered 

6.00 

6.00 

40.00 

20.00 

20.00 

2.00 

2.00 

24.00 

1.00 

1.00 

8.00 

2.00 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered 

6.00 0.00 

6.00 0.00 

40.00 0.00 

20.00 0.00 

20.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 
24.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

8.00 0.00 

2.00 0.00 

14" FL X MJ WALLPIPE 32 2.00 2.00 0.00 
0'-11 7/8" CL OA W/SR & BETFS WITH FACE OF MJ RPX & REMAINDER BLK 

14" PE X PE FLOORPIPE 3'-0" CL 27 2.00 2.00 0.00 
RPX W/SR 12" FPE 

12" Mega-flange w/S.S. Acces 2.00 2.00 0.00 
(12) 7/8" X 7 1/2" HBL T W/NUT SS 

12" SCREEN FLANGE RPX 1.00 0.00 1.00 

Pl'ice Amount 

175.90 1,055.40 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

185.00 370.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

151.30 151.30 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

297.50 595.00 

1,684.00 3,368.00 

398.00 796.00 

500.00 1,000.00 

185.00 0.00 

Continued 



Pla11t & Flanged 
F. Q 11 I r M F. N T 1. I. <! 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA 
1903 R & L CARRIERS 

Item Desc MARK 

18" SCREEN FLANGE RPX 
12" FF 24 MESH S.S. SCREEN 

18" FF 24 MESH S.S. SCREEN 

12" F.F. Seal-Tile Gasket 1/8 
14" F.F. Seal-Tile Gasket 1/8 

18" F.F. Seal-Tite Gasket 1/8 

7/8" X 4" Hex Bolt S.S. 

1" X 3" Hex Bolt S.S. 
(14" TFS FL/ DI FL) 

1 1/8" X 5" Hex Bolt S.S. 

1 1/8" X 3" Hex Bolt S.S. 
(18" TFS FL/ DI FL) 

7/8" Nut S.S. 

1 1/8" Nut S.S. 

Invoice 

Tracking Number 
08513902-8; 

Ol'dered 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

3.00 

Invoice Number; 0074999-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/13/2019 

Customer Number; JON5000 
Order Numbel': 0057286 

Order Date 09/04/2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price 

0.00 1.00 543.50 

0.00 1.00 0.00 

0.00 1.00 0.00 

3.00 0.00 16.20 

NAPr.: 

Page: 2 

Amount 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

48.60 

2.00. 2.00 0.00 25.85 51.70 

3.00 3.00 0.00 29.85 89.55 

36.00 36.00 0.00 3.60 129.60 

24.00 24.00 0.00 3.55 85.20 

16.00 16.00 0.00 9.00 144.00 
32.00 32.00 . 0.00 6.95 222.40 

36.00 36.00 0.00 0.95 34.20 
16.00 16.00 0.00 2.25 36.00 

Net Invoice: 8,176.95 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 635.34 · 
Sales Tax: -----~0-:.::::0.la'..0 

Invoice Total: 8,812.29 



Pla11t & Flanged 
EQl)ll'MF.NT 1.1,C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

POf/1903-29-NC-15050 

12" MJ C153 90 BEND CL BLK 

16" MJ C153 90 BEND CL BLK 

12" FL 90 BEND CL RPX 

12" FL TEE CL RPX 

14" FL 90 BEND CL RPX 

16" FL 90 BEND CL RPX 

16" FL TEE CL RPX 

16" X 12" FL CONG REDUCER CL 
RPX 

18" FL 90 BEND CL RPX 

MARK 

/ ~-3 
Invoice 

Tracking Number 

Invoice Number: 0075039-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/17/2019 

Customel' Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

tt IU' ~ 

Page: 1 

SEP 1 8 2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
000528227483 DAYTON; NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

2.00 2.00 0.00 388.55 777.10 
1.00 1.00 0.00 885,95 885,95 

3.00 3.00 0.00 998.20 2,994.60 
1.00 1.00 0.00 1,564.50 1,564.50 
2.00 2.00 0,00 1,978.50 3,957.00 

1.00 1.00 0.00 3,073.85 3,073.85 
1.00 1.00 0.00 3,983.20 3,983.20 
2.00 2.00 0.00 1,217.30 2,434.60 

1.00 1.00 0.00 3,406.60 3,406,60 

Net Invoice: 23,077.40 
Less Discount: 0.00 

· Freight: ·o.oo_ 
Sales Tax: -----=0 . ._0""'-0 

Invoice Total: 23,077.40 



·:' ::.·: :· . 

Pla11t & FlaI1ged 
f: 0 ll I I' M f. N 'I' I. I. C: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
·JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Custome1· P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1 903-29-NC-15050 

14" INDIANA SEAL COUPLING 
P/N 105-1212 

MARK 

/J 
Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075034-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/17/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

S[p I B 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

~A.Pit 

Page: 1 

20/g 

Tracking Number 
125693440364446482; 

Terms 
NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

2.00 2.00 0.00 150.00 300.00 

Net Invoice: 300.00 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 39.10 

Sales Tax: -----""'o'"".o~o 
Invoice Total: 339.1 O 



Plant & Flanged 
1; 0 l l I r M f. :-l T I, I. C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Oesc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

14" MJ C153 90 BEND CL RPX 

12" MJ C153 CAP CL RPX 

Invoice 

.':'/'P -; I• ''G . . , ·- u r. t't}. ! 

Tracking Number 

Invoice Number: 0075054-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/19/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 

Page: 

108-3046488 8 HOLLAND; NET30DAYS 

MARK Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

2.00 2.00 0.00 685.85 1,371.70 
1.00 1.00 0.00 154.00 154.00 

Net Invoice: 1,525.70 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: -----=0=.0.;::...0 

Invoice Total: 1,525.70 

/3 



Plant & Flanged 
~ S:, 11 I r M F. N T I, I , C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO# 1903-29-NC-15050 

12" BLIND FLANGE RPX USA 

I 

MARK 

Invoice 

si:u 
i;, 2 4 20!!1 

Invoice Number: 0075076-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/24/2019 Page: 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, /A 50003 

Tracking Number Term,s 
107-9786000 7 HOLLAND; NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

2.00 2.00 0.00 226.00 452.00 

Net Invoice: 452.00 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 

Sales Tax: ------"'0"".0"'-0 
Invoice Total: 452.00 

/3 

I 
I 
i 

I 
l 



Plai1t & Flanged 
V. Q IJ I P M P. ~ T I, I. C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

12" FST DIP CLASS 52 CL BLK 

12" FST DIP CLASS 350 CL BLK 

16" FST DIP CLASS 350 CL BLK 

20" FST DIP CLASS 350 CL BLK 

12" FST SBR GASKET 

16" FST SBR GASKET 

20" FST SBR GASKET 

MARK 

Invoice 

Tracking Number 

Invoice Number: 0075077-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/24/2019 Page: 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
53006 G BOYD; 141750G NET30DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

60.24 60.24 0.00 32.90 1,981.90 
421.68 421.68 0.00 25.00 10,542.00 
741 .52 741.52 0.00 40.25 29,846.18 
320.72 320.72 0.00 55.85 17,912.21 
24.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
37.00 37.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
16.00 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Net Invoice: 60,282.29 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: _____ :::.,0,-"'00"-

lnvoice Total: 60,282.29 



Plant & Flanged 
f. U lJ I I' hi l , :,i 1' l, I, C 

1010·1 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX 2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA 
1903 DIRECT 

Item Desc 

P0#1903-29-NC-15050 

16" MJ A2361 MUELLER R/W GATE 
VALVE W/NRS, OL & 2" NUT 

6" MJ A2361 MUELLER R/W GATE 
VALVE W/NRS, OL & 2" NUT 

2" COMPRESSION CTS HDPE 
MUELLER H-15209N CURB STOP 

3/4" COMPRESSION CTS HOPE 
MUELLER H-15209N CURB STOP 

3/4" PIPE LINER CTS HOPE 
(STIFFENER INSERT) P/N 504281 

2" MCC X COMPRESSION CTS HOPE 
MUELLER B-25008N CORP STOP 

20" MJ A2361 MUELLER R/W GATE 
VALVE W/NRS, OL & 2" NUT 

MARK 

13 
Invoice 

Tracking Number 
NLLB11544321; 

Ordered 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

1.00 

4.00 

1.00 

1.00 

Invoice Number: 0075078-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/24/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price 

1.00 0.00 6,823.40 

2.00 0.00 625.40 

1.00 0.00 410.00 

1.00 0.00 275.00 

4.00 0.00 5.00 

1.00 0.00 187.50 

1.00 0.00 17,256.05 

Page: 

Amount 

6,823.40 

1,250,80 

410.00 

275.00 

20.00 

187.50 

17,256.05 

Net Invoice: 26,222.75 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: ----- -""0.""'00,,_ 

Invoice Total: 26,222.75 

I 
I 

i 

I 
! 
i 

I 



Pla1.1t & Flanged 
F.Q l!l l'AIF.~T I.I. (! 

1010·1 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO# 1903-29-NC-15050 

12" MJ C15345 BEND CL BLK 
USA 

12" BLIND FLANGE RPX USA 
16" X 12" FL CONG REDUCER CL 

RPXUSA 

MARK 

o3'1 !o 

Invoice Number: 0075109-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/27/2019 

/ .3 

~t\lj} I; 

Page: 

L · ~ ··s-f:r-r~'° 
(J U Customer Nufllber: JON5000 

Tracking Number 

Order Number: 
Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 

p, •. 
,J/p 

.. j II . 
<~1/? 

103763771401 SAIA; NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

6.00 6.00 0.00 308.65 1,851.90 

2.00 2.00 0.00 226.00 452.00 
1.00 1.00 0.00 1,217.30 1,217.30 

Net Invoice: 3,521.20 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 · 
Sales Tax: ----- ~o=.o-=-o 

Invoice Total: 3,521.20 



Pla1.1t & Flanged 
f. Q I) I I' Al F. N T I. I. C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

12" G X G PVC SEWER 45 BEND 
DR26 

12" X 6 11 G X G X G PVC SEWER 
WYE DR 26 

6 11 G X G PVC SEWER 45 BEND 
DR26 

6" FIPT X SEWER HUB PVC 
SEWER ADAPTER DR 35 

6 11 RAISED MIPT PVC SEWER 
PLUG DR35 

8 11 G X G PVC SEWER 22 1/2 
BEND DR 26 

12" INDIAN/\ SEAL COUPLING 
P/N 151 -1212 (PVC/DIP) 

MARK 

/ 3 
hwouce 

Tracking Number 

Ordered 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

"1.00 

Invoice Number: 0075116-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/27/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price 

1.00 0.00 222.40 

1.00 0.00 244.75 

1.00 0.00 28.50 

1.00 0.00 30.00 

1.00 0.00 19.00 

1.00 0.00 66.65 

1.00 0.00 60.00 

~H\ IP 1;; 

Page: 

Amount 

222.40 

244.75 

28.50 

30.00 

19.00 

66.65 

60.00 

Net Invoice: 671 .30 
Loss Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 92.41 
Sales Tax: -----~O=.O~O 

Invoice Total: 763.71 



,.}'; 
Plant & Flanged 

H Q ll I r M f. N T l , I. C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 

Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075306-IN 
Invoice Date: 10/18/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

I :;;> 
✓ ,.__;> 

HAP Ir 

Page: 1 

{163.) 7..9:b.3816 _ - -- - ·- ----·----·--·-·-·-···-··---··-·-··- ·- -- -·· 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

12" GASKETED C900 PVC TEE 
WI 12" HWS OUTLET 

12" INLINE DRAIN 
P/N IDGP12-12D W/DOME GRATE 

MARK 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION ('C ·1·, I 2D 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT ., U · .19 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracking Number Terms 
VALLEY CART; NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,165.00 

348.00 

1,165.00 

348.00 

Net Invoice: 1,513.00 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 100.41 
Sales Tax: _____ 0=·=00"-

lnvoice Total: i ,613.41 



F. Q I! I I' M F. N T I. I. C 

Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075266-IN 
Invoice Date: 10/15/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

"'A p,; 

Page: 1 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

- oe"3f79T-31s10--- --·-····--·-·-···--·---··-··-··-··· --·-··-•·- ·-··--············---·-er.r-··-·•-·-··-
- ----·-t63)-192,,381 J ,' 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

P0#1903-29-NC-15050 

18" FL X FLARE 90 BEND CL RPX 
USA 

MARK 

Sl1ip To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracl<ing Number 
10830394107 HOLLAND; 

Terms 
NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Bacl< Ordered Price Amount 

1.00 1.00 0.00 4,042.40 4,042.40 

Net Invoice: 4,042.40 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: · 0.00 
Sales Tax: -----"'-'o.=oo"'--

lnvoice Total: 4,042.40 



Pla11t & Flanged 
f. Q IJ I r M f. N 'I' I. I . C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

POl/1903-29-NC-15050 

12" FL 90 BEND CL RPX USA 

MARK 

✓3 
Invoice 

Invoice Number: 0075206-IN 
Invoice Date: 10/08/2019 

Customer Number: JONSOOO 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

~AP t,t 

Page: 1 

ocr n 9 · ,. 2079 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracking Number Terms 
107-6786074 2 HOLLAND; NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

4.00 4.00 0.00 998.20 3,992.80 

Net Invoice: 3,992.80 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: o.oo 
Sales Tax: _____ .,._o=.0=-0 

Invoice Total: 3,992.80 

t 
I 
l 

I 
I 

I 



Pla11t &l Flanged 
fiQ IJ IP MF.N1' I.I.<! 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

20" X 12" MJ C153 TEE CL BU( 
USA 

16" FL 45 BEND CL RPX USA 

8" X 3" FL CONC REDUCER CL 
RPXUSA 

6" FL TEE UNL RPX USA , 
8" X 6" FL 90 BEND UNL RPX USA 

MARK 

Tracking Number 

Invoice Number: 0075170-lN 
Invoice Date: 'I0/04/2019 

Customel' Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 

t1A~f/! 

Page: 

... · ··-
\.), / . 

., ·' if ,f 
,)?;,; 

10830394037 HOLLAND; NET 30DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

1.00 1.00 0.00 1,700.90 1,700.90 

"1.00 "1.00 0.00 1,345.40 1,345.40 

2.00 2.00 .0.00 598.00 1,196.00 

1.00 1.00 0.00 298.30 298.30 

1.00 1.00 0.00 430.35 430.35 

- - / 11:);).. .4D Pym! Approval-- Date 7 
Req/1 

Net Invoice: 4,970.95 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0 .00 
Sales Tax: -----~o=.o-=-o 

Invoice Total: 4,970.95 



Invoice 

Pla11t 8l Flanged 
R Q I) I P M P. N T I. I. C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

ShipVlA Customer P.O. 
1903-29-N C R & L CARRIERS 

Item Desc -

PO 1903-29-NC-15050 

16" X 2" CC Romac 202NS 
Service Saddle w/SS Straps 

16" X 3/4" CC Romac 202NS 
Service Saddle w/SS Straps 

8" X 2" IP Romac 202NS 
Service Saddle w/SS Straps 

McDonald Arch Curb Box 
5670A 

Stationary Rod 
1 O"- 12" Poly-wrap 

(27" Lay-flat) 

16" Poly-wrap 
(34" Lay-flat) 

20" Poly-wrap 
( 41" Lay-flat) 

6" Polywrap 
(20" Lay-flat) 

2" Wide Tape 100' Roll 

MARK 

Tracking Number 
32505980-4; 

Ordered 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

2.00 

2.00 
660.00 

946.00 

418.00 

44.00 

5.00 

Invoice Number: 0075172-IN 
Invoice Date: 10/04/2019 Page: 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057382 

Order Date 09/19/2019 

Ship To: 
,JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET30 DAYS 

0Cl fl 4 . 
201,(J 

Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

'1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 

0.00 2.00 

0.00 2.00 
660.00 0.00 

946.00 0.00 

418.00 0.00 

tl4.00 0.00 

5.00 0.00 

172.42 

154.60 

62.70 

0.00 

0.00 
0.50 

0.75 

0.85 

0.35 

6.75 

172.42 

154.60 

62.70 

0.00 

0.00 
330.00 

709.50 

35!:i.30 

15.40 

33.75 

Vendor# 94loQ Proof kf tol 14 

Pymt Approval-- Date 
Req It 

CAT. AMOUNT 
Net Invoice: 1,833.67 

Less Discount 0.00 
Freight: 166.19 

Sales Tax: -----~o=.o-"-o 
Invoice Total: 1,999.86 



Plant & Flanged 
F. Q II I r M F. N T I. ,. e 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX 2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

POM1 903-29-NC-1 5050 

2" MIP X COMPRESSION CTS HOPE 
MUELLER H-15428N ADAPTOR 

3/4" MIP X COMPRESSION CTS 

MARK 

HOPE MUELLER H-1 5428N ADAPTOR 

2" PIPE LINER CTS HOPE 
(STIFFENER INSERT) P/N 5061 41 

/
7 

, r.J 

hwoice 

Invoice Number: 0075108-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/27/2019 Page: 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Tracking Number 
126169320355221012; 

Terms 
NET 30 DAYS 

Ordered 

1.00 

1.00 

4.00 

Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

1.00 

1,00 

4.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

162.78 

34.20 

10.00 

162.78 

34.20 

40,00 

Net Invoice: 236.98 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: ---- - ~O-.O.ac.-0 

Invoice Total: 236.98 



Pla11t & Flanged 
F.Ql!lrMF.NT 1.1 .. C 

Sold To: 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

{763) 792-3870 
{763) 792-3876 

JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 

. FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Ship VIA Customer P.O. 
1903 R & L CARRIERS 

Item Desc MARK 

PO 1903-29-NC-15050 

12" PE X PE WALLPIPE 8'-0" CL 290 
BLK W/SR 6" FPE 

12" Mega-Lug 

12" MJ Bolt/Gasl< (8) 3/4x4 CB 
6" MJ Gland 
6" MJ Sewer Trans Gasket DR35 

3/4" X 3 1/2" CB T-Bolt w/Nut 
USA 

/3 
Invoice 

Tracking Number 
08513902-8; 

Ordered 

2.00 

11.00 

11.00 
1.00 
1.00 
6.00 

Invoice Number: 0075000-IN 
Invoice Date: 09/13/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 0057303 

Order Date 09/09/2019 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

Terms 
NET30 DAYS 

Shipped Back Ordered Price 

2.00 0.00 677.00 

11 .00 0.00 111.30 
11.00 0.00 0.00 

1.00 0.00 33.00 
1.00 0.00 0.00 
6.00 0.00 0.00 

\. 

NAPf 

Page: 1 

Amount 

1,354.00 

1,224.30 

0.00 
33.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Netlnvoice: 2,611 .30 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: -----=0-=0.,,__0 

Invoice Total: 2,61 1.30 



Pla11t & Flanged 
1; Q 11 I f' ~I E N T I, I. C 

10101 XYLITE STREET NE 
BLAINE, MN 55449-5227 

(763) 792-3870 
(763) 792-3876 

Sold To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
PO BOX2424 
FARGO, ND 58108 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. 
1903 

Item Desc 

Ship VIA 
DIRECT 

PO#1903-29-NC-15050 

12" FL 90 BEND CL RPX USA 
12" X 8" X 12" FL TEE CL RPX 

USA 

MARK 

/3 
Invoice 

Tracl{ing Number 

Invoice Number: 0075288-IN 
Invoice Date: ·r 0/16/2019 

Customer Number: JON5000 
Order Number: 

Order Date 

Ship To: 
JOHN T JONES CONSTRUCTION 
c/o WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
308 NORTH 5TH STREET 
ADEL, IA 50003 

' , .. 

Terms 

Page: 

10830394211 HOLLAND; NET30 DAYS 

Ordered Shipped Back Ordered Price Amount 

6.00 6.00 0.00 998.20 5,989.20 

1.00 1.00 0.00 1,564.50 1,584.50 

Net Invoice: 7,553.70 
Less Discount: 0.00 

Freight: 0.00 
Sales Tax: ____ _ 0=·=00"-

lnvoice Total: 7,553.70 

1 



;;. ~(Jt a'5 l df-0 O),, 

i1~-

/ '") 

v' ') • .. # 

• - nystrom 
Invoice ·Da'te Custonier# 

Phone: 800-547-2635 
Fax: 800-317-8770 

790855 10/11/2019 855 1 

Remit To: NW 7845 
PO Box 1450 
Minneapolis, MN 55485-7845 

Bill To ''.:,,:.>)/i:\/'.?:\·:.;:.:: ·· . · .. 
John T Jones Construction 
PO Box 2424 
Fargo, ND 58108 
us 

Attn: Tim Boland 
701-232-3358 
tim.~~Jt!c.onst.com 

Account ·M~iiager CollecUPrepaid 

Deanna Myhre LINE ITEM 

Item# . ·: : ··-·-~· ······ ··· · 

De.scription . 

: SPA 

. Safely Post, Ladder AccessAluminum, Mill 

FREIGHT 

; Delivery Charge 

, A4848 

· RHUA48X48S1TRoof Hatch, Personnel, 
. 48x48, S Dr, Zinc Hdw, Alum, Mill, Sngl Wall Curb 

1 SRCAY48X48FG 

1 . :• . : · 

E-lnvoice Program 

No 

.,. r::: (' r: ;. Vt'.;;' ·,~-1 He ,/ Lu, ! f. •.. , •. , 

OCT J. 1 2u,9 

.JOHN T . . JONL: S 
CONSTHUCTION 

Location 

BP 

Qly 
Ordered 

2.00 

. . I 

1.00 i 

2.00 i 
I 

i Safety Railings for Roof Hatch48x48, Front Exit, Sngl Door, 
'. Aluminum, Self-Closing Gate, Safety Yellow Paint 

2.00 i 
i 

: Fits Ladder Access Hatches up to 48x48 

Comments: 

Terms Net 30 

Purchase Order 

A1903-20 -ADEL WTP 1 

Sales Order# 

915738 

Ship To 

John T Jones Construction/WTP 
308 N 5th St 
Attn: Tim Boland - 701-232-3358 

. Adel, IA 50003 
us 

Carrier 

King 

Qty 
Shipp~d 

Item UOM Extended 
Price Price 

2.00 390.00 • EA 780.00 

1.00 ! 159.00 ' EA 
; 

.i 

2.00 i 1,180.00 EA 

2.00 ] 1,073.00 EA: 

Sales Amount: 
Misc. Amount: 
Freight: 
Sales Tax: 
Subtotal: 
Amount Received: 

Total Due USO: 

159.00 

2,360.oo· 

2, 146,00, 

5,445.00 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo· 

5,445.00 
0.00 

$5,445.00 



~· 111::= , 
MCC Lu RE. 

For Contracted Project: 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 
Bid Package No. 1 - Lift Station 

Adel, Iowa 

Change Order Number: 006 

MEC Project Number: 20317006-01 

Contract Date: 12/11/2018 

Date of Issuance: 10/31/2019 

Effective Date: 

Original Contract Price: $ 1,336,000.00 

Owner: 

Contractor: 

City of Adel, IA 
301 S. 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 

Synergy Contracting, LLC 
1120 2nd Street NE 
Bondurant, IA 50035 

Current Contract Price: 

Current Contingency 
Allowance: 

Current Final Completion 
Date: 

$ 1,336,000.00 

$ 37,952.77 

10/31/2019 

You are hereb re uested to com I with the followin chan es below from the ori inal contracted lans and s ecifications. 

Description of Changes 
ADJUSTMENTto DECREASEin 

Contingency 
INCREASE in 

Contract Price 
Allowance 

Contract Price 

Adjustment or Final As-Built Quantities: Adjustment of Unused Project Contingency Allowance. $ 37,952.77 $ 37,952.77 $ 

Totals: 1-,'-__ 3_7 ,'-9_52_._77_ 
Contingency Allowance Remaining: 

Net Change to Contract Price: 
Updated Contract Price: 

Justification: 
Aaditlonat working days are necessary to complete work included in Change Order #1 , Change Order #4, and abnormal weather conditions as 
provided In the EJCDC General Conditions Article 4.05. 

The Amount of the Contingency Allowance will be DECREASED by the Sum of: $37,952.77 

Thirt -Seven Thousand, Nine Hundred Fifi -Two and 77/100 Dollars 
The Total Remaining Contingency Allowance including this and previous Change Orders will be: $0.00 

Zero a11d 001100 Dollars 

The Amount of the Contract will be DECREASED by the Sum of: $37,952.77 

Th/rt -Seven Thot1sa11d N/11e Hundred Fifi • Two a11d 77/100 Dollars 
The Total Contract Price including this and previous Change Orders will be: $1,298 047.23 

,One-Million, Two-Hundred Nine/ -Ei ht Thousand, ,Fort -Seven and 23/100 Dollars 

The Contract Period provided for Substantial Completion will be UNCHANGED. 9/21/2019 

This DoclJme l will become a Supplement to the Contract dated December 11, 2018, and all Provisions will appl hereto. 

Requested By: Cm,tra,Cflxfll2 Synergy Contracting, LLC Dale 

Recommended By: 11/5/2019 
Engineer: McClure Engineering Co. Date 

Accepted By: 

Owner: City of Adel, IA Date 

Approved by Funding 
Agency: 

(if applicable) Funding Agency: USDA Rural Development Date 

This information will be used as a record of any changes to the Ori inal Construction Contract. 

O:\Projects\ADL_.20317006-00\ClenConstAdmin\20317006-01_BP-1 Lift Slatton_ Construclion File\5-Projecl Changes\Change O,ders\Change Order-006\20317006-01_BP-1 Lill Slalion_Change Order-006 



E JCDC~ - Contractor's Application for Payment No. 8 (EIGHT) Sub-Final 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE Application Period: 9/28/2019 to 10/31/2019 Application Date: 10/31/2019 

To (Owner): City of Adel, IA 
From (Contractor): Synergy Cont racting, LLC 

Via (Engineer): McClure Engineering Company 
301 South 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 1120 2nd Street NE, Bondurant, IA 50035 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's -
Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

001 $ - $ -

002 $ - $ -
003 $ - $ -
004 $ - $ -
OQS $ - $ -
006 $ - $ 37,952.77 

Totals: $ - $ 37,952.77 

Net Change by 
$ (37,952.77) 

Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Cont ract have been applied 

on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior 
Applications for Payment; 

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 
security interest, or encumbrances); and 

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not 

defective. 

By: Date: 11/ 5 r l1 

18002AD 
Engineer's Contract 

20317006-01 
Number: 

I cont ract: I Bid Package No. 1 - Lift Station 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE ................................................... .... $ 1,336,000.00 

2. Net change by Change Orders ................................................... $ (37,952.77) 

3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2) ............................................ $ 1,298,047.23 

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE 

(Column Fon Progress Estimate) ........................... ................... $ 1,298,047.23 ----- -------5. RETAINAGE: 

a. 5.0% X $ 1,298,047.23 Work Completed ....... $ 64,902.36 -----------b. 5.0% X $ Stored Material......... $ -----------c. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb) ........................................... $ 64,902.36 

6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line Sc) ........................ , $ 1,233,144.87 

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application). $ 1,192,188.47 

8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION ............................................. $ 40,956.40 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above)................... $ 64,902.36 ------------
Payment of: $40,956.40 

is recommended by: 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

~ 11-5-201 9 ~ (Date) 
Payment of: 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable} (Date) 

EJCDC~ C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 5 



Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application - -

For (Contract}: Bid Package No. 1 - Lift Station 
Application 

8 (EIGHT) Sub-Final 
Number: 

Application 
9/28/2019 to 10/31/2019 Application Date: 10/31/2019 

Period: 

Work Completed 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Scheduled Value 

From Previous Materials Presently Total Completed 
Section Description Application This Period Stored and Stored to Date 

% Balance to Finish 

Number 
($) 

(C+D) (not in C or D) (C+D+E) 
(F/B) (B - F) 

Division 01.- General Requirements 
01.01 Mobilization $ 200,000.00 $ 195,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ - $ 200,000.00 100.00% $ -
01.02 Bonds/ Insurance $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 $ - $ - $ 60,000.00 100.00% $ -
01.03 Overhead and Profit $ 124,656.00 $ 109,074.00 $ 15,582.00 $ - $ 124,656.00 100.00% $ -
01.04 SWPPP Preparation $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ - $ - $ 3,000.00 100.00% $ -
01.05 Contingency Allowance $ 37,952.77 $ - $ 37,952.77 $ - $ 37,952.77 100.00% $ -

01.05.1 CO-001: Control Building Roof Hatch $ 10,519.23 $ 10,519.23 $ - $ - $ 10,519.23 100.00% $ -
01.05.2 CO-002: Wet-Well Access Hatch $ 1,063.00 $ 1,063.00 $ - $ - $ 1,063.00 100.00% $ -
01.05.3 CO-003: Water Service Line $ (1,500.00) $ (1,500.00) $ - $ - $ (1,500.00} 100.00% $ -
01.05.4 CO-004: Additional Clearing and Grubbing $ 1,965.00 $ 1,965.00 $ - $ - $ 1,965.00 100.00% $ -
01.05.5 CO-006: Adjustment of Unused Contingency $ (37,952.77) $ - $ (37,952.77) $ - $ (37,952.77) 100.00% $ -

Division 03 - Concrete 
03.01 Concrete Reinforcement $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 $ - $ - $ 8,000.00 100.00% $ -
03.02 Concrete (Cast-In-Place) $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 $ - $ - $ 14,000.00 100.00% $ -
03.03 Pre-cast Roof Panels $ 22,000.00 $ 22,000.00 $ - $ - $ 22,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 04 - Masonry 
04.01 Unit Masonry $ 55,000.00 $ 55,000.00 $ - $ - $ 55,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division OS - Metals 
05.01 Misc. Metals $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 $ - $ - $ 7,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 07 - Thermal and Moisture Protection 
07.01 Damp-proofing/ Insulation Boa rd $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 $ - $ - $ 7,000.00 100.00% $ -
07.02 Membrane Roofing/ Speciality Metals $ 21,000.00 $ 21,000.00 $ - $ - $ 21,000.DD 100.00% $ -

Division 08 - Openings 

08.01 Aluminum Doors/ Frames/ Hardware $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 $ - $ - $ 14,000.00 100.00% $ -
08.02 Sectional Overhead Doors $ 9,000.00 $ 8,550.00 $ 450.00 $ - $ 9,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 09 - Painting and Coating 
09.01 Painting and Coating $ 10,000.DD $ 10,000.DD $ - $ - $ 10,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 10 - Specialties 
10.01 Fire Extinguishers $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - $ - $ 1,000.00 100.00% $ -

EJCDC" C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of S 



Work Complete d 
A B C D E F G 

Specification 
Sched uled Value 

From Previous Materials Present ly Total Completed 
% Balance t o Finish 

Sect ion Description 
($) 

Application This Period Stored and Stored t o Date 
(F/ B) (B - F) 

Number - (C+D) (not in C or D) (C + D + E) 

Division 23 - Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning 
23.01 HVAC $ 40,000.00 $ 35,870.00 $ 4,130.00 $ - $ 40,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 26 - Electrical 
26.01 Electrical $ 100,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ - $ 100,000.00 100.00% $ -
26.02 St andby Power Generator $ 60,000.00 $ 59,400.00 $ 600.00 $ - $ 60,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 28 - Electronic Safety and Security 

28.01 Gas Detection and Alarm $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 $ - $ - $ 15,000.00 100.00% $ -
Division 31 - Earthwork 

31.01 Demo/ Clearing $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ - $ - $ 10,000.00 100.00% $ -
31.02 Grading/ Earthwork $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ - $ - $ 40,000.00 100.00% $ -
31.03 Erosion Controls $ 5,000.00 $ 4,650.00 $ 350.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 32 - Exterior Improvements 
32.01 Paved Driveway $ 42,000.00 $ 40,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ - $ 42,000.00 100.00% $ -
32.02 Access Road $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ 30,000.00 100.00% $ -
32.03 Final Restoration / Seeding $ 5,000.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 33 - Utilities 

33.01 Site Water Distribution $ 5,000.00 $ S,000.00 $ - $ - $ 5,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.02 Valve Vault (Structure Only) $ 25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 $ - $ - $ 25,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.03 Meter Manhole (Structure Only) $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 $ - $ - $ 18,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.04 Force Main $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 $ - $ - $ 20,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.05 Storm Sewer $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $ - $ - $ 10,000.00 100.00% $ -
33.06 Sanitary Sewer $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ 30,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 40 - Process Interconnections 
40.01 Process Piping $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ 30,000.00 100.00% $ -
40.02 Process Va lves $ 30,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ 30,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 41 - M aterial Processing and Handling Equipment 

41.01 Crane & Hoist s $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ 5,000.00 100.00% $ -
Division 43 - Process Gas and Liquid Handling, Purification, and Storage Equipment 

43.01 Submersible Non-Clog Pumps $ 20,520.00 $ 20,520.00 $ - $ - $ 20,520.00 100.00% $ -
43.02 Pump Hatches $ 5,824.00 $ 5,824.00 $ - $ - $ 5,824.00 100.00% $ -
43.03 Pump Controls/ SCADA $ 89,000.00 $ 89,000.00 $ - $ - $ 89,000.00 100.00% $ -

Division 46 - W ater and Wastewater Equipment 
46.01 Vertical Fine Screen $ 95,000.00 $ 95,000.00 $ - $ - $ 95,000.00 100.00% $ -

Total $ 1,298,047.23 $ 1,254,935.23 $ 43,112.00 $ - $ 1,298,047.23 100.00% $ -

EJCDC~ C-620 Contractor's Applicat ion for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 ofS 



Stored Material Summary 
- Contractor's Application 

For 
Bid Package No. 1 - Lift Station 

(Contract): 
Application Number: 8 {EIGHT} Sub-Final 

Application 
9/28/2019 to 10/31/2019 Application Date: 10/31/2019 Period: 

A B C D E 
Subtotal Amount 

F G 

Specification Suppl ier 
Stored Previously 

Amount Stored Complet ed and 
Incorporated in Work Materials 

Description of Materials or Storage Date Placed 
Section / Bid Invoice Amount t his Month Stored to Date Date Amount 

Remaining in 

Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

($) ($) (D+ E) (Month/ Year) ($) 
Storage($) Item No. 

{Month/Year) (D + E - F) 

10 44 00 
2U205811LP59 

Fire Extinguishers Site May-2019 $ 510.12 $ 
5172N 

- $ 510.12 Sep-2019 $ 510.12 $ -

04 20 00 AAAQ2710 Unit Masonry Site May-2019 $ 8,080.00 $ - $ 8,080.00 Jul-2019 $ 8,080.00 $ -
OS 12 00 2275 Miscellaneous Metals Site Jun-2019 $ 7,000.00 s - s 7,000.00 Jul-2019 $ 7,000.00 s -
4122 00 00008148 Davit Crane Site Aug-2019 $ 5,000.00 $ - s 5,000.00 Sep-2019 $ 5,000.00 $ -

s - s - s - $ -
s - $ - s - s -
s - s - $ - s -
s - s - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - s -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - s - $ - $ -
$ - $ - s - s -
$ - s - s - s -
$ - s - s - $ -
s - s - $ - s -
s - s - $ - $ -
$ - s - $ - s -
s - $ - s - $ -
$ - s - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ - s - $ - $ -
$ - s - $ - s -
s - s - $ - s -
$ - $ - $ - s -
$ - $ - s - s -
s - $ - s - s -
s - s - s - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
s - $ - s - $ -

Totals $ 20,590.12 s - $ 20,590.12 $ 20,590.12 $ -

EJCDC" C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 
Page 4 of 5 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 
- -

For Adel East Annex Sanitary Uti lity Improvements 
Application Number: 8 (EIGHT) Sub-Final 

(Contract): Bid Package No. 1 - Lift Station 
Application Date: 10/31/2019 

Application 

I I I l Contractor: 
Synergy Contracting, LLC From: 9/28/2019 To: 10/31/2019 

· 1120 2nd Street NE, Bondurant, IA 50035 Period: 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders: 

$ 1,336,000.00 
Pay Estimate 

Date Amount 
Number 

Number Date Amount 001 04/18/19 $ 91,105.00 
001 3/27/2019 $ - 002 05/14/19 $ 119,014.10 
002 4/18/2019 $ - 003 07/26/19 $ 167,827.12 
003 5/2/2019 $ - 004 07/26/19 $ 81,777.90 
004 5/2/2019 $ - 005 08/23/19 $ 214,844.40 
005 9/18/2019 $ - 006 09/18/19 $ 323,428.67 
006 11/5/2019 $ (37,952.77} 007 10/14/19 $ 194,191.28 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 1,298,047.23 

Total Est imates Paid to Date: $ 1,192,188.47 

Total Construction Cost: $ 1,192,188.47 

111!!5--
Page 5 of 5 

MCC l u R E"Y 
:: -.i .:-tr ==, t:.c co 



111 ::=::: 
M cC LURE '" 
ENGINEERING co. 

For Contracted Project: 

Owner: 

Contractor: 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 
Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 

Adel, Iowa 

City of Adel, IA 
301 S. 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 

Minger Construction Companies, Inc. 
620 Corporate Drive 
Jordan, MN 55352 

Change Order Number: 

MEC Project Number: 

Contract Date: 

Date of Issuance: 

Effective Date: 

Original Contract Price: $ 

Current Contract Price: 

Current Contingency 
Allowance: 

Current Final Completion 
Date: 

$ 

$ 

003 

20317006-01 

12/1 1/2018 

11/8/2019 

3,687,953.00 

3 ,753,353.06 

10/31/2019 

You are hereb re uested to com I with the followin chan es below from the ori inal contracted lans and s ecifications. 

Description of Changes 

1. Adjustment of Project As-Built Quantities on Unit Price Bid Items: 

- Bid Item #2: Clearing and Grubbing 

- Bid Item #4: Trench Foundation 

- Bid Item #5: Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Materials 

- Bid Item # 10: Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, Casing w/ Casing End Seal, 30-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #11: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 16-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #12: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 16-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #13: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 24-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #14: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 24-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #16: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, RJ DIP, 16-in Diameter w/ Casing 

- Bid Item #19: Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 16-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #23: Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, PVC, 8-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #24: Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, PVC, 12-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #27: Post Construction CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewer 

- Bid Item #28: Fittings, DIP 

- Bid Item #42: Granular Surfacing 

- Bid Item #44: Drain Tile Repair 

- Bid Item #45: Seeding, Rural, Type 3 

- Bid Item #48: Seeding, Temporary, Type 5 

- Bid Item #52: Temporary Rolled Erosion Control Products 

- Bid Item #53: Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check 

- Bid Item #54: Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of Sediment 

- Bid Item #55: Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of Device 

- Bid Item #56: Construct Stabilized Construction Entrance 

- Bid Item #57: Fencing, Remove and Replace 

- Bid Item #58: Concrete Washout Pits 

- Bid Item #CO-002: 65: Check Dam, Rock 

- Bid Item #CO-002: 66: Rip-Rap 

- Bid Item #BA1-3: Topsoil, On-Site 

- Bid Item #BA 1-5: Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Materials 

- Bid Item #BA1 -8: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 12-in Diameter 

- Bid Item #BA1-9: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, RJ PVC, 12-in Diameter w/ Casing 

- Bid Item #BA1 -10: Post Construction CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewer 

- Bid Item #BA1 -17: Temporary Rolled Erosion Control Products 

- Bid Item #BA 1-18: Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check 

- Bid Item #BA1-19: Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of Sediment 

- Bid Item #BA1-20: Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of Device 

- Bid Item #BA1 -21: Construct Stabilized Construction Entrance 

- Bid Item #CO-001 :BA 1-26: Storm Sewer Apron, RCP, 60-in Diameter 

Totals: 
C on tinge n c y Allowance Remaining: 

Net Change to Contract Price: 
U dated Contract Price: 

ADJUSTMENT to DECREASE in 
Contingency 

INCREASE in 
Contract Price 

Allowance 

1-'- ---- --

Contract Price 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(23,706.90) $ 

(9,408.00) $ 

(28, 175.00) $ 

(6,741.00) $ 

(18,240.00) $ 

(5,060.00) $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(1,225.00) $ 

(1,960.00) $ 

(200.00) $ 

(10,582.50) $ 

$ 

(3,150.00) $ 

(253.00) $ 

$ 

(14,706.00) $ 

(3,497.20) $ 

(525.00) $ 

(124.90) $ 

(1,575.00) $ 

$ 

(500.00) $ 

$ 

(511.75) $ 

(75.00) $ 

(1,600.00) $ 

$ 

(1,925.00) $ 

(70.00) $ 

(1,102.00) $ 

(357.00) $ 

(18.00) $ 

(12.75) $ 

(1,225.00) $ 

(1,750.00) $ 

• 11 ', 

1,711.00 

750.00 

41,000.00 

20,520.00 

6,800.00 

17,726.80 

3,780.00 

14,656.75 

546.00 

107,490.55 

l
e·-~·, - ··-. ,,. .. , ... . 

' _: :----.1 .• - ~ - - . •·--- - -· ... ..;... 
$ 30,785.45 

$ 3,722,567.61 

O:\Projects\ADL_203170~00\Cler\Cons1Admin\20317006·01_BP-2 SS and FM_Construclion File\5-Project Changes\Change Orders\Change Order-003120317006-01_BP-2 SS and FM_Change Order-003 



Justification: See attached Item summary. 

The Amount of the Contingency Allowance will be UNCHANGED. 

The Total Remaining Contingency Allowance including this and previous Change Orders will be: $0.00 
001100 Dollars 

The Amount of the Contract will be DECREASED by the Sum of: ($30,785.45) 
Thirty thousand, seven-hundred eighty-five and 451100 Dollars ' 

The Total Contract Price including this and previous Change Orders will be: $3 722,567.61 
Three million, seven-hundred twenty-two thousand, five-hundred sixtv-seven and 611100 Dollars 

The Contract Period provided for Substantial Completion will be UNCHANGED: August 31, 2019 

This Document will become a Supplement lo the Contract dated 12/11/2018, and all Provisions will apply hereto. 

Requested By: ~a~~ ~ 11 I ¥ f,z_,() \ 9 
Contractor: ()2 r{f Minger Construction Companies, Inc. 

. 
Date 

Recommended By: 
1 A Ir ___..,, 11/2/2019 -, r 

Engineer: t McClure Engineering Co. Dale 

Accepted By: 
Owner: City of Adel, IA Dale 

Approved by Funding 
Agency: 

(if applicable) Dale 
This information will be used as a record of any changes lo the Original Construction Contract. 

O:\Projects\AOL_20317006-00\Clel\Cons1Admin\20317006-01_BP-2 SS and FM_Construclion File\5-Project Cllanges\Change Orders\Chenge Order-003120317006-01_BP-2 SS and FM_Chenge Order-003 



Adjustment of Project As-Built Quantities Breakdown - -
For Fairfield Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements 
(Contract): Bid Package No. 2 - Equalization Basin Improvement s Project Documentation: Change Order #3, Attached Documentation 

A B C D E F G H I 
Item Difference in Difference in 

Bid Item Bid Bid Item 
As-built As-built 

Project Project Value of 
Bid Item Quantity Unit Price Value 

Quantity Va lue of Work 
Quantities Work 

Comment 
Number 

Description 
Installed Installed 

(E - B) (F - D) 

BASE BID 

2 Clearing and Grubbing 13.40 AC $ 5,900.00 $ 79,060.00 13.69 $ 80,771.00 0.29 $ 1,711.00 

4 Tren~h Foundation 1,500.00 TN $ 30.00 $ 45,000.00 709.77 $ 21,293.10 (790.23) $ (23,706.90) 

5 Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Materials 1,200.00 Of $ 8.00 $ 9,600.00 24.00 $ 192.00 (1,176.00) $ (9,408.00) 

10 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, Casing w/ 

47S.00 LF $ 575.00 $ 273,125.00 426.00 $ 244,950.00 (49.00) $ (28,175.00) Casin" End Seal, 30-in Diameter 

11 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 16-in 

1,650.00 LF $ 107.00 $ 176,550.00 1,587.00 $ 169,809.00 (63.00) $ (6,741.00) Diameter 

12 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 16-in Diameter 1,200.00 LF $ 190.00 $ 228,000.00 1,104.00 $ 209,760.00 (96.00) $ (18,240.00) 

13 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 24-in 

2,550.00 LF $ 115.00 $ 293,250.00 2,506.00 $ 288,190.00 (44.00) $ (5,060.00) 
Diameter 

14 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 24-in Diameter 2,050.00 LF $ 250.00 $ 512,500.00 2,053.00 $ 513,250.00 3.00 $ 750.00 

16 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trench less, RJ DIP, 

320.00 LF $ 410.00 $ 131,200.00 420.00 $ 172,200.00 100.00 $ 41,000.00 16-in Diameter w/ CasiM 

19 Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 16-in Diameter 230.00 LF $ 120.00 $ 27,600.00 401.00 $ 48,120.00 171.00 $ 20,520.00 

23 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, PVC, 8-in 

475.00 LF $ 25.00 $ 11,875.00 426.00 $ 10,650.00 (49.00) $ (1,225.00) Diameter 

24 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trenchless, PVC, 12-

475.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 19,000.00 426.00 $ 17,040.00 (49.00) $ (1,960.00) in Diameter 

27 
Post Construction CCTV Inspection of Sanitary 

7,890.00 LF $ 2.00 $ 15,780.00 7,790.00 $ 15,580.00 (100.00) $ (200.00) Sewer 

28 Fittings, DIP 5,500.00 LB $ 8.50 $ 46,750.00 4,255.00 $ 36,167.50 (1,245.00) $ (10,582.50) 

42 Granular Surfacing 150.00 TON $ 40.00 $ 6,000.00 320.00 $ 12,800.00 170.00 $ 6,800.00 

44 Drain Tile Repair 60.00 EA $ 150.00 $ 9,000.00 39.00 $ 5,850.00 (21.00) $ (3,150.00) 

45 Seeding, Rural, Type 3 15.00 AC $ 1,150.00 $ 17,250.00 14.78 $ 16,997.00 (0.22) $ (253.00) 

48 Seeding, Temporary, Type 5 6.00 AC $ 910.00 $ 5,460.00 25.48 $ 23,186.80 19.48 $ 17,726.80 

52 Temporary Rolled Erosion Control Products 2,800.00 SQ $ 7.60 $ 21,280.00 865.00 $ 6,574.00 (1,935.00) $ (14,706.00) 

53 Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check 10,500.00 LF $ 1.40 $ 14,700.00 8,002.00 $ 11,202.80 (2,498.00) $ (3,497.20) 

54 
Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of 

10,500.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 525.00 0.00 $ - (10,500.00) $ (525.00) Sediment 



Adjustment of Project As-Built Quantities Breakdown -
For Fairfield Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements 

Proj ect Documentation: Change Order #3, Attached Documentation (Contract): Bid Package No. 2 - Equalization Basin Improvements 

A B C D E F G H I 
Item Difference in Difference in 

Bid Item Bid Bid Item 
As-built As-built 

Project Proj ect Va lue of 
Bid Item 

Quantity Unit Price Value 
Quantity Value of Work 

Quantit ies Work 
Comment 

Description 
Installed Installed Number 

(E- B) (F - D) 

55 
Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of 

10,500.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 525.00 8,002.00 $ 400.10 (2,498.00) $ (124.90) 
Device 

56 Construct Stabilized Construction Entrance 125.00 TON $ 35.00 $ 4,375.00 80.00 $ 2,800.00 (45.00) $ (1,575.00) 

57 Fencing, Remove and Replace 1,000.00 LF $ 15.00 $ 15,000.00 1,252.00 $ 18,780.00 252.00 $ 3,780.00 

58 Concrete Washout Pits 1.00 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 0.00 $ - (1.00) $ (500.00) 

CO-002: 65 Check Dam, Rock 75.00 TN $ 115.00 $ 8,625.00 202.45 $ 23,281.75 127.45 $ 14,656.75 

CO-002: 66 Rip-Rap 25.00 TN $ 115.00 $ 2,875.00 20.55 $ 2,363.25 (4.45) $ (511.75) 

BID ALTERNATE N0 .1- EAGLE VISTA SANITARY SEWER 

BAl-3 Topsoil, On-Site 1,500.00 CY $ 0.10 $ 150.00 750.00 $ 75.00 (750.00) $ (75.00) 

BAl-5 Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill Materials 200.00 CY $ 8.00 $ 1,600.00 0.00 $ (200.00) $ (1,600.00) 

BAl-8 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 12-in 

0.00 LF $ 91.00 $ - 6.00 $ 546.00 6.00 $ 546.00 
Diameter 

BAl-9 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trench less, RJ PVC, 

125.00 LF $ 385.00 $ 48,125.00 120.00 $ 46,200.00 (5.00) $ (1,925.00) 
12-in Diameter w/ Ca sine 

BAl-10 
Post Construction CCTV Inspection of Sanitary 

1,035.00 LF $ 2.00 $ 2,070.00 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 (35.00) $ (70.00) 
Sewer 

BAl-17 Temporary Rolled Erosion Control Products 145.00 SQ $ 7.60 $ 1,102.00 0.00 $ - (145.00) $ (1,102.00) 

BAl-18 Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check 360.00 LF $ 1.40 $ 504.00 105.00 $ 147.00 (255.00) $ (357.00) 

BAl-19 
Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of 

360.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 18.00 0.00 $ - (360.00) $ (18.00) 
Sediment 

BAl-20 
Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, Removal of 

360.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 18.00 105.00 $ 5.25 (255.00) $ (12.75) 
Device 

BAl-21 Construct Stabilized Construction Entrance 35.00 TON $ 35.00 $ 1,225.00 0.00 $ - (35.00) $ (1,225.00) 

C0-001: 
Storm Sewer Apron, RCP, 60-in Diameter 1.00 EA $ 1,750.00 $ 

BAl-26 
1,750.00 0.00 $ - (1.00) $ (1,750.00) 

Totals $ 2,031,967.00 $ 2,001,181.55 $ (30,785.45) 



EJCDC~ Contractor's Application for Payment No. 7 (SEVEN) Sub-Final 
ENGINEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS COMMITTEE Application Period: 8/1/2019 to 10/31/2019 Application Date: 11/6/2019 

To (Owner): City of Adel, IA 
From (Contractor): 

Minger Construction Companies, Inc. 
Via (Engineer): 

McClure Engineering Company 
301 South 10th Street, Adel, IA S0003 620 Corporate Drive, Jordan, MN 55352 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's -
Number: Contract Number: 

Project: Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 
, 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

001 $ 26,300.06 $ -
002 $ 39,100.00 $ -
003 $ - $ 30,785.45 

Totals: $ 65,400.06 $ 30,785.45 

Net Change by 
$ 34,614.61 

Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(11 All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied 

on account to discharge Contractor's legit imate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior 

Applications for Payment; 

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all Liens, security interests, and 

encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 

security interest, or encumbrances); and 

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Cont ract Documents and is not 

; defect ive. 

By: c:?-~ oJ/:~ }ate: i I ) i I l \) \ ~ 
-;; 7 

18-064 
Engineer's Contract 

20317006-01 
Number: 

I contract: I Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 

1. Original Contract Price ... ·-····--··--·--···--····--·------······--···················· $ 3,687,953.00 

2. Net change by Change Orders .................................................. . $ 34,614.61 

3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2) ........................................... . $ 3,722,567.61 

4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

(Column F on Progress Estimate) ............................................. . $ 3,722,567.61 

5. Retainage 

a. 5.0% X $ 3,722,567.61 Work Completed ...... . $ 186,128.38 

b. 5.0% X $ Stored Material. ....... . $ 

c. Total Retainage (Line Sa+ Line Sb) .......................................... . $ 186,128 .38 

6. Amount Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sc) ............................... . $ 3,536,439.23 

7. Less Previous Payments (Line 6 from prior Application) ......• $ 3,419,227 .09 

8 . Amount Due This Application ................................................... . $ 117,212.14 

9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above) ................•.• _T ____ ______ _ $ 186,128.38 

Payment of: $117,212.14 

(Line 8 or other • attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: * 1118/2019 ~ (Date) 

Payment of: 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount} 

is approved by: 

(Owner} (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCOC C·620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

I!:> 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCOC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 of 7 



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application - -
For 

Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 
{Contract): 

Application Number: 7 (SEVEN) Sub-Final 

Application 
8/1/2019 to 10/31/2019 Applicat ion Dat e: 11/6/2019 

Period: 

A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item 
Bid Item Estimated 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 
Balance to 

Bid Item Unit Price Value Quantity 
Installed to Date Stored (F / B) 

Finish 
Description Quantity 

($) Installed 
Date 

(B - F) Number 
(not in C) (D + E) 

BASE BID 
1 Mobilization 1.00 LS $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 1.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 100.00% $ -
2 Clearin" and Grubbin" 13.69 AC $ 5,900.00 $ 80,771.00 13.69 $ 80,771.00 $ 80,771.00 100.00% $ -
3 Tonsoil, On-Site 21,130.00 Ci $ 0.20 $ 4,226.00 21,130.00 $ 4,226.00 $ 4,226.00 100.00% $ -
4 Trench Foundation 709.77 TON $ 30.00 $ 21,293.10 709.77 $ 21,293.10 $ 21,293.10 100.00% $ -

5 
Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill 

24.00 CY $ 8.00 $ 192.00 24.00 $ 192.00 $ 192.00 100.00% $ -
Materials 

6 Trench Comnaction Testin2 1.00 LS $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 1.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 100.00% $ -
7 Granular Backfill Tvne A 95.00 CY $ 16.00 $ 1,520.00 95.00 $ 1,520.00 $ 1,520.00 100.00% $ -
8 Dewaterin" Excavation 1.00 LS $ 175,000.00 $ 175,000.00 1.00 $ 175,000.00 $ 175,000.00 100.00% $ -

9 
Bore/Receiving Shaft, Greater than 20 

6.00 EA $ 50,000.00 $ 300,000.00 6.00 $ 300,000.00 $ 300,000.00 100.00% $ -
Feet Deen 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trench less, 

10 Casing w/ Casing End Sea l, 30-in 426.00 LF $ 575.00 $ 244,950.00 426.00 $ 244,950.00 $ 244,950.00 100.00% $ -
' . 

11 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 16-in 

1,587.00 LF $ 107.00 $ 169,809.00 1,587.00 $ 169,809.00 $ 169,809.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

12 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 16-in 

1,104.00 LF $ 190.00 $ 209,760.00 1,104.00 $ 209,760.00 $ - $ 209,760.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

13 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, PVC, 24-in 

2,506.00 LF $ 115.00 $ 288,190.00 2,506.00 $ 288,190.00 $ - $ 288,190.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

14 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, DIP, 24-in 

2,053.00 LF $ 250.00 $ 513,250.00 2,053.00 $ 513,250.00 $ - $ 513,250.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

15 Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 
120.00 LF $ 595.00 $ 71,400.00 120.00 $ 71,400.00 $ 71,400.00 100.00% $ -

RJ PVC 24-in Diameter w/ Casin" 

16 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 

420.00 LF $ 410.00 $ 172,200.00 420.00 $ 172,200.00 $ - $ 172,200.00 100.00% $ -
RJ DIP 16-in Diameter w/ Casin" 

17 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 8-in 

4,300.00 LF $ 41.00 $ 176,300.00 4,300.00 $ 176,300.00 $ $ 176,300.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

18 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 12-in 

70.00 LF $ 108.00 $ 7,560.00 70.00 $ 7,560.00 $ - $ 7,560.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

19 
San itary Sewer Force Main, PVC, 16-in 

401.00 LF $ 120.00 $ 48,120.00 401.00 $ 48,120.00 $ - $ 48,120.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

20 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, DIP, 8-in 

30.00 LF $ 20.00 $ 600.00 30.00 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

21 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, DIP, 12-in 

30.00 LF $ 30.00 $ 900.00 30.00 $ 900.00 $ 900.00 100.00% $ -
Diameter 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Applicat ion for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of 7 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materia ls Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated Balance to Bid It em 
Unit Price Va lue Quantity 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 
Finish Bid Item 

Installed to Date Stored (F / B) Description Quantity 
($) Instal led 

Date 
(B - F) Number 

(not in C) (D + E) 

22 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, DIP, 16-in 

20.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 800.00 20.00 $ 800.00 $ 800.00 100.00% $ -Diameter 

23 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trench less, 

426.00 LF $ 25.00 $ 10,650.00 426.00 $ 10,650.00 $ 10,650.00 100.00% $ -PVC 8-in Diameter 

24 
Sanitary Sewer Force Main, Trench less, 

426.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 17,040.00 426.00 $ 17,040.00 $ 17,040.00 100.00% $ -PVC 12-in Diameter 
25 Sewaee Air Release Valve, 2-in 2.00 EA $ 750.00 $ 1,500.00 2.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 100.00% $ -
26 Tracer Station Rhino Triview 6.00 EA $ 325.00 $ 1,950.00 6.00 $ 1,950.00 $ 1,950.00 100.00% $ -
27 

Post Construction CCTV Inspection of 
7,790.00 LF $ 2.00 $ 15,580.00 7,790.00 $ 15,580.00 $ 15,580.00 100.00% $ -Sanitan, Sewer 

28 Fittin"S, DIP 4,255.00 LB $ 8.50 $ 36,167.50 4,255.00 $ 36,167.50 $ 36,167.50 100.00% $ -
29 Va lve Flan"e x Flan"e Plug, 8-in 1.00 EA $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 1.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 100.00% $ -
30 Valve Flan<'e x Flan"e Plu" 12-in 1.00 EA $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 1.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 100.00% $ -
31 Valve Flan"e x Flan"e Plu", 16-in 1.00 EA $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 1.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 100.00% $ -
32 Manhole, Tvne SW-301, 48-in Diameter 26.00 EA $ 5,500.00 $ 143,000.00 26.00 $ 143,000.00 $ 143,000.00 100.00% $ -
33 Force Main Junction Box Concrete 10-ft 1.00 EA $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 1.00 $ 75,000.00 $ 75,000.00 100.00% $ -
34 Air Release Manhole, Concrete 7-ft x 6-ft 1.00 EA $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 1.00 $ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 100.00% $ -
35 Access Hatch 36-in x 36-in 2.00 EA $ 2,000.00 $ 4,000.00 2.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 100.00% $ -
36 Access Hatch, 48-in x 48-in 1.00 EA $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 1.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 100.00% $ -
37 Construct 24-in Droo Connection 1.00 EA $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 1.00 $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 100.00% $ -
38 Construct 16-in Droo Connection 1.00 EA $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 1.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 100.00% $ -
39 Connection to Existing Sanitarv Manhole 1.00 EA $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 1.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 100.00% $ -
40 Connection to Existin" Manhole at WWTP 1.00 EA $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 1.00 $ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 100.00% $ -
41 Manhole Marker 26.00 EA $ 100.00 $ 2,600.00 26.00 s 2,600.00 $ 2,600.00 100.00% s -
42 Granular Surfacin" 320.00 TON $ 40.00 $ 12,800.00 320.00 $ 12,800.00 $ 12,800.00 100.00% $ -
43 Temnorarv Traffic Control 1.00 LS s 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 1.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 100.00% $ -
44 Drain Tile Renair 39.00 EA $ 150.00 $ 5,850.00 39.00 $ 5,850.00 $ 5,850.00 100.00% $ -
45 Seedin", Rural Tvne 3 14.78 AC $ 1,150.00 $ 16,997,00 14.78 $ 16,997.00 $ 16,997.00 100.00% $ -
46 Seedin"- CRP Switcherass 0.70 AC $ 860.00 $ 602.00 0.70 s 602.00 $ 602.00 100.00% $ -
47 Seedine. CRP, Buffer 0.30 AC $ 860.00 $ 258.00 0.30 $ 258.00 $ 258.00 100.00% s -
48 Seedine. Temoorarv Tvoe 5 25.48 AC $ 910.00 s 23,186.80 25.48 s 23,186.80 $ 23,186.80 100.00% $ -
49 Seedine. Wetland 3.20 AC $ 2,800.00 $ 8,960.00 3.20 $ 8,960.00 $ 8,960.00 100.00% $ -

50 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 
Prena ration 

1.00 LS $ 500.00 $ 500.00 1.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 100.00% $ -

51 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 
Mana.,ement 

1.00 LS $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 1.00 s 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 100.00% $ -

52 
Temporary Rolled Erosion Control 

865.00 SQ $ 7.60 s 6,574.00 865.00 $ 6,574.00 $ 6,574.00 100.00% $ -Products 
53 Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check 8,002.00 LF $ 1.40 $ 11,202.80 8,002.00 s 11,202.80 s 11,202.80 100.00% s -

54 
Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, 

0.00 LF $ 0.05 s - 0.00 $ - s - 100.00% $ -
Removal of Sediment 

55 
Silt Fence or Silt Fence Ditch Check, 

8,002.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 400.10 8,002.00 $ 400.10 s 400.10 100.00% $ -Removal of Device 

EJCDC C~620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 3 of7 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated Ba lance to 
Bid Item 

Unit Price Value Quantity 
Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 

Bid Item Finish 
Description Quant ity Installed to Date Stored Date (F / B) 

Number ($) Installed 
(not in C) (D + E) 

(B - F} 

56 
Construct Stabilized Construction 

80.00 TON $ 35.00 $ 2,800.00 80.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 100.00% $ -
Entrance 

57 Fencing, Remove and Reolace 1,252.00 LF $ 15.00 $ 18,780.00 1,252.00 $ 18,780.00 $ 18,780.00 100.00% $ -
58 Concrete Washout Pits 0.00 LS $ S00.00 $ - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -

C0-002: 59 
Storm Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 

45.00 LF $ 115.00 $ 5,175.00 45.00 $ S,175.00 $ 5,175.00 100.00% $ -
RCP Class Il l 24-inch diameter 

C0-002: 60 
Storm Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 

30.00 LF $ 125.00 $ 3,750.00 30.00 $ 3,750.00 $ 3,750.00 100.00% $ 
RCP Class Il l 30-inch diameter 

C0-002: 61 
Storm Sewer Gravity Main, Trenched, 

65.00 LF $ 145.00 $ 9,425.00 65.00 $ 9,425.00 $ 9,425.00 100.00% $ -
RCP Class Ill 36-inch diameter 

C0-002: 62 
Storm Sewer Apron, RCP, 24-inch 

2.00 EA $ 1,400.00 $ 2,800.00 2.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,800.00 100.00% $ -
diameter 

C0-002: 63 
Storm Sewer Apron, RCP, 30-inch 

2.00 EA $ 1,525.00 $ 3,050.00 2.00 $ 3,050.00 $ 3,050.00 100.00% $ -
diameter 

C0-002: 64 
Storm Sewer Apron, RCP, 36-inch 

2.00 EA $ 1,700.00 $ 3,400.00 2.00 $ 3,400.00 $ 3,400.00 100.00% $ -
diameter 

C0-002: 65 Check Dam, Rock 202.45 TN $ 115.00 $ 23,281.75 202.45 $ 23,281.75 $ 23,281.75 100.00% $ -
C0-002: 66 Rip-Rap 20.55 TN $ 115.00 $ 2,363.25 20.55 $ 2,363.25 $ 2,363.25 100.00% $ -

BID Al TERNATE NO. 1- EAGLE VISTA SANITARY SEWER 
BAl-1 Mobilization 1.00 l5 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 1.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 80,000.00 100.00% $ -
BAl-2 Clearing and Grubbin!! 0.60 AC $ 7,500.00 $ 4,500.00 0.60 $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 100.00% $ -
BAl-3 Toosoil On-Site 750.00 CY $ 0.10 $ 75.00 750.00 $ 75.00 $ 75.00 100.00% $ -

Trench Foundation 
BAl-4 lGG TM @ $3G.GG / HJ - TON $ 30.00 $ - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -

Io TN /@ C::<n / TN rrn.nn1 \ 

BAl-5 Replacement of Unsuitable Backfill - CY $ 8.00 $ - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -
Materials 

BAl-6 Trench Comoaction Testing 1.00 l5 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 1.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 100.00% $ -
BAl-7 Dewaterin!! Excavation 1.00 l5 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 1.00 $ 500.00 $ 500.00 100.00% $ -

Sanitary Sewer Gravity Ma in, PVC, 12-in 

BAl-8 Diameter 6.00 LF $ 91.00 $ 546.00 6.00 $ 546.00 $ 546.00 100.00% $ -
91G bF @ $91.GG / bF 

In I c r,;, C:: 01 nn/r c 1rn.nn11 

BAl-9 
Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless, 

120.00 LF $ 385.00 $ 46,200.00 120.00 $ 46,200.00 $ 46,200.00 100.00% $ -
RJ PVC 12-in Diameter w/Casinr;, 

BAl-10 Post Construction CCTV Inspection of 
1,000.00 

Sanitarv Sewer 
LF $ 2.00 $ 2,000.00 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 100.00% $ 

BAl-11 Manhole Tvoe SW-301 48-in Diameter 4.00 EA $ 9,500.00 $ 38,000.00 4.00 $ 38,000.00 $ 38,000.00 100.00% $ -

BAl-12 Connection to Existing Sanitary Manhole, 
1.00 EA $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 1.00 $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 100.00% $ -

Eagle Vista 
BAl-13 Manhole Marker 4.00 EA $ 100.00 $ 400.00 4.00 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 100.00% $ -

Granular Surfacing 
BAl-14 13 nJ @ $5G.GG - TON $ 50.00 $ - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -

OTN /@ C::~n 00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page4of7 



A B C D E F G 
Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item Estimated Balance to 
Bid Item Value of Work Presently and Stored to % 

Bid Item Unit Price Value Quantity 
Installed to Date Stored (F / B) 

Finish 
Description Quantity 

($) Installed 
Date 

(B - F) Number 
(not in C) (D + E) 

BAl-15 Temoorarv Traffic Control 1.00 LS $ 1,000.00 s 1,000.00 1.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 100.00% $ -
BAl-16 Rural Seedine. Tvoe 3 1.00 AC s 1,200.00 s 1,200.00 1.00 s 1,200.00 s 1,200.00 100.00% $ 

BAl-17 
Temporary Rolled Erosion Cont rol 

- SQ s 7.60 s - 0.00 $ - s - 100.00% s -
Products 

BAl-18 Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check 105.00 LF s 1.40 s 147.00 105.00 s 147.00 s 147.00 100.00% $ -

BAl-19 
Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, - LF s 0.05 s - 0.00 s - s - 100.00% s -
Re moval of Sed ime nt 

BAl-20 
Silt Fence/Silt Fence Ditch Check, 

105.00 LF $ 0.05 $ 5.25 105.00 s 5.25 s 5.25 100.00% $ -
Re moval of Device 

BAl-21 
Construct Stabilized Construction 

TON $ 35.00 s - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% s --
Entrance 

C0-001: Sanitary Sewer Gravity Main, Trenchless 
874.00 LF $ 106.19 $ 92,810.06 874.00 $ 92,810.06 $ 92,810.06 100.00% s -BAl-22 HDD PVC 12-in Diameter 

C0-001: Remove and Replace Water Main, PVC, 
150.00 LF $ 64.00 $ 9,600.00 150.00 s 9,600.00 s 9,600.00 100.00% s -BAl-23 SDR-21 4-in Diameter 

C0-001: Connect to Existing Water Main 
2.00 EA $ 2,300.00 s 4,600.00 2.00 $ 4,600.00 s 4,600.00 100.00% s -

BAl -24 
C0-001: Remove and Replace Storm Sewer, RCP, 

1.00 LS $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 1.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 100.00% $ -
BAl-25 60-in Diameter 
C0-001: Storm Sewer Apron, RCP, 60-in Diamete r 

EA $ 1,750.00 $ 0.00 $ s 100.00% s - - - - -
BAl-26 

Tot als $ 3,722,567.61 $ 3,722,567.61 $ - $ 3,722,567.61 100.00% $ -

EJCDC C·620 Contractor1s Application for Payment 
t0 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. Al l rights reserved. 

Pages of 7 



Stored Material Summary - Contractor's Application 
- -

For 
Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main Application Number: 7 (SEVEN) Sub-Fina I 

(Contract): 

Application 
8/1/2019 to 10/31/2019 Application Date: 11/6/ 2019 

Period: 

A B C D E 
Subtotal Amount 

F G 

Specification Supplier 
Stored Previously 

Amount Stored Completed and 
Incorporated in Work Mat erials 

Description of Materia ls or Storage Date Placed Remaining in 
Section/ Bid Invoice Amount t his Month Stored to Date Date Amount 

Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

($) ($) (D + E) (Month/ Year) ($) 
Storage ($) 

Item No. 
(Month/Year) (D + E - F) 

SU DAS 4010/ 
Multiple 16" DIP Sanitary Sewer (American) Site Mar-2019 $ 63,973.11 $ $ 63,973.11 Apr-2019 $ 63,973.11 $ - -

Item No.12 
SU DAS 4010/ 

Multiple 24" PVC SDR-26 Pipe (Core & Main) Site Mar-2019 $ 60,446.40 $ $ 60,446.40 Jun-2019 $ 60,446.40 $ - -
Item No.13 

SUDA$ 4010/ 
DSB8545-003 24" DIP Sanitary Sewer (American) Site Mar-2019 $ 3,968.26 $ - $ 3,968.26 May-2019 $ 3,968.26 $ -

Item No. 14 
SU DAS 3010/ 

DSB8545-003 
16" DIP Sanitary Sewer, Trenchless 

Site Mar-2019 $ 24,225.04 $ - $ 24,225.04 Apr-2019 $ 24,225.04 $ -
Item No.16 'American) 

SU DAS 4010/ 
K101539 

8" PVC SDR-18 Force Main (Core & 
Site Mar-2019 $ 10,864.00 $ - $ 10,864.00 Jul-2019 $ 10,864.00 $ -

Item No.17 Main) 
SUDAS 4010/ 

K101539 
10" PVC SDR-18 Force Main (Core & 

Site Mar-2019 $ 1,736.40 $ - $ 1,736.40 Jul-2019 $ 1,736.40 $ -
Item No. 18 Main) 

SUDAS 4010/ 
Kl01539 

12" PVC SDR-18 Force Main (Core & 
Site Mar-2019 $ 7,116.00 $ - $ 7,116.00 Jul-2019 $ 7,116.00 $ 

Main) 
-

Item No.19 
SU DAS 4010 / 

2041015823 
24" HOBAS Sanitary Sewer (Hobas 

Site Apr-2019 $ 76,978.50 $ - $ 76,978.50 M ay-2019 $ 76,978.50 $ 
Pioe USA) 

-
Item No.14 

$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ - s - s -
$ - $ - s -

s - s - s -
s - s - s -
$ - s - $ -
$ - $ - s -

Totals s 249,307.71 $ - s 249,307.71 s 249,307.71 $ -

EJCDC C-620 Contracto r's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 6 of 7 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date Contractor's Application 

For Adel East Annex Sanitary Utility Improvements 
Application Number: 7 (SEVEN} Sub-Final 

(Contract): Bid Package No. 2 - Sanitary Sewer and Force Main 
Application Date: 11/6/2019 

Application 

I I I I contractor: 
Minger Construction Companies, Inc. 

From: 8/1/2019 To: 10/31/2019 
620 Corporate Drive, Jordan, MN 55352 Period: 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders: 

$ 3,687,953.00 

- - ---· - -

Pay Estimate 
Date Amount 

Number 

Number Date Amount 001 3/6/2019 $ 342,731.50 
001 6/21/2019 $ 26,300.06 002 4/3/ 2019 $ 487,731.25 
002 7/9/2019 $ 39,100.00 003 5/14/2019 $ 590,261.27 
003 - $ (29,185.45) 004 6/21/2019 $ 668,699.05 

005 7/26/ 2019 $ 487,120.73 
006 8/23/2019 $ 842,683.29 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 3,724,167.61 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 3,419,227.09 

Total Construction Cost: $ 3,419,227.09 

111ae:: 
Page 7 of7 

MCC LUR.E~ 
:: "l~l"- = =tl!>iG •-" 



City of Adel, Iowa 
Goal Setting Session 

Summary Report 
2018* 

*Annotated by City Staff - October 2019 

Mayor 
Jim Peters 

City Council 
Shirley McAdon 
Bob Ockerman 
Mike Haynes 

Jodi Selby 
Rob Christensen 

City Administrator 
Anthony Brown 

Approved at the March 13, 2018 Adel City Council Meeting 

L 

f 

Facilitated by: 
Jeff Schott 

Institute of Public Affairs 
University of Iowa 

1 



CITY OF ADEL, low A 

GOAL SETTING SESSION 

2018 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Introduction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . Page 3 

Goal Setting Work Session . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Page 3 

Major City Accomplishments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Page 4 

Issues, Concerns, Trends, and Opportunities .... .. . . ..... . . . .. . ............ .. ... . . . . . . Page 6 

On-Going Commitments ... . .. ................ ... ... . ................. ....... ........... . . Page 8 

New Priority Projects, Programs, Policies, and Initiatives ........................... Page 8 

Organizational Effectiveness Initiatives ......................... ................. ....... ... ... ..... .... Page 9 

Final Comments .. .... ... .... ..................... ....... ... ............ ...... .. .... ....... ....... ..... ..... ......... Page 9 

Exhibit A - Significant Initiatives Considered .................. . ..... ............... Page I 0 

2 



Introduction 

CITY OF ADEL, low A 
SUMMARY REPORT 

GOAL SETTING SESSION 
2018 

The City of Adel requested the Institute of Public Affairs (IP A) to assist the City with 
goal setting. IP A agreed to organize and facilitate a process that involved the following 
steps: 

1. Prepare a questionnaire to identify recent accomplishments, 
issues/trends/concerns, potential new initiatives/programs/policies, and 
suggestions to improve organizational effectiveness. 

2. Conduct a goal-setting session-with the elected officials and depmiment heads. 

3. Prepm·ation of a final report. 

Goal Setting Work Session 
City elected officials and depmiment heads held a work session conducted by the IP A on 
Monday, February 26, 2018. In attendance and participating at this meeting were Mayor 
Jim Peters and City Council Members Mike Haynes, Shirley McAdon, Bob Ockerman, 
Jodi Selby, and Rob Christensen. 

Also in attendance and pmiicipating in this session were City Administrator Anthony 
Brown, Finance Director Brittany Sandquist, Public Works Director K ip Overton, Building 
Inspector Steve Nichols, Pai-ks and Recreation Director Nick Schenck, Police Chief Gordy 
Shepherd, Fire Chief Tim Morlan, Assistant Fire Chief Braden Nemechek, Water 
Superintendent Jordan Altenhofen, and Chamber of Commerce President Deb Bengtson. 

3 



Major City Accomplishments 

The following were identified as major City accomplishments during the past two years: 

Infrastructure 
• Completion of 2017 Brick Streets/ Main Street Project 
• Work toward improving water and sewer 

o Implemented new debt service charges 
• Let bids for storm water projects that will start in spring 2018 
• Agreement with County - East Annex Sewer Extension Project 
• Development of Five Year Streets CIP 
• HWY 169 TEAP Study 
• McClure Engineering's Utility Capacity Study 
• McClure Engineering's Annexation Analysis 
• Emergency water connection agreement with Xenia 

Economic Development 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Completion of the Downtown Fa~ade Project 
Collaborating and coordinating more closely with the Chamber ( e.g., 
economic development) 
New Commercial Tax Abatement Program 
o Slowly getting new businesses in town 
Multiple residential developments 

o Multiple subdivisions completed 
Joining the Greater Des Moines Partnership 
Sold 425 River Street property 

Finance /Budget 
• Hiring of PFM for financial analysis and review 
• Refinancing of several bonds, saving approximately $200,000 
• Reduction/elimination of audit issues each year 
• Offering in-office debit/credit card payments again and starting online utility 

bill payments 
• Passage of Hotel/Motel Tax 
• Increased budgets to cover new people in town 
• Budget process seemed smooth this year 
• New Accounting Clerk 
• New Finance Director 
• Applying for USDA-RD and SRF loans for major infrastructure and utility 

projects 
• Revamp of utility billing policies and procedures 

4 



City Operations/Facilities 
• Update of the Residential Tax Abatement Program (Phase out) 
• Updated Subdivision Ordinance 
• Oakdale Pride Revitalization Project of Oakdale Cemetery 
• New website 
• New Street Laborer 
• Switching over to new email system 
• New Water Superintendent 
• Successful union negotiations for all parties involved, including updates to 

the collective bargaining agreements 
• Consistent and competitive raises with annual salary surveys 
• 2016 Goal Setting Session 
• Updated longevity policy 
• Switching to monthly newsletter in Adel Living Magazine 
• Boards and Commissions have recruited new residents and maintained 

gender balance 
• Department head performance reviews completed for the first time since the 

Chad Bird era 
• Switching over to the State's elective retirement program 
• Switching over to new iPads 
• Implementation of McClure Project Update meetings 
• New Water Conservation Policy 
• Using Future Land Use Plan for land use/development decisions 

Public Safety 
• New fire truck 
• Police Dept at full staffing 
• Police Dept body cameras 
• Purchased Fire Dept first response duty vehicle 
• Improved ISO rating from 6 to 4 
• Participated in county-wide public safe ty communications system 

Parks&Rec 
• New Parks & Trails Master Plan 
• New Bailey's Grove Park 
• New Dog Park (S) 
• Completion of Nile Kinnick museum addition 
• New Butterfly Garden 
• New Ice Skating Rink 
• Eagle Scout Project 
• Named Tree City for 24th Year 
• New programs at Aquatic Center (doggy dip and parent-tot classes) 
• Creation of council liaison to Parks & Recreation Board 

5 



Issues, Concerns, Trends, and Opportunities 

The participants identified and discussed the following issues, concerns, trends, and 
opportunities that may affect future City services, policies, finances or operations: 

Infrastructure 
• Traffic - condition of roads 
• Widening HWY 169) (E/S) 

o Turning lanes at the stop light 
• Concern for water softening and supply until new plant/wells arrive 
• Impact of Xenia territory and City water territory 
• Opportunity for impact from new storm water projects 
• Concern for how the process of the proposed extension of 289th Place played 

out and where to go from here to meet the August 2018 deadline for a RISE 
grant 

• Need to pave gravel roads 
• Increase in population will bring strain on City infrastructure 
• Need for sidewalks; sidewalks along N. 15th St 

Economic Development 
• Meeting expectations for quality of life that reflects "small town" atmosphere 

while welcoming new residents and growth 
o Work with schools to help with this 

• Opportunity with East Annex Sewer Extension Project 
• Loss of several businesses on the Square, including eventually Adel Chrysler 
• Cliff for residential tax abatement in 2019 
• Big boom of residential construction to be completed before abatement 

changes and expires 
• Not enough available land for commercial/industrial 
• Protection of eastern border; annexation moratorium agreement expires 

4/22/2021 

Budget/Finance 
• Managing growth and demand for services if /when building permit revenue 

slows down but before tax abatement funds arrive 
• Potential loss of backfill funds 
• Impact of utility rate increases on residents and businesses 

6 



City Operations/Facilities 
• Need to update the City's 2009 Comprehensive Plan 

o Being prepared for smart growth with comprehensive long-term 
planning, standards creation, setting clear expectations, working with 
other governmental entities, and receiving input from all stakeholders 
and the community 

o Long-term planning (5, 10, 20 years) 
o Planning for east and south of town 

• Communication with citizens 
• Expand social media presence 
• Staff issues: 

o Retention - retaining talent; 
o Competitive pay 
o Potential need for new employees while not being able to 

fairly /competitively pay existing employees 
o Succession planning for City Attorney 
o Determine the next major in-house position to create and when/how 

to fund it (e.g., Economic Development, Planner, Human Resources, 
Communications, Maintenance, IT, Engineer, etc.) 

• Concern for how the process of the proposed southern annexation played out 
and how everyone can get on the same page for future annexations 

• Making sure we get an accurate 2020 Census 
• Plan for City buildings - maintenance and repair 
• Need larger Parks Maintenance Shop in the future 
• Issues with hiring summer seasonal help ( e.g., pool) and not getting correct 

documentation 

Public Safety 
• Increase in population will bring: 

o Increase in EMS calls 
o Increase in number of structures will increase fire-related calls 
o Increase in call volume will require larger department (some non-

volunteers will be necessary) 
• Need for fire safety inspections 
• Need additional storm sirens in east annex area 
• Need for additional Police Dept staffing 
• Increase in apartment construction may require need for aerial fire 

apparatus 

Parks and Open Space 
• Opportunity to purchase 30 acres of land for recreation 
• Improving and expanding trails system - connectivity 

7 



On-Going Commitments 

The mayor/council identified the following on-going City commitments for the upcoming 
24-month period: 

• Construct Phase I and II Water Improvements 
• Sanitary and storm sewer improvements 
• Review and update Strategic Plan 
• Develop five-year plans for city departments and boards (including capital 

projects, maintenance and staffing needs, and other large projects) 
• Complete negotiations with Rural Water 
• Develop financial policies 
• Review and update street repair/ replacement schedule 
• Selection of City Attorney 
• Prepare for 2020 census 
• Continue to work with Chamber/ Adel Enterprises on economic development 
• Develop plan for HWY 169 widening project 

8 



New Priority Projects, Programs, Policies and Initiatives 

The participants reviewed potential projects, programs, policies and initiatives for 
consideration as priorities for the upcoming 24-month period. After discussion, the 
mayor and city council selected the following as priorities for the upcoming 24-month 
period: 

• Major update to 2009 Comprehensive Plan, to include 
o Community Visioning (already completed) 
o Develop processes and standards for new developers 
o Street layout planning 
o Planning for expansion/update of water/sewer services 

The council approved an agreement with Confluence on August 14, 2018 to 
update the City's 2009 Comprehensive Plan. Please visit 
https://adeliowa.org/envision-adel-2040,lfor details on Envision Adel 2040. 

- An advisory committee for Envision Adel 2040 was formed and will have met 
three times since November 2018. 

Over 500 residents responded to an online engagement survey in early 2019. 
Two public workshops were held, and additional feedback was gathered at the 
2019 Sweet Corn Festival. 

Envision Adel 2040 is on track to be adopted in late 2019 or early 2020. 

• Provide funding and construct Hwy 169 widening project 

The council engaged McClure Engineering on May 8, 2018 for preliminary work 
and public outreach on this safety project. A presentation was held on June 5, 
2019 with extensive public comments. 

The City's Street Committee convened fi ve focus group meetings in the fa ll of 
2018 to provide information and gather additional f eedback. A community 
presentation was held on February 21, 2019 with the focus group's 
recommendation. More details are online at www.adel169.com 

City and McClure officials met with DOT staff several times in 2018 and 2019. 
The DOT has indicated its willingness to contribute some funding. 

The council recommended forwarding a roundabout concept and a traditional 
turn lane concept to the DOT for consideration on March 25, 2019. While City 
staff and McClure are still in negotiations with the DOT, the earliest the project 
could begin is 2021 given the DOT's construction schedule. 

9 



• Conductanannexationstudy 
o East Annexation 
o South Annexation 

The council engaged Confluence on February 13, 2018 to conduct a strategic 
planning session on annexation, land use, and zoning. 

Confluence conducted a strategic planning workshop with the council on April 
23, 2018. The council reviewed annexation to the east, extraterritorial review 
of subdivision plats, the future land use map, and zoning consistency. 

At the council's September 11, 2018 meeting, the council adopted a summary 
report that included policies and priorities for annexation and extraterritorial 
subdivisions. A new future land use map was also approved. 

In 2019, a subcommittee has worked to gather owner and tax information on 
parcels in the annexation priority areas. 

• Develop city facilities plan 

City staff researched ajirmfor this planning service. However, Confluence 
noted that some of this work would be accomplished in Envision Adel 2040. 

PFM, the City's financial advisor, has drafted potential bond issues over the next 
ten years. Some of these issuances may be used for new or expanded City 
facilities. 

• Pave gravel roads ( e.g., Meadow, Old Portland, 288th) 

Pav;ng Meadow Road.from HWY 169 to South 15th Street was considered in the 
p roposed 1-n,vy 169 Growth & Sqfety Projects (see above). Three concepts with 
increasing cost esli111ales have been reviell'ecl: overlay; rural cross section; and 
full-sized street with curb and gull er. 

- A short section of Old Portland Road south of 302nd Place is being paved in the 
fall o.f2019 for the Southbridge Plat 3 development. 

Various concepts and cost estimates have been reviewed.for 288th Trail west of 
Prospect Avenue lo Quail Avenue or.further west. 

A complete list of all programs and initiatives considered by the Mayor and City Council 
members is attached as Exhibit A. 

10 



Organizational Effectiveness Initiatives 

The Mayor and City Council reviewed a variety of ideas relating to improving 
organizational effectiveness to accomplish the selected goals and priorities. After review 
and discussion, the Mayor and City Council selected the following steps to improve 
organizational effectiveness: 

• Provide Mayor/Council with monthly department financial reports (budget 
vs actual) Discussed; implemented in the council packets beginning Summer 
2019 

• Provide orientation/training for members serving on boards and 
commissions Discussed; better descriptions and references to City staff were 
provided in the opening advertisements in May 2019 

• Evaluate the Economic Development Commission (purpose, members, 
accomplishments) Evaluated throughout 2019; commission was repealed in 
October 2019 and replaced with a council committee 

• Provide quarterly or semi-annual reports/updates ( e.g., written, council 
meeting presentation) from department heads to the council Discussed; still 
reporting at council meetings as needed 

• Review and evaluate council meeting schedules, committee structure, and 
starting times and other related issues Discussed 

o Review and evaluate existing council committees; consider replacing 
with the following: 

• Organization & Finance 
• Economic Development & Prosperity 
• Public Safety 
• Public Works 

• Review job descriptions and updat e as necessary Discussed; updated 
Accounting Clerk, City Clerk, Water Operator, and Street Superintendent 

• Review employee handbook and update as necessary In progress 2019 

• Succession planning for key positions that will be vacated in next 2-5 years 
due to retirement Discussed; implemented when three longtime staff in Public 
Works and Parks retired 

• Develop a council meeting policy /procedure manual with code of ethics, 
conflict of interest, and nepotism policies (parts of which could be used for 
all boards, commissions, and committees) Discussed 

11 



Final Comments 
It was a pleasure to assist the City of Adel with this strategic plan review and goal setting process. 
I was very impressed with the level of cooperation and positive attitudes of the elected officials 
and staff. 

It is important to note that the prioritization of projects and initiatives is not "cast in stone." They 
can be modified as new circumstances may occur. 

It is recommended that staff prepare an "action plan" for accomplishing the planning goals. The 
action plan would define the steps that would be needed to accomplish each goal, identify who is 
responsible for implementation, and establish a timeline for each accomplishment. The action 
plan should then be presented to the City Council for review and approval. It is also 
recommended that staff review with the City Council the status of implementing the goals on a 
qua1terly basis. 

Jeff Schott, Institute of Public Affairs - February 27, 2018 

12 



Exhibit A 

CITY OF ADEL 
Goal Setting Session - 2018 

SIGNIFICANT NEW INITIATIVES OR PROGRAMS CONSIDERED 

• Planning for commercial and industrial growth related to Apple development 
east of town In progress with Envision Adel 2040 and East Annex Sanitary 
Utility Improvements project 

• Conducting an annexation study Completed September 2018 
o East Annexation 
o South Annexation 

• Major update to 2009 Comprehensive Plan, to include In progress for early 
2020 

o Community Visioning (already completed) 
o Street layout planning 
o Planning for expansion/update of water /sewer services 

• Streamline development process (i.e., can we be thorough and 
comprehensive but efficient and quick?) Discussed 

• Purchase additional 30 acres ofland near water tower for sports complex In 
progress for early in FY20-21 

• Provide funding and construct Hwy 169 widening project In progress 

• Reform/refocus economic development strategies from simple tax incentives 
to active business recruitment Discussed 

• Develop downtown revitalization plan Discussed 

• Update and clarify tax abatement policies to make them more targeted and 
effective Discussed 

• Review /revise our street assessment policy Discussed 

• Develop city facilities plan In progress for Envision Adel 2040 plan 

• Develop city staffing plan Discussed 

• Consider an aerial apparatus for Fire Department Discussed 

13 



• Investment/funding in new trails Discussed; applied for several grants 

• Pave gravel roads (e.g., Meadow, Old Portland, 288th) Discussed; some 
progress 

• Work toward multi-year budgeting and looking out past current and next 
year's budget Discussed 

• Clean up files and get records scanned and more secure Discussed 

• Develop sidewalk plan/ survey /priorities Discussed 

• Sidewalks along N. 15th St Briefly discussed; more focus on other trail 
opportunities 

14 



November 12, 2019 

The City Council of the City of Adel, State ofiowa, met in _______ sess10n, m 
the Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, at__ __ .M., on 
the above date. There were present Mayor _______ , in the chair, and the following 
named Council Members: 

Absent: 

Vacant: 

* * * * * * * 

- 1 -



Council Member ____ ____ introduced the following resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION APPOINTING UMB BANK, N.A. OF WEST DES MOINES, IOWA, TO 
SERVE AS PAYING AGENT, NOTE REGISTRAR, AND TRANSFER AGENT, 
APPROVING THE PAYING AGENT AND NOTE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT 
AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE AGREEMENT", and 
moved that .the resolution be adopted. Council Member _ _ _ _ ___ _ seconded the 
motion to adopt. The roll was called and the vote was, · 

AYES: 

NAYS: ________________ _ 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly adopted as follows: 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING UMB BANK, N.A. OF WEST 
DES MOINES, IOWA, TO SERVE AS PA YING AGENT, NOTE 
REGISTRAR, AND TRANSFER AGENT, APPROVING THE 
PAYING AGENT AND NOTE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER 
AGENT AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF THE AGREEMENT 

WHEREAS, $4,135,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2019, 
dated December 2, 2019, have been sold and action should now be taken to provide for the 
maintenance of records, registration of certificates and payment of principal and interest in 
connection with the issuance of the Notes; and 

WHEREAS, this Council has deemed that the services offered hy UMB Bank, n.a. of 
West Des Moines, Iowa, are necessary for compliance with rules, regulations, and requirements 
governing the registration, transfer and payment of registered notes; and 

WHEREAS, a Paying Agent, Bond Registrar and Transfer Agent Agreement (hereafter 
"Agreement") has been prepared to be entered into between the City and UMB Banlc, n.a. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ADEL, STATE OF IOWA: 

1. That UMB Bank, n.a. of West Des Moines, Iowa, is hereby appointed to serve as 
Paying Agent, Bond Registrar and Transfer Agent in connection with the issuance of $4,135,000 
General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2019, dated December 2, 2019. 

- 2 -

( 



2. That the Agreement with UMB Bank, n.a. of West Des Moines, Iowa, is hereby 
approved and that the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the 
City. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day ofNovember, 2019. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

- 3 -



November 12, 2019 
The City Council of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, met in ____ ___ sess10n, m 

the Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, at ______ .M., on 
the above date. There were present Mayor _______ , in the chair, and the following 
named Council Members: 

Absent: 

Vacant: 

* * * * * * * 

- 1 -



Council Member _________ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A FORM OF LOAN AGREEMENT 
AND AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $4,135,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES, SERIES 2019, AND LEVYING A 
TAX TO PAY SAID NOTES; APPROVAL OF THE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE AND 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE" and moved that it be adopted. Council 
Member _________ seconded the motion to adopt, and the roll being called 
thereon, the vote was as follows: 

AYES: 

NAYS: ___________ _____ _ 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared said Resolution duly adopted as follows: 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A FORM 
OF LOAN AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING AND 
PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $4,135,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTES, SERIES 
2019, AND LEVYING A TAX TO PAY SAID NOTES; 
APPROVAL OF THE TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE AND 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is duly incorporated, organized and exists under and by virtue of 
the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is in need of funds to pay costs ofrefunding or refinancing 
certain outstanding indebtedness of the City, including General Obligation Refunding Capital 
Loan Notes, Series 2011 C, dated September 27, 2011; General Obligation Urban Renewal 
Bonds, Series 2012A, dated August 8, 2012; General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, 
Series 2012B, dated August 8, 2012; and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2014, 
dated July 1, 2014, essential corporate purpose(s), and it is deemed necessary and advisable that 
General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, to the amount of not to exceed $4,200,000 be 
authorized for said purpose(s); and 

WHEREAS, it is found and dete1mined that the aforesaid adjustment and refunding of 
present indebtedness is necessary and in the public interest and will benefit the City and its 
taxpayers by restructuring four (4) outstanding issue(s) of Notes for purposes of more efficient 
administration thereof; by conforming the debt service requirements to the anticipated receipt of 
tax funds thereby reducing the impact of delays in the collection of future taxes upon the City's 

- 2 -



cash flow; and to adjust the requirements of the outstanding indebtedness so as to facilitate the 
orderly retirement of Notes anticipated to be issued for future capital improvements; and 

WHEREAS, it presently appears that the aforesaid benefits may be realized and at the 
same time savings may be effected in the debt service fund requirements of the City by refunding 
of the Notes set forth in the schedule set forth as Exhibit "A", attached to this Resolution and 
made a pa1t hereof by this reference; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of 
the Code of Iowa, this Council has held a public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to 
institute proceedings for the issuance of $4,135,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan 
Notes to accomplish the above described refunding, and the Council is therefore now authorized 
to proceed with the issuance of said Notes for such purpose(s); and 

WHEREAS, the above-mentioned Notes were heretofore sold and action should now be 
taken to issue said Notes confmming to the te1ms and conditions of the best bid received at the 
sale. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ADEL, STATE OF IOWA: 

Section 1. Definitions. The following te1ms shall have the following meanings in this 
Resolution unless the text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise: 

• "Authorized Denominations" shall mean $5,000 or any integral multiple 
thereof. 

• "Beneficial Owner" shall mean, whenever used with respect to a Note, the 
person in whose name such Note is recorded as the beneficial owner of such Note by a 
Participant on the records of such Participant or such person's subrogee. 

• "Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations" shall mean the Representation 
Letter from the Issuer to DTC, with respect to the Notes. 

• "Cede & Co." shall mean Cede & Co., the nominee ofDTC, and any 
successor nominee of DTC with respect to the Notes. 

• "Continuing Disclosure Certificate" shall mean that certain Continuing 
Disclosure Certificate approved under the terms of this Resolution and to be executed by 
the Issuer and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Notes, as originally executed 
and as it may be amended from time to time in accordance with the te1ms thereof. 

• "Depository Notes " shall mean the Notes as issued in the form of one 
global certificate for each maturity, registered in the Registration Books maintained by 
the Registrar in the name of DTC or its nominee. 

- 3 -



• "DTC" shall mean The Depository Trust Company, New York, 
New York, which will act as security depository for the Note pursuant to the 
Representation Letter. 

• "Issuer" and "City" shall mean the City of Adel, State of Iowa. 

• "Loan Agreement" shall mean a Loan Agreement between the Issuer and a 
lender or lenders in substantially the form attached to and approved by this Resolution. 

• "Note Fund" shall mean the fund created in Section 3 of this Resolution. 

• "Notes" shall mean $4,135,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital 
Loan Notes, Series 2019, authorized to be issued by this Resolution. 

• "Paiiicipants" shall mean those broker-dealers, banks and other financial 
institutions for which DTC holds Notes as securities depository. 

• "Paying Agent" shall mean UMB Bank, n.a., or such successor as may be 
approved by Issuer as provided herein and who shall ca1Ty out the duties prescribed 
herein as Issuer's agent to provide for the payment of principal of and interest on the 
Notes as the same shall become due. 

• "Project" shall mean the costs of refunding or refinancing ce1iain 
outstanding indebtedness of the City, including General Obligation Refunding Capital 
Loan Notes, Series 2011 C, dated September 27, 2011; General Obligation Urban 
Renewal Bonds, Series 2012A, dated August 8, 2012; General Obligation Refunding 
Capital Loan Notes, Series 2012B, dated August 8, 2012; and General Obligation Capital 
Loan Notes, Series 2014, dated July 1, 2014. 

• "Project Fund" shall mean the fund into which a portion of the proceeds 
that will be used, together with interest earnings thereon, to pay the principal, interest and 
redemption premium, if any, on the Refunded Bonds. 

• "Rebate Fund" shall mean the fund so defined in and established pursuant 
lo lhe Tax Exemption Certificate. 

• "Refunded Bonds" shall mean $640,000 outstanding General Obligation 
Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 201 lC, dated September 27, 2011; $3,020,000 
outstanding General Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012A, dated August 8, 
2012; $210,000 outstanding General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 
2012B, dated August 8, 2012; and $245,000 outstanding General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes, Series 2014, dated July 1, 2014 

• "Registrar" shall mean UMB Bank, n.a. of West Des Moines, Iowa, or 
such successor as may be approved by Issuer as provided herein and who shall cany out 
the duties prescribed herein with respect to maintaining a register of the owners of the 

- 4 -



Notes. Unless otherwise specified, the Registrar shall also act as Transfer Agent for the 
Notes. 

• "Resolution" shall mean this resolution authorizing the Notes. 

• "Tax Exemption Certificate" shall mean the Tax Exemption Ce1tificate 
approved under the tenns of this Resolution and to be executed by the Treasurer and 
delivered at the time of issuance and delivery of the Notes. 

• "Treasurer" shall mean the City Treasurer/Finance Director or such other 
officer as shall succeed to the same duties and responsibilities with respect to the 
recording and payment of the Notes issued hereunder. 

Section 2. Levy and Certification of Annual Tax; Other Funds to be Used. 

a) Levy of Annual Tax. That for the purpose of providing funds to pay the 
principal and interest of the Notes hereinafter authorized to be issued, there is hereby 
levied for each future year the following direct annual tax on all of the taxable prope1ty in 
the City of Adel, State oflowa, to-wit: 

AMOUNT 

$42,539.85 
$695,555.00 
$488,355.00 
$485,055.00 
$486,655.00 
$323,055.00 
$277,555.00 
$282,855.00 
$282,955.00 
$282,955.00 
$287,600.00 
$286,770.00 
$475,695.00 

FISCAL YEAR (JULY 1 TO JUNE 30) 
YEAR OF COLLECTION 

2019/2020* 
2020/2021 
2021/2022 
2022/2023 
2023/2024 
2024/2025 
2025/2026 
2026/2027 
2027/2028 
2028/2029 
2029/2030 
2030/2031 
2031/2032 

*Payable from available cash on hand and the levies in place for the Refunded Bonds. 

(NOTE: For example the levy to be made and certified against the taxable valuations of 
January 1, 2019 will be collected during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020.) 

b) Resolution to be Filed With County Auditor. A ce1tified copy of this 
Resolution shall be filed with the Auditor of Dallas County, Iowa and the Auditor is 
hereby instructed in and for each of the years as provided, to levy and assess the tax 
hereby authorized in Section 2 of this Resolution, in like manner as other taxes are levied 
and assessed, and such taxes so levied in and for each of the years aforesaid be collected 

- 5 -



in like manner as other taxes of the City are collected, and when collected be used for the 
purpose of paying principal and interest on said Notes issued in anticipation of the tax, 
and for no other purpose whatsoever. 

c) Additional City Funds Available. Principal and interest coming due at any 
time when the proceeds of said tax on hand shall be insufficient to pay the same shall be 
promptly paid when due from cuffent funds of the City available for that purpose and 
reimbursement shall be made from such special fund in the amounts thus advanced. 

Section 3. Note Fund. Said tax shall be assessed and collected each year at the same time 
and in the same manner as, and in addition to, all other taxes in and for the City, and when 
collected they shall be conve1ted into a special fund within the Debt Service Fund to be known 
as the "2019 GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPITAL LOAN NOTE FUND NO. 1" 
(the "Note Fund"), which is hereby pledged for and shall be used only for the payment of the 
principal of and interest on the Notes hereinafter authorized to be issued; and also there shall be 
appmtioned to said fund its propo1tion of taxes received by the City from property that is 
centrally assessed by the State of Iowa. 

Section 4. Application of Note Proceeds. Proceeds of the Notes, other than accrued 
interest except as may be provided below, shall be credited to the Project Fund and expended 
therefrom for the purposes of issuance. Proceeds invested shall mature before the date on which 
the moneys are required for payment of principal and interest on the Refunded Bonds. Accrued 
interest, if any, shall be deposited in the Note Fund. 

Section 5. Investment of Note Fund Proceeds. All moneys held in the Note Fund, 
provided for by Section 3 of this Resolution shall be invested in investments permitted by 
Chapter 12B, Code of Iowa, 2019, as amended, or deposited in financial institutions which are 
members of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the deposits in which are insured 
thereby and all such deposits exceeding the maximum amount insured from time to time by 
FDIC or its equivalent successor in any one financial institution shall be continuously secured in 
compliance with Chapter 12C of the Code oflowa, 2019, as amended, or otherwise by a valid 
pledge of direct obligations of the United States Government having an equivalent market value. 
All such interim investments shall mature before the date on which the moneys are required for 
payment of principal of or interest on the Notes as herein provided. 

Section 6. Note Details, Execution and Redemption. 

a) Note Details. General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes of the City in 
the amount of $4,135,000, shall be issued to evidence the obligations of the Issuer under 
the Loan Agreement pursuant to the provisions of Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the 
Code oflowa for the aforesaid purposes. The Notes shall be issued in one or more series 
and shall be secured equally and ratably from the sources provided in Section 3 of this 
Resolution. The Notes shall be designated "GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING 
CAPITAL LOAN NOTE, SERIES 2019", be dated December 2, 2019, and bear interest 
from the date thereof, until payment thereof, at the office of the Paying Agent, said 
interest payable on June 1, 2020, and semiannually thereafter on the 1st day of June and 
December in each year until maturity at the rates hereinafter provided. 

- 6 -



The Notes shall be executed by the manµal or facsimile signature of the Mayor 
and attested by the manual or facsimile signature of the Clerk, and impressed or printed 
with the seal of the City and shall be fully registered as to both principal and interest as 
provided in this Resolution; principal, interest and premium, if any, shall be payable at 
the office of the Paying Agent by mailing of a check to the registered owner of the Note. 
The Notes shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or multiples thereof. The Notes shall 
mature and bear interest as follows: 

Principal Interest Maturity 
Amount Rate June 1st 

$610,000 2.000% 2021 
$415,000 2.000% 2022 
$420,000 2.000% 2023 
$430,000 2.000% 2024 
$275,000 2.000% 2025 
$235,000 2.000% 2026 
$245,000 2.000% 2027 
$250,000 2.000% 2028 
$255,000 2.100% 2029 
$265,000 2.200% 2030 
$270,000 2.250% 2031 
$465,000 2.300% 2032 

' b) Redem,Qtion. 

i. Optional Redemption. Notes maturing after June 1, 2028, may be called 
for optional redemption by the Issuer on that date or any date thereafter, from any 
funds regardless of source, in whole or from time to time in pait, in any order of 
maturity and within an annual maturity by lot. The terms of redemption shall be 
par, plus accrned interest to date of call. 

Thi1ty days' written notice of redemption shall be given to the registered 
owner of the Note. Failure to give wrhlen notice to any registered owner of the 
Notes or any defect therein shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the 
redemption of the Notes. All Notes or po1tions thereof called for redemption will 
cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided funds for their 
redemption ai·e on deposit at the place of payment. Written notice will be deemed 
completed upon transmission to the owner of record. 

If selection by lot within a maturity is required, the Registrar shall 
designate the Notes to be redeemed by random selection of the names of the 
registered owners of the entire annual maturity until the total amount of Notes to 
be called has been reached. 

- 7 -



If less than all of a maturity is called for redemption, the Issuer will notify 
DTC of the paiiicular amount of such maturity to be redeemed prior to maturity. 
DTC will determine by lot the amount of each Paiiicipant's interest in such 
maturity to be redeemed and each Participant will then select by lot the beneficial 
ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed. All prepayments shall be at 
a price of par plus accrued interest. 

Section 7. Issuance of Notes in Book-Entry Fmm; Replacement Notes. 

a) Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Resolution regarding registration, 
ownership, transfer, payment and exchange of the Notes, unless the Issuer dete1mines to 
permit the exchange of Depository Notes for Notes in Authorized Denominations, the 
Notes shall be issued as Depository Notes in denominations of the entire principal 
amount of each maturity of Notes (or, if a p01iion of said principal ainount is prepaid, 
said principal amount less the prepaid amount). The Notes must be registered in the 
name of Cede & Co., as nominee for DTC. Payment of semiannual interest for any Notes 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. will be made by wire transfer or New York 
Clearing House or equivalent next day funds to the account of Cede & Co. on the interest 
payment date for the Notes at the address indicated or in the Representation Letter. 

b) The Notes will be initially issued in the form of separate single authenticated 
fully registered bonds in the amount of each stated maturity of the Notes. Upon initial 
issuance, the ownership of the Notes will be registered in the registry books of the UMB 
Bank, n.a. kept by the Paying Agent and Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as 
nominee ofDTC. The Paying Agent and Registrar and the Issuer may treat DTC (or its 
nominee) as the sole and exclusive owner of the Notes registered in its name for the 
purposes of payment of the principal or redemption price of or interest on the Notes, 
selecting the Notes or pmiions to be redeemed, giving any notice pe1mitted or required to 
be given to registered owners of Notes w1der the Resolution of the Issuer, registering the 
transfer of Notes, obtaining any consent or other action to be taken by registered owners 
of the Notes and for other purposes. The Paying Agent, Registrar and the Issuer have no 
responsibility or obligation to ai1y Paiiicipant or Beneficial Owner of the Notes under or 
through DTC with respect to the accuracy of records maintained by DTC or any 
Participant; with respect to the payment by DTC or Paiiicipant of an amount of principal 
or redemption price of or interest on the Notes; with respect to any notice given to owners 
of Notes under the Resolution; with respect to the Participant(s) selected to receive 
payment in the event of a paiiial redemption of the Notes, or a consent given or other 
action taken by DTC as registered owner of the Notes. The Paying Agent and Registrar 
shall pay all principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Notes only to Cede & 
Co. in accordance with the Representation Letter, and all payments are valid and 
effective to fully satisfy and discharge the Issuer's obligations with respect to the 
principal of and premiwn, if any, and interest on the Notes to the extent of the sum paid. 
DTC must receive an authenticated Bond for each separate stated maturity evidencing the 
obligation of the Issuer to make payments of principal of and premium, if any, and 
interest. Upon delivery by DTC to the Paying Agent and Registrar of written notice that 
DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co., the Notes will 
be transferable to the new nominee in accordance with this Section. 

- 8 -



c) In the event the Issuer determines that it is in the best interest of the Beneficial 
Owners that they be able to obtain Notes certificates, the Issuer may notify DTC and the 
Paying Agent and Registrar, whereupon DTC will notify the Participants, of the 
availability through DTC of Notes certificates. The Notes will be transferable in 
accordance with this Section. DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services 
with respect to the Notes at any time by giving notice to the Issuer and the Paying Agent 
and Registrar and discharging its responsibilities under applicable law. In this event, the 
Notes will be transferable in accordance with this Section. 

d) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Resolution to the contrary, so long 
as any Note is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, all payments 
with respect to the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Note and all 
notices must be made and given, respectively to DTC as provided in the Representation 
letter. 

e) In connection with any notice or other communication to be provided to 
Noteholders by the Issuer or the Paying Agent and Registrar with respect to a consent or 
other action to be taken by Noteholders, the Issuer or the Paying Agent and Registrar, as 
the case may be, shall establish a record date for the consent or other action and give 
DTC notice of the record date not less than 15 calendar days in advance of the record 
date to the extent possible. Notice to DTC must be given only when DTC is the sole 
Noteholder. 

f) The Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations to DTC sets fmth certain matters 
with respect to notices, consents and approvals by Noteholders and payments on the 
Notes. The Blanl<et Issuer Letter of Representations is hereby authorized, and execution 
thereof by the Mayor is conclusive evidence of this approval. 

g) In the event that a transfer or exchange of the Notes is permitted under this 
Section, the transfer or exchange may be accomplished upon receipt by the Registrar 
from the registered owners of the Notes to be transfe1Ted or exchanged and appropriate 
instruments of transfer. In the event Note ce1tificates are issued to holders other than 
Cede & Co., its successor as nominee for DTC as holder of all the Notes, or other 
securities depository as holder of all the Notes, the provisions of the Resolution apply to, 
among other things, the printing of certificates and the method or payment of principal of 
and interest on the ce1tificates. Any substitute depository shall be designated in writing 
by the Issuer to the Paying Agent. Any such substitute depository shall be a qualified and 
registered "clearing agency" as provided in Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934, as amended. The substitute depository shall provide for (i) immobilization of 
the Depository Notes, (ii) registration and transfer of interests in Depository Notes by 
book entries made on records of the depository or its nominee and (iii) payment of 
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Notes in accordance with and as such 
interests may appear with respect to such book entries. 

h) The officers of the Issuer are authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to 
the purchaser, and to the attorneys approving the legality of Notes, certified copies of 
proceedings, ordinances, resolutions and records and all certificates and affidavits and 

- 9 -



other instruments as may be required to evidence the legality and marketability of the 
Notes, and all certified copies, certificates, affidavits and other instruments constitute 
representations of the Issuer as to the correctness of all stated or recited facts. 

Section 8. Registration of Notes; Appointment of Registrar; Transfer; Ownership; 
Delivery; and Cancellation. 

a) Registration. The ownership of Notes may be transferred only by the making 
of an entry upon the books kept for the regish·ation and transfer of ownership of the 
Notes, and in no other way. UMB Bank, n.a. is hereby appointed as Note Registrar under 
the terms of this Resolution and under the provisions of a separate agreement with the 
Issuer filed herewith which is made a part hereof by this reference. Registrar shall 
maintain the books of the Issuer for the registration of ownership of the Notes for the 
payment of principal of and interest on the Notes as provided in this Resolution. All 
Notes shall be negotiable as provided in Article 8 of the Unifmm Commercial Code and 
Section 384.31 of the Code oflowa, subject to the provisions for registration and transfer 
contained in the Notes and in this Resolution. 

b) Transfer. The ownership of any Note may be transfened only upon the 
Regish·ation Books kept for the registration and transfer of Notes and only upon 
surrender thereof at the office of the Registrar together with an assignment duly executed 
by the holder or his duly authorized attorney in fact in such fo1m as shall be satisfactory 
to the Registrar, along with the address and social security number or federal employer 
identification number of such transferee ( or, if registration is to be made in the name of 
multiple individuals, of all such transferees). In the event that the address of the 
registered owner of a Note ( other than a registered owner which is the nominee of the 
broker or dealer in question) is that of a broker or dealer, there must be disclosed on the 
Registration Books the inf mmation pertaining to the registered owner required above. 
Upon the transfer of any such Note, a new fully registered Note, of any denomination or 
denominations pe1mitted by this Resolution in aggregate principal amount equal to the 
unmatured and umedeemed principal amount of such transfened fully registered Note, 
and bearing interest at the same rate and maturing on the same date or dates shall be 
delivered by the Registrar. 

c) Registration of Transferred Note~. In all cases of the transfer of the N otes, the 
Registrar shall register, at the earliest practicable time, on the Registration Books, the 
Notes, in accordance with the provisions of this Resolution. 

d) Ownership. As to any Note, the person in whose name the ownership of the 
same shall be registered on the Registration Books of the Regish·ar shall be deemed and 
regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of or on account of 
the principal of any such Notes and the premium, if any, and interest thereon shall be 
made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his legal representative. 
All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon 
such Note, including the interest thereon, to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

- 10 -



e) Cancellation. All Notes which have been redeemed shall not be reissued but 
shall be cancelled by the Registrar. All Notes which are cancelled by the Regish·ar shall 
be destroyed and a certificate of the destruction thereof shall be furnished promptly to the 
Issuer; provided that if the Issuer shall so direct, the Registrar shall forward the cancelled 
Notes to the Issuer. 

f) Non-Presentment of Notes. In the event any payment check representing 
payment of principal of or interest on the Notes is returned to the Paying Agent or if any 
note is not presented for payment of principal at the maturity or redemption date, if funds 
sufficient to pay such principal of or interest on Notes shall have been made available to 
the Paying Agent for the benefit of the owner thereof, all liability of the Issuer to the 
owner thereof for such interest or payment of such Notes shall forthwith cease, te1minate 
and be completely discharged, and thereupon it shall be the duty of the Paying Agent to 
hold such funds, without liability for interest thereon, for the benefit of the owner of such 
Notes who shall thereafter be restricted exclusively to such funds for any claim of 
whatever nature on his part under this Resolution or on, or with respect to, such interest 
or Notes. The Paying Agent's obligation to hold such funds shall continue for a period 
equal to two years and six months following the date on which such interest or principal 
became due, whether at maturity, or at the date fixed for redemption thereof, or 
otherwise, at which time the Paying Agent, shall surrender any remaining funds so held 
to the Issuer, whereupon any claim under this Resolution by the Owners of such interest 
or Notes of whatever nature shall be made upon the Issuer. 

g) Registration and Transfer Fees. The Registrar may furnish to each owner, at 
the Issuer's expense, one note for each annual maturity. The Regish·ar shall furnish 
additional Notes in lesser denominations (but not less than the minimum denomination) 
to an owner who so requests. 

Section 9. Reissuance of Mutilated, Destroyed, Stolen or Lost Notes. In case any 
outstanding Note shall become mutilated or be destroyed, stolen or lost, the Issuer shall at the 
request of Regish·ai· authenticate and deliver a new Note of like tenor and amount as the Note so 
mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost, in exchange and substitution for such mutilated Note to 
Registrar, upon surrender of such mutilated Note, or in lieu of and substitution for the Note 
destroyed, stolen or lost, upon fi ling with the Registrar evidence satisfactory to the Registrar and 
Issuer that such Nole has been destroyed, stolen or lost and proof of ownership thereof: and upon 
furnishing the Registrai· and Issuer with satisfactory indemnity and complying with such other 
reasonable regulations as the Issuer or its agent may prescribe and paying such expenses as the 
Issuer may incur in connection therewith. 

Section 10. Record Date. Payments of principal and interest, otherwise than upon full 
redemption, made in respect of any Note, shall be made to the registered holder thereof or to 
their designated agent as the same appeai· on the books of the Registrai· on the 15th clay of the 
month preceding the payment date. All such payments shall fully discharge the obligations of 
the Issuer in respect of such Notes to the extent of the payments so made. Upon receipt of the 
final payment of principal, the holder of the Note shall sunender the Note to the Paying Agent. 

- 11 -



Section 11. Execution, Authentication and Delivery of the Notes. Upon the adoption of 
this Resolution, the Mayor and Clerk shall execute the Notes by their manual or authorized 
signature and deliver the Notes to the Registrar, who shall authenticate the Notes and deliver the 
same to or upon order of the Purchaser. No Note shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or 
shall be entitled to any right or benefit herew1der unless the Registrar shall duly endorse and 
execute on such Note a Certificate of Authentication substantially in the form of the Ce1tificate 
herein set f01th. Such Ce1tificate upon any Note executed on behalf of the Issuer shall be 
conclusive evidence that the Note so authenticated has been duly issued under this Resolution 
and that the holder thereof is entitled to the benefits ofthis Resolution. 

No Notes shall be authenticated and delivered by the Registrar unless and until there shall 
have been provided the following: 

1. A certified copy of the resolution of Issuer approving the execution of a Loan 
Agreement and a copy of the Loan Agreement; 

2. A written order of Issuer signed by the Treasurer of the Issuer directing the 
authentication and delivery of the Notes to or upon the order of the Purchaser 
upon payment of the purchase price as set forth therein; 

3. The approving opinion of Ahlers & Cooney, P.C., Bond Counsel, concerning the 
validity and legality of all the Notes proposed to be issued. 

Section 12. Right to Name Substitute Paying Agent or Registrar. Issuer reserves the right 
to name a substitute, successor Registrar or Paying Agent upon giving prompt written notice to 
each registered noteholder. 

Section 13. Form of Note. Notes shall be printed substantially in the form as follows: 

"STATE OF IOWA" 
"COUNTY OF DALLAS" 

"CITY OF ADEL" 
"GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING CAPJT AT, T ,OAN NOTE" 

"SERIES 2019" 
ESSENTIAL CORPORA TE PURPOSE 

Rate: --- - -
Maturity: - --- -
Note Date: December 2, 2019 
CUSIPNo.: -----
"Registered" 
Certificate No. - - ---
Principal Amount: $ ___ _ __ _ 

The City of Adel, State of Iowa, a municipal corporation organized and existing under 
and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of the State of Iowa (the "Issuer"), for value received, 

- 12 -



promises to pay from the source and as hereinafter provided, on the maturity date indicated 
above, to 

(Regish·ation panel to be completed by Registrar or Printer with name of Registered 
Owner). 

or registered assigns, the principal sum of ( enter principal amount in long fo1m) THOUSAND 
DOLLARS in lawful money of the United States of America, on the maturity date shown above, 
only upon presentation and smTender hereof at the office of UMB Bank, n.a., Paying Agent of 
this issue, or its successor, with interest on the sum from the date hereof until paid at the rate per 
annum specified above, payable on June 1, 2020, and semiannually thereafter on the 1st day of 
June and December in each year. 

Interest and principal shall be paid to the registered holder of the Note as shown on the 
records of ownership maintained by the Registrar as of the 15th day of the month preceding such 
interest payment date. Interest shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-
day months. 

This Note is issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the 
Code of Iowa, for the purpose of paying costs of refunding or refinancing ce1tain outstanding 
indebtedness of the City, including General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 
201 lC, dated September 27, 2011; General Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012A, 
dated August 8, 2012; General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2012B, dated 
August 8, 2012; and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2014, dated July 1, 2014, 
and in order to evidence the obligations of the Issuer under a certain Loan Agreement dated the 
date hereof, in conformity to a Resolution of the Council of said City duly passed and approved. 
For a complete statement of the funds from which and the conditions under which this Note is 
payable, and the general covenants and provisions pursuant to which this Nate is issued, 
reference is made to the above described Loan Agreement and Resolution. 

Unless this ce1tificate is presented by an authorized representative of The Depository 
Trust Company, a limited purpose trust company ("DTC"), to the Issuer or its agent for 
registration of transfer, exchange or payment, and any certificate issued is registered in the name 
of Cede & Co. or such other name as requested by an authorized representative of DTC (and any 
payment is made to Cede & Co. or to such other Issuer as is requested by an authorized 
representative of DTC), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE OR OTHER USE HEREOF FOR VALUE 
OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch as the registered 
owner hereof, Cede & Co. , has an interest herein. 

Notes maturing after June 1, 2028, may be called for optional redemption by the Issuer 
and paid before maturity on said date or any date thereafter, from any funds regardless of source, 
in whole or from time to time in part, in any order of maturity and within an annual maturity by 
lot. The terms of redemption shall be par, plus accrued interest to date of call. 

Thirty days' written notice of redemption shall be given to the registered owner of the 
Note. Failure to give written notice to any registered owner of the Notes or any defect therein 

- 13 -



shall not affect the validity of any proceedings for the redemption of the Notes. All notes or 
portions thereof called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption 
date, provided funds for their redemption are on deposit at the place of payment. Written notice 
will be deemed completed upon transmission to the owner of record. 

If selection by lot within a maturity is required, the Registrar shall designate the Notes to 
be redeemed by random selection of the names of the registered owners of the entire annual 
maturity until the total amount of Notes to be called has been reached. 

If less than all of a maturity is called for redemption, the Issuer will notify DTC of the 
pruticular amount of such maturity to be redeemed prior to maturity. DTC will determine by lot 
the amount of each Participant's interest in such maturity to be redeemed and each Pruticipant 
will then select by lot the beneficial ownership interests in such maturity to be redeemed. All 
prepayments shall be at a price of par plus accrued interest. 

Ownership of this Note may be transfened only by transfer upon the books kept for such 
purpose by UMB Bank, n.a., the Registrru·. Such transfer on the books shall occur only upon 
presentation and surrender of this Note at the office of the Registrar as designated below, 
together with an assignment duly executed by the owner hereof or his duly authorized attorney in 
the fmm as shall be satisfactory to the Registrar. Issuer reserves the right to substitute the 
Registrar and Paying Agent but shall, however, promptly give notice to registered Noteholders of 
such change. All notes shall be negotiable as provided in Article 8 of the Unifo1m Commercial 
Code and Section 384.3 1 of the Code oflowa, subject to the provisions for registration and 
transfer contained in the Note Resolution. 

This Note is a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" designated by the City for purposes of 
Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. 

And it is hereby represented and certified that all acts, conditions and things requisite, 
according to the laws and Constitution of the State of Iowa, to exist, to be had, to be done, or to 
be perfo1med precedent to the lawful issue of this Note, have been existent, had, done and 
perfmmed as required by law; that provision has been made for the levy of a sufficient 
continuing annual tax on all the taxable property within the territory of the Issuer for the payment 
of the principal and interest of this Note as the same will respectively become due; that such 
taxes have been inevocably pledged for the prompt payment hereof, both principal and interest; 
and the total indebtedness of the Issuer including this Note, does not exceed the constitutional or 
statutory limitations. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Issuer by its Council, has caused this Note to be 
signed by the manual or facsimile signature of its Mayor and attested by the manual or facsimile 
signature of its City Clerk, with the seal of the City printed or impressed hereon, and to be 
authenticated by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar, UMB 
Bank, n.a., West Des Moines, Iowa. 

- 14 -



Date of authentication: --- --- - - --
This is one of the Notes described in the within mentioned 
Resolution, as registered by UMB Bank, n.a. 

UMB BANK, N.A., Registrar 

By: - - - --------- --- - - --
Authorized Signature 

Registrar and Transfer Agent: UMB Bank, n .a. 
Paying Agent: UMB Bank, n.a. 

SEE REVERSE FOR CERTAIN DEFINITIONS 

(Seal) 
(Signature Block) 

CITY OF ADEL, STATE OF IOWA 

By: ____ _ _ ___________ _ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

By: _ _ _ _ ___ _____ _____ __ _ 

City Clerk 

(Information Required for Registration) 

- 15 -



ASSIGNMENT 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
____ ______ __ (Social Security or Tax Identification No. ____ __ ___; the 
within Note and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _____ ______ _ 
attorney in fact to transfer the said Note on the books kept for registration of the within Note, 
with full power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: ------ ------------- - ---

(Person( s) executing this Assignment sign( s) here) 

SIGNATURE) 
GUARANTEED) ___ __________ ___ _ _ 

IMPORTANT - READ CAREFULLY 

The signature(s) to this Power must c01Tespond with the name(s) as written upon the face 
of the ce1tificate(s) or note(s) in every pmticular without alteration or enlargement or any 
change whatever. Signature gum·antee must be provided in accordance with the 
prevailing standards and procedures of the Registrm and Transfer Agent. Such standards 
and procedures may require signature to be guaranteed by certain eligible guarantor 
institutions that participate in a recognized signature guarantee progrmn. 

INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER 

Nmne ofTransferee(s) 
Address of Transferee(s) 
Social Security or Tax Identification 

Number of Transferee(s) 
Transferee is a(n): 

Individual* 
Pmtnership 

Corporation 
Trnst 

*If the Note is to be registered in the names of multiple individual owners, the names of all such 
owners and one address and social security number must be provided. 

The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Note, shall 
be construed as though written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations: 

TEN COM - as tenants in common 
TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties 
JT TEN - as joint tenants with rights of survivorship and not as tenants in common 

- 16 -



IA UNIF TRANS MIN ACT - .......... Custodian ......... . 
(Cust) (Minor) 

Under Iowa Unifonn Transfers to Minors Act.. ................ . 
(State) 

ADDITIONAL ABBREVIATIONS MAY 
ALSO BE USED THOUGH NOT IN THE ABOVE LIST 

(End offmm of Note) 

Section 14. Loan Agreement and Closing Documents. The form of Loan Agreement in 
substantially the form attached to this Resolution is hereby approved and is authorized to be 
executed and issued on behalf of the Issuer by the Mayor and attested by the City Clerk. The 
Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute, attest, seal and deliver for and on 
behalf of the City any other additional certificates, documents, or other papers and perform all 
other acts, including without limitation the execution of all closing documents, as they may deem 
necessary or appropriate in order to implement and cany out the intent and purposes of this 
Resolution. 

Section 15. Contract Between Issuer and Purchaser. This Resolution constitutes a 
contract between said City and the purchaser of the Notes. 

Section 16. Non-Arbitrage Covenants. The Issuer reasonably expects and covenants that 
no use will be made of the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Notes issued hereunder 
which will cause any of the Notes to be classified as arbitrage notes within the meaning of 
Sections 148(a) and (b) of the Internal Revenue Code of the United States, as amended, and that 
throughout the te1m of the N ates it will comply with the requirements of statutes and regulations 
issued thereunder. 

To the best knowledge and belief of the Issuer, there are no facts or circumstances that 
would materially change the foregoing statements or the conclusion that it is not expected that 
the proceeds of the Notes will be used in a manner that would cause the Notes to be arbitrage 
notes. 

Section 17. Approval of Tax Exemption Certificate. Attached hereto is a form of Tax 
Exemption Certificate stating the Issuer's reasonable expectations as to the use of the proceeds of 
the Notes. The form of Tax Exemption Certificate is approved. The Issuer hereby agrees to 
comply with the provisions of the Tax Exemption Ce1iificate and the provisions of the Tax 
Exemption Certificate are hereby incorporated by reference as part of this Resolution. The City 
Treasurer is hereby directed to make and insert all calculations and dete1minations necessary to 
complete the Tax Exemption Ce1iificate at issuance of the Notes to certify as to the reasonable 
expectations and covenants of the Issuer at that date. 

Section 18. Continuing Disclosure. The Issuer hereby covenants and agrees that it will 
comply with and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate, and the 
provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate are hereby incorporated by reference as part 

- 17 -



of this Resolution and made a pait hereof. Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Resolution, failure of the Issuer to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Ce1tificate shall not 
be considered an event of default under this Resolution; however, any holder of the Notes or 
Beneficial Owner may take such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking 
specific performance by court order, to cause the Issuer to comply with its obligations under the 
Continuing Disclosure Ce1tificate. For purposes of this section, "Beneficial Owner" means any 
person which (a) has the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to 
dispose of ownership of, any Note (including persons holding Notes through nominees, 
depositories or other intennediaries), or (b) is treated as the owner of any Notes for federal 
income tax purposes. 

Section 19. Additional Covenants, Representations and Wananties of the Issuer. The 
Issuer ce1tifies and covenants with the purchasers and holders of the Notes from time to time 
outstanding that the Issuer through its officers, (a) will make such further specific covenants, 
representations and assurances as may be necessary or advisable; (b) comply with all 
representations, covenants and assurances contained in the Tax Exemption Certificate, which 
Tax Exemption Ce1tificate shall constitute a part of the contract between the Issuer and the 
owners of the Notes;(c) consult with Bond Counsel (as defined in the Tax Exemption 
Ceitificate); (d) pay to the United States, as necessary, such sums of money representing required 
rebates of excess arbitrage profits relating to the Notes;( e) file such forms, statements and 
supporting documents as may be required and in a timely manner; and (f) if deemed necessary or 
advisable by its officers, to employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors, attorneys and other 
persons to assist the Issuer in such complia11ce. 

Section 20. Amendment of Resolution to Maintain Tax Exemption. This Resolution may 
be amended without the consent of any owner of the Notes if, in the opinion of Bond Counsel, 
such amendment is necessary to maintain tax exemption with respect to the Notes under 
applicable Federal law or regulations. 

Section 21. Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations. For the sole purpose of qualifying the 

Notes as "Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of the United States, as amended, the Issuer hereby designates the Notes as 

qualified tax-exempt obligations and represents that the reasonably anticipated amount of tax

exempt governmental and qualified 50l (c)(3) obligations which will be issued during the current 

calendar year will not exceed Ten (10) Million Dollars. 

Section 22. Repeal of Conflicting Resolutions or Ordinances. All ordinances and 
resolutions and parts of ordinances and resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 23. Severability Clause. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 
Resolution be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining provisions 
hereof, and this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and approval. 

- 18 -



PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day ofNovember, 2019. 

Mayor 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

- 19 -



EXHIBIT "A" 

Refunded Bonds 

$2,165,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2011 C 

Principal 
Amount 

$160,000 
$160,000 
$160,000 
$160,000 

Interest 
Rate 

2.60% 
2.80% 
3.00% 
3.15% 

Maturity 
June 1st 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

$640,000 to be redeemed on December 2, 2019. 

$3,500,000 General Obligation Urban Renewal Bonds, Series 2012A 

Principal Interest Iyiaturity 
Amount Rate June 1st 

$195,000 2.00% 2021 
$200,000 2.10% 2022 
$205,000 2.25% 2023 
$215,000 2.40% 2024 
$220,000 2.50% 2025 
$230,000 2.60% 2026 
$240,000 2.70% 2027 
$245,000 2.80% 2028 
$255,000 2.90% 2029 
$265,000 3.00% 2030 
$275,000 3.10% 2031 
$475,000 3.25% 2032 

$3,020,000 to be redeemed on December 2, 2019. 



$1,130,000 General Obligation Refunding Capital Loan Notes, Series 2012B 

Principal 
Amount 

$210,000 

Interest 
Rate 

3.00% 

$210,000 to be redeemed on December 2, 2019. 

Maturity 
June 1st 

2021 

$440,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2014 

Principal 
Amount 

$45,000 
$200,000 

Interest 
Rate 

2.00% 
2.75% 

Maturity 
June 1st 

2021 
2025 

$245,000 to be redeemed on December 2, 2019. 



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

CERTIFICATE 

) 
) ss 
) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the City showing 
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the 
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of 
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the 
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to 
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable 
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of 
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I ftuther 
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may 
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the 
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Council hereto affixed this ____ day of 
, 2019. -------

City Clerk, City of Adel, State of Iowa 

(SEAL) 

PI649285-l\10113-108 



Annual Urban Renewal Re ort, Fiscal Year 201 8 - 201 9 -----------~---
Levy Authority Summary 
Local Government Name: 
Local Government Number: 

Active Urban Renewal Areas 

ADEL URBAN RENEWAL 

TIF Debt Outstanding: 

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance 
as of 07-01-2018: 

TIF Revenue: 
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest: 
Property Tax Replacement Claims 
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments: 
Total Revenue: 

Rebate Expenditures: 
Non-Rebate Expenditures: 
Returned to County Treasmer: 
Total Expenditures: 

ADEL 
25G228 

37,648 

661,816 
0 
0 
0 

661,816 

0 
641,069 

0 
641,069 

4,156,734 

0 

U.R. 
# 

25011 

# of Tif 
Taxing 

Districts 
3 

Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance 
Restricted for LMI 

fll' Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance 
s of 06-30-2019: 58,395 0 Restricted for LMI 
~ m ........ . . . ..... . . .. -. 0 I . .... . . ... . .... .--. I • .-• .--., ..... .. . ... ......... . . . --.-... ........ . .... -.-.-.-, -.-.-.-. • • .-.-.-.-• .-. ... ..... .......................... . ..., '71 • • .-.... . I ... .... I . .... .... ,, •• -.-. . · -- . .... . ....... , .... ..... .-r-11 ... ITT•TOIJ 1 1 . ,, . -. ..... -...-. ....... .... . . ........ ...-.-n •..... . , . .... . . .... .,, ........... ,r 

Year-End Outstanding TIF 
Obligations, Net of TIF Special 
Revenue Fund Balance: 3,457,270 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 1 of 11 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Re ort, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

Urban Renewal Area Data Collection 
Local Government Name: ADEL (250228) 
Urban Renewal Area: ADEL URBAN RENEW AL 
UR Area Number: 25011 

UR Area Creation Date: 

UR Area Purpose: 

06/1991 

To provide a comprehensive 
approach for redevelopment and 
revitalization of established 
economic development areas 
which are located in the City of 
Adel. This is an amendment and 
restatement of the Adel Urban 
Renewal Plan approved on June 
11, 1991. 

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area 

ADEL CITY/ADM SCH/URBAN TIF INCREMENT (ORIG) 

ADEL CITY AG/ADM SCH/URBAN TIF INCREMENT (ORIG) 

ADEL CITY/ADM SCH/1997 URBAN TIF INCREMENT (AMEND) 

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019 
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other 

Assessed 268,170 72,729,900 30,576,570 5,912,170 0 
Taxable 146,012 40,452,917 27,518,915 5,320,953 0 
Homestead Credits 

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance 
as of 07-01-2018: 37,648 

TIF Revenue: 661,816 
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest: 0 
Property Tax Replacement Claims 0 
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments: 0 
Total Revenue: 661,816 

Rebate Expenditures: 0 
Non-Rebate Expenditures: 641,069 
Returned to County Treasurer: 0 
Total Expenditures: 641,069 

IF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance 
s of 06-30-2019: 58 395 

Military 

-81,694 
-81,694 

0 

0 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 2 of 11 

Increment 
Base Increment V 

1 a ue 
No. No. Used 

25108 25109 20,670,346 

25110 25111 0 

25 173 25 174 2,287,215 

Total Gas/Electric Utility Total 

112,383,506 0 11 2,383,50 
75,702,588 0 75,702,58 , 

32 
Amount of 07-01-2018 Cash Balance 
Restricted for LMI 

Amount of 06-30-2019 Cash Balance 
Restricted for LMI 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

Projects For ADEL URBAN RENEWAL 

Public Library & Community Room 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Constrncting a new public libra1y, comm1mity room, & 
public plaza along with parking improvements 
Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings 
Yes 
No 

2006 Street & Utility Project (East of Square) 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

2010 Brick Street Project 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Construction, reconstruction and repairing of street and 
utility improvements (east of square) 
Roads, Bridges & Utilities 
Yes 
No 

Removal, replacement, & construction of streets, 
sidewalks, & storm sewers as well as the installation of 
water mains & related sanitaiy sewer improvements 
Roads, Bridges & Utilities 
Yes 
No 

2002/2005 Street/Stormwater Projects 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

12th St Paving Project 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Constrnction/repair of streets & stormwater infrastructure 
Roads, Bridges & Utilities 
Yes 
No 

Construction of new road & stormwater infrastrncture 
Roads, Bridges & Utilities 
Yes 
Yes 

Adel Family Dentistry, P.C. Development Agreement 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Development agreement with minimum improvements & 
job creation components 
Commercial -Medical 
Yes 
No 

Community & Economic Development - Planning / Marketing 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 3 of 11 



Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Fees for planning, surveying, engineering, legal, and other 
professional services to promote urban renewal activities 
Administrative expenses 
No 
No 

Economic Development & Historic Preservation Grants 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Downtown historic building preservation & business start
up 
Commercial - retail 
No 
No 

CDBG - Downtown Revitalization & Facade Improvement Project 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Downtown revitalization & facade improvement project 
Commercial - retail 
Yes 
No 

T &L Enterprises, L.L.C. Real Estate Conveyance Agreement 

Description: 
Classification: 
Physically Complete: 
Payments Complete: 

Land swap providing room for commercial development 
Commercial - retail 
Yes 
Yes 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 4 of 11 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

Debts/Obligations For ADEL URBAN RENEW AL 

2011 Series C - Library (2004 Series A Refunding) 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date IncmTed: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes 
940,000 
94,915 
1,034,91 5 
No 
09/27/2011 
2024 

2012 Series B - 2006 Street Project (2007 Series A Refunding) 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incuned: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes 
615,000 
37,200 
652,200 
N o 
08/08/2012 
2021 

12th St Paving Interfund Loan 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Internal Loans 
25,000 
0 
25,000 
No 
07/25/2012 
2019 

Community & Economic Development - Planning / Marketing 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date IncmTed: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Internal Loans 
60,000 
0 
60,000 
No 
11/14/2017 
2019 

Historic Preservation Grant 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation? : 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Internal Loans 
10,000 
0 
10,000 
No 
11/14/2017 
2019 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 5 of 11 



CDBG- Downtown Revitalization & Facade Improvement Project 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Internal Loans 
0 
0 
0 
No 
11/08/2016 
2018 

Adel Family Dentistry, P.C. Development Agreement 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Internal Loans 
18,000 
0 
18,000 
No 
11/14/2017 
2020 

T &L Enterprises, L.L.C. Real Estate Conveyance Agreement 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Internal Loans 
86,549 
0 
86,549 
No 
11/14/2017 
2019 

2017 Series A - 2010 Brick Street Project (2011 Series A Refunding) 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes 
1,915,000 
355,070 
2,270,070 
No 
06/28/2017 
2031 

2011 Series B - 2002/2005 Street Projects 

Debt/Obligation Type: 
Principal: 
Interest: 
Total: 
Annual Appropriation?: 
Date Incurred: 
FY of Last Payment: 

Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes 
0 
0 
0 
No 
09/27/2011 
2018 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 6 of 11 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

Non-Rebates For ADEL URBAN RENEWAL 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 
Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 
Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

175,230 
2011 Series C - Library (2004 
Series A Refunding) 
Public Library & Community 
Room 

105,000 
2012 Series B - 2006 Street Project 
(2007 Series A Refunding) 
2006 Street & Utility Project (East 
of Square) 

- 0 
2011 Series B - 2002/2005 Street 
Projects 
2002/2005 Street/Stormwater 
Projects 

30,000 
Community & Economic 
Development - Planning / 
Marketing 
Community & Economic 
Development - Planning / 
Marketing 

25,000 
12th St Paving Interfund Loan 
12th St Paving Project 

10,000 
Historic Preservation Grant 
Economic Development & Historic 
Preservation Grants 

0 
CDBG - Downtown Revitalization 
& Facade Improvement Project 
CDBG - Downtown Revitalization 
& Facade Improvement Project 

86,549 
T &L Enterprises, L.L.C. Real 
Estate Conveyance Agreement 
T&L Enterprises, L.L.C. Real 
Estate Conveyance Agreement 

12,000 
Adel Family Dentistry, P.C. 
Development Agreement 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 7 of 11 



Tied To Project: 

TIF Expenditure Amount: 
Tied To Debt: 

Tied To Project: 

Adel Family Dentistry, P.C. 
Development Agreement 

197,290 
2017 Series A - 2010 Brick Street 
Project (2011 Series A Refunding) 
2010 Brick Street Project 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 8 of 11 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

Jobs For ADEL URBAN RENEWAL 

Project: 
Company Name: 
Date Agreement Began: 
Date Agreement Ends: 
Number of Jobs Created or Retained: 
Total Annual Wages of Required Jobs: 

Adel Family Dentist1y, P.C. 
Development Agreement 
Adel Family Dentistiy, P.C. 
05/29/2012 
12/31/2018 
2 
0 

Total Estimated Private Capital Investment: 400,000 
Total Estimated Cost of Public Infrastrncture: 0 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 9 of 11 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

TIF Taxing District Data Collection 
Local Government Name: ADEL (25G228) 
Urban Renewal Area: ADEL URBAN RENEWAL (25011) 
TIF Taxing District Name: ADEL CITY/ADM SCH/URBAN TIF INCREMENT (ORIG) 
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 25109 

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 
Subject to a Statutory end date? 

1990 
1991 
No 

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019 

Assessed 
Taxable 
Homestead Credits 

Agricultural 

0 
0 

Residential 

63,257,670 
35,J 84,387 

Commercial Industrial 

27,154,790 5,912,170 
24,439,313 5,320,953 

Slum 
Blighted 
Economic Development 

Other Military 

0 -68,730 
0 -68,730 

Total 

99,234,290 
67,221,408 

Fiscal Year 2019 
Frozen Base Value 

14,696,413 
Max Increment Value 

67,221,408 
Increment Used 

20,670,346 
Increment Not Used 

46,551 ,062 

FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received: 595,572 

TIF Taxing District Data Collection 
Local Government Name: ADEL (25G228) 
Urban Renewal Area: ADEL URBAN RENEWAL (25011) 

UR Designation 

No 
06/199 l 
06/1991 

Gas/Eleetl'ic Utility 

0 
0 

Total 

99,234,290 
67,221,40~ 

275. 

Increment Revenue Not Used 

1,348,022 

TIF Taxing District Name: ADEL CITY AG/ADM SCH/URBAN TIF INCREMENT (ORIG) 
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 25 111 

TIF Taxing District Base Year: 
FY TIF Revenue First Received: 
Subject to a Statutory end date? 

1990 
1991 
No 

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019 

Assessed 
Taxable 
Homestead Credits 

Fiscal Year 2019 

Agricultural 

268,170 
146,012 

Frozen Base Value 
274,225 

Residential Commercial 

0 
0 

Max Increment Value 

0 

FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received: 0 

0 
0 

Slum 
Blighted 
Economic Development 

Jndustl'ial Other Militai·y Total 

0 
0 

Increment Used 

0 

0 0 268,170 
0 0 146,012 

Increment Not Used 

0 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 10 of 11 

UR Designation 

No 
06/ 1991 
06/ 1991 

Gas/Electric Utility Total 

0 
0 

Incr ement R evenue Not Used 

0 



+ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2018 - 2019 

TIF Taxing District Data Collection 
Local Government Name: ADEL (25G228) 
Urban Renewal Area: ADEL URBAN RENEW AL (25011) 
TIF Taxing District Name: ADEL CITY/ADM SCH/1997 URBAN TIF INCREMENT (AMEND) 
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number: 2517 4 

TJF Taxing District Base Year: 
FY TTF Revenue First Received: 
Subject to a Statut01y end date? 

1996 
1997 
No 

Slum 
Blighted 
Economic Development 

TJF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2017 for FY 2019 

Assessed 
Taxable 
Homestead Credits 

Fiscal Year 2019 

Agricultural Residential 

0 9,472,230 
0 5,268,530 

Commercial 

3,421,780 
3,079,602 

Frozen Base Value 

5,455,827 
Max Increment Value 

7,438,183 

lndustl'ial Other Military 
0 0 -12,964 
0 0 -12,964 

Total 

12,881,046 
8,335,168 

Increment Used 

2,287,215 
Increment Not Used 

5,150,968 

FY 2019 TIF Revenue Received: 66,244 

Created: Fri Nov 08 08:57:44 CST 2019 
Page 11 of 11 

UR Designation 

No 
06/199 1 
06/1 99 1 

Gas/Electric Utility 

0 
0 

Total 

12,881,04 

8,335,1~~ 

Increment Revenue Not Used 
149,161 



Resolution No. 19-~ 

AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND LOAN TO THE TAX INCREMENT 
FINANCING FUND 

WHEREAS, the City of Adel, Iowa ("City") has established the City of Adel Urban 
Renewal Area ("Area"); and 

WHEREAS, the City has performed certain improvements in the Area consistent with 
the promotion of economic development and blight remediation; and 

WHEREAS, in order to make such improvements eligible to be paid from incremental 
property tax revenues, it is necessary to create and formalize an internal debt; and 

WHEREAS, the City has previously established an Urban Renewal / Tax Increment 
Financing Fund ("TIF Fund"); and 

WHEREAS, the City's Industrial Park Project Fund (pmt of the General Fund) has 
subsidized the TIF Fund in the amount of $19,864.00 and the General Fund has subsidized the 
TIF Fund in the amount of $13,582.00 (see highlighted items on Exhibit A). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Adel, 
Iowa, on this 12th day of November, 2019, that the City Clerk and the City Treasurer are hereby 
directed to formally document in the City's financial records the existence of an interfund loan 
from the Industrial Park Project Fund (General Fund) and the General Fund to the TIF Fund, 
with principal amount of $33,446.00 (see highlighted items on Exhibit A). 

Passed and approved this 12th day ofNovember, 2019. 

James F. Peters, Mayor 

Attest: ------------
Angel a Leopm-d, City Clerk 



Exhibit A 
CITY TIF FORM 2 

SPECIFIC DOLLAR REQUEST FOR AVAILABLE TIF INCREMENT TAX FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR 
CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year 

Where Less Than The Legally Available TIF Increment Tax Is Requested 

Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area 

City: Adel County: _O_a_l_la_s _____________ _ 

Urban Renewal Area Name: Adel Urban Renewal Area .;,_;,;;:.;:.:...=.;.;;;.;;;.;..;..;..;;.;;,,;.;.,;;..;.;.;;;;_;,..;,;_;;~-------------------

Urban Renewal Area Number: 25011 (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor) 

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the next fiscal year and for the Urban Renewal Area within the City 
and County named above, the City requests less than the maximum legally available TIF increment tax as detailed 
below. 

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specifically administer your request. For 
example you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in an Urban Renewal Area, and want the maximum 
tax for rebate agreement property that the County has segregated into separate taxing districts, but only want 
a portion of the available increment tax from the remainder of the taxing districts in the Area. 

Specific Instructions To County Auditor For Administering The Request That This 

Urban Renewal Area Generate Less Than The Maximum Available TIF Increment Tax: 
Amount 

Requested: 

It is the desire of the City to collect $499,686 in FY 20/21 to pay a portion of all eligible TIF indebtedness 

as follows: 

2011/17 Series A ('10 Brick St Project) 193,440 

2011 Series C (Library Debt) 172,800 

2012 Series B ('06 Brick Street) 100,000 

Adel Partners Chamber of Commerce Industrial Park 12,500 

Greater Dallas County Development Alliance Industrial Park - $7,364; General Fund - $8,285 15,649 

Historic Preservation Grant - 715 Main St Windows General Fund 5,297 

Total 499,686 

Dated this 12th day of November 2019 

(515) 993-4525 
Signature of Authorized Official Telephone 



Resolution No. 19- \C)'6 

APPROVING TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) INDEBTEDNESS 
CERTIFICATION FOR CITY OF ADEL, IOWA 

WHEREAS, City finance staff have completed the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) 
Indebtedness Certification for fiscal year 2020/2021 pursuant to Section 403 .19 of the Code of 
Iowa and presented it to the City Council for review; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed and considered the proposed TIF 
Indebtedness Ce1tification, which is attached to this resolution identified as Exhibit A, and how it 
relates to the overall FY '21 budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Adel, 
Iowa, on this 12th day of November, 2019, that the attached Tax Increment Financing 
Indebtedness Ce1iification (Exhibit A) is hereby approved and authorized for submission to the 
County Auditor. 

Passed and approved this 12th day of November, 2019. 

James F. Peters Mayor 

Attest: - ------------
Angel a Leopard, City Clerk 



CITYTIF FORM 1 - INDEBTEDNESS CERTIFICATION Cover Sheet 

CODE OF IOWA SECTION 403.19 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF) INDEBTEDNESS 

CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year TIF Increment Tax Is Requested 
Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area 

Exhibit A 

City: Adel --------------------- County: ..:D:...:a:...:l:.=la:.=s _____________ _ 

Urban Renewal Area Name: Adel Urban Renewal Area ..:....:..:.::..=...::....:c.::..=.:....:....:..:..:..:..:....:....:=...:...:.;,,:...:;_ ______________________ _ 

Urban Renewal Area Number: 25011 (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor) 

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the Urban Renewal Area within the City and County named above the 
City has outstanding loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds, none of which have been previously certified, in the 
collective amount shown below, all of which qualify for repayment from the special fund referred to in paragraph 2 
of Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa. 

Urban Renewal Area Indebtedness Not Previously Certified*: $===3:;;;;;;;3;;;;:,4;4:::::::::;6 

*There must be attached a supporting itemized listing of the dates that individual loans, advances, indebtedness, or 
bonds were initially approved by the governing body. (Complete and attach 'CITY TIF FORM 1.1'.) 

The County Auditor shall provide the available TIF increment tax in subsequent fiscal years without further certification 
until the above-stated amount of indebtedness is paid to the City. However, for any fiscal year a City may elect to 
receive less than the available TIF increment tax by certifying the requested amount to the County Auditor on or 
before the preceding December 1. (File 'CITY TIF FORM 2' with the County Auditor by the preceding December 1 
for each of those fiscal years where all of the TIF increment tax is not requested.) 

A City reducing certified TIF indebtedness by any reason other than application of TIF increment tax received from 
the County Treasurer shall certify such reduced amounts to the County Auditor no later than December 1 of the year 
of occurrence. (File 'CITY TIF 'FORM 3' with the County Auditor when TIF indebtedness has been reduced by any 
reason other than application of TIF increment tax received from the County Treasurer.) 

Notes/Additional Information: 

Dated this 12th day of November 2019 

(515) 993-4525 
Signature of Authorized Official Telephone 



CITY TIF FORM 1.1 - To be attached to CITY TIF FOKM 1 - INDEBTEDNE~~ G~K-I lf-lGATION Page 1 

TIF INDEBTEDNESS NOT PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED ELIGIBLE FOR TAX COLLECTIONS NEXT FISCAL YEAR 

City: Adel County: Dallas ------------------
Urban Renewal Area Name: Adel Urban Renewal Area ..:....:.:::..=..:.....::...:.=:...:....:....:.:.;.:...:....:..:...:.;;_,;..;;..:;.:::. ________________________ _ 

Urban Renewal Area Number: 25011 (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor) 

Individual TIF Indebtedness Type/Description/Details: I Date Approved*: 

1. Internal Loan - Adel Partners Chamber of Commerce 11/12/2019 

D'X' this box if a rebate agreement. List administrative details on lines above. 

2. Internal Loan - Greater Dallas County Development Alliance 11/12/2019 

O'X' this box if a rebate agreement. List administrative details on lines above. 

3. Internal Loan - Historic Preservation Grant for 715 Main St Windows 11/12/2019 

O'X' this box if a rebate agreement. List administrative details on lines above. 

4. -----------------------------

D'X' this box if a rebate agreement. List administrative details on lines above. 

5. -----------------------------

O'X' this box if a rebate agreement. List administrative details on lines above. 

If more indebtedness entry lines are needed continue to Form 1.1 Page 2. 

Total For City TIF Form 1.1 Page 1: 

• "Date Approved" is the date that the local governing body initially approved the TIF indebtedness. 

lrotal Amount: I 
12,500 

15,649 

5,297 

33,446 



CITY TIF FORM 2 

SPECIFIC DOLLAR REQUEST FOR AVAILABLE TIF INCREMENT TAX FOR NEXT FISCAL YEAR 
CERTIFICATION TO COUNTY AUDITOR 

Due To County Auditor By December 1 Prior To The Fiscal Year 
Where Less Than The Legally Available TIF Increment Tax Is Requested 

Use One Certification Per Urban Renewal Area 

City: Adel County: _D_a_ll_a_s _____________ _ 

Urban Renewal Area Name: Adel Urban Renewal Area -----------------------------
Urban Renewal Area Number: 25011 (Use five-digit Area Number Assigned by the County Auditor) 

I hereby certify to the County Auditor that for the next fiscal year and for the Urban Renewal Area within the City 
and County named above, the City requests less than the maximum legally available TIF increment tax as detailed 
below. 

Provide sufficient detail so that the County Auditor will know how to specifically administer your request. For 
example you may have multiple indebtedness certifications in an Urban Renewal Area, and want the maximum 
tax for rebate agreement property that the County has segregated into separate taxing districts, but only want 
a portion of the available increment tax from the remainder of the taxing districts in the Area. 

Specific Instructions To County Auditor For Administering The Request That This 

Urban Renewal Area Generate Less Than The Maximum Available TIF Increment Tax: 

Amount 

Requested: 

It is the desire of the City to collect $499,686 in FY 20/21 to pay a portion of all eligible TIF indebtedness 

as follows: 

2011/17 Series A ('10 Brick St Project) 193,440 

2011 Series C (Library Debt) 172,800 

2012 Series B ('06 Brick Street) 100,000 

Adel Partners Chamber of Commerce 12,500 

Greater Dallas County Development Alliance 15,649 

Historic Preservation Grant - 715 Main St Windows 5,297 

Total 499,686 

Dated this 12th day of November 2019 

(515) 993-4525 
Signature of Authorized Official Telephone 



I .-!!~ 11:::=~ 
MCC Lu RETM 

McClure Engineering Co. 
Detailed Payment 

ENG IN EERING co_ 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

Description 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

Letting Date: 5/10/2019 

McClure Project#: ADL 206130002-42 

3 Payment Number 

Pay Period 

Prime Contractor 

09/05/2019 to 10/17/20 19 

Anderson Services, LLC 

2 W. Main Street 

Treynor, IA 51575 

Payment Status Pending 

Awarded Project Amount $68,500.00 

Authorized Amount $68,500.00 

Section: 1 - Description 

0010 1-1 LS $59,000.000 

REPLACE WINDOWS PER SCHEDULE 

0020 2-1 LS $5,500.000 

REPLACE AND MODIFY DOORS PER SCHEDULE 
-

0030 3- 1 LS $2,000.000 

Detailed Payment: 

2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

1.000 

1.000 

1.000 

0.653 

1.000 

1.000 

0.347 

0.000 

0.000 

1.000 1.000 $38,527.00 

1.000 1.000 $5,500.00 

1.000 1.000 $2,000.00 

Total Amount 
Pllid To Date 

$59,000.00 

$5,500.00 

$2,000.00 

10/23/2019 

Page 1 of 3 



INSTALL MANUAL BLINDS PER SCHEDULE 

0040 4-1 LS $2,000.000 1.000 1.000 

INSTALL REMOTE OPERATED BLINDS PER SCHEDULE 

Time Charges 

Time Lim.it 

All work shall be fully complete by September 30, 2019. Failure to complete the work 

under the specified schedules will result in liquidated damage of $500.00 per day until 

this section of the project is complete. 

Stockpiles 

Stockpile 

#1 - 1-1 $0.00 

REPLACE WINDOWS PER SCHEDULE 

Totals: $0.00 

Detailed Payment: 

2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

T-0tal, Qnantity_ · Total Quantity .. · ·Ctu:n.nt::Payment- . total Amount 
:pma:TciD~t~-. : p1a~ed 'I'o·»ate .. '\f··.. ·:· Amount . ·Paid To Date 

0.000 1.000 1.000 $2,000.00 

Section Totals: $48,027.00 
----

Total Payments: $48,027.00 

Chafges · .. D~ages . Days . Days 
D ~ . · . . This-. . This . Completed 
. eadline . . · · ~- , · ~ . · . • . . . · . , . · Remaining 
· - · ·. .·:. · ,Penod· • Penod . , To Date 

··~~ -•· ·::;.:.t, .. . -~_::, 
·To Date 

091301 
0913012019 

2019 

Advancements .. .... :,· .. 
To:Date 

$22,800.00 

$22,800.00 

NI A $0.00 

· Current 

Recoveries 

$14,888.40 

$14,888.40 

NIA 0.0 Days 

Total Damages: 

$2,000.00 

$68,500.00 

$68,500.00 

Damages 

To Date 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Recoveries 
To Date 

$22,800.00 

$22,800.00 

10/23/2019 

Page 2 of3 



Summary 

Current Approved Work: $48,027.00 
- - -- -
Current Stockpile Advancement: $0.00 

Current Stockpile Recovery: $14,888 .40 
-

Current Retainage: $0.00 
--

Current Retainage Released: $0.00 
-----

Current Liquidated Damages: $0.00 
--

Current Adjustment: $0.00 

Current Payment: $33,138.60 

Previous Payment: $12,561.40 

Detailed Payment: 

2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

Approved Work To Date: 

Stockpile Advancement To Date: 

Stockpile Recovery To Date: 
- -

Retainage To Date: 
--

Retainage Released To Date: 

Liquidated Damages To Date: 

Adjustments To Date: 
--

Payments To Date: 
--

Previous Payments To Date: 

$68,500.00 

$22,800.00 

$22,800.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$68,500.00 

$35,361.40 

10/23/2019 

Page 3 of 3 



~IO)ElsiN 
STATUS--~F..:.:IN...:..:A...:..:L=--_ =--=--IN:..:V--=O'-'-IC-=-E=---

Owner Page -~ of1 

City of Adel, Iowa 
301 s 10th Street 

Date 10/1/2019 

~~LLC 
/' 
Name 
Address 

City 
Phone 

Adel St.!6__ Zlp~5.c.0-=-00"-'3:.__ ___ 1 

General Contractor contact J~ff Sfh\!g_:_Mc~ll![~ ~ngili~e:;:-r::.:in,,,_g-=C:.::oc:__. ---=--,--,---I 
Job 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project 

lf®@~ o rn.@@il' ©@&~ o~~ •~ o@jffi\l(\l!m'l,! 

402-680- 2641 
Roof Color ·-----~-------------- --·----·---.----

Gutter Color 

Andersen Services, LLC 
P.O. Box304 

_ _/ 

Window, ________ , _______________ __________________ _ 

Name 
Address 
City 

Phon!l 
Emal! 

Contact 

~!!_o_r ___ _ __ _ St~ ZIP51575 
Siding ____ ______________________ _ 402-960-7965 

KOOy@ant1ersonservk:.es11c cgm 

Kody Stowell 

# AOL 206130002-42 

Qty Unit Part Number Description Unit Price TOTAL___ 

1 unit Replace Windows Pe rSchedule $69,000.00 $69,000.00 

1 unit Replace and Modify Doors Per Schedule $5,600.00 $5,500.00 

1 unit Install Manual B11.nds P er Schedule $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

1 unit l_nstall Remote Operated Bli nds Per Schedule $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

d schedule. Change orders mo(Jifie 

1 unit . sin August Dowpay-ment for win cl ow ($22,800.00) ($22,800.00) 

1 unit Partil!I f>ayment In S eptember, ($12,561.40) ($12,561.40) 

- - --
Comments SubTotal $33;;i°38.60 

Please contact me with any questions. (;ene11JI Contractor.; 

OVERH!cAD 0% 
PROFIT 0% 

TOTAL $33,138.60 

[

Payment due .after ~~~ncil meeting to 
approve such invoice. 

Ordered By 

(. • .,.,. .. ..,.,.LLCS.o,t,re-~, Dote !i)/2/11 J 
~i r" '""''"re' _________________________________________ oa1, ___________________ _ _______ ..,, 

Adel Window Final Payinelit 



------' 2019 

The City Council of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, met in ______ _ session, in 
the Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, Iowa, at 6:00 P.M., on the above date. 
There were present Mayor _ _ _ _ ___ ., in the chair, and the following named Council 
Members: 

Absent: 

Vacant: 

* * * * * * * 



Council Member ____ _____ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE 2019 ADEL CITY HALL WINDOW REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT", and moved that the same be adopted. Council Member _ ______ seconded 
the motion to adopt. The roll was called, and the vote was: 

AYES: _ _ ______________ _ 

NAYS: ------ ----------- - -

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the following Resolution duly adopted: 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE 2019 ADEL CITY HALL 
WINDOW REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

WHEREAS, on the ____ day of _ _____ , 2019, the Mayor and Clerk of 
the City of Adel, Iowa, entered into a construction contract with _ _____ _ _ __ _ 
of _ _ ______ _ , for the construction of certain public improvements generally 
described as the 2019 Adel City Hall Window Replacement Project; and 

WHEREAS, the contractor has fully completed the construction of the public 
improvements in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and plans and 
specifications, as shown by the certificate of the Engineer filed with the Clerk on 

- - ------' 2019: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF ADEL, STATE OF IOWA: 

Section 1. That the report of the Engineer be and the same is hereby approved and 
adopted, and the public improvements are hereby approved and accepted as having been fl.il ly 
completed in accordance with the plans, specifications and form of contract and the total final 
construction cost thereof is hereby determined to be $ ___ _ , as shown in the report of the 
Engineer. 

2 



PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of _ _____ , 2019 . . 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

3 



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

CERTIFICATE 

) 
) ss 
) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Adel, State oflowa, do hereby ce1tify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the po1tion of the records of the City showing 
proceedings of the Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the 
Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of 
the Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the 
public and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council pursuant to 
the local rules of the Council and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable 
advance notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of 
the meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I fmther 
ce1tify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 
their respective City offices as indicated therein, that no Council vacancy existed except as may 
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the City or the 
right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the City hereto affixed this ____ day of 

------- , 2019. 

City Clerk, City of Adel, State of Iowa 

(SEAL) 

0 1587842- 1\101 13-104 



EJCDC~ Contractor's Application for Payment No. 6 (Six) FINAL 
ENG INEERS JOINT CONTRACT 
DOCU MENTS COMMITTEE Application Period: 8/6/2019 10/7/2019 Application Date: 10/8/2019 

To (Owner): City of Adel, IA From (Contractor): Crow River Construction Via (Engineer): 
McClure Engineering Company 

301 South 10th Street, Adel, IA 50003 211st Avenue SW, New London, MN 56273 1360 NW 121st Street, Clive, IA 50325 

Owner's USDA-RD Contractor's Engineer's Contract 
20718098-00 - 31 

Number: Contract Number: Number: 

Project: Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 !contract: 'Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 

Application For Payment - Change Order Summary 

Approved Change Orders 

Number Additions Deductions 

001 $ 28,807.50 $ -

002 $ 26,986.90 $ -

Totals: $ 55,794.40 $ -
Net Change by 

$ 55,794.40 
Change Order: 

Contractor's Certification 
The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: 

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been applied on 
account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by prior Applications 
for Payment; 

(2) ntle to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this 

Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and 
I encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, 

I security interest, or encumbrances); and 
1 (3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not defective. 

By: z:;>~Jt, ~ I Date: 1 0-18-19 

1. Original Contract Price ............... _........................................... ... $ 674,462.50 

2. Net change by Change Orders................................................... $ SS,794.40 

3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 ± 2)............................................ $ 730,256.90 

4. Total Completed and Stored to Date 

(Column Fon Progress Estimate) .............................................. $ 730,256.90 

5. Retainage 

a. 0.0% 

b. 0.0% 

X 

X 

$ 
$ 

----------- -
730,256.90 Work Completed....... $ -----------

Stored Material... ...•.. $ 
c. Less Early Release of Retainage.............................................. $ ------------
d. Total Retainage (Line Sa + Line Sb - Line Sc)............................ $ --- - - - - -----6. Amount Eligible to Date (Line 4 - Line Sc)................................ $ 730,256.90 

7. Less Previous Payments (Line 6 from prior Application) ........ $ 721,656.90 

8. Amount Due This Application.................................................... $ 8,600.00 

9. Balance to Finish, Plus Retainage 

(Column G on Progress Estimate+ Line 5 above) .................... $ - - - ---- - - - - -
Payment of: $8,600.00 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is recommended by: qyJ~r:/.L IO-t9-:lo/j 
(Engineer) (Date) 

Payment of: $8,600.00 

(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

{Owner) (Date) 

Approved by: 

Funding Agency (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCOC. All rights reserved. 

Page 1 ofS 



Progress Estimate - Unit Price Work Contractor's Application 
For 

Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement Application Number: 6 (Six) FINAL 
(Contract): 

Application 
8/6/2019 to 10/7/2019 Application Date: 10/8/2019 

Period: 

A B C D E F G 

Item Materials Total Completed 
Bid Item Estimated 

Bid It em Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance t o Finish 
Bid Item 

Quantity 
Unit Price Value Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored Date (F / B) (B - F) Description ($) Installed Number 
(not in C) (D+ E) 

1.01 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 LS $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 1.00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00 100.00% $ -
1.02 REMOVE AND REINSTALL SIGNS 1.00 LS $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 1.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 100.00% $ -
1.03 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 1.00 $ 100,000.00 $ 100,000.00 100.00% $ -
2.01 TOPSOIL, ON-SITE 490.00 CY $ 12.00 $ 5,880.00 490.00 $ 5,880.00 $ 5,880.00 100.00% $ -
2.02 CLEAR AND GRUB 203.00 UNI $ 50.00 $ 10,150.00 203.00 $ 10,150.00 $ 10,150.00 100.00% $ -
2.03 COMPACTION TESTING 1.00 LS $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 1.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 100.00% $ -
3.01 TRENCH FOUNDATION - TON $ 30.00 $ - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -
3.02 

REPLACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE 
CY $ 8.00 $ 0.00 $ $ 100.00% $ - - - - -

BACKFILL MATERIAL 

4.01 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP, 15 

LF $ 85.00 $ 0.00 $ $ - 100.00% $ -- - -IN. DIA. 

4.02 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, RCP, 42 

20.00 LF $ 350.00 $ 7,000.00 20.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 100.00% $ -
IN. DIA. 

4.03 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, PVC C900, 

LF $ 70.00 $ 0.00 $ $ - 100.00% $ - - - -10 IN. DIA. 

4.04 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, PVC C900, 

LF $ 85.00 $ 0.00 $ $ - 100.00% $ - - - -18 IN. DIA. 

4.05 
STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, PVC C900, 

340.00 LF $ 125.00 $ 42,500.00 340.00 $ 42,500.00 $ 42,500.00 100.00% $ -24 IN. DIA. 

4.06 
REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, LESS 

385.00 LF $ 10.00 $ 3,850.00 385.00 $ 3,850.00 $ 3,850.00 100.00% $ -
THAN OR EQUAL TO 24 IN. DIA. 

4.07 
REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, 

20.00 LF $ 15.00 $ 300.00 20.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 100.00% $ -
GREATER THAN 24 IN. DIA. 

4.08 
VIDEO INSPECTION OF SANITARY AND 

LF $ $ 0.00 $ $ 100.00% $ - 1.50 - - - -
STORM SEWER 

5.01 
WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC, 6 IN. 

2,131.00 LF $ 50.00 $ 106,550.00 2131.00 $ 106,550.00 $ 106,550.00 100.00% $ -
DIA. 

5.02 
WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, RJ PVC, 6 

32.00 LF $ 585.00 $ 18,720.00 32.00 $ 18,720.00 $ 18,720.00 100.00% $ -
IN. DIA. W/CASING 

5.03 FITTING, DUCTILE IRON 815.00 LB $ 10.00 $ 8,150.00 815.00 $ 8,150.00 $ 8,150.00 100.00% $ -
5.04 1 IN. CU WATER SERVICE (TRENCHED) 247.00 LF $ 40.00 $ 9,880.00 247.00 $ 9,880.00 $ 9,880.00 100.00% $ -
5.05 l IN. CU WATER SERVICE (BORED) 132.00 LF $ 85.00 $ 11,220.00 132.00 $ 11,220.00 $ 11,220.00 100.00% $ -
5.06 CORP STOP, l IN. 36.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 18,000.00 36.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 100.00% $ -
5.07 CURB STOP AND BOX, l IN. 36.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 18,000.00 36.00 $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 100.00% $ -

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of s 



A B C D E F G 

Item Materials Total Completed 

Bid Item 
Bid Item Estimated 

Value of Work Presently and Stored to % Balance to Finish 
Bid Item 

Quantity 
Unit Price Value Quantity 

Installed to Date Stored Date (F / B) (B - F) 
Number 

Description 
($) Installed 

(not in C) (D + E) 

5.08 WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 36.00 EA $ 700.00 $ 25,200.00 36.00 $ 25,200.00 $ 25,200.00 100.00% $ -
5.09 VALVE, GATE, 6 IN. DIA. 11.00 EA $ 1,500.00 $ 16,500.00 11.00 $ 16,500.00 $ 16,500.00 100.00% $ -
5.10 TAPPING VALVE ASSEMBLY, 10" X 6" 1.00 EA $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 1.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 100.00% $ -
5.11 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY S.00 EA $ 6,500.00 $ 32,500.00 5.00 $ 32,500.00 $ 32,500.00 100.00% $ -
5.12 WATER MAIN CONNECTION 8.00 EA $ 1,000.00 $ 8,000.00 8.00 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 100.00% $ -
5.13 TEMPORARY WATER MAIN 1.00 LS $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 1.00 $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 100.00% $ -
5.14 REMOVE FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 2.00 EA $ 1,000.00 $ 2,000.00 2.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 100.00% $ -
5.15 

REMOVAL OF WATER MAIN, LESS 
1,391.00 LF $ 5.SO $ 7,650.50 1391.00 $ 7,650.50 $ 7,650.50 100.00% $ -

THAN OR EQUAL TO 6" 
5.16 ABANDON WATER MAIN 8.00 EA $ 200.00 $ 1,600.00 8.00 $ 1,600.00 $ 1,600.00 100.00% $ -
6.01 MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 48 IN. DIA. 1.00 EA $ 4,900.00 $ 4,900.00 1.00 $ 4,900.00 $ 4,900.00 100.00% $ -
6.02 INTAKE, SW-501 1.00 EA $ 4,450.00 $ 4,450.00 1.00 $ 4,450.00 $ 4,450.00 100.00% $ -
6.03 INTAKE, SW-508 2.00 EA $ 5,250.00 $ 10,500.00 2.00 $ 10,500.00 $ 10,500.00 100.00% $ -
6.04 INTAKE, SW-504 - EA $ 5,600.00 $ - 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -
6.05 INTAKE, SW-513 1.00 EA $ 6,300.00 $ 6,300.00 1.00 $ 6,300.00 $ 6,300.00 100.00% $ -
6.06 REMOVAL OF INTAKE 5.00 EA $ 500.00 $ 2,500.00 5.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 100.00% $ -
7.01 PAVEMENT, PCC, 7 IN. 436.70 SY $ 95.00 $ 41,486.50 436.70 $ 41,486.50 $ 41,486.50 100.00% $ -
7.02 PAVEMENT, PCC, 6 IN. 625.40 SY $ 75.00 $ 46,905.00 625.40 $ 46,905.00 $ 46,905.00 100.00% $ -
7.03 PAVEMENT, HMA, 6 IN. 177.00 SY $ 75.00 $ 13,275.00 177.00 $ 13,275.00 $ 13,275.00 100.00% $ -
7.04 SIDEWALK, PCC, 4 IN. 321.20 SY $ 80.00 $ 25,696.00 321.20 $ 25,696.00 $ 25,696.00 100.00% $ -
7.05 CURB AND GUTTER, 2.5', 7" 396.00 LF $ 45.00 $ 17,820.00 396.00 $ 17,820.00 $ 17,820.00 100.00% $ -
7.05 

GRANULAR SURFACING, 
15.00 TON $ 20.00 $ 300.00 15.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 100.00% $ 

ROAD/DRIVEWAY 
-

7.06 PAVEMENT REMOVAL 1,620.00 SY $ 9.00 $ 14,580.00 1620.00 $ 14,580.00 $ 14,580.00 100.00% $ -
7.07 DETECTABLE WARNING 112.00 SF $ 50.00 $ 5,600.00 112.00 $ 5,600.00 $ 5,600.00 100.00% $ -
7.08 BACKFILL, GRANULAR 346.82 TON $ 20.00 $ 6,936.40 346.82 $ 6,936.40 $ 6,936.40 100.00% $ -
7.09 

PCC PAVEMENT SAMPLES AND 

TESTING 
1.00 LS $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 1.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 100.00% $ -

9.01 
HYDRAULIC SEEDING, SEEDING, 

0.86 AC $ 5,000.00 $ 4,300.00 0.86 $ 4,300.00 $ 4,300.00 100.00% $ 
FERTILIZING, AND MULCHING 

-

9.02 REMOVE AND REPLACE LANDSCAPING 1.00 LS $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 1.00 $ 5,500.00 $ 5,500.00 100.00% $ -
9.03 INTAKE PROTECTION DEVICE 15.00 EA $ 100.00 $ 1,500.00 15.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 100.00% $ -

9.04 
INTAKE PROTECTION DEVICE, 

15.00 EA $ SO.DO $ 750.00 15.00 $ 750.00 $ 750.00 100.00% $ MAINTENANCE -
9.05 CONCRETE WASHOUT PITS - LS $ 500.00 $ - . 0.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -

C0-001 
1. N. 14th & Rapids -Add. Work 

1.00 LS $ 28,807.50 $ 28,807.50 1.00 $ 28,807.50 $ 28,807.50 100.00% $ 2. N. 15th & Rapids - Add. Valve -
C0-002 As-Bui lt Quantity Change Order 1.00 LS s - $ - 1.00 $ - $ - 100.00% $ -

Totals $ 730,256.90 $ 730,256.90 $ - $ 730,256.90 100.00% $ -

EJC0C C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page3 of 5 



Stored Material Summary Contractor's Application - -
For 

Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 
{Contract): 

Application Number: 6 {Six) FINAL 

Application 
8/6/2019 to 10/7/2019 Application Date: 10/8/2019 

Period: 

A B C D E 
Subtotal Amount 

F G 

Specification Supplier 
Stored Previously 

Amount Stored Completed and 
Incorporated in Work Materials 

Description of Materials or Storage Date Placed Remaining in 
Section/ Bid Invoice Amount this Month Stored to Date Date Amount 

Item No. Number 
Equipment Stored Location into Storage 

{$) ($) {D + E) (Month/ Year) ($) 
Storage($) 

(Month/Year) (D+E -F) 

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
~ - $ -

Totals $ - $ - $ - $ . - $ -

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 

@ 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 4 of S 



Partial Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date - Contractor's Application 

For Adel Water Utility Improvements, Phase 1 
Applicat ion Number: 6 (Six) FINAL 

(Contract): Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 
Application Date: 10/ 8/2019 

I I I I Contractor: 
Crow River Construction Application 

From: 8/6/2019 To: 10/7/2019 
211st Avenue SW, New London, M N 56273 Period: 

Pay Estimates Paid-to-Date 
Original Contract Amount: 

Approved Change Orders: 

$ 674,462.50 

. . 

Pay Estimate 
Date Amount 

Number 

Number Date Amount 1 4/9/ 2019 $ 33,392.50 
001 5/7/2019 $ 28,807.50 · 2 5/14/ 2019 $ 252,839.65 
002 8/13/2019 $ 26,986.90 3 6/ 10/2019 $ 319,844.96 

4 7/ 26/ 2019 $ 74,675.70 
5 (SUB-FINAL) 8/ 13/ 2019 $ 40,904.09 

Revised Contract Amount: $ 730,256.90 

Total Estimates Paid to Date: $ 721,656.90 

6 (FINAL) I] 8,600.00 ] 

Total Construction Cost: $ 730,256.90 

Page 5 of S 



~~\'-XhoV\ ~o.\C\-,,o 

u~~G~NAl 

(This Notice to be posted) 

NOTICE AND CALL OF PUBLIC MEETING 

Governmental Body: The City Council of the City of Adel, State of Iowa. 

Date of Meeting: _ ____ ___ ,20_ 

Time of Meeting: o'clock .M. 
- ----

Place of Meeting: Council Chambers, City Hall, 301 S. 10th Street, Adel, lowa. 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the above mentioned governmental body will 
meet at the date, time and place above set out. The tentative agenda for the meeting is as follows: 

• Resolution accepting Bryan & Rapids Street Water Main Replacement (Section 1) 

Such additional matters as are set forth on the additional ___ page( s) attached hereto. 
(number) 

This notice is given at the direction of the Mayor pursuant to Chapter 21 ,\ Code of Iowa, 
and the local rules of the governmental body. 

City Clerk, Adel, Iowa 



_______ _ ,20_ 

The City Council of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, met in _______ session, 111 

the Council Chambers, City Hall, 118 S. Main, Adel, Iowa, at _ _ _ __ o'clock __ .M., on 
the above date. There were present Mayor ___ ____ ,. in the chair, and the following 
named Council Members: 

Absent: --- - ------- ------------

* * * * * * * * * 

1 



Council Member ___ _____ _ introduced the following Resolution entitled 
"RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS", and moved that the same be 
adopted. Council Member ________ seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was 
called and the vote was, 

AYES: - - --------- - ---------

NAYS: _______________ ___ _ 

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the following Resolution duly adopted: 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

WHEREAS, on the _ _ day of _ ____ __ , 2018, the Mayor and Clerk of Adel, 
Iowa, entered into a construction contract with _ ______ _______ of 
______ _ ___ __ , for the construction of certain public improvements generally 
described as Bryan & Rapids Street Water Main Replacement; and 

WHEREAS, the contractor has fully completed the construction of the public 
improvements in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and plans and 
specifications, as shown by the certificate of the Engineer filed with the Clerk on 
_________ ,20_ 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ADEL, IOWA: 

Section 1. That the repmi of the Engineer be and the same is hereby approved and 
adopted, and the public improvements are hereby approved and accepted as having been fully 
completed in accordance with the plans, specifications and form of contract and the total final 
construction cost thereof is hereby determined to be $ ____ ___ , as shown in the repo1i 
of the Engineer. 

2 



PASSED AND APPROVED, this _ _ day of _ _ ____ , 20_. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

3 



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

CERTIFICATE 

) 
) ss 
) 

I, the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Adel, State of Iowa, do hereby ce1iify that 
attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the corporate records of the City showing 
proceedings of the City Council, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by 
the Council with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in any 
way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a notice of 
public hearing and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served ·on each member of the 
Council and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public and 
clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Council (a copy of the face sheet of 
the agenda being attached hereto) pursuant to the local rules of the Council and the provisions of 
Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance notice to the public and media at least 
twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting as required by law and with members 
of the public present in attendance; I fu1iher ce1iify that the individuals named therein were on the 
date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of their respective City offices as indicated therein, that 
no Council vacancy existed except as may be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or 
litigation is pending, prayed or threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or 
boundaries of the City or the right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective 
positions. · 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the City hereto affixed this ____ day of 
_ ____ __ ,20_ ~ 

City Clerk, City of Adel, State oflowa 

(SEAL) 

01521930-1\10113-081 



111e=:: 
MCCLURE'" 
ENG I NEER I NG co. 

> 1360 NW 121 st Street 
Clive, IA 50325 
P 515.964.1229 
F 515.964.2370 

www.mecresult5.com 

ci2 
::J 
0 
V, 
V, 

~ 

~ z 
w 
u 

~ 
Q 

In w 
3 
I 

~ 
5l 
0 z 
~ 
X 
::J 
0 
vi 

~ 
Q 

~ 
w 

~ 
0 
"' t;:; 
~ 
V, 
w z 
6 
:::E 
V, 
w 
0 

October 8, 2019 

City of Adel 
Attn: Mayor and City Council 
PO Box 248 
301 S. 10th Street 
Adel, IA 50003 

RE: Bryan Street & Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 
MEC# 2315003-01 / 20718098-000 

Dear Council, 

This letter is to certify that the Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 
Project has been completed in substantial conformance to the plans and 
specifications by Crow River Construction. 

McClure recommends acceptance of the public improvements and release of the 
retainage. 

Final Project Cost are as follows; 

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost: 
Awarded Project Cost: 
Final Project Cost 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

McClure Engineering Company 

CJtlat}PCJvLL 
Michael P. Washburn, P.E. 
Project Manager 

$ 690,635.00 
$ 674,462.50 
$ 730,256.90 



EJCDC~ 
EtiGINEERS JO!tll COUJR1\CI 
OOC~MENTS COMMITTEE 

NOTICE OF ACCEPTABILITY OF WORK 

PROJECT: Bryan Street and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 

OWNER: City of Adel 

CONTRACTOR: Crow River Construction, LLC 

OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION: AOL 2315003-01 / 20718098-000 

EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT: 12/11/2018 

ENGINEER: McClure Engineering Co. 

NOTICE DATE: 10/08/2019 

To: City of Adel 
Owner 

And To: Crow River Construction, LLC 
Contractor 

From: .:.;:M=c=-=C=lu=r-=e ________________________ _ 
Engineer 

The Engineer hereby gives notice to the above Owner and Contractor that Engineer has recommended final 
payment of Contractor, and that the Work furnished and performed by Contractor under the above Construction 
Contract is acceptable, expressly subject to the provisions of the related Contract Documents, the Agreement 
between Owner and Engineer for Professional Services dated 12/11/2018, and the following terms and conditions 
of this Notice: 

CONDITIONS OF NOTICE OF ACCEPTABILITY OF WORK 

The Notice of Acceptability of Work ("Notice11
) is expressly made subject to the following terms and 

conditions to which all those who receive said Notice and rely thereon agree: 

1. This Notice is given with the skill and care ordinarily used by members of the engineering 
profession practicing under similar conditions at the same time and in the same locality. 

2. This Notice reflects and is an expression of the Engineer's professional opinion. 

3. This Notice is given as to the best of Engineer's knowledge, information, and belief as of the 
Notice Date. 

00 6519.23-1 



EJCDC~ 
ENGl:1EERS JO/lll CONHtACJ 
~<?CUME~TS COMMITrEE 

4. This Notice is based entirely on and expressly limited by the scope of services Engineer has 
been employed by Owner to perform or furnish during construction of the Project (including 
observation of the Contractor's work) under Engineer's Agreement with Owner, and applies 
only to facts that are within Engineer's knowledge or could reasonably have been ascertained 
by Engineer as a result of carrying out the responsibilities specifically assigned to Engineer 

under such Agreement. 

5. This Notice is not a guarantee or warranty of Contractor's performance under the 
Construction Contract, an acceptance of Work that is not in accordance with the related 
Contract Documents, including but not limited to defective Work discovered after final 
inspection, nor an assumption of responsibility for any failure of Contractor to furnish and 

·perform the Work thereunder in accordance with the Construction Contract Documents, or to 
otherwise comply with the Construction Contract Documents or the terms of any special 

guarantees specified therein. 

6. This Notice does not relieve Contractor of any surviving obligations under the Construction 
Contract, and is subject to Owner's reservations of rights with respect to completion and final 

payment. 

7. 

By: 4WP1vll_ 
Michael P. Washburn 

Title: 
Project Manager 

Dated: 

00 6519.23-2 



• ,,' I - - - · j: _I \ 

c:;·e>NSTRLJC:::-rlc:>N 
NEV\/ LONDON, MN 

21 lstAVE SW, PO BOX 432 New London, MN 56273 I 320.354.5554 I fax: 320.354.4810 

Mr. Kip Overton 

City of Adel 

301 s. 10th St. 

PO Box 248 

Adel, IA 50003 

RE: Bryan and Rapids Street Water Main Replacement 

Sidewalk Panel Replacement 

October 18, 2019 

Crow River Construction damaged a sidewalk panel located at 918 Bryan Street in Adel, Iowa during 

the construction of the Bryan and Rapids Street Watermain Project earlier this season. With the 

weather changing Crow River Construction would like to request to hold off with replacement this fall 

and do the sidewalk panel replacement in the spring of 2 02 O. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Devon Lien 

Crow River Construction 

CC: Mr. Gary Brons, McClure Engineering 


	AGENDA
	NOTES
	COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - GDCDA Annual Report
	PROCLAMATION - American Legion Auxilary Centennial Day
	CONSENT AGENDA
	a) 10-8-19 Council Meeting Minutes
	b) 10-21-19 Council Meeting Minutes
	c) October Bills & Treasurer's Report
	d) Ahler's October 2019 Invoice
	e) Resolution No. 19-104
	f) Liquor License - China Village
	g) Ahler's Conflict Waiver
	h) Pay Estimate No. 8 - Wells 5 & 6
	i) Change Order No. 3 - Water Treatment Plant
	j) Pay Estimate No. 3 - Water Treatment Plant
	k) Change Order No. 6 - Bid Package 1 - Lift Station
	l) Pay Estimate No. 8 (sub-final) - Bid Package 1 - Lift Station
	m) Change Order No. 3 - Bid Package 2 - Sanitary Sewer & Force Main
	n) Pay Application No. 7 (sub-final) - Bid Package 2 - Sanitary Sewer & Force Main

	DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT - Goal Setting Session
	NEW BUSINESS
	a) Resolution No. 19-105
	b) Resolution No. 19-106
	c) Annual Urban Renewal Report - FY 18-19
	d) Resolution No. 19-107
	e) Resolution No. 19-108
	f) Pay Estimate No. 3 (final) - Window Project
	g) Resolution No. 19-109
	h) Pay Application No. 6 (Final) - Bryan & Rapids Street Water Main Replacement
	i) Resolution No. 19-110




